
 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 

JORDAN ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 
JANUARY 26, 2015 – 6:00 PM 

 
 

The Board of Commissioners will meet with Centralina Council of Governments Executive Director Jim Prosser 
for a discussion of the CONNECT Our Future regional planning initiative.  
 
 

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

JANUARY 26, 2015 - 7:00 PM 
 
 

1. Regular Meeting Called to Order 

 

2. Invocation 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4. Items to be Added to the Agenda 

 

5. Recognize Covenant Day School’s 25th Anniversary – Head of School Mark Davis  

 

6. Public Comment (Please sign in to speak at this time. Limited to 4 minutes) 

7. Consent Agenda  

A. Approve Minutes of the January 5, 2015 Special Meeting 

B. Approve Minutes of the January 12, 2015 Meeting 

C. Approve Minutes of the January 13, 2015 Special Meeting 

D. Approve Resolution to Become Sister Cities with Sainte-Maxime, France  

E. Approve Changes to Public Works Positions 

F. Approve Preliminary Plat for Sunrise Crossing Phase II – Matthews School Road 

G. Approve Tax Refunds 

H. Approve Budget Amendment to Appropriate Funds in the Amount of $68,000 for Right of Way 

Acquisition 

I. Revise Appointments to Economic Development Advisory Committee  

J. Amend Economic Development Advisory Committee Bylaws 

 



 

8. New Business  

A. Receive Monthly Budget Report 

B. Draft 2015 Planning Conference Agenda 

C. Receive Update on Community Center Roof Repairs 

 

9. Mayor’s Report 

 

10. Attorney’s Report 

 

11. Town Manager’s Report 

 

12. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 



 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 

HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 
JANUARY 5, 2015 – 6:00 PM 

 
 

PRESENT: Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John Higdon, Chris Melton, Jeff 
Miller, John Ross*, and Kress Query; Town Manager Hazen Blodgett; Town Clerk Lori 
Canapinno; Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish; Communications Director Jen 
Thompson 

 
 
The Board of Commissioners met with Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish to discuss policies 
related to the Family Entertainment District (ENT) zoning district. Ms. Ingrish dispersed a document with possible 
policy issues for consideration (Exhibit #1 hereby referenced and made a part of these minutes). It was noted that 
the Board will work through the list of policies during multiple meetings – January 19 and February 2, 2015 have 
been scheduled as special meetings for continued discussion if necessary. 
 
Ms. Ingrish initiated discussion on Policy A:  
 

Policy A: establishing a maximum size for a single establishment “big box”; suggested format at the end 
of the Land Use section of the small area plan: “To prevent big box retail (merchandise sales as sole or 
primary activity) from locating here, Town Board may choose to adopt a policy that no single retail 
establishment should be greater than 70,000 square feet. 

 
Discussion ensued on the size of such an establishment. Ms. Ingrish explained that most grocery stores are 
50,000 - 60,000 square feet. Lowe’s Home Improvement and Costco stores are well over 100,000 square feet 
and the Dick’s Sporting Goods store in Matthews is in the 20,000 – 30,000 square foot range. This number is 
somewhat arbitrary and the Board can pick a size and/or change it as needed. Ms. Ingrish noted that the intent is 
to ensure there isn’t one large big box store that becomes the focus and precludes the mixed-use, urban style 
development that the Board has said it wants in that area. A too-large single use would turn this into a shopping 
center rather than a full neighborhood. The ENT zoning district has numerous requirements for building 
characteristics such as building height. It calls for multistory development – a more urban style.   
 
Mr. Melton asked if a developer could build a very large box with demising walls for multiple units to meet the 
requirement of the district but not the intent. Ms. Ingrish said the Board will still have site plan approval, which 
wouldn’t preclude that possibility but which might be a way of helping to avoid that. Mayor Taylor suggested 
requiring the bigger boxes to be built so they can be split up easily with plumbing or other mechanical setups.  
 
Mr. Miller likes the idea of keeping the target area small to attract niche businesses and to avoid large vacancies if 
bigger businesses move out in the future. Mr. Miller noted the need to avoid taking existing businesses from 
downtown and other areas of Matthews. Mayor Taylor said multiple stories could be better even if empty. There 
some discussion of potential business types.  
 
*John Ross arrived. 
 

1 
 



Board of Commissioners - Special Meeting 
January 5, 2015 

 

The Board discussed setting policies rather than setting restrictive ordinances, since policies can be changed 
relatively easily when necessary. The intent is to help the development community understand what the Board 
desires to see in the ENT while remaining flexible enough to change the policy if a developer makes a good case 
for something that isn’t currently specifically allowed in the policy. Mr. Ross said the proposed wording appears to 
him to be restrictive – it doesn’t imply that developers can approach the Board with other options. He suggested 
the wording might need to be rewritten to make it obvious that the Board will be open to possibilities. Mr. Higdon 
was concerned about being overly restrictive, suggesting wording such as, “…the Board would be willing to 
consider…” or “…is open to…” He said he was ok with the 70,000 square foot figure as long as it was made clear 
that a developer with a larger tenant could still approach the Board for consideration.  
 
By consensus it was determined that the maximum size listed in Policy A should be 70,000 square feet. Staff will 
work on a blanket statement for the beginning of the document or for placement in front of Policy A which explains 
the Board’s willingness to consider other options. Mr. Miller said it is important to ensure developers understand 
there is no leeway in the rest of the design standards. Ms. Ingrish suggested adding the phrase, “to that end, a 
policy is created to discourage typical big box development…” and the Board agreed by consensus. 
 
 
The Board then discussed Policy B: 
 

Policy B: maximum build-out of any one type of land use until other land uses are at a certain build-out, in 
order to guarantee the development is a mix of uses at all stages and become a full-service 
neighborhood; 
 
Suggested examples of policies at the end of the Land Use section of the small area plan include: No 
more than 600 dwelling units should receive building permits for construction until at least 40,000 square 
feet of commercial is under construction or completed. This “commercial” allocation should include an 
assortment of small shops, restaurants, services, and employment sites, rather than a single business, so 
that the loss of one establishment will not create a significant/total loss of commercial activity. Similarly, 
no more than 120,000 square feet of commercial should receive building permits until at least 240 
dwelling units are under construction. 

 
Mr. Higdon said he was again concerned about being overly restrictive. The developers will do their own due 
diligence; they don’t need the town to do it. Mayor Taylor said the issue is scale – it wouldn’t be good to turn the 
entire development into a commercial only area with no residential. Mr. Blodgett agreed that the overriding 
concern is that of balance between commercial and residential development. This mix may not be perfect but it 
could be something to aim for.  
 
There was some discussion of hotel development. Ms. Ingrish said a hotel could be exempted so it could be built 
immediately. Building height was also discussed; Mayor Taylor said past discussions had said that the Board 
would entertain allowing much taller structures in ENT than what is allowed elsewhere in town. Ms. Ingrish noted 
that the district requires at least two stories. They could potentially go up to six or seven stories with Board 
approval. The Board discussed the need for a large conference or meeting space and discussed whether or not 
that would be allowed with Policy A in place. By consensus the Board agreed to exempt hotels or conference 
hotels from the provisions of Policy A.  
 
Lengthy discussion on possible ratios ensued. Mr. Higdon said he believed it would be ok to have less residential 
than is dictated by this policy. He would not want to preclude good businesses because there wasn’t enough 
residential development in place yet. He has not heard a demand for more residential development in town, 
especially since there is already a lot of concern about existing traffic. Mr. Blodgett pointed out that if the site is 
developed with mostly retail then there will be even more traffic. He noted that Pineville didn’t set any limits on the 
mall-area development and it became all commercial. The market dictated that at the time, but Matthews doesn’t 

2 
 



Board of Commissioners - Special Meeting 
January 5, 2015 

 

want a similar situation here. Mr. Blodgett noted that it is clear that a conference center is highly desired by the 
Board. The exact wording can be worked on but it will include the message that conference hotels are exempt 
from the provisions of Policy B. There were additional comments regarding the need to be explicit about the 
Board’s openness to hearing other proposals from developers.  
 
 
The Board then discussed Policy C: 
 

Policy C: establishing a policy for oversight of public art so that it meets “community” standards for 
decency yet allows artistic license; 
 
The Urban Design section of the small area plan states public art should meet local standards of decency 
“given the expectation that families with children will populate the public realm…while enjoying the 
recreational activities or participating in sporting events”. 

 
Mayor Taylor said he would like any art in the ENT district involving public land or public funds to be run by the 
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resources Advisory Committee (PRCRAC) for review. By consensus the Board 
agreed. There was some discussion of review by the Board and art on private versus public land. By consensus it 
was determined that the PRCRAC will review proposed art located on public land, with the Board of 
Commissioners to serve as the final review/appeal agent if there is an appeal, complaint or protest. The PRCRAC 
will inform the Board when it issues an approval.  
 
 
The Board then discussed Policy D: 
 

Policy D: breakpoints for when surface parking lots can be redeveloped for greater density uses in 
exchange for structured shared parking, often off-site; 
 
The Strategies section of the draft plan would anticipate sites be identified as future parking conversion 
locations. Using the 2007 concept build-out plan, one location is beside the Sportsplex stadium on the 
privately-owned land adjacent to the Sportsplex connector street, and one location is on Independence 
Pointe Parkway near its intersection with the north-south primary street across from the future transit 
station. The Strategies section then offers various triggers for surface to structured parking, as follows: 

1) When CATS approves extension of a mass transit mode other than local or express bus to the 
proposed transit station location; 
2) When Mecklenburg County approves an ongoing joint-use agreement for at least 200 parking 
spaces within a structured parking facility for stadium use; 
3) When at least 400,000 sq ft of nonresidential development, at least 500 dwelling units, or a mix 
of residential overnight lodging, and/or nonresidential uses totaling at least 500,000 sq ft have 
permits issued for construction. 

 
Ms. Ingrish said at some point the land will become valuable enough to run surface parking lots into developed 
land. This will not happen immediately but will happen eventually. At that point there could be shared lots or 
shared structures. The old Woolpert plan shows two locations for a parking deck ringed with first-floor level 
business uses – one near the transit station and one near the stadium. This policy would provide breakpoints for 
the logical point at which such shared parking provisions would be necessary. This would be funded by the 
developers – they would know from the start that this was an issue they’d need to address in the future.  
 
Mr. Ross said he would like to see the policy encourage subterranean parking for at least some portion of it. 
Mayor Taylor asked if there was a way to incentivize the structure rather than mandate it, perhaps in the form of 
increased density allowances. Mr. Ross suggested tax breaks. Mr. Blodgett described funding options including 

3 
 



Board of Commissioners - Special Meeting 
January 5, 2015 

 

tax increment financing and a voluntary assessment. There was extended discussion of area parking decks and 
different styles and costs. Mr. Higdon was concerned that this requirement could be a disincentive to developers.  
 
Mr. Blodgett suggested that the expectation should remain in the policy with the understanding that the specific 
trigger points may need to be revised. Developers could approach the Board with alternative ideas that would 
work well for them and the town. Mr. Higdon requested that the wording of subsections 1 and 2 be revised to 
make it clear who is the responsible party for funding. 
 
By consensus the Board agreed that the remaining policies require input from a larger audience – stakeholders 
such as the Brigman and Levine family representatives, Louis Stephens and other interested developers. They 
will be invited to a forum/input session will be held on January 19 or February 2. The Board of Commissioners will 
receive input on policies E-G and continue discussion as needed for policies A-D. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Mr. Melton to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Mr. Pata and unanimously approved. The meeting 
adjourned at 8:18 pm.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Lori Canapinno 
Town Clerk 
 

 

4 
 



 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

JANUARY 12, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 
 

PRESENT: Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John Higdon, Chris Melton, Jeff 
Miller, John Ross, and Kress Query; Town Attorney Charles Buckley; Town Manager Hazen 
Blodgett; Deputy Town Clerk Mary Jo Gollnitz 

 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Assistant Town Manager Jamie Justice; Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resources Director 

Corey King; Public Works Director Ralph Messera; Special Events Manager Lee Anne Moore; 
Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish; Senior Planner Jay Camp; Planning Board 
members Tom Lawing, Eric Johnson, Mike Ham, David Pratt, Eric Welsh and Youth Voice Ben 
Dodson 

 
 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Taylor called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  
 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Mayor Taylor requested a moment of silence to recognize the victims of the recent terror attack in France and 
events around the world. He encouraged citizens to reflect on ways we all can positively affect our community and 
the rest of the world.  
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Members of Boy Scout Troop 165 led the audience in the Pledge.  
 
 
ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA 
 
None 
 
 
INTRODUCTION OF CHARLOTTE-MECKLENBURG SCHOOLS INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT ANN CLARK 
 
Mayor Taylor introduced the Interim Superintendent Ann Clark. Ms. Clark shared information on CMS’s legislative 
agenda, including funding issues, expansion of the pre-K program and possible calendar and time changes in 

1 
 



Board of Commissioners 
January 12, 2015 

 

schools. A “State of CMS” address will be live-streamed on January 29th at 8:30 pm; anyone interested in viewing 
it can access details at the CMS website at http://www.cms.k12.nc.us/. 
 
There was some discussion of the transition to a ten-point grading scale system. Ms. Clark explained that all 
students in grades 9-12 will enter into the ten-point grading scale, which will ensure equity with students from 
other states. The state board will take official action on that in February.   
 
 
UPDATE ON PROPERTY ASSESSMENT REVALUATION REVIEW – MECKLENBURG COUNTY ASSESSOR 
KEN JOYNER 
 
Mecklenburg County Assessor Ken Joyner reported on the status of the review of Mecklenburg County’s 
statutorily-required 2011 property assessment revaluation. Pearson’s Appraisal Services has completed all of the 
field reviews and 92% of all parcels in the county have been reviewed by Pearson and approved by the Board of 
Commissioners. They expect that a final valuation report will be issued in March. 
 
A number of appeals, refunds and discovery bills are still being processed. To date about 280,000 refunds 
throughout the county are expected; approximately 160,000 of those have been processed so far. Approximately 
13,000 parcels so far require increased assessments and the county is actively working with legislators about 
those increases that are being received by new owners when the parcel changed hands after the revaluation.  To 
date Pearson Appraisals have found no change in value for 71.6% of the county’s parcels. Decreased values that 
have led to refunds in approximately 21% of the parcels, and around 7.2% have been found to have increased 
values.  
 
About 85-90% of Matthews’ parcels have been reviewed by Pearson and gone to the Board already. They have 
identified about $140,000 in total for refunds. That number could potentially rise to $600,000 when the entire 
review is complete. There are discovery bills for Matthews property as well: to date about $100,000 in discovery 
bills have been identified. The $600,000 figure is the Town of Matthews’ portion.  
 
Town Manager Hazen Blodgett expressed his appreciation for Mr. Joyner’s transparency and noted that the 
county’s reporting methods result in some estimation. Mr. Joyner noted that the 2011 review is ongoing and work 
on the next revaluation - which must be performed within eight years of the previous one – will begin sooner 
rather than later.  
 
There was some discussion of tax collection rates and tax rates. Mr. Blodgett noted that the Matthews Board of 
Commissioners chose to be revenue neutral after the county revaluation. The revaluation showed a 10% increase 
so the Town decreased its tax rate by 10%, which in hindsight was too large of a decrease. The $600,000 
estimated total refund amount is equal to about a cumulative 6% rate or 1.5% per year over four years. In 
hindsight, it would have been better if the Board had reduced the tax rate by only 8.5%.  
 
 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT BUSINESS 
 
Planning Director Kathi Ingrish introduced the Planning Board members in attendance: Tom Lawing, Mike Ham, 
Eric Johnson, Eric Welsh, David Pratt and Youth Voice Ben Dodson.  
 
 
REPORT FROM PLANNING BOARD 
 
Chair Tom Lawing gave the report on the Planning Board meeting of January 6, 2015. (Exhibit #1 hereby 
referenced and made a part of these minutes). 

2 
 



Board of Commissioners 
January 12, 2015 

 

NEW CONSISTENT AND REASONABLE STATEMENT 
 
Ms. Ingrish noted that the Board is familiar with the requirement for all rezoning actions to be related back to the 
Land Use Plan and other comprehensive plans. Planning Board will make recommendations and state if the 
proposed project is consistent or not with the Town’s development plans. The Board of Commissioners then 
makes a statement saying whether or not a particular application is reasonable and consistent with those plans. A 
recent court case states that a more specific explanation needs to be given. A template has been provided to the 
Board; such a statement with verbiage specific to each project will be necessary going forward. Town Attorney 
Charles Buckley clarified that two separate statements will be needed.  
 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING-RELATED ACTIONS 
 
 
Public Improvement Variance/Hylton-Martin: 1000 and 1100 Blocks of South Trade Street; Hylton/Martin Tracts; 
Request to Allow One Cul-De-Sac Street Segment to Exceed 400’ Feet in Length 
 
Motion by Mr. Query to approve the public improvement variance as stated. Seconded by Mr. Ross and 
unanimously approved.   
 
 
Zoning Application 2014-621/Hylton-Martin: 1000 and 1100 Blocks of South Trade Street; Hylton/Martin Tracts; 
from R-15 to R-VS 
 
Senior Planner Jay Camp explained that staff suggested a deferral to February 9th due to some unresolved 
issues. The two biggest items that still need to be addressed involve the Post Construction Ordinance (PCO) - the 
concept plan for storm water quality - which needs to be approved before Board approval, and the issue of fees in 
lieu.  
 
The development has changed since the public hearing in December. The lot count has been reduced from 47 to 
42 homes; the innovative request has been removed so the development will now meet the standards of the R-VS 
zoning – namely, the rear yards will be deeper and the side yards will be wider and the average lot size has 
increased from approximately 10,000 to approximately 12,000 square feet. The Planning Board made a couple of 
recommendations: that there should be a nine month period to evaluate the potential. Trail running through the 
center of the site and that there should be some consideration given to pervious materials for the driveway 
pavement surfaces. Mr. Camp noted that there was a comment sent out today regarding wetland monitoring and 
that in already included in the conditional notes. There was a lot of discussion of traffic at the public hearing and 
the applicants do have updated traffic counts. The development is now showing a difference of 84 daily trips over 
the by-right development.  
 
There was some discussion of the site plan and county review schedule. Mr. Query asked if it would be necessary 
to change schedules in the future if this type of delay was going to occur frequently. He is concerned with wasting 
time of citizens who attend meetings and have to come back after deferrals are made.  
 
Mr. Ross reiterated his concern about the use of the bulb out as the primary entrance/exit for the new 
development, mainly because the turnaround for Hampton Green is the intended use. He thinks this could be a 
dangerous situation and thinks it is not the right answer for this site. He also said he was glad the number of lots 
were reduced. Mr. Camp noted that the first driveway location had been planned north of the bulb out and would 
have been a direct connection to South Trade Street, but the NC Department of Transportation reviewed it and 
requested that it be moved down to the bulb out so there was just one access point. Mayor Taylor clarified that 

3 
 



Board of Commissioners 
January 12, 2015 

 

that location at the bulb out is the one that would be mandated by the state whether it was for this proposed 
development or a by-right development. Mr. Camp concurred.  
 
Mr. Higdon asked about the second traffic study. Traffic Engineer Randy Goddard with Design Resource Group, 
2459 Wilkinson Boulevard, Suite 200, Charlotte addressed the Board and explained that with the reduction in lot 
count there was also a reduction in overall trip generation. Under the by-right zoning there could be 34 units. The 
original plan called for 47 units and that has since been reduced to 42 units. With that reduction the daily numbers 
have gone from 524 to 473. From that the am peak hour went from 43 to 39 total and the pm peak went from 53 
to 48 total.  
 
Motion by Mr. Melton to defer zoning application 2014-621 to February 9, 2015. Seconded by Mr. Query. 
 
Mr. Pata said he appreciated the reduction in homes since the number of units was his main concern. He was 
also concerned about the distance between the houses and the traffic study with data from hours other than the 
peak hours.  
 
Mr. Higdon said he was concerned about the state’s mandate regarding the development’s entrance location at 
the bulb out on South Trade Street. Mayor Taylor noted that it is a state-controlled road so there are a lot of 
aspects of it that are not the desire of the Town of Matthews. Mr. Higdon said he would like to see some sort of 
traffic study to show what the U-turn situation would be at the bulb out – how many can be expected during peak 
hours, how reasonable that is, etc. He is concerned with the safety of that plan, especially during peak hours or 
when MARA is holding a tournament. Mr. Query noted that the chart shows the change and he is concerned 
about it too, but pointed out that a similar situation would occur if the site was developed by right, and at least this 
way the Town has a bit more control. Mayor Taylor agreed, saying the Board could deny an application but it 
wouldn’t stop development from happening. Any developer could come and build 34 homes on this site by right 
and the traffic would be there and the minimum setbacks along Glenshannon would be there but the Board would 
have no say over the quality of homes built or things like that.  
 
Mr. Miller noted that the developer is proposing to widen/enhance the bulb out and add a deceleration lane. He 
also noted that not everyone in the Hampton Green neighborhood has to leave the neighborhood by Whitefriars 
Lane and turn right to the bulb out. There will be a connector at Talbot to Fullwood, so people will be able to turn 
there and avoid the bulb out. He said they fought very hard to get a second entrance and exit from Hampton 
Green and that shouldn’t be overlooked as an option.  
 
Mr. Higdon asked for confirmation that there are no other options for the entrance at the bulb out. Mayor Taylor 
said to the best of his knowledge that is the only option. Public Works Director Ralph Messera explained that the 
hard median in front of Hampton Green was a state mandate. The bulb out location is not state-mandated but it is 
the best compromise between access to the Hylton/Martin property, access to MARA property and the provision 
of adequate storage space for turn lanes heading north and south. It is located where the original Mara Woods 
development’s entrance was planned. The bulb out as designed in the plans is bigger than necessary because it 
was designed to handle school busses. If this development is approved the bulb out can be reduced in size to 
handle only cars. The latest drawing actually includes a taper for acceleration rather than deceleration. If this 
rezoning is not approved then the big bulb out will be built to accommodate school busses. If it is approved then it 
will be reduced and there would be the wide area with the taper. This is not an uncommon design and is 
becoming more and more common around here. Mr. Higdon pointed out that since this was not mandated by the 
state then the bulb out location does not have to be the location of the development’s entrance. Mr. Messera said 
the state does not like the alternate design with a right turn into the subdivision because it increases the number 
of U-turns. 
 
Mr. Higdon asked when the Talbot Court extension in Hampton Green will be built and Mr. Messera explained 
ACTS already turned in their plans to staff for review. They are mandated to have the road complete prior to the 

4 
 



Board of Commissioners 
January 12, 2015 

 

issuance of their first Certificate of Occupancy and they plan to start construction in April, so Mr. Messera 
estimated it would be complete within the next year.  
 
The motion to defer the application to February 9, 2015 was unanimously approved.  
 
 
Zoning Application 2014-622/Newks: 9603 E. Independence Boulevard; Former Gateway Store/CMS District 
Offices; from Conditional to B-1(CD) for Restaurant and Retail Uses 
 
Mayor Taylor noted that the applicant did not appear at the Planning Board meeting and staff recommended 
deferring this application as well. Mr. Query asked if staff has been in contact with the developer and Mr. Camp 
explained that Newks’ corporate office doesn’t like the site anymore due to the information about the 
Independence Boulevard work. Staff has been very transparent with the applicant about that all along. Mr. Camp 
understands that the applicant still wants to move forward with the rezoning since there is still interest from the 
mattress store and other potential tenants, but to date there is no new site plans or formal information from the 
applicant. Staff is not receiving information from them.  
 
Motion by Mr. Query to deny application 2014-622. Seconded by Mr. Higdon.  
 
Mr. Ross noted that if this is denied then the application will not be able to come back for a year, unless the new 
application is substantially different from the original application. There was some discussion of possible future 
options and rezoning requests. Mr. Miller suggested deferring rather than denial might be the better option so as 
not to penalize the property owner and limit their options in the immediate future.  
 
Motion by Mr. Ross to defer application 2014-622 to February 9, 2015. Seconded by Mr. Miller.  
 
There was some discussion of deferring versus denying the application. Mr. Higdon questioned what might 
change in the next month; Mr. Miller said it might be necessary to give the applicants more time. Mayor Taylor 
said the applicants have not attended several meetings and dislikes the fact that they have not been in contact 
with staff and appear to discount the time and effort of staff, the Planning Board and the Board of Commissioners. 
Mr. Melton agreed with Mr. Miller and said he would like to give the applicants the benefit of the doubt. Mr. Query 
noted that the Planning Board will not be able to review anything that comes from the applicants now.  
 
The motion to defer application 2014-622 to February 9, 2015 passed 6-1 with Higdon, Melton, Miller, Pata, 
Taylor and Ross in favor and Query in opposition.  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Tom Drake, 502 Dallas Street, Huntersville, NC addressed the Board regarding the Charlotte Mecklenburg 
Emergency Management program, which for the first time is incorporating severe geomagnetic storms into the 
county’s hazard mitigation plan. This plan will come to the Board of Commissioners for approval later this year. A 
hundred-year geomagnetic storm could damage the nation’s electrical grid, resulting in large scale, long-term 
blackouts. Mr. Drake said the chance of such a storm is not insignificant. The power industry has been reluctant 
to harden their systems and continue to rely on odds to preserve the grid. He said it would cost each customer 
only $1.52 per year for five years for the power companies to harden their systems. Mr. Drake encouraged the 
Board and all citizens to support efforts to implement effective standards to meet the requirements of the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission and protect the grid.  
 
 
 

5 
 



Board of Commissioners 
January 12, 2015 

 

REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMITTEES 
 
 
Minutes from the Transportation Advisory Committee were submitted. There were no questions or comments. 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Approve Minutes of the December 8, 2014 Meeting 

B. Approve Minutes of the December 8, 2014 Closed Session Meeting 

C. Approve Minutes of the December 15, 2014 Special Meeting  

D. Approve Minutes of the February 10, 2014 Closed Session Meeting 

E. Open February 10, 2014 Closed Session Meeting Minutes 

F. Approve Sidewalk Construction Agreement with DOT - Williams Road 

G. Approve Appointments to Economic Development Advisory Committee 

H. Approve Disposal of Surplus Property  

I. Accept Zoning Application 2015-625; 855 Sam Newell Road, LPA Crews LLC, Change of I-1(CD) 

Conditions to Add Church and Place of Worship as a Permitted Use to Existing Business Park Location, 

and Set Public Hearing for February 9, 2015 

J. Amend Resolution Calling for Public Hearing on Zoning Application 2014-623/MARA to Change Date 

from January 12 to February 9, 2015 

K. Approve Technology Reimbursement to Commissioner Query in the Amount of $1,120.80 

L. Approve Technology Reimbursement to Commissioner Melton in the Amount of $197.27 

M. Approve Tax Refunds 

 
Motion by Mr. Miller to approve consent agenda items A through M. Seconded by Mr. Pata. Mr. Ross requested 
the removal of item G (approve appointments to Economic Development Advisory Committee) for discussion 
under new business. Mr. Miller amended his motion to approve the consent agenda with the exclusion of that 
item. The motion was seconded by Mr. Pata and unanimously approved.  
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
CONSIDER AMENDMENT TO THE HISTORIC LANDMARK DESIGNATION FOR R.F. OUTEN POTTERY; 430 
JEFFERSON STREET 
 
Mr. Blodgett said the historic landmark designation should be amended to add the second lot of .36 acres to the 
original site.  
 
Motion by Mr. Higdon to amend the historic landmark designation for RF Outen property to include the second 
parcel. The motion was seconded by Mr. Query and unanimously approved.  
 
 
 

6 
 

http://www.matthewsnc.gov/Departments/PlanningandDevelopment/PendingZoningActions.aspx


Board of Commissioners 
January 12, 2015 

 

CONSIDER PURCHASE OF R.F. OUTEN PROPERTY; 430 JEFFERSON STREET FROM CHARLOTTE-
MECKLENBURG HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION 
 
Mayor Taylor noted this item is for the purchase of the property from the Historic Landmarks Commission. The 
Town would repay the total amount over a five year period with no interest. 
 
Mr. Query said he had no problem with the $270,000 purchase price, but he is concerned with estimates gathered 
by Ms. Lester for the property stabilization as written in Mr. Blodgett’s memo. He would like clarification on what 
those figures would cover and if those estimates include leaving the sheds on the front and back. To him, for it to 
be historically accurate the structure needs to be like it was originally. If those sheds are torn off to make it safer 
for now then they should added back on later to make the structure historically accurate. Mr. Miller said he was 
confused about the mention of seeking bids to stabilize the property since Ms. Lester has already done so. Mr. 
Blodgett clarified that the estimates received by Ms. Lester are valid. Mr. Query said the documentation of the 
structure as it is now – with sheds – needs to be the next step before stabilization occurs. Mayor Taylor said that 
direction can be given to staff if the Board votes to approve the purchase.  Mr. Blodgett said the stabilization could 
remove the sheds but the renovation could include the restoration of the sheds.  
 
Motion by Mr. Higdon to authorize the purchase of the Outen Pottery property from the Charlotte Mecklenburg 
Historic Landmarks Commission. Seconded by Mr. Pata. 
 
Mr. Melton noted that the purchase and the stabilization of the property would be paid for by tourism funds. Mr. 
Blodgett concurred.  
 
The motion to authorize the purchase was unanimously approved.  
 
Mr. Blodgett confirmed with the Board that the consensus was to document the sheds and put them back on 
when the renovation takes place. Mayor Taylor concurred and noted that the Town will pursue its own estimate 
for stabilization costs.  
 
Mayor Taylor then noted another item of significance to the preservation of the town – Matthews has recently 
been recognized as a Preserve America community in recognition of its continued commitment to preserving and 
using its cultural and natural resources for the benefit and enjoyment of the public.  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
CONSIDER CENTRALINA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS’ REQUEST FOR COST SHARE OF REGIONAL 
FREIGHT MOBILITY STUDY 
 
Motion by Mr. Miller to allocate $1,000 for the Centralina Council of Governments’ regional freight mobility study, 
saying it’s a low cost and a worthwhile endeavor, especially since there are so many distribution centers in the 
area and with 74 being widened. Seconded by Mr. Pata. 
 
Mr. Higdon says he recognizes this is a small amount but on principal he opposes the subsidy of the freight and 
distribution industry. Mayor Taylor said it is a means to keep the area completive, not for the freight industry itself. 
Mr. Melton noted it will align the area with federal requirements and position us for funding opportunities.  
 
The motion to allocate $1,000 for the Centralina Council of Governments’ regional freight mobility study was 
approved 6-1, with Melton, Miller, Pata, Query, Taylor and Ross in favor and Higdon in opposition.  
 
 

7 
 



Board of Commissioners 
January 12, 2015 

 

CONSIDER STREET CLOSURE REQUESTS 
 
Special Events Manager Lee Anne Moore presented the list of street closures for upcoming events. She noted 
that there will be one more request coming separately for the Steve Smith 5k Memorial Day run. Mr. Higdon 
asked if there had been any input from local businesses. Ms. Moore said they do occasionally receive comments, 
mostly during BeachFest and Matthews Alive from businesses on South Trade in the Griffin Square area, 
although they have been very cooperative and have allowed for the expansion of Matthews Alive into their area. 
They have expressed concerns in the past and staff works to mitigate those issues with their businesses and 
driveways and try not to impact them until after 5:00 on Friday.  
 
Motion by Mr. Melton to approve the proposed street closures as stated in Ms. Moore’s memo dated January 12, 
2015. The motion was seconded by Mr. Miller and unanimously approved.  
 
 
CONSIDER MCAULEY PROPERTY PURCHASE 
 
Motion by Mr. Pata to approve the request for $19,000 in town funds to move forward with the purchase of the 
McAuley property on Tank Town Road – parcel ID 21503221. The motion was seconded by Mr. Higdon and 
unanimously approved.  
 
Mayor Taylor noted this purchase will help with getting the additional road access into the Sportsplex.  
 
 
CONSIDER SPEED HUMP REQUEST FOR SADIE DRIVE 
 
Mayor Taylor noted that the Transportation Advisory Committee discussed this request, and while the applicants 
did not meet the criteria for the number of petition signers, the Committee still recommended the addition of a 
speed hump at the four hundred block of Sadie Drive. Mr. Ross asked if the policy dictating the percentage of 
signatures required gives any allowance for vacant properties. It does not, so Mr. Ross suggested changing the 
speed hump policy to take that into consideration. Mr. Blodgett clarified that the Board of Commissioners has the 
discretion to approve the placement of speed humps even if the resident signature threshold is not met. Mr. Query 
asked why the vacant properties’ absentee owners were not contacted. Mr. Blodgett explained that the petitioner 
is a resident, not the town, and he does not know if they attempted to do so. Mr. Miller said $300 is a very small 
amount of money to spend for safety reasons, noting that this area is a commonly-used cut through.  
 
Motion by Mr. Miller to approve the request for a speed hump placement in the 400 block of Sadie Drive. The 
motion was seconded by Mr. Ross.  
 
Mr. Higdon said the cost is surprisingly low. Mr. Messera explained that the only cost involved is the asphalt – it 
will require about 4.5 tons at a cost of approximately $50 per ton and less than a day of labor by town employees. 
Mr. Melton asked about timing and the weather. Mr. Messera said such a small asphalt project can be done now.   
 
The motion to approve the speed hump placement was approved 6-1 with Higdon, Melton, Miller, Pata, Taylor 
and Ross in favor and Query in opposition. 
 
 
APPROVE APPOINTMENTS TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (EDAC) 
 
Mr. Ross noted the Board had previously approved the appointment of one of the two appointed members of the 
four town alliance as an ex-officio EDAC member to ensure that the alliance had representation in that group. 
Moving Mr. Urban from that role concerns him because it could potentially lessen the impact of the four town 

8 
 



Board of Commissioners 
January 12, 2015 

 

alliance’s voice in EDAC as well as reducing the size of the EDAC membership. Mayor Taylor suggested allowing 
the four town alliance to nominate who they would like to represent them on EDAC. Mr. Ross noted that would 
require a change to EDAC’s bylaws.  
 
Assistant Town Manager Jamie Justice said Mr. Ross was correct – that position would become vacant with this 
move. The intent was to fill the two vacant regular seats and then deal with the alliance representative later, 
knowing that Mr. Urban could fill that role in the interim. He pointed out that that seat may not be necessary in the 
future, depending on how things go with the alliance. That would be the next step – to check with the Alliance and 
see how they wanted to handle it going forward. Mr. Ross suggested appointing Mr. Query to the ex-officio 
position. Mayor Taylor suggested addressing the question at hand first and then discuss the ex-officio position 
separately.  
 
Motion by Mr. Query to reappoint Tim Jones, Roger Martin and Greg Klein for two year terms and appoint Adam 
Brooks and John Urban to a two year term. The motion was seconded by Mr. Higdon and unanimously approved.  
 
Mr. Ross requested a resolution to the ex-officio/alliance question soon.  
 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Taylor said the Mayor of Sainte-Maxime, France will be in Matthews on April 13th. Staff has been directed 
to work on a resolution of support for Sister City status with Sainte Maxime. There is a small fee – approximately 
$580 – and this will be discussed in detail at the next meeting.  
 
There will be a special joint meeting of all Matthews’ advisory boards and committees on January 13th at 6:00 pm 
at the town hall. The South Trade Street groundbreaking will occur on Friday, January 16th at 10:00 am.  
 
 
ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
Attorney Buckley noted that oral arguments for the Wright case will be heard in the Court of Appeals next week.  
 
 
TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
None 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Mr. Miller to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Mr. Melton and unanimously approved. The 
meeting adjourned at 9:00 pm.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Lori Canapinno 
Town Clerk 
 

 

9 
 



 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 

HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 
JANUARY 13, 2015 – 6:00 PM 

 
PRESENT: Board of Commissioners: Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John 

Higdon, Chris Melton, Jeff Miller, John Ross, and Kress Query 
 
Appearance and Tree Advisory Committee: Carol Buie-Jackson, Brian Allio, Ram Kamath & Dianne Thomas 
 
Board of Adjustment: Jim Jiles, Jim Mortimer & Cecil Sumners 
 
Economic Development Advisory Committee: Paul Jamison, Russ Gill, Tim Jones, Greg Klein, Roger Martin & 

John Urban 
 
Environmental Advisory Committee: Gordon Miller, Scott Baranowski, Ollie Frasier, John Lynch, Gordon Miller, 

David Ross & Robert Stratton 
 
Historic Preservation Advisory Committee: Penny Higdon, Beck Hayes-Willard, Paula Lester & Florence 

Prather 
 
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resources Advisory Committee: Howie Labiner, Mary Ciminelli & John Estes 
 
Planning Board: Rob Markiewitz, Barbara Dement, Michael Ham, Eric Johnson, Tom Lawing, Steve Lee, Rob 

Markiewitz, David Pratt, Gary Turner, Eric Welsh, Student Voice Ben Dodson 
 
Special Needs Advisory Committee: Jerry Moreno 
 
Transportation Advisory Committee: Matt Jones 
 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Town Manager Hazen Blodgett; Assistant Town Manager Jamie Justice; Communications 

Director Jen Thompson; Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish; Parks, Recreation & 
Cultural Resources Director Corey King, Public Works Director Ralph Messera, Police Chief Rob 
Hunter; Fire & EMS Captain David Brooks; Senior Planner Jay Camp; Public Works Assistant 
Ros Cumming 

 
The Board of Commissioners met with members of all town advisory boards and committees for a review of each 
board’s activities.  Each group gave an overview of its duties and major activities and then discussed ways that 
the committees might be able to help each other. By consensus it was determined that the appointed groups will 
meet together twice a year. The chairs of each group may meet more often, possibly by addressing the Board 
during Board of Commissioners meetings.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:21 pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Lori Canapinno 
Town Clerk 

1 
 



 

           RESOLUTION 
 
 

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A SISTER CITY CONNECTION  
WITH THE TOWN OF MATTHEWS, NORTH CAROLINA  

AND THE TOWN OF SAINTE-MAXIME, FRANCE 
 

 WHEREAS, the People to People Program, now known as the Sister City Program,  was initiated by the 

President of the United States in 1956 to establish greater friendship and understanding between the people of the United 

States and other nations through the medium of direct personal contact; and 

 WHEREAS, many countries have endorsed this program and have joined with numerous cities of the United 

States in adopting and implementing programs for the exchange of ideas and visitations of people; and 

 WHEREAS, the people of the Town of Matthews, North Carolina and the people of the Town of Sainte-Maxime, 

France, in a gesture of friendship and goodwill, agree to collaborate for the mutual benefit of their communities by 

exploring shared educational, economic and cultural opportunities.  

 WHEREAS, the Town of Matthews, through its established governmental body, and its civic organizations as a 

group and through its individual citizens, recognize and endorse this program as a means of establishing a lasting 

friendship between the people of Sainte-Maxime and the people of Matthews.  

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Matthews that the Town 

of Matthews hereby recognizes Sainte-Maxime, France as its sister city.  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the Town of Matthews to be affixed this 

26th day of January, 2015.  

     

               
                 Mayor James P. Taylor 

  







 
 
 
 
Public Works Position Changes 
      
DATE: January 19, 2015 
 
FROM:  Ralph Messera, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
  
The Board has established position counts for each class within the Public Works Department. We would like to change 
these counts to delete the position of Parts Clerk/Assistant Mechanic and add an additional Maintenance Worker position.  
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 
We have been without a Parks Clerk for several months. The staff within the Fleet Division feel that they can absorb the 
duties of the Parts Clerk within their current duties. They would like to see some additional compensation for these 
additional duties, but at this point it would not change their salary grade within the pay plan.  
 
We would like to take the balance of the funds budgeted for the Parts Clerk position and add another Maintenance Worker 
position, to be added the Sidewalk team. This team has been shorthanded for years, operating with only 3 persons, where 
at one time it had at least 5 positions. Adding staff to this team has been a long standing request.  
 
Since the Parts Clerk position is a higher grade position then a Maintenance Worker, our intent would be for this to be 
about a wash with respect to expenditure.   
 
Financial Impact: 
 
Should have only a minimal impact on the budget. 
 
Related Town Goal:  
 
Operational Performance- To plan, allocate resources and operate all departments efficiently and effectively to meet the 
citizens needs for local government services.  
  
Recommended Motion:  
 
Motion to delete the position of Parts Clerk/Assistant Mechanic and add a Maintenance Worker position to the Public 
Works Department organization chart.  
 

 

 



 

  
 
Agenda Item:  Sunrise Crossing – Phase 2 
 
DATE: January 20, 2015 
FROM: Mary Jo Gollnitz, Planner II 
 
Background/Issue: 

 
Pursuant to Section 155.405.7.B.3 of the Matthews Unified Development Ordinance, the Preliminary Plan of a 
proposed subdivision shall be transmitted to the Board of Commissioners within 30 days following the 
determination that all required standards have been met. The Board of Commissioners shall approve or 
approve with conditions the Preliminary Plan. If the Preliminary Plan is conditionally approved, the minutes of 
the Board of Commissioners meeting shall state the measures necessary for the Final Plat to be approved.  
 
Final Plat must be prepared and submitted to the Planning Office for review and approval by the Planning 
Director or designee. The Final Plat shall be submitted in accordance with Section 155.405.9 of Matthews 
UDO. 
 
Habitat for Humanity has submitted their Preliminary Subdivision Sunrise Crossing – Phase 2. This is a 7 lot 
subdivision of 1.47 acres along Matthews School Road. On April 14, 2014 the Town Board approved Habitat’s 
request for rezoning #2014-611 R-VS change in conditions. 
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 
The attached preliminary plat does meet all the R-VS requirements and conditions that were required of the 
applicant at the time of rezoning. The proposed preliminary plat also complies with the Matthews Unified 
Development Ordinance. 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
None 
 
Related Town Goal(s) and/or Strategies: 
   
Quality of Life: to maintain our small town identity by providing a vibrant downtown, pedestrian friendly community, 
extensive greenspace system, and recreation and cultural activities. 
 
Economic Development/Land Use Planning: to enhance the quality of life of the citizens by aggressively pursuing a 
balanced tax base. 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion/Action: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the preliminary plat as presented. 

 





 

 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM  
 

To:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners  
From:  Shana Robertson, Finance Department 
CC:  Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager  
Date:  January 26, 2015 
Re:  Tax Refunds  
 

 
The Interlocal Agreement between Mecklenburg County and the Town of Matthews states they bill and collect the 
Ad Valorem taxes for Matthews. Upon collection, the County remits those to the Town. Matthews is responsible 
for issuing the refund if an adjustment occurs on the tax bill after the payment has been received. Refunds are 
issued for various reasons.  
 
Mecklenburg County Tax Office has submitted the attached list of taxpayers for refunds. The list reflects the tax 
year, taxpayer, location, adjustment made and reason for adjustment, along with the refund amount. G.S. 105 
requires that tax refunds or releases shall be approved by the governing body.  
 
These reports reflect tax appeals, settlements, and adjustments made, as received from the Mecklenburg County 
Tax Office.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendation: The Mayor and Board of Commissioners approve the tax refunds. 

 



Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment Reason Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient Name Address Line 1 Address Line 2 City State Zip Code Case No. Appeal ID Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

 Total Refund ($)  Total Interest to Pay if 
mailed on or before 
2/20/2015 ($) 2/20/2015

0002001802-2011-2011-0000-00 21506414 REI 258622 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 A, WUIM 3114 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016395 16410 1/9/2012                                   39.19                                                      6.11 45.30          
0002001802-2012-2012-0000-00 21506414 REI 260767 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 A, WUIM 3114 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   37.51                                                      3.97 41.48          
0002001802-2013-2013-0000-00 21506414 REI 261691 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 A, WUIM 3114 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   39.37                                                      2.21 41.58          
0002001802-2014-2014-0000-00 21506414 REI 262682 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 A, WUIM 3114 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   39.37                                                      0.24 39.61          
0002054548-2011-2011-0000-00 22746165 REI 264803 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABEL, JANET S 1311 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 130.07                                                    20.33 150.40        
0002054548-2012-2012-0000-00 22746165 REI 266423 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABEL, JANET S 1311 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 127.05                                                    13.45 140.50        
0002054548-2013-2013-0000-00 22746165 REI 267459 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABEL, JANET S 1311 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 133.35                                                      7.47 140.82        
0002054548-2014-2014-0000-00 22746165 REI 268579 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABEL, JANET S 1311 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 133.35                                                      0.82 134.17        
0001933134-2011-2011-0000-00 19325119 REI 249550 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABERNATHY, MARY BOYD 2017 FAIR FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-007555 7566 1/6/2012                                   36.90                                                      5.77 42.67          
0001933134-2012-2012-0000-00 19325119 REI 250155 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABERNATHY, MARY BOYD 2017 FAIR FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   36.00                                                      3.81 39.81          
0001933134-2013-2013-0000-00 19325119 REI 251375 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABERNATHY, MARY BOYD 2017 FAIR FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   37.79                                                      2.12 39.91          
0001933134-2014-2014-0000-00 19325119 REI 252657 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABERNATHY, MARY BOYD 2017 FAIR FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   37.79                                                      0.23 38.02          
0002003486-2011-2011-0000-00 21519250 REI 258730 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABRAHAM, DOUGLAS 13622 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002054456-2011-2011-0000-00 22746103 REI 264770 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABRAHAMSON, HEIDI A 1218 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 152.46                                                    23.83 176.29        
0002054456-2012-2012-0000-00 22746103 REI 266387 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABRAHAMSON, HEIDI A 1218 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 152.46                                                    16.14 168.60        
0002054456-2013-2013-0000-00 22746103 REI 267419 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABRAHAMSON, HEIDI A 1218 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 155.26                                                      8.70 163.96        
0002054456-2014-2014-0000-00 22746103 REI 268538 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ABRAHAMSON, HEIDI A 1218 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 155.26                                                      0.96 156.22        
0002054553-2011-2011-0000-00 22746168 REI 264805 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ADAMS, ROBERT S 1312 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 125.54                                                    19.62 145.16        
0002054553-2012-2012-0000-00 22746168 REI 266425 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ADAMS, ROBERT S 1312 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 125.54                                                    13.29 138.83        
0002054553-2013-2013-0000-00 22746168 REI 267461 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ADAMS, ROBERT S 1312 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 127.32                                                      7.13 134.45        
0002054553-2014-2014-0000-00 22746168 REI 268581 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ADAMS, ROBERT S 1312 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 127.32                                                      0.78 128.10        
0001997151-2011-2011-0000-00 21327320 REI 255166 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ADAMS, TERRY L 513 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002054916-2011-2011-0000-00 22749349 REI 264839 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AGOSTINO, MONROE JR 2708 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003440-2011-2011-0000-00 21519216 REI 258717 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AHMED, MARIA H 2527 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   22.99                                                      3.59 26.58          
0002003440-2012-2012-0000-00 21519216 REI 260810 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AHMED, MARIA H 2527 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/28/2013                                   23.14                                                      2.39 25.53          
0002003440-2013-2013-0000-00 21519216 REI 261739 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AHMED, MARIA H 2527 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 13-INF-000990 49320 1/7/2014                                   24.44                                                      1.37 25.81          
0002003440-2014-2014-0000-00 21519216 REI 262738 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AHMED, MARIA H 2527 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   24.44                                                      0.15 24.59          
0002056746-2013-2013-0000-00 22764150 REI 267527 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALANABTAWI, IMAD Z 1706 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   28.26                                                      1.58 29.84          
0002056746-2014-2014-0000-00 22764150 REI 268653 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALANABTAWI, IMAD Z 1706 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   28.26                                                      0.17 28.43          
0001992730-2011-2011-0000-00 21301222 REI 254457 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALBEMARLE ROAD LAND COMPANY LLC PO BOX 23755 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 2/13/2012                                   95.11                                                    14.37 109.48        
0001992730-2012-2012-0000-00 21301222 REI 256072 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALBEMARLE ROAD LAND COMPANY LLC PO BOX 23755 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/8/2013                                   90.45                                                      9.58 100.03        
0001992730-2013-2013-0000-00 21301222 REI 257121 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALBEMARLE ROAD LAND COMPANY LLC PO BOX 23755 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 3/19/2014                                   98.25                                                      4.55 102.80        
0001992738-2011-2011-0000-00 21301224 REI 254458 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALBEMARLE ROAD LAND COMPANY LLC PO BOX 23755 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 2/13/2012                                 203.89                                                    30.81 234.70        
0001992738-2012-2012-0000-00 21301224 REI 256073 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALBEMARLE ROAD LAND COMPANY LLC PO BOX 23755 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/8/2013                                 195.42                                                    20.69 216.11        
0001992738-2013-2013-0000-00 21301224 REI 257122 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALBEMARLE ROAD LAND COMPANY LLC PO BOX 23755 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 3/19/2014                                     6.57                                                      0.30 6.87            
0002053699-2011-2011-0000-00 22740247 REI 275773 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ALDRIDGE, JULIAN M 2440 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8857 1/6/2012                                   23.29                                                      3.64 26.93          
0002053699-2012-2012-0000-00 22740247 REI 276944 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ALDRIDGE, JULIAN M 2440 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8857 1/8/2013                                   22.38                                                      2.37 24.75          
0002053699-2013-2013-0000-00 22740247 REI 278065 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ALDRIDGE, JULIAN M 2440 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8857 1/7/2014                                   23.49                                                      1.32 24.81          
0002053699-2014-2014-0000-00 22740247 REI 279168 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ALDRIDGE, JULIAN M 2440 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8857 1/6/2015                                   23.49                                                      0.14 23.63          
0002003765-2011-2011-0000-00 21520607 REI 258779 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALFORD, TIMOTHY G 2422 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   14.82                                                      2.32 17.14          
0002003765-2012-2012-0000-00 21520607 REI 260843 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALFORD, TIMOTHY G 2422 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   12.40                                                      1.31 13.71          
0002003765-2013-2013-0000-00 21520607 REI 261775 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALFORD, TIMOTHY G 2422 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   13.02                                                      0.73 13.75          
0002003765-2014-2014-0000-00 21520607 REI 262777 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALFORD, TIMOTHY G 2422 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   13.02                                                      0.08 13.10          
0001998147-2011-2011-0000-00 21334106 REI 255269 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALGHANNAM, FADI 9400 JOINES DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002003751-2011-2011-0000-00 21520528 REI 258777 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ALLEN, RICHARD D 13603 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002053712-2011-2011-0000-00 22740256 REI 275777 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ALLISON, MITCHELL H 2324 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/6/2012                                   78.96                                                    12.34 91.30          
0002053712-2012-2012-0000-00 22740256 REI 276948 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ALLISON, MITCHELL H 2324 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/8/2013                                   78.96                                                      8.36 87.32          
0002053712-2013-2013-0000-00 22740256 REI 278069 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ALLISON, MITCHELL H 2324 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/7/2014                                   82.87                                                      4.64 87.51          
0002053712-2014-2014-0000-00 22740256 REI 279172 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ALLISON, MITCHELL H 2324 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/6/2015                                   82.87                                                      0.51 83.38          
0002049743-2011-2011-0000-00 22721318 REI 274248 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ALMON, JERRY M 1030 COUNTRY PLACE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5750 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002053314-2011-2011-0000-00 22738117 REI 264570 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AMANN, FRANCIS W 1401 SHADY KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002003676-2011-2011-0000-00 21520415 REI 258760 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AMELUNG, ERIN 13735 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002053664-2011-2011-0000-00 22740217 REI 264639 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AMOR, ANTONIO 2412 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   62.31                                                      9.74 72.05          
0002053664-2012-2012-0000-00 22740217 REI 266271 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AMOR, ANTONIO 2412 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   62.31                                                      6.60 68.91          
0002053664-2013-2013-0000-00 22740217 REI 267301 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AMOR, ANTONIO 2412 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   65.41                                                      3.66 69.07          
0002053664-2014-2014-0000-00 22740217 REI 268415 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AMOR, ANTONIO 2412 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   65.41                                                      0.40 65.81          
0002056746-2011-2011-0000-00 22764150 REI 280627 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ANABTAWI, IMAD 1706 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   28.44                                                      4.45 32.89          
0002056746-2012-2012-0000-00 22764150 REI 280673 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ANABTAWI, IMAD 1706 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.93                                                      2.85 29.78          
0002047309-2011-2011-0000-00 22703522 REI 264195 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANANDKUMAR, JOHN 240 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   11.79                                                      1.84 13.63          
0002047309-2012-2012-0000-00 22703522 REI 265996 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANANDKUMAR, JOHN 240 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.94                                                      1.79 18.73          
0002047309-2013-2013-0000-00 22703522 REI 267010 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANANDKUMAR, JOHN 240 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.78                                                      1.00 18.78          
0002047309-2014-2014-0000-00 22703522 REI 268104 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANANDKUMAR, JOHN 240 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.78                                                      0.11 17.89          
0002047221-2014-2014-0000-00 22703403 REI 268083 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANDERSON, DAVID 220 LINVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     0.63                                                      0.00 0.63            
0002053697-2011-2011-0000-00 22740245 REI 275771 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ANDERSON, EVAN A 1837 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6682 1/6/2012                                   46.89                                                      7.33 54.22          
0002053697-2012-2012-0000-00 22740245 REI 276942 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ANDERSON, EVAN A 1837 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6682 1/8/2013                                   46.89                                                      4.97 51.86          
0002053697-2013-2013-0000-00 22740245 REI 278063 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ANDERSON, EVAN A 1837 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6682 1/7/2014                                   49.21                                                      2.76 51.97          
0002053697-2014-2014-0000-00 22740245 REI 279166 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ANDERSON, EVAN A 1837 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6682 1/6/2015                                   49.21                                                      0.30 49.51          
0002003641-2011-2011-0000-00 21520326 REI 258753 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANDREWS, CAROLE J TRUST U/A 2919 POLO VIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   29.95                                                      4.68 34.63          
0002003641-2012-2012-0000-00 21520326 REI 260830 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANDREWS, CAROLE J TRUST U/A 2919 POLO VIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   29.95                                                      3.17 33.12          
0002003641-2013-2013-0000-00 21520326 REI 261762 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANDREWS, CAROLE J TRUST U/A 2919 POLO VIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   31.43                                                      1.76 33.19          
0002049812-2011-2011-0000-00 22721516 REI 264365 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANDREWS, JUSTIN A 320 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   35.69                                                      5.58 41.27          
0002049812-2012-2012-0000-00 22721516 REI 266142 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANDREWS, JUSTIN A 320 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   35.09                                                      3.72 38.81          
0002049812-2013-2013-0000-00 22721516 REI 267166 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANDREWS, JUSTIN A 320 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   36.83                                                      2.06 38.89          
0002049812-2014-2014-0000-00 22721516 REI 268274 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANDREWS, JUSTIN A 320 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   36.83                                                      0.23 37.06          
0002003356-2011-2011-0000-00 21519126 REI 258706 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANTAL, ELLIOTT 2701 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   20.26                                                      3.17 23.43          
0002003356-2012-2012-0000-00 21519126 REI 260804 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANTAL, ELLIOTT 2701 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   20.26                                                      2.15 22.41          
0002003356-2013-2013-0000-00 21519126 REI 261731 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANTAL, ELLIOTT 2701 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   21.27                                                      1.19 22.46          
0002003356-2014-2014-0000-00 21519126 REI 262729 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANTAL, ELLIOTT 2701 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   21.27                                                      0.13 21.40          
0002001341-2011-2011-0000-00 21503228 REI 258609 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANTHONY, MICHAEL DALE 1139 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016402 16417 1/9/2012                                   26.85                                                      4.19 31.04          
0002001341-2012-2012-0000-00 21503228 REI 260762 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANTHONY, MICHAEL DALE 1139 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.32                                                      2.79 29.11          
0002001341-2013-2013-0000-00 21503228 REI 261686 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANTHONY, MICHAEL DALE 1139 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   27.62                                                      1.55 29.17          
0002001341-2014-2014-0000-00 21503228 REI 262677 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANTHONY, MICHAEL DALE 1139 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   27.62                                                      0.17 27.79          
0002056522-2011-2011-0000-00 22761225 REI 264903 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ANTWEILER, IRVING JAMES 1813 CLOUDBURST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0001997182-2011-2011-0000-00 21327343 REI 255178 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 APPLEYARD, TODD J 9611 ENID LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.14                                                      0.80 5.94            
0002047337-2011-2011-0000-00 22703542 REI 264206 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ARIN, TATYANA M 214 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.15                                                      0.80 5.95            
0002047337-2012-2012-0000-00 22703542 REI 266007 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ARIN, TATYANA M 214 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     5.15                                                      0.55 5.70            
0002047337-2013-2013-0000-00 22703542 REI 267021 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ARIN, TATYANA M 214 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     5.40                                                      0.30 5.70            
0002047337-2014-2014-0000-00 22703542 REI 268115 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ARIN, TATYANA M 214 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     5.40                                                      0.03 5.43            
0002003610-2011-2011-0000-00 21520303 REI 258749 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ARNE, ROBERT J 13524 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.11                                                      0.33 2.44            
0002002099-2011-2011-0000-00 21510226 REI 258630 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ARNOLD, WESDON W 1839 DANNY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   16.64                                                      2.60 19.24          
0002002099-2012-2012-0000-00 21510226 REI 260770 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ARNOLD, WESDON W 1839 DANNY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.64                                                      1.76 18.40          
0002002099-2013-2013-0000-00 21510226 REI 261694 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ARNOLD, WESDON W 1839 DANNY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.47                                                      0.98 18.45          
0002002099-2014-2014-0000-00 21510226 REI 262685 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ARNOLD, WESDON W 1839 DANNY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.47                                                      0.11 17.58          
0002054717-2011-2011-0000-00 22748104 REI 264807 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ATNIP, KASSIA A 1425 WYNDMERE HILLS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002053781-2011-2011-0000-00 22740317 REI 264669 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ATWELL, CHARLES A 2509 CHESSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   34.79                                                      5.44 40.23          
0002053781-2012-2012-0000-00 22740317 REI 266301 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ATWELL, CHARLES A 2509 CHESSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   34.79                                                      3.68 38.47          
0002053781-2013-2013-0000-00 22740317 REI 267334 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ATWELL, CHARLES A 2509 CHESSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   36.52                                                      2.05 38.57          
0002053781-2014-2014-0000-00 22740317 REI 268451 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ATWELL, CHARLES A 2509 CHESSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   36.52                                                      0.23 36.75          
0002003102-2011-2011-0000-00 21517117 REI 275310 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 AUCH, HOWARD W 3029 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3039 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002047180-2011-2011-0000-00 22703340 REI 264177 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AYCOCK, MICHAEL T 211 LINVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002047180-2012-2012-0000-00 22703340 REI 265979 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AYCOCK, MICHAEL T 211 LINVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     0.61                                                      0.06 0.67            
0002047180-2013-2013-0000-00 22703340 REI 266992 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AYCOCK, MICHAEL T 211 LINVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     0.64                                                      0.04 0.68            
0002047180-2014-2014-0000-00 22703340 REI 268079 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 AYCOCK, MICHAEL T 211 LINVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     0.64                                                      0.00 0.64            
0002003108-2011-2011-0000-00 21517123 REI 275312 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 AYCOTH, CYNTHIA L 3109 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/6/2012                                   45.67                                                      7.14 52.81          
0002003108-2012-2012-0000-00 21517123 REI 276709 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 AYCOTH, CYNTHIA L 3109 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/8/2013                                   45.67                                                      4.84 50.51          
0002003108-2013-2013-0000-00 21517123 REI 277823 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 AYCOTH, CYNTHIA L 3109 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/7/2014                                   47.94                                                      2.69 50.63          
0002056769-2011-2011-0000-00 22764166 REI 264948 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BABINSKI, PAUL T 1308 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   10.28                                                      1.61 11.89          
0002056769-2012-2012-0000-00 22764166 REI 266498 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BABINSKI, PAUL T 1308 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   10.28                                                      1.09 11.37          
0002056769-2013-2013-0000-00 22764166 REI 267540 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BABINSKI, PAUL T 1308 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   10.79                                                      0.60 11.39          
0002056769-2014-2014-0000-00 22764166 REI 268666 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BABINSKI, PAUL T 1308 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   10.79                                                      0.07 10.86          
0002053374-2011-2011-0000-00 22738160 REI 264580 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BAILEY, DANIEL E JR 2325 HUNTERS BLUFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0001997147-2011-2011-0000-00 21327317 REI 255164 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BAILEY, PAUL F 419 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 12/29/2011                                     2.77                                                      0.44 3.21            
0001996616-2011-2011-0000-00 21324133 REI 255005 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BAKER, GARY WARREN 927 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.54                                                      0.71 5.25            
0002052396-2011-2011-0000-00 22732124 REI 264531 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BAKER, MATTHEW D 323 SABOT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            



0002053393-2011-2011-0000-00 22738175 REI 264586 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BAKER, WILLIAM R 1020 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002054135-2011-2011-0000-00 22743202 REI 275796 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BAKIS, THOMAS A 711 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1532 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0001997005-2011-2011-0000-00 21327104 REI 255131 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BALL, GARY ROBERT 801 ODELL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-003836 3083 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002052223-2011-2011-0000-00 22731219 REI 264518 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BALL, JON R 1606 ENGLISH KNOLL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002049802-2011-2011-0000-00 22721509 REI 264360 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BARBER, MCKAY DENNIS 418 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 7/4/2012                                   18.37                                                      2.42 20.79          
0002049802-2012-2012-0000-00 22721509 REI 266137 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BARBER, MCKAY DENNIS 418 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   17.25                                                      1.83 19.08          
0002049802-2013-2013-0000-00 22721509 REI 267161 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BARBER, MCKAY DENNIS 418 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   18.10                                                      1.01 19.11          
0002049802-2014-2014-0000-00 22721509 REI 268269 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BARBER, MCKAY DENNIS 418 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   18.10                                                      0.11 18.21          
0002049754-2011-2011-0000-00 22721403 REI 275688 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BARNES, DONALD A 919 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5751 1/6/2012                                   17.54                                                      2.74 20.28          
0002049754-2012-2012-0000-00 22721403 REI 276901 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BARNES, DONALD A 919 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5751 1/8/2013                                   17.54                                                      1.86 19.40          
0002049754-2013-2013-0000-00 22721403 REI 278020 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BARNES, DONALD A 919 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5751 1/7/2014                                   18.42                                                      1.03 19.45          
0002049754-2014-2014-0000-00 22721403 REI 279121 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BARNES, DONALD A 919 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5751 1/6/2015                                   18.42                                                      0.11 18.53          
0002003475-2011-2011-0000-00 21519242 REI 275328 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BARNES, RANDY A 13734 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-4098 1/6/2012                                     8.47                                                      1.32 9.79            
0002056725-2011-2011-0000-00 22764134 REI 275848 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BARRINGER, JOHN P 1705 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6862 11-INF-029568 29588 1/6/2012                                   14.82                                                      2.32 17.14          
0002056725-2012-2012-0000-00 22764134 REI 276999 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BARRINGER, JOHN P 1705 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6862 1/8/2013                                   14.82                                                      1.57 16.39          
0002056725-2013-2013-0000-00 22764134 REI 278123 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BARRINGER, JOHN P 1705 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6862 1/7/2014                                   15.55                                                      0.87 16.42          
0002053369-2011-2011-0000-00 22738156 REI 264579 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BARRINGER, LEONARD J 2301 HUNTERS BLUFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002003373-2011-2011-0000-00 21519138 REI 258709 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BASSETT, ROBERT W 2632 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-002538 2543 1/6/2012                                   12.70                                                      1.99 14.69          
0002053387-2011-2011-0000-00 22738170 REI 264582 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BATES, CRAIG M 2300 WINEBERRY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002049733-2011-2011-0000-00 22721311 REI 264338 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BATES, JOSEPH C 1103 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-000681 681 1/6/2012                                   18.46                                                      2.89 21.35          
0002049733-2012-2012-0000-00 22721311 REI 266121 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BATES, JOSEPH C 1103 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.34                                                      1.73 18.07          
0002049733-2013-2013-0000-00 22721311 REI 267144 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BATES, JOSEPH C 1103 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.14                                                      0.96 18.10          
0002049733-2014-2014-0000-00 22721311 REI 268250 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BATES, JOSEPH C 1103 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.14                                                      0.11 17.25          
0002053312-2011-2011-0000-00 22738115 REI 264568 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BATES, THOMAS EDWARD 1408 SHADY KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002054138-2011-2011-0000-00 22743204 REI 264707 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BAUCOM, TERRY L 723 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.73                                                      0.43 3.16            
0002054138-2012-2012-0000-00 22743204 REI 266323 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BAUCOM, TERRY L 723 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     2.73                                                      0.29 3.02            
0002054138-2013-2013-0000-00 22743204 REI 267355 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BAUCOM, TERRY L 723 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     2.86                                                      0.16 3.02            
0002054138-2014-2014-0000-00 22743204 REI 268470 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BAUCOM, TERRY L 723 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     2.86                                                      0.02 2.88            
0002056751-2011-2011-0000-00 22764153 REI 264939 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BAUMGARTEN, MICHAEL H 1612 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   24.50                                                      3.83 28.33          
0002056751-2012-2012-0000-00 22764153 REI 266488 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BAUMGARTEN, MICHAEL H 1612 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   24.50                                                      2.59 27.09          
0002056751-2013-2013-0000-00 22764153 REI 267530 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BAUMGARTEN, MICHAEL H 1612 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   25.72                                                      1.44 27.16          
0001999477-2011-2011-0000-00 21342143 REI 255328 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BEAL, WILLIAM C 130 SARDIS MILL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.05                                                      0.95 7.00            
0002056694-2011-2011-0000-00 22764110 REI 264915 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BEASLEY, JOHN HARRISON 1630 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-000048 48 1/6/2012                                   10.89                                                      1.70 12.59          
0002056694-2012-2012-0000-00 22764110 REI 266463 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BEASLEY, JOHN HARRISON 1630 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     9.68                                                      1.03 10.71          
0002056694-2013-2013-0000-00 22764110 REI 267504 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BEASLEY, JOHN HARRISON 1630 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   10.16                                                      0.57 10.73          
0002621350-2011-2011-0000-00 21503136 REI 258607 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BEASLEY, LACHANDRA 932 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2012                                     0.92                                                      0.14 1.06            
0002003194-2011-2011-0000-00 21517201 REI 275317 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BEATTY, CAROL LYNN 3220 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3036 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002053430-2011-2011-0000-00 22738224 REI 264595 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BEATY, JOLENE B 1243 ARMADALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.14                                                      0.80 5.94            
0002053605-2011-2011-0000-00 22739261 REI 264624 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BEHRLE, ALLEN A 1213 MERRIBROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002054016-2011-2011-0000-00 22743106 REI 264698 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BEISSERT, ERIC W 600 GILES CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0002054016-2012-2012-0000-00 22743106 REI 266312 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BEISSERT, ERIC W 600 GILES CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     4.84                                                      0.51 5.35            
0002054016-2013-2013-0000-00 22743106 REI 267345 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BEISSERT, ERIC W 600 GILES CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     5.08                                                      0.28 5.36            
0002054016-2014-2014-0000-00 22743106 REI 268461 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BEISSERT, ERIC W 600 GILES CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     5.08                                                      0.03 5.11            
0002054503-2011-2011-0000-00 22746132 REI 264787 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELK, THOMAS E 401 BIRKENHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   28.14                                                      4.40 32.54          
0002054503-2012-2012-0000-00 22746132 REI 266406 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELK, THOMAS E 401 BIRKENHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   28.14                                                      2.98 31.12          
0002054503-2013-2013-0000-00 22746132 REI 267440 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELK, THOMAS E 401 BIRKENHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   25.09                                                      1.41 26.50          
0002054503-2014-2014-0000-00 22746132 REI 268560 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELK, THOMAS E 401 BIRKENHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   25.09                                                      0.15 25.24          
0002003261-2011-2011-0000-00 21518115 REI 258683 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELL, GARY LEE 1925 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   19.06                                                      2.98 22.04          
0002003261-2012-2012-0000-00 21518115 REI 260784 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELL, GARY LEE 1925 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.06                                                      2.02 21.08          
0002003261-2013-2013-0000-00 21518115 REI 261710 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELL, GARY LEE 1925 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.00                                                      1.12 21.12          
0002003261-2014-2014-0000-00 21518115 REI 262703 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELL, GARY LEE 1925 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   20.00                                                      0.12 20.12          
0002049726-2011-2011-0000-00 22721305 REI 264334 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELLAMY, GEORGE R 1001 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   21.17                                                      3.31 24.48          
0002049726-2012-2012-0000-00 22721305 REI 266119 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELLAMY, GEORGE R 1001 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.75                                                      1.99 20.74          
0002049726-2013-2013-0000-00 22721305 REI 267142 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELLAMY, GEORGE R 1001 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   19.69                                                      1.10 20.79          
0002049726-2014-2014-0000-00 22721305 REI 268248 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELLAMY, GEORGE R 1001 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   19.69                                                      0.12 19.81          
0002049798-2011-2011-0000-00 22721507 REI 264358 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELLAVIA, KATHLEEN A 430 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   52.94                                                      8.27 61.21          
0002049798-2012-2012-0000-00 22721507 REI 266135 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELLAVIA, KATHLEEN A 430 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   52.94                                                      5.61 58.55          
0002049798-2013-2013-0000-00 22721507 REI 267159 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELLAVIA, KATHLEEN A 430 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   55.56                                                      3.11 58.67          
0002049798-2014-2014-0000-00 22721507 REI 268267 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELLAVIA, KATHLEEN A 430 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   55.56                                                      0.34 55.90          
0002047330-2011-2011-0000-00 22703537 REI 264201 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELSER, WILLIAM E 314 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-000084 84 1/10/2012                                     5.85                                                      0.91 6.76            
0002047330-2012-2012-0000-00 22703537 REI 266002 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELSER, WILLIAM E 314 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     5.74                                                      0.61 6.35            
0002047330-2013-2013-0000-00 22703537 REI 267016 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELSER, WILLIAM E 314 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     6.03                                                      0.34 6.37            
0002047330-2014-2014-0000-00 22703537 REI 268110 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BELSER, WILLIAM E 314 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     6.03                                                      0.04 6.07            
0002054776-2011-2011-0000-00 22749103 REI 264819 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BENAVIDEZ, EDMUNDO A 1118 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002047345-2011-2011-0000-00 22703550 REI 264209 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BENEFIELD, SCOTT P 116 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     7.26                                                      1.13 8.39            
0002047345-2012-2012-0000-00 22703550 REI 266010 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BENEFIELD, SCOTT P 116 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     7.26                                                      0.77 8.03            
0002047345-2013-2013-0000-00 22703550 REI 267024 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BENEFIELD, SCOTT P 116 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     7.84                                                      0.44 8.28            
0002003217-2011-2011-0000-00 21517212 REI 275320 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BENENHALEY, DAVID W 2940 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4048 1/6/2012                                   16.64                                                      2.60 19.24          
0002003217-2012-2012-0000-00 21517212 REI 276715 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BENENHALEY, DAVID W 2940 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4048 1/8/2013                                   15.73                                                      1.67 17.40          
0002003217-2013-2013-0000-00 21517212 REI 277830 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BENENHALEY, DAVID W 2940 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4048 1/7/2014                                   16.51                                                      0.93 17.44          
0002003217-2014-2014-0000-00 21517212 REI 278924 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BENENHALEY, DAVID W 2940 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4048 1/6/2015                                   16.51                                                      0.10 16.61          
0002049734-2011-2011-0000-00 22721312 REI 264339 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BENGE, ALDEAN 1109 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002047246-2011-2011-0000-00 22703424 REI 264182 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BENTLEY, BERNARD F 425 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.24                                                      0.66 4.90            
0002047246-2012-2012-0000-00 22703424 REI 265985 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BENTLEY, BERNARD F 425 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     4.24                                                      0.45 4.69            
0002047246-2013-2013-0000-00 22703424 REI 266998 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BENTLEY, BERNARD F 425 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     4.44                                                      0.25 4.69            
0002047246-2014-2014-0000-00 22703424 REI 268090 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BENTLEY, BERNARD F 425 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   10.79                                                      0.07 10.86          
0001997159-2011-2011-0000-00 21327324 REI 255170 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BENTON, ANITA 548 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001999101-2011-2011-0000-00 21338112 REI 255302 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BENTON, JAMES K. 217 BENTON WOODS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.65                                                      1.04 7.69            
0002054260-2011-2011-0000-00 22743312 REI 264719 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BERNSTEIN, ROBIN 1030 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   19.67                                                      3.07 22.74          
0002054260-2012-2012-0000-00 22743312 REI 266334 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BERNSTEIN, ROBIN 1030 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.67                                                      2.08 21.75          
0002054260-2013-2013-0000-00 22743312 REI 267366 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BERNSTEIN, ROBIN 1030 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.64                                                      1.16 21.80          
0002003683-2011-2011-0000-00 21520420 REI 258764 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BERRY, JEFFRY M 13720 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   26.31                                                      4.11 30.42          
0002003683-2012-2012-0000-00 21520420 REI 260834 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BERRY, JEFFRY M 13720 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.32                                                      2.79 29.11          
0002003683-2013-2013-0000-00 21520420 REI 261766 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BERRY, JEFFRY M 13720 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   27.62                                                      1.55 29.17          
0001933301-2011-2011-0000-00 19327129 REI 248766 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BESHERS, KURTIS REVEL 329 NORTH FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   25.71                                                      4.02 29.73          
0001933301-2012-2012-0000-00 19327129 REI 250158 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BESHERS, KURTIS REVEL 329 NORTH FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.41                                                      2.69 28.10          
0001933301-2013-2013-0000-00 19327129 REI 251380 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BESHERS, KURTIS REVEL 329 NORTH FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.67                                                      1.49 28.16          
0001933301-2014-2014-0000-00 19327129 REI 252665 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BESHERS, KURTIS REVEL 329 NORTH FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.67                                                      0.16 26.83          
0001999163-2011-2011-0000-00 21338157 REI 255311 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BETTERS, ROBERT C 319 BRADWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002047475-2011-2011-0000-00 22703641 REI 264255 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BHANDARKAR, ROOPA 426 WILLOW BROOK DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-008579 8590 1/6/2012                                   36.60                                                      5.72 42.32          
0002047475-2012-2012-0000-00 22703641 REI 266055 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BHANDARKAR, ROOPA 426 WILLOW BROOK DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   36.60                                                      3.88 40.48          
0002047475-2013-2013-0000-00 22703641 REI 267071 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BHANDARKAR, ROOPA 426 WILLOW BROOK DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   38.41                                                      2.15 40.56          
0002047475-2014-2014-0000-00 22703641 REI 268167 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BHANDARKAR, ROOPA 426 WILLOW BROOK DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   38.10                                                      0.23 38.33          
0002002207-2011-2011-0000-00 21510294 REI 258646 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BIERMANN, ERIC C 8822 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002002416-2011-2011-0000-00 21512339 REI 258661 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BIGGERS, GEORGE DENNIS 8516 CASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-006468 6479 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0001997196-2011-2011-0000-00 21327351 REI 255182 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BIGGERS, JOE W 9605 LEESWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.52                                                      0.24 1.76            
0001998199-2011-2011-0000-00 21334144 REI 255274 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BILLINGS, MICHAEL T 9546 HUNTING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002003896-2011-2011-0000-00 21525121 REI 258800 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BILLOTTO, ANTHONY 3017 STONEHEDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 12/22/2011                                     3.41                                                      0.54 3.95            
0002001658-2011-2011-0000-00 21504154 REI 258614 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BINJIP, JU 718 SELMA BURKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016400 16415 1/9/2012                                     0.62                                                      0.10 0.72            
0002003659-2011-2011-0000-00 21520401 REI 258754 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLACK, JEWEL 2518 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   22.39                                                      3.50 25.89          
0002003659-2012-2012-0000-00 21520401 REI 260831 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLACK, JEWEL 2518 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   22.39                                                      2.37 24.76          
0002003659-2013-2013-0000-00 21520401 REI 261763 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLACK, JEWEL 2518 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   23.49                                                      1.32 24.81          
0002003659-2014-2014-0000-00 21520401 REI 262764 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLACK, JEWEL 2518 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   23.49                                                      0.14 23.63          
0002001671-2011-2011-0000-00 21504162 REI 258617 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLACK, LUTRICIA ANN 807 SELMA BURKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016372 16387 1/9/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002054843-2011-2011-0000-00 22749214 REI 264823 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLACKBURN, NATHAN T 1115 SUNNYVIEW CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-032428 32448 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002053752-2011-2011-0000-00 22740284 REI 264661 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLAKE, RICHARD E JR 2549 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   89.84                                                    14.04 103.88        
0002053752-2012-2012-0000-00 22740284 REI 266293 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLAKE, RICHARD E JR 2549 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   90.75                                                      9.61 100.36        
0002053752-2013-2013-0000-00 22740284 REI 267325 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLAKE, RICHARD E JR 2549 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   95.25                                                      5.34 100.59        
0002053752-2014-2014-0000-00 22740284 REI 268443 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLAKE, RICHARD E JR 2549 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   95.25                                                      0.59 95.84          
0001992815-2011-2011-0000-00 21302144 REI 254467 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLAND, MICHAEL DAVID 224 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   42.65                                                      6.67 49.32          
0001992815-2012-2012-0000-00 21302144 REI 256078 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLAND, MICHAEL DAVID 224 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   41.14                                                      4.36 45.50          
0001992815-2013-2013-0000-00 21302144 REI 257127 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLAND, MICHAEL DAVID 224 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   43.18                                                      2.42 45.60          
0001992815-2014-2014-0000-00 21302144 REI 258223 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLAND, MICHAEL DAVID 224 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   43.18                                                      0.27 43.45          
0002047617-2011-2011-0000-00 22706135 REI 264272 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLAZEVICH, JAMES P 1423 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     7.26                                                      1.13 8.39            
0001998198-2011-2011-0000-00 21334143 REI 255273 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLODGETT, H HAZEN III 9554 HUNTING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/23/2012                                     1.24                                                      0.19 1.43            
0002054515-2011-2011-0000-00 22746141 REI 264793 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLOOM, ARTHUR C 419 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   81.98                                                    12.81 94.79          
0002054515-2012-2012-0000-00 22746141 REI 266412 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLOOM, ARTHUR C 419 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   75.93                                                      8.04 83.97          



0002054515-2013-2013-0000-00 22746141 REI 267447 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLOOM, ARTHUR C 419 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   80.32                                                      4.50 84.82          
0002054515-2014-2014-0000-00 22746141 REI 268566 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLOOM, ARTHUR C 419 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   80.32                                                      0.50 80.82          
0001996922-2011-2011-0000-00 21326102 REI 255108 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLUMBERG, SUSAN 9516 HINSON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001999128-2011-2011-0000-00 21338132 REI 255307 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BLUME, DONALD S SR 9227 TILLOT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002054460-2011-2011-0000-00 22746106 REI 264772 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BODA, AMANDA 1200 GATESHEAD   LN MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012                                 125.23                                                    19.57 144.80        
0002054460-2012-2012-0000-00 22746106 REI 266389 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BODA, AMANDA 1200 GATESHEAD   LN MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013                                 125.23                                                    13.26 138.49        
0002054460-2013-2013-0000-00 22746106 REI 267422 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BODA, AMANDA 1200 GATESHEAD   LN MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014                                 127.32                                                      7.13 134.45        
0002054460-2014-2014-0000-00 22746106 REI 268541 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BODA, AMANDA 1200 GATESHEAD   LN MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015                                 127.32                                                      0.78 128.10        
0002053392-2011-2011-0000-00 22738174 REI 264585 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BODNAR, MARY LYNN 1026 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001992896-2011-2011-0000-00 21302420 REI 254478 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOEHM, STEVEN G 330 TRAFALGAR PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-003873 232 1/6/2012                                   69.27                                                    10.83 80.10          
0001992896-2012-2012-0000-00 21302420 REI 256086 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOEHM, STEVEN G 330 TRAFALGAR PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   66.24                                                      7.01 73.25          
0001992896-2013-2013-0000-00 21302420 REI 257134 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOEHM, STEVEN G 330 TRAFALGAR PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   69.53                                                      3.90 73.43          
0001992896-2014-2014-0000-00 21302420 REI 258231 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOEHM, STEVEN G 330 TRAFALGAR PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   69.53                                                      0.43 69.96          
0002003757-2011-2011-0000-00 21520602 REI 258778 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOLICK, SYLVIA WILLIAMS   (N/C) 2508 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.03                                                      0.47 3.50            
0002056424-2011-2011-0000-00 22761146 REI 264899 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOURNE, DAVID B 1939 THORNBLADE RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.03                                                      0.47 3.50            
0002053645-2011-2011-0000-00 22740112 REI 264632 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOWER, JOHN E 2547 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 151.55                                                    23.69 175.24        
0002053645-2012-2012-0000-00 22740112 REI 266263 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOWER, JOHN E 2547 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 151.55                                                    16.05 167.60        
0002053645-2013-2013-0000-00 22740112 REI 267292 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOWER, JOHN E 2547 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 160.33                                                      8.98 169.31        
0002053645-2014-2014-0000-00 22740112 REI 268405 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOWER, JOHN E 2547 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 160.33                                                      0.99 161.32        
0002053390-2011-2011-0000-00 22738172 REI 264583 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOY D, CHARLES E 2311 WINEBERRY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001992828-2011-2011-0000-00 21302156 REI 254472 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOYCE, J DONOVAN 215 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/23/2012                                   71.48                                                    10.70 82.18          
0001992828-2012-2012-0000-00 21302156 REI 256082 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOYCE, J DONOVAN 215 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   69.57                                                      7.37 76.94          
0001992828-2013-2013-0000-00 21302156 REI 257131 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOYCE, J DONOVAN 215 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   73.03                                                      4.09 77.12          
0001992828-2014-2014-0000-00 21302156 REI 258227 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOYCE, J DONOVAN 215 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   73.03                                                      0.45 73.48          
0002053794-2011-2011-0000-00 22740328 REI 264676 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOYD, CLIFFORD S 2527 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-002823 2828 1/6/2012                                   50.52                                                      7.90 58.42          
0002053794-2012-2012-0000-00 22740328 REI 266307 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOYD, CLIFFORD S 2527 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   50.52                                                      5.35 55.87          
0002053794-2013-2013-0000-00 22740328 REI 267340 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOYD, CLIFFORD S 2527 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   53.02                                                      2.97 55.99          
0002053794-2014-2014-0000-00 22740328 REI 268456 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BOYD, CLIFFORD S 2527 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   55.57                                                      0.34 55.91          
0002002449-2011-2011-0000-00 21512353 REI 258664 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRABSON, JOHNATHAN W 8701 CASTLE CLIFF DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002003443-2011-2011-0000-00 21519217 REI 258718 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRADY, JAMES LEE 2535 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   26.31                                                      4.11 30.42          
0002003443-2012-2012-0000-00 21519217 REI 260811 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRADY, JAMES LEE 2535 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.01                                                      2.75 28.76          
0002003443-2013-2013-0000-00 21519217 REI 261740 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRADY, JAMES LEE 2535 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   27.30                                                      1.53 28.83          
0002003443-2014-2014-0000-00 21519217 REI 262739 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRADY, JAMES LEE 2535 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   27.30                                                      0.17 27.47          
0002047434-2011-2011-0000-00 22703621 REI 264241 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRANCH, ADRIAN F 803 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   14.83                                                      2.32 17.15          
0002047434-2012-2012-0000-00 22703621 REI 266041 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRANCH, ADRIAN F 803 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   14.83                                                      1.57 16.40          
0002047434-2013-2013-0000-00 22703621 REI 267056 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRANCH, ADRIAN F 803 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   15.56                                                      0.87 16.43          
0002047434-2014-2014-0000-00 22703621 REI 268150 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRANCH, ADRIAN F 803 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   15.56                                                      0.10 15.66          
0002003560-2011-2011-0000-00 21520116 REI 258739 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRANTON, FINLEY LAWRENCE 2216 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-017898 17913 1/6/2012                                   18.15                                                      2.84 20.99          
0002003560-2012-2012-0000-00 21520116 REI 260824 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRANTON, FINLEY LAWRENCE 2216 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.15                                                      1.92 20.07          
0002003560-2013-2013-0000-00 21520116 REI 261755 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRANTON, FINLEY LAWRENCE 2216 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   19.05                                                      1.07 20.12          
0002003335-2011-2011-0000-00 21519113 REI 258704 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRAUCHER, ROBERT D JR 2728 KILMARNOCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 7/23/2012                                     1.61                                                      0.21 1.82            
0002003818-2011-2011-0000-00 21520719 REI 258790 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRAWLEY, WILLIAM M JR 13612 O`TOOLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   44.47                                                      6.95 51.42          
0002003818-2012-2012-0000-00 21520719 REI 260851 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRAWLEY, WILLIAM M JR 13612 O`TOOLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   44.47                                                      4.71 49.18          
0002003818-2013-2013-0000-00 21520719 REI 261783 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRAWLEY, WILLIAM M JR 13612 O`TOOLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   46.67                                                      2.61 49.28          
0002003818-2014-2014-0000-00 21520719 REI 262784 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRAWLEY, WILLIAM M JR 13612 O`TOOLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   46.67                                                      0.29 46.96          
0002621346-2011-2011-0000-00 21503132 REI 258604 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BREWER, VICTORIAN 505 MERANCAS CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2012                                     0.92                                                      0.14 1.06            
0002054526-2011-2011-0000-00 22746149 REI 275817 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BRICENO, GUILERMO A 403 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2515 11-INF-007394 7405 1/6/2012                                 154.58                                                    24.16 178.74        
0002054526-2012-2012-0000-00 22746149 REI 276985 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BRICENO, GUILERMO A 403 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2515 1/8/2013                                 154.58                                                    16.37 170.95        
0002054526-2013-2013-0000-00 22746149 REI 278107 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BRICENO, GUILERMO A 403 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2515 1/7/2014                                 157.16                                                      8.81 165.97        
0002054526-2014-2014-0000-00 22746149 REI 279216 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BRICENO, GUILERMO A 403 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2515 1/6/2015                                 157.16                                                      0.97 158.13        
0001996676-2011-2011-0000-00 21324173 REI 255028 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRIGGS, SCOTT 912 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     7.26                                                      1.13 8.39            
0002053544-2011-2011-0000-00 22739219 REI 275746 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BRIGHT, KEITH H 1509 KIRKBRIDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8872 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0001996644-2011-2011-0000-00 21324152B REI 263768 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRIMO, EDWARD F 9413 HINSON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002002195-2011-2011-0000-00 21510287 REI 258642 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRINKER, LISA L 13221 SALVO DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   11.19                                                      1.75 12.94          
0002002195-2012-2012-0000-01 21510287 REI 260775 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRINKER, LISA L 13221 SALVO DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   11.19                                                      1.18 12.37          
0002002195-2013-2013-0000-00 21510287 REI 261700 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRINKER, LISA L 13221 SALVO DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   11.75                                                      0.66 12.41          
0002002195-2014-2014-0000-00 21510287 REI 262692 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRINKER, LISA L 13221 SALVO DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   11.75                                                      0.07 11.82          
0002056775-2011-2011-0000-00 22764171 REI 264951 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROADWAY, WILLIAM 1309 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   39.93                                                      6.24 46.17          
0002056775-2012-2012-0000-00 22764171 REI 266501 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROADWAY, WILLIAM 1309 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   34.78                                                      3.68 38.46          
0002056775-2013-2013-0000-00 22764171 REI 267543 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROADWAY, WILLIAM 1309 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   36.51                                                      2.05 38.56          
0002056775-2014-2014-0000-00 22764171 REI 268670 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROADWAY, WILLIAM 1309 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   36.51                                                      0.23 36.74          
0001996849-2011-2011-0000-00 21325314 REI 255090 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROBST, CAMERON G 9310 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002054473-2011-2011-0000-00 22746115 REI 264777 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROCK, MICHAEL A 1014 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 106.48                                                    16.64 123.12        
0002054473-2012-2012-0000-00 22746115 REI 266394 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROCK, MICHAEL A 1014 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 103.45                                                    10.95 114.40        
0002054473-2013-2013-0000-00 22746115 REI 267427 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROCK, MICHAEL A 1014 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 104.46                                                      5.85 110.31        
0002054473-2014-2014-0000-00 22746115 REI 268547 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROCK, MICHAEL A 1014 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 104.46                                                      0.64 105.10        
0002056710-2011-2011-0000-00 22764123 REI 264926 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROCKMANN, LISA P 1620 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   17.55                                                      2.74 20.29          
0002056710-2012-2012-0000-00 22764123 REI 266475 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROCKMANN, LISA P 1620 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.04                                                      1.70 17.74          
0002056710-2013-2013-0000-00 22764123 REI 267516 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROCKMANN, LISA P 1620 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   16.83                                                      0.94 17.77          
0002047189-2012-2012-0000-00 22703345 REI 265980 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROGAN, BYRON 401 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     3.33                                                      0.35 3.68            
0002047189-2013-2013-0000-00 22703345 REI 266993 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROGAN, BYRON 401 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     3.49                                                      0.20 3.69            
0002047189-2014-2014-0000-00 22703345 REI 268080 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROGAN, BYRON 401 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     3.49                                                      0.02 3.51            
0001997142-2011-2011-0000-00 21327313 REI 255163 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROODNO, BRYAN S 9709 WARDLOW CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0001933304-2011-2011-0000-01 19327132 REI 249551 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROTHERTON, SCOTT A 330 N FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-002471 2476 11/18/2011                                   29.92                                                      4.88 34.80          
0001933304-2012-2012-0000-00 19327132 REI 250160 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROTHERTON, SCOTT A 330 N FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   28.44                                                      3.01 31.45          
0001933304-2013-2013-0000-00 19327132 REI 251382 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROTHERTON, SCOTT A 330 N FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   29.85                                                      1.67 31.52          
0002002462-2011-2011-0000-00 21512358 REI 258668 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROWER, SUSAN A 9030 CRUSADERS CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002053654-2011-2011-0000-00 22740208 REI 264636 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROWN, BRIAN J 2200 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   39.32                                                      6.15 45.47          
0002053654-2012-2012-0000-00 22740208 REI 266268 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROWN, BRIAN J 2200 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   39.32                                                      4.16 43.48          
0002053654-2013-2013-0000-00 22740208 REI 267297 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROWN, BRIAN J 2200 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   41.28                                                      2.31 43.59          
0001996947-2011-2011-0000-00 21326118 REI 255114 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROWN, CHARLES E 700 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0001996602-2011-2011-0000-00 21324122 REI 254999 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROWN, CHRISTOPHER S 2820 CUTTER CT WAXHAW NC 28173 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0001997155-2011-2011-0000-00 21327321 REI 255167 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROWN, CHRISTOPHER S 2820 CUTTER CT WAXHAW NC 28173 11-INF-024710 24728 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002054272-2011-2011-0000-00 22743322 REI 264725 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROWN, STEPHEN C 1063 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   13.61                                                      2.13 15.74          
0002054272-2012-2012-0000-00 22743322 REI 266342 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROWN, STEPHEN C 1063 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   13.61                                                      1.44 15.05          
0002054272-2013-2013-0000-00 22743322 REI 267374 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BROWN, STEPHEN C 1063 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   14.29                                                      0.80 15.09          
0002047287-2011-2011-0000-00 22703448 REI 264193 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRYANT, CHARLES E PO BOX 3370 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002047287-2012-2012-0000-00 22703448 REI 265995 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRYANT, CHARLES E PO BOX 3370 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013                                     2.42                                                      0.26 2.68            
0002047287-2013-2013-0000-00 22703448 REI 267009 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRYANT, CHARLES E PO BOX 3370 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014                                     2.54                                                      0.14 2.68            
0002047287-2014-2014-0000-00 22703448 REI 268103 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRYANT, CHARLES E PO BOX 3370 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015                                     2.54                                                      0.02 2.56            
0002002197-2011-2011-0000-00 21510288 REI 258643 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRYANT, DANIEL W 8918 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   11.20                                                      1.75 12.95          
0002002197-2012-2012-0000-00 21510288 REI 260776 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRYANT, DANIEL W 8918 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   11.20                                                      1.19 12.39          
0002002197-2013-2013-0000-00 21510288 REI 261701 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRYANT, DANIEL W 8918 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   11.75                                                      0.66 12.41          
0002002197-2014-2014-0000-00 21510288 REI 262693 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BRYANT, DANIEL W 8918 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   11.75                                                      0.07 11.82          
0002049649-2011-2011-0000-00 22721209 REI 264327 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUCKLE, DANIEL J III 1024 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.33                                                      0.52 3.85            
0002053630-2011-2011-0000-00 22740102 REI 275752 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BUHLINGER, JOHN M 2336 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/6/2012                                   40.23                                                      6.29 46.52          
0002053630-2012-2012-0000-00 22740102 REI 276924 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BUHLINGER, JOHN M 2336 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/8/2013                                   40.23                                                      4.26 44.49          
0002053630-2013-2013-0000-00 22740102 REI 278044 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BUHLINGER, JOHN M 2336 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/7/2014                                   42.22                                                      2.37 44.59          
0002053630-2014-2014-0000-00 22740102 REI 279146 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BUHLINGER, JOHN M 2336 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/6/2015                                   42.22                                                      0.26 42.48          
0002053337-2011-2011-0000-00 22738133 REI 264575 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUMP, VERNON M 1207 WINDY HILL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.94                                                      0.62 4.56            
0001996844-2011-2011-0000-00 21325311 REI 255088 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUNTING, J DEBORAH 9328 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0001996844-2012-2012-0000-00 21325311 REI 256279 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUNTING, J DEBORAH 9328 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     2.12                                                      0.22 2.34            
0001996844-2013-2013-0000-00 21325311 REI 257337 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUNTING, J DEBORAH 9328 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     2.23                                                      0.12 2.35            
0001996844-2014-2014-0000-00 21325311 REI 258446 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUNTING, J DEBORAH 9328 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     2.23                                                      0.01 2.24            
0002003978-2011-2011-0000-00 21525185 REI 258823 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BURKE, LISA M 2906 STONEHEDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002001634-2011-2011-0000-00 21504137 REI 275957 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BURKE, WILLIAM B PO BOX 1994 MATTHEWS NC 28106-1994 11-INF-016361 16376 1/9/2012                                   37.95                                                      5.92 43.87          
0002001634-2012-2012-0000-00 21504137 REI 276707 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BURKE, WILLIAM B PO BOX 1994 MATTHEWS NC 28106-1994 1/8/2013                                   36.00                                                      3.81 39.81          
0002001634-2013-2013-0000-00 21504137 REI 277820 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BURKE, WILLIAM B PO BOX 1994 MATTHEWS NC 28106-1994 1/7/2014                                   37.79                                                      2.12 39.91          
0002001634-2014-2014-0000-00 21504137 REI 278913 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BURKE, WILLIAM B PO BOX 1994 MATTHEWS NC 28106-1994 1/6/2015                                   37.79                                                      0.23 38.02          
0002047635-2011-2011-0000-00 22706145 REI 264274 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BURNS, DANIEL JESSE 1522 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-008594 8605 1/6/2012                                   37.51                                                      5.86 43.37          
0002047635-2012-2012-0000-00 22706145 REI 266073 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BURNS, DANIEL JESSE 1522 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   31.16                                                      3.30 34.46          
0002047635-2013-2013-0000-00 22706145 REI 267094 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BURNS, DANIEL JESSE 1522 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   32.70                                                      1.83 34.53          
0002047635-2014-2014-0000-00 22706145 REI 268192 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BURNS, DANIEL JESSE 1522 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   32.70                                                      0.20 32.90          
0001997208-2011-2011-0000-00 21327405 REI 255186 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BURNS, DEANNA E 400 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003212-2011-2011-0000-00 21517210 REI 275319 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BURNS, THOMAS H 3014 WINDING TRAIL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3034 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002003212-2012-2012-0000-00 21517210 REI 276714 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BURNS, THOMAS H 3014 WINDING TRAIL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3034 1/8/2013                                     0.91                                                      0.10 1.01            
0002003212-2013-2013-0000-00 21517210 REI 277829 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BURNS, THOMAS H 3014 WINDING TRAIL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3034 1/7/2014                                     0.95                                                      0.05 1.00            



0002003212-2014-2014-0000-00 21517210 REI 278923 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 BURNS, THOMAS H 3014 WINDING TRAIL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3034 1/6/2015                                     0.95                                                      0.01 0.96            
0002002466-2011-2011-0000-00 21512360 REI 258669 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BURTON, CATHY D 9020 CRUSADERS CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.93                                                      0.61 4.54            
0002056717-2011-2011-0000-00 22764126 REI 264928 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUSH, THOMAS J 1608 PENDERLEA LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.93                                                      0.61 4.54            
0002056717-2012-2012-0000-00 22764126 REI 266477 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUSH, THOMAS J 1608 PENDERLEA LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     3.93                                                      0.42 4.35            
0002056717-2013-2013-0000-00 22764126 REI 267518 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUSH, THOMAS J 1608 PENDERLEA LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     4.13                                                      0.23 4.36            
0002056717-2014-2014-0000-00 22764126 REI 268643 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUSH, THOMAS J 1608 PENDERLEA LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     4.13                                                      0.03 4.16            
0002049860-2011-2011-0000-00 22721551 REI 264374 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUTLER, LAURA CLARK 1209 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   42.96                                                      6.71 49.67          
0002049860-2012-2012-0000-00 22721551 REI 266148 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUTLER, LAURA CLARK 1209 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   36.60                                                      3.88 40.48          
0002049860-2013-2013-0000-00 22721551 REI 267172 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUTLER, LAURA CLARK 1209 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   38.42                                                      2.15 40.57          
0002049860-2014-2014-0000-00 22721551 REI 268280 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUTLER, LAURA CLARK 1209 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   38.42                                                      0.24 38.66          
0002047336-2011-2011-0000-00 22703541 REI 264205 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUTLER, ROBERT O 220 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.73                                                      0.43 3.16            
0002047336-2012-2012-0000-00 22703541 REI 266006 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUTLER, ROBERT O 220 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     2.73                                                      0.29 3.02            
0002047336-2013-2013-0000-00 22703541 REI 267020 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUTLER, ROBERT O 220 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     2.86                                                      0.16 3.02            
0002047336-2014-2014-0000-00 22703541 REI 268114 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUTLER, ROBERT O 220 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     2.86                                                      0.02 2.88            
0002002201-2011-2011-0000-00 21510290 REI 258644 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BUTTON, ANDREW J 10009 ELIBREN LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002621338-2011-2011-0000-00 21503124 REI 258599 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 BYA, Y SEIP 1020 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2012                                     0.94                                                      0.15 1.09            
0002052092-2011-2011-0000-00 22731114 REI 264506 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAGWIN, JULIE LEE 810 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   47.80                                                      7.47 55.27          
0002052092-2012-2012-0000-00 22731114 REI 266237 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAGWIN, JULIE LEE 810 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   47.49                                                      5.03 52.52          
0002052092-2013-2013-0000-00 22731114 REI 267266 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAGWIN, JULIE LEE 810 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   49.85                                                      2.79 52.64          
0002052092-2014-2014-0000-00 22731114 REI 268379 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAGWIN, JULIE LEE 810 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   49.85                                                      0.31 50.16          
0002056701-2011-2011-0000-00 22764117 REI 264921 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAIN, LYNN R 1611 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   14.82                                                      2.32 17.14          
0002056701-2012-2012-0000-00 22764117 REI 266469 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAIN, LYNN R 1611 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   14.82                                                      1.57 16.39          
0002056701-2013-2013-0000-00 22764117 REI 267510 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAIN, LYNN R 1611 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   15.56                                                      0.87 16.43          
0002056701-2014-2014-0000-00 22764117 REI 268635 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAIN, LYNN R 1611 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   15.56                                                      0.10 15.66          
0002053880-2011-2011-0000-00 22741157 REI 264692 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAMP, DAVID KENNETH 2621 BRIGHTMOOR RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0002003919-2011-2011-0000-00 21525135 REI 258807 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAMP, NICHOLAS 3046 OAKCROFT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002055077-2011-2011-0000-00 22750215 REI 264862 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAMPBELL, ADINA B 1327 GOLDEN HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     9.08                                                      1.42 10.50          
0002055077-2012-2012-0000-00 22750215 REI 266439 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAMPBELL, ADINA B 1327 GOLDEN HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     8.77                                                      0.93 9.70            
0002055077-2013-2013-0000-00 22750215 REI 267475 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAMPBELL, ADINA B 1327 GOLDEN HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     9.21                                                      0.52 9.73            
0002055077-2014-2014-0000-00 22750215 REI 268594 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAMPBELL, ADINA B 1327 GOLDEN HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     9.21                                                      0.06 9.27            
0001996946-2011-2011-0000-00 21326117 REI 255113 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAMPBELL, BARRY T 704 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002053549-2011-2011-0000-00 22739222 REI 264618 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAMPBELL, SHARON TYSON 1500 KIRKBRIDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.45                                                      0.85 6.30            
0002053422-2011-2011-0000-00 22738217 REI 264590 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAMPBELL, WILLIAM L 1205 ARMADALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002003095-2011-2011-0000-00 21517112 REI 258675 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CANAAN, AVA J 2941 WINDING TRAIL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0001933403-2011-2011-0000-00 19328210 REI 248774 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CANFIELD, FRANCIS J 10634 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-003175 28982 1/6/2012                                   33.27                                                      5.20 38.47          
0001933403-2012-2012-0000-00 19328210 REI 250167 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CANFIELD, FRANCIS J 10634 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   33.27                                                      3.52 36.79          
0001933403-2013-2013-0000-00 19328210 REI 251389 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CANFIELD, FRANCIS J 10634 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   34.92                                                      1.96 36.88          
0001933403-2014-2014-0000-00 19328210 REI 252674 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CANFIELD, FRANCIS J 10634 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   34.92                                                      0.22 35.14          
0001996649-2011-2011-0000-00 21324155 REI 255016 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CANNON, THOMAS M 819 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003711-2011-2011-0000-00 21520504 REI 275334 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CANTRELL, JEREMY M 2423 FRASERBURGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3009 1/6/2012                                   26.01                                                      4.07 30.08          
0002003711-2012-2012-0000-00 21520504 REI 276723 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CANTRELL, JEREMY M 2423 FRASERBURGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3009 1/8/2013                                   26.01                                                      2.75 28.76          
0002003711-2013-2013-0000-00 21520504 REI 277838 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CANTRELL, JEREMY M 2423 FRASERBURGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3009 1/7/2014                                   27.31                                                      1.53 28.84          
0002003711-2014-2014-0000-00 21520504 REI 278932 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CANTRELL, JEREMY M 2423 FRASERBURGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3009 1/6/2015                                   27.31                                                      0.17 27.48          
0002054271-2011-2011-0000-00 22743321 REI 264724 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAPPS, ALAN D 1057 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   21.47                                                      3.36 24.83          
0002054271-2012-2012-0000-00 22743321 REI 266341 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAPPS, ALAN D 1057 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   21.47                                                      2.27 23.74          
0002054271-2013-2013-0000-00 22743321 REI 267373 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAPPS, ALAN D 1057 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   22.54                                                      1.26 23.80          
0002003315-2011-2011-0000-00 21519101 REI 258703 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARLSON, JAMES R 2601 KILMARNOCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002049775-2011-2011-0000-00 22721420 REI 264352 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARPENTER, JAMES T 317 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   17.85                                                      2.79 20.64          
0002049775-2012-2012-0000-00 22721420 REI 266129 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARPENTER, JAMES T 317 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/6/2013                                   18.48                                                      1.81 20.29          
0002049775-2013-2013-0000-00 22721420 REI 267152 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARPENTER, JAMES T 317 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   18.73                                                      1.05 19.78          
0002049775-2014-2014-0000-00 22721420 REI 268259 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARPENTER, JAMES T 317 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   18.73                                                      0.12 18.85          
0002054209-2011-2011-0000-00 22743259 REI 264714 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARPENTER, JANET S 504 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   20.27                                                      3.17 23.44          
0002054209-2012-2012-0000-00 22743259 REI 266329 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARPENTER, JANET S 504 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   20.27                                                      2.15 22.42          
0002054209-2013-2013-0000-00 22743259 REI 267362 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARPENTER, JANET S 504 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   21.28                                                      1.19 22.47          
0002054187-2011-2011-0000-00 22743241 REI 275798 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CARPENTER, PATRICIA N 504 GRAYSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6548 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002054187-2012-2012-0000-00 22743241 REI 276964 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CARPENTER, PATRICIA N 504 GRAYSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6548 1/8/2013                                     2.12                                                      0.22 2.34            
0002054187-2013-2013-0000-00 22743241 REI 278086 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CARPENTER, PATRICIA N 504 GRAYSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6548 1/7/2014                                     2.23                                                      0.12 2.35            
0002054187-2014-2014-0000-00 22743241 REI 279192 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CARPENTER, PATRICIA N 504 GRAYSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6548 1/6/2015                                     2.23                                                      0.01 2.24            
0002053555-2011-2011-0000-00 22739228 REI 264621 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARTER, JOSEPH D 2526 JAYWICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.15                                                      0.80 5.95            
0002053773-2011-2011-0000-00 22740309 REI 275787 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CARTER, JOSEPH M 2717 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8853 1/6/2012                                   47.80                                                      7.47 55.27          
0002053773-2012-2012-0000-00 22740309 REI 276957 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CARTER, JOSEPH M 2717 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8853 1/8/2013                                   45.98                                                      4.87 50.85          
0002053773-2013-2013-0000-00 22740309 REI 278078 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CARTER, JOSEPH M 2717 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8853 1/7/2014                                   48.26                                                      2.70 50.96          
0002053773-2014-2014-0000-00 22740309 REI 279184 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CARTER, JOSEPH M 2717 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8853 1/6/2015                                   48.26                                                      0.30 48.56          
0002053290-2011-2011-0000-00 22738101 REI 264560 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARTER, KENNETH H 2358 FERNRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002053801-2011-2011-0000-00 22741105 REI 264678 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARTER, RICHARD D 1006 CHARCOAL RIDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   29.95                                                      4.68 34.63          
0002053801-2012-2012-0000-00 22741105 REI 266308 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARTER, RICHARD D 1006 CHARCOAL RIDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   29.04                                                      3.08 32.12          
0002053801-2013-2013-0000-00 22741105 REI 267341 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARTER, RICHARD D 1006 CHARCOAL RIDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   30.48                                                      1.71 32.19          
0002053801-2014-2014-0000-00 22741105 REI 268457 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARTER, RICHARD D 1006 CHARCOAL RIDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   30.48                                                      0.19 30.67          
0002053812-2011-2011-0000-00 22741113 REI 264679 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CARVER, KATHRYN M 2305 WHISPERING SPRINGS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.52                                                      0.24 1.76            
0002003351-2011-2011-0000-00 21519122 REI 258705 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASCIANO, SUSAN A 13525 O MALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   38.11                                                      5.96 44.07          
0002003351-2012-2012-0000-00 21519122 REI 260803 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASCIANO, SUSAN A 13525 O MALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   36.90                                                      3.91 40.81          
0002003351-2013-2013-0000-00 21519122 REI 261730 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASCIANO, SUSAN A 13525 O MALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   38.73                                                      2.17 40.90          
0002003351-2014-2014-0000-00 21519122 REI 262728 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASCIANO, SUSAN A 13525 O MALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   38.73                                                      0.24 38.97          
0002054547-2011-2011-0000-00 22746164 REI 264802 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASSELS, LAURA W 1303 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 124.33                                                    19.43 143.76        
0002054547-2012-2012-0000-00 22746164 REI 266422 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASSELS, LAURA W 1303 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 121.61                                                    12.88 134.49        
0002054547-2013-2013-0000-00 22746164 REI 267458 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASSELS, LAURA W 1303 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 123.51                                                      6.92 130.43        
0002054547-2014-2014-0000-00 22746164 REI 268578 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASSELS, LAURA W 1303 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 123.51                                                      0.76 124.27        
0002056702-2011-2011-0000-00 22764118 REI 264922 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASSIER, MARC L JR 1617 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   25.10                                                      3.92 29.02          
0002056702-2012-2012-0000-00 22764118 REI 266470 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASSIER, MARC L JR 1617 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.10                                                      2.66 27.76          
0002056702-2013-2013-0000-00 22764118 REI 267511 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASSIER, MARC L JR 1617 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.35                                                      1.48 27.83          
0002056702-2014-2014-0000-00 22764118 REI 268636 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASSIER, MARC L JR 1617 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.35                                                      0.16 26.51          
0002047331-2011-2011-0000-00 22703538 REI 264202 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASTLEBERRY, LARRY D SR 310 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.35                                                      0.99 7.34            
0002047331-2012-2012-0000-00 22703538 REI 266003 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASTLEBERRY, LARRY D SR 310 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     6.35                                                      0.67 7.02            
0002047331-2013-2013-0000-00 22703538 REI 267017 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASTLEBERRY, LARRY D SR 310 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     6.67                                                      0.37 7.04            
0002054939-2011-2011-0000-00 22749364 REI 264846 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CASTRO, MARIO 1308 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.52                                                      0.24 1.76            
0001999456-2011-2011-0000-00 21342124 REI 255324 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CATERINO, ANTHONY C 341 BETHWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.33                                                      0.52 3.85            
0002054029-2011-2011-0000-00 22743116 REI 264701 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAUGHRAN, LAURA A 222 PORT ROYAL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.14                                                      0.80 5.94            
0002054029-2012-2012-0000-00 22743116 REI 266315 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAUGHRAN, LAURA A 222 PORT ROYAL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     5.14                                                      0.54 5.68            
0002054029-2013-2013-0000-00 22743116 REI 267348 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAUGHRAN, LAURA A 222 PORT ROYAL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     5.39                                                      0.30 5.69            
0002054029-2014-2014-0000-00 22743116 REI 268463 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAUGHRAN, LAURA A 222 PORT ROYAL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   10.16                                                      0.06 10.22          
0002003661-2011-2011-0000-00 21520402 REI 258755 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAULDER, JOHN VANCE 2512 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002003271-2011-2011-0000-00 21518125 REI 258688 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAUSEY, RUDOLPH C JR 2109 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   20.27                                                      3.17 23.44          
0002003271-2012-2012-0000-00 21518125 REI 260790 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAUSEY, RUDOLPH C JR 2109 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   20.27                                                      2.15 22.42          
0002003271-2013-2013-0000-00 21518125 REI 261716 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAUSEY, RUDOLPH C JR 2109 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   21.27                                                      1.19 22.46          
0002003271-2014-2014-0000-00 21518125 REI 262710 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CAUSEY, RUDOLPH C JR 2109 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   21.27                                                      0.13 21.40          
0002051803-2011-2011-0000-00 22729257 REI 264467 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CEVALLOS, ARNOLDO 2706 KIPPERLY CT MATTHEWS NC 28270 1/6/2012                                     6.66                                                      1.04 7.70            
0002051803-2012-2012-0000-00 22729257 REI 266200 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CEVALLOS, ARNOLDO 2706 KIPPERLY CT MATTHEWS NC 28270 1/8/2013                                     6.66                                                      0.71 7.37            
0002051803-2013-2013-0000-00 22729257 REI 267227 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CEVALLOS, ARNOLDO 2706 KIPPERLY CT MATTHEWS NC 28270 1/7/2014                                     6.99                                                      0.39 7.38            
0002051803-2014-2014-0000-00 22729257 REI 268338 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CEVALLOS, ARNOLDO 2706 KIPPERLY CT MATTHEWS NC 28270 1/6/2015                                     6.99                                                      0.04 7.03            
0002054490-2011-2011-0000-00 22746124 REI 264782 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHAMBERS, RYAN K 904 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 158.81                                                    24.82 183.63        
0002054490-2012-2012-0000-00 22746124 REI 266401 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHAMBERS, RYAN K 904 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 158.81                                                    16.82 175.63        
0002054490-2013-2013-0000-00 22746124 REI 267434 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHAMBERS, RYAN K 904 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 161.29                                                      9.04 170.33        
0002054490-2014-2014-0000-00 22746124 REI 268553 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHAMBERS, RYAN K 904 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 161.29                                                      0.99 162.28        
0002053778-2011-2011-0000-00 22740314 REI 264667 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHANDLER, SUSAN G 2323 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   35.69                                                      5.58 41.27          
0002053778-2012-2012-0000-00 22740314 REI 266299 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHANDLER, SUSAN G 2323 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   35.69                                                      3.78 39.47          
0002053778-2013-2013-0000-00 22740314 REI 267332 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHANDLER, SUSAN G 2323 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   37.47                                                      2.10 39.57          
0002053778-2014-2014-0000-00 22740314 REI 268449 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHANDLER, SUSAN G 2323 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   37.47                                                      0.23 37.70          
0002054754-2011-2011-0000-00 22748131 REI 264818 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHANDLER, THOMAS C 1400 SYCAMORE KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   67.76                                                    10.59 78.35          
0002054754-2012-2012-0000-00 22748131 REI 266427 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHANDLER, THOMAS C 1400 SYCAMORE KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   65.34                                                      6.92 72.26          
0002054754-2013-2013-0000-00 22748131 REI 267463 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHANDLER, THOMAS C 1400 SYCAMORE KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   68.58                                                      3.84 72.42          
0002003741-2011-2011-0000-00 21520522 REI 258774 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHARPENTIER, RICHARD E. 13633 OTOOLE DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002003682-2011-2011-0000-00 21520419 REI 258763 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHASE, BETSY S 13726 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   25.10                                                      3.92 29.02          
0002003682-2012-2012-0000-00 21520419 REI 260833 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHASE, BETSY S 13726 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.10                                                      2.66 27.76          
0002003682-2013-2013-0000-00 21520419 REI 261765 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHASE, BETSY S 13726 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.35                                                      1.48 27.83          
0002053787-2011-2011-0000-00 22740323 REI 275791 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CHEEDLE, ELAINE G 2431 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8858 1/6/2012                                   93.48                                                    14.61 108.09        
0002053787-2012-2012-0000-00 22740323 REI 276962 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CHEEDLE, ELAINE G 2431 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8858 1/8/2013                                   93.48                                                      9.90 103.38        
0002053787-2013-2013-0000-00 22740323 REI 278083 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CHEEDLE, ELAINE G 2431 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8858 1/7/2014                                   98.11                                                      5.50 103.61        



0002053787-2014-2014-0000-00 22740323 REI 279189 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CHEEDLE, ELAINE G 2431 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8858 1/6/2015                                   98.11                                                      0.60 98.71          
0002047397-2011-2011-0000-00 22703603 REI 264226 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHEN, MIN 740 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   19.36                                                      3.03 22.39          
0002047397-2012-2012-0000-00 22703603 REI 266026 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHEN, MIN 740 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.36                                                      2.05 21.41          
0002047397-2013-2013-0000-00 22703603 REI 267041 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHEN, MIN 740 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.32                                                      1.14 21.46          
0002047363-2011-2011-0000-00 22703565 REI 264216 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHEN, SHIH CHUNG 231 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.23                                                      0.66 4.89            
0002047363-2012-2012-0000-00 22703565 REI 266017 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHEN, SHIH CHUNG 231 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     4.23                                                      0.45 4.68            
0002047363-2013-2013-0000-00 22703565 REI 267032 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHEN, SHIH CHUNG 231 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     4.45                                                      0.25 4.70            
0002047404-2011-2011-0000-00 22703606 REI 264229 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHEN, ZHOU QIANG 716 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   18.75                                                      2.93 21.68          
0002047404-2012-2012-0000-00 22703606 REI 266029 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHEN, ZHOU QIANG 716 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.75                                                      1.99 20.74          
0002047404-2013-2013-0000-00 22703606 REI 267044 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHEN, ZHOU QIANG 716 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   19.69                                                      1.10 20.79          
0002054462-2011-2011-0000-00 22746108 REI 264773 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHENG, KUNG K 1124 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 117.37                                                    18.35 135.72        
0002054462-2012-2012-0000-00 22746108 REI 266390 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHENG, KUNG K 1124 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 117.37                                                    12.43 129.80        
0002054462-2013-2013-0000-00 22746108 REI 267423 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHENG, KUNG K 1124 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 119.06                                                      6.67 125.73        
0002054462-2014-2014-0000-00 22746108 REI 268542 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHENG, KUNG K 1124 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 119.06                                                      0.73 119.79        
0002047432-2011-2011-0000-00 22703620 REI 264240 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHHATRALA, SHAILESH H 703 SWANCROFT LANE CHARLOTTE NC 28105 11-INF-016268 16283 1/6/2012                                   10.59                                                      1.66 12.25          
0002047432-2012-2012-0000-00 22703620 REI 266040 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHHATRALA, SHAILESH H 703 SWANCROFT LANE CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   10.59                                                      1.12 11.71          
0002047432-2013-2013-0000-00 22703620 REI 267055 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHHATRALA, SHAILESH H 703 SWANCROFT LANE CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   11.11                                                      0.62 11.73          
0002047432-2014-2014-0000-00 22703620 REI 268149 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHHATRALA, SHAILESH H 703 SWANCROFT LANE CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   11.11                                                      0.07 11.18          
0002056640-2011-2011-0000-00 22761311 REI 275843 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CHOATE, LESLIE N 1507 IVY BLUFF WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-0303 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0002003671-2011-2011-0000-00 21520411 REI 258757 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHOLEWINSKI, THOMAS J 13709 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-025960 25978 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002003998-2011-2011-0000-00 21525198 REI 258824 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHRISTENSEN, CHARLIE K 14243 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0001997070-2011-2011-0000-00 21327219 REI 255149 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHRISTIANSEN, GENE M 726 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   16.64                                                      2.60 19.24          
0002049823-2011-2011-0000-00 22721523 REI 264367 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CHRISTOFFERSEN, BRETT A 436 RIVER BANKS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.23                                                      0.66 4.89            
0002056492-2011-2011-0000-00 22761202 REI 264902 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CIARAMITARO, JOSEPH 1846 THORNBLADE RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.74                                                      0.90 6.64            
0002003491-2011-2011-0000-00 21519402 REI 258733 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CIESIOLKA, JAMES F 2047 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.11                                                      0.33 2.44            
0002053410-2011-2011-0000-00 22738209 REI 264587 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CIMINELLI, RONALD A 2421 BRIGHTMOOR RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.93                                                      0.61 4.54            
0001999187-2011-2011-0000-00 21338176 REI 255314 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLABORN, FORREST JAY 9425 SARDIS GLEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002055014-2011-2011-0000-00 22750144 REI 264856 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAIR, RONALD J 3521 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   10.89                                                      1.70 12.59          
0002055014-2012-2012-0000-00 22750144 REI 266435 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAIR, RONALD J 3521 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   10.89                                                      1.15 12.04          
0002055014-2013-2013-0000-00 22750144 REI 267471 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAIR, RONALD J 3521 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   11.43                                                      0.64 12.07          
0002055014-2014-2014-0000-00 22750144 REI 268590 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAIR, RONALD J 3521 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   11.43                                                      0.07 11.50          
0002047396-2011-2011-0000-00 22703602 REI 264225 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLARK, BENJAMIN M 306 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   57.77                                                      9.03 66.80          
0002047396-2012-2012-0000-00 22703602 REI 266025 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLARK, BENJAMIN M 306 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   57.77                                                      6.12 63.89          
0002047396-2013-2013-0000-00 22703602 REI 267040 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLARK, BENJAMIN M 306 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   60.64                                                      3.40 64.04          
0002047396-2014-2014-0000-00 22703602 REI 268134 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLARK, BENJAMIN M 306 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   60.64                                                      0.37 61.01          
0002052201-2011-2011-0000-00 22731206 REI 275715 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CLARK, CHARLES B 1619 ENGLISH KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8833 1/6/2012                                   55.06                                                      8.61 63.67          
0002052201-2012-2012-0000-00 22731206 REI 276913 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CLARK, CHARLES B 1619 ENGLISH KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8833 1/8/2013                                   54.45                                                      5.77 60.22          
0002052201-2013-2013-0000-00 22731206 REI 278032 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CLARK, CHARLES B 1619 ENGLISH KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8833 1/7/2014                                   57.15                                                      3.20 60.35          
0002056687-2011-2011-0000-00 22764104 REI 264912 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLARK, ROY 1608 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   26.92                                                      4.21 31.13          
0002056687-2012-2012-0000-00 22764104 REI 266458 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLARK, ROY 1608 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.92                                                      2.85 29.77          
0002056687-2013-2013-0000-00 22764104 REI 267498 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLARK, ROY 1608 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   28.26                                                      1.58 29.84          
0002056687-2014-2014-0000-00 22764104 REI 268623 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLARK, ROY 1608 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   28.26                                                      0.17 28.43          
0002053674-2011-2011-0000-00 22740225 REI 264644 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAVIN, JOHN GRATTAN 2307 SWEET BAY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   42.05                                                      6.57 48.62          
0002053674-2012-2012-0000-00 22740225 REI 266275 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAVIN, JOHN GRATTAN 2307 SWEET BAY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   42.05                                                      4.45 46.50          
0002053674-2013-2013-0000-00 22740225 REI 267305 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAVIN, JOHN GRATTAN 2307 SWEET BAY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   44.13                                                      2.47 46.60          
0002053674-2014-2014-0000-00 22740225 REI 268420 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAVIN, JOHN GRATTAN 2307 SWEET BAY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   44.13                                                      0.27 44.40          
0001997067-2011-2011-0000-00 21327216 REI 255147 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAYTON, CHARLES D 748 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-011029 11040 1/6/2012                                     6.05                                                      0.95 7.00            
0002047356-2011-2011-0000-00 22703559 REI 264212 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAYTON, ROBERT W 207 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   11.19                                                      1.75 12.94          
0002047356-2012-2012-0000-00 22703559 REI 266013 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAYTON, ROBERT W 207 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   11.19                                                      1.18 12.37          
0002047356-2013-2013-0000-00 22703559 REI 267028 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAYTON, ROBERT W 207 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   11.75                                                      0.66 12.41          
0002047356-2014-2014-0000-00 22703559 REI 268122 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CLAYTON, ROBERT W 207 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   11.75                                                      0.07 11.82          
0002003110-2011-2011-0000-00 21517125 REI 275313 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CLEMONS, MINOR L 3129 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/6/2012                                     6.05                                                      0.95 7.00            
0002003110-2012-2012-0000-00 21517125 REI 276710 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CLEMONS, MINOR L 3129 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/8/2013                                     5.75                                                      0.61 6.36            
0002003110-2013-2013-0000-00 21517125 REI 277825 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CLEMONS, MINOR L 3129 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/7/2014                                     6.03                                                      0.34 6.37            
0002003110-2014-2014-0000-00 21517125 REI 278919 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CLEMONS, MINOR L 3129 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/6/2015                                     6.03                                                      0.04 6.07            
0002003678-2011-2011-0000-00 21520416 REI 258761 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COCKER, JOHN T 4861 VALIT0 RD YORK SC 29745 1/6/2012                                   22.39                                                      3.50 25.89          
0002003678-2012-2012-0000-00 21520416 REI 260832 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COCKER, JOHN T 4861 VALIT0 RD YORK SC 29745 1/8/2013                                   22.39                                                      2.37 24.76          
0002003678-2013-2013-0000-00 21520416 REI 261764 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COCKER, JOHN T 4861 VALIT0 RD YORK SC 29745 1/7/2014                                   23.49                                                      1.32 24.81          
0002003678-2014-2014-0000-00 21520416 REI 262766 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COCKER, JOHN T 4861 VALIT0 RD YORK SC 29745 1/6/2015                                   23.49                                                      0.14 23.63          
0002047419-2011-2011-0000-00 22703613 REI 264235 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COHEN, DAVID L 618 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   15.12                                                      2.36 17.48          
0002047419-2012-2012-0000-00 22703613 REI 266035 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COHEN, DAVID L 618 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   15.12                                                      1.60 16.72          
0002047419-2013-2013-0000-00 22703613 REI 267050 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COHEN, DAVID L 618 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   15.88                                                      0.89 16.77          
0002047419-2014-2014-0000-00 22703613 REI 268144 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COHEN, DAVID L 618 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   15.88                                                      0.10 15.98          
0002049794-2011-2011-0000-00 22721504 REI 264357 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COHEN, MARY FRANCES 512 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   45.07                                                      7.04 52.11          
0002049794-2012-2012-0000-00 22721504 REI 266133 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COHEN, MARY FRANCES 512 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   45.07                                                      4.77 49.84          
0002049794-2013-2013-0000-00 22721504 REI 267157 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COHEN, MARY FRANCES 512 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   47.31                                                      2.65 49.96          
0002049794-2014-2014-0000-00 22721504 REI 268264 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COHEN, MARY FRANCES 512 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   47.31                                                      0.29 47.60          
0002056696-2011-2011-0000-00 22764112 REI 264917 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COHEN, STUART M 1618 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   23.29                                                      3.64 26.93          
0002056696-2012-2012-0000-00 22764112 REI 266465 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COHEN, STUART M 1618 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   23.29                                                      2.47 25.76          
0002056696-2013-2013-0000-00 22764112 REI 267506 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COHEN, STUART M 1618 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   24.45                                                      1.37 25.82          
0002056696-2014-2014-0000-00 22764112 REI 268631 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COHEN, STUART M 1618 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   24.45                                                      0.15 24.60          
0002047169-2011-2011-0000-00 22703332 REI 275658 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 COHN, TERRIE ANN 115 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1538 1/6/2012                                     8.17                                                      1.28 9.45            
0002047169-2012-2012-0000-00 22703332 REI 276881 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 COHN, TERRIE ANN 115 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1538 1/8/2013                                   13.92                                                      1.47 15.39          
0002047169-2013-2013-0000-00 22703332 REI 278000 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 COHN, TERRIE ANN 115 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1538 1/7/2014                                   14.60                                                      0.82 15.42          
0002047169-2014-2014-0000-00 22703332 REI 279100 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 COHN, TERRIE ANN 115 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1538 1/6/2015                                   14.60                                                      0.09 14.69          
0002003616-2011-2011-0000-00 21520309 REI 258751 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLEMAN, LANDON 13428 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002053418-2011-2011-0000-00 22738215 REI 264589 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLEMAN, RONALD J 1200 ARMADALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002054519-2011-2011-0000-00 22746145 REI 275813 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 COLEMAN, WILLIAM R 408 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2514 1/6/2012                                 105.57                                                    16.50 122.07        
0002054519-2012-2012-0000-00 22746145 REI 276981 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 COLEMAN, WILLIAM R 408 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2514 1/8/2013                                 105.27                                                    11.15 116.42        
0002054519-2013-2013-0000-00 22746145 REI 278104 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 COLEMAN, WILLIAM R 408 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2514 1/7/2014                                 106.05                                                      5.94 111.99        
0002054519-2014-2014-0000-00 22746145 REI 279213 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 COLEMAN, WILLIAM R 408 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2514 1/6/2015                                 106.05                                                      0.65 106.70        
0002056755-2011-2011-0000-00 22764157 REI 264943 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLLINS, DAVID D 1510 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   35.70                                                      5.58 41.28          
0002056755-2012-2012-0000-00 22764157 REI 266492 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLLINS, DAVID D 1510 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   32.06                                                      3.39 35.45          
0002056755-2013-2013-0000-00 22764157 REI 267534 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLLINS, DAVID D 1510 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   33.66                                                      1.89 35.55          
0002056755-2014-2014-0000-00 22764157 REI 268659 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLLINS, DAVID D 1510 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   33.66                                                      0.21 33.87          
0002003747-2011-2011-0000-00 21520525 REI 258776 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLLINS, ELIZABETH N 13604 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002054516-2011-2011-0000-00 22746142 REI 264794 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLLINS, SILAS GLENN 1007 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 108.29                                                    16.93 125.22        
0002054516-2012-2012-0000-00 22746142 REI 266413 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLLINS, SILAS GLENN 1007 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 108.29                                                    11.47 119.76        
0002054516-2013-2013-0000-00 22746142 REI 267448 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLLINS, SILAS GLENN 1007 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 109.22                                                      6.12 115.34        
0002054516-2014-2014-0000-00 22746142 REI 268567 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLLINS, SILAS GLENN 1007 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 109.22                                                      0.67 109.89        
0002054527-2011-2011-0000-00 22746150 REI 275818 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 COLOMBO, CHRISTINE M 405 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2515 1/6/2012                                   70.79                                                    11.06 81.85          
0002054527-2012-2012-0000-00 22746150 REI 276986 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 COLOMBO, CHRISTINE M 405 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2515 1/8/2013                                   70.79                                                      7.50 78.29          
0002054527-2013-2013-0000-00 22746150 REI 278108 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 COLOMBO, CHRISTINE M 405 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2515 1/7/2014                                   69.54                                                      3.90 73.44          
0002054527-2014-2014-0000-00 22746150 REI 279217 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 COLOMBO, CHRISTINE M 405 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2515 1/6/2015                                   69.54                                                      0.43 69.97          
0002054861-2011-2011-0000-00 22749312 REI 264824 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLOMBO, DINO S 3118 TERRA GLEN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0001998246-2011-2011-0000-00 21334178 REI 255277 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COLTER, CAROLE V 9330 JOINES DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.14                                                      0.80 5.94            
0001992840-2011-2011-0000-00 21302165 REI 254475 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COMER, GUY TERRY 405 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   70.18                                                    10.97 81.15          
0001992840-2012-2012-0000-00 21302165 REI 256085 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COMER, GUY TERRY 405 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   65.94                                                      6.98 72.92          
0001992840-2013-2013-0000-00 21302165 REI 257133 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COMER, GUY TERRY 405 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   69.21                                                      3.88 73.09          
0001992840-2014-2014-0000-00 21302165 REI 258229 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COMER, GUY TERRY 405 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   69.21                                                      0.43 69.64          
0002003083-2011-2011-0000-00 21517105 REI 275306 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CONFORTI, CRAIG JOSEPH 2841 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4051 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002002354-2011-2011-0000-00 21512313 REI 258652 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COOK, PAUL R 8807 CASTLE CLIFF LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002056709-2011-2011-0000-00 22764122 REI 264925 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COPPEDE, GREGORY A 1626 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     9.98                                                      1.56 11.54          
0002056709-2012-2012-0000-00 22764122 REI 266474 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COPPEDE, GREGORY A 1626 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     8.47                                                      0.90 9.37            
0002056709-2013-2013-0000-00 22764122 REI 267515 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COPPEDE, GREGORY A 1626 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     8.89                                                      0.50 9.39            
0002056709-2014-2014-0000-00 22764122 REI 268640 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COPPEDE, GREGORY A 1626 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     8.89                                                      0.05 8.94            
0001999201-2011-2011-0000-00 21338187 REI 255317 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COPSIS, CHRIS G 9530 SARDIS GLEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   46.28                                                      7.23 53.51          
0001999201-2012-2012-0000-00 21338187 REI 256366 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COPSIS, CHRIS G 9530 SARDIS GLEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   46.28                                                      4.90 51.18          
0001999201-2013-2013-0000-00 21338187 REI 257430 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COPSIS, CHRIS G 9530 SARDIS GLEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   48.58                                                      2.72 51.30          
0002002451-2011-2011-0000-00 21512354 REI 258665 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CORRADO, ANTHONY R 8707 CASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-001598 1598 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002002219-2011-2011-0000-00 21510302 REI 258647 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COTHRAN, DENISE CAUDLE 2126 ALEXANDER RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002056639-2011-2011-0000-00 22761310 REI 264910 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COTHRAN, DENNIS W 1510 MOONSTONE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.44                                                      0.85 6.29            
0002053707-2011-2011-0000-00 22740253 REI 264648 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COTHRAN, DEREK A 2344 WINTBROOKE DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   38.12                                                      5.96 44.08          
0002053707-2012-2012-0000-00 22740253 REI 266280 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COTHRAN, DEREK A 2344 WINTBROOKE DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   34.18                                                      3.62 37.80          
0002053707-2013-2013-0000-00 22740253 REI 267310 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COTHRAN, DEREK A 2344 WINTBROOKE DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   35.88                                                      2.01 37.89          
0002053707-2014-2014-0000-00 22740253 REI 268427 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COTHRAN, DEREK A 2344 WINTBROOKE DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   35.88                                                      0.22 36.10          
0002002136-2011-2011-0000-00 21510251 REI 258635 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COTTOM, BRIAN OLIN 2023 KIMBRELL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            



0002056737-2011-2011-0000-00 22764143 REI 264932 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COUCHELL, JOHN N 1707 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   12.10                                                      1.89 13.99          
0002056737-2012-2012-0000-00 22764143 REI 266481 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COUCHELL, JOHN N 1707 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   12.10                                                      1.28 13.38          
0002056737-2013-2013-0000-00 22764143 REI 267522 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COUCHELL, JOHN N 1707 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   12.70                                                      0.71 13.41          
0001996618-2011-2011-0000-00 21324135 REI 255006 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COUNCIL, JOY P 943 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0002003942-2011-2011-0000-00 21525149 REI 258815 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COVERT, S MELISSA GLADDEN 14617 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002047423-2011-2011-0000-00 22703615 REI 264237 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COX, DAVID N 604 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   16.03                                                      2.51 18.54          
0002047423-2012-2012-0000-00 22703615 REI 266037 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COX, DAVID N 604 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.03                                                      1.70 17.73          
0002047423-2013-2013-0000-00 22703615 REI 267052 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COX, DAVID N 604 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   16.83                                                      0.94 17.77          
0002047423-2014-2014-0000-00 22703615 REI 268146 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COX, DAVID N 604 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   16.83                                                      0.10 16.93          
0002054721-2011-2011-0000-00 22748108 REI 264810 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COX, PETER T SR 601 STRATFORD WOODS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002054785-2011-2011-0000-00 22749108 REI 264821 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COX, ZACHARY J 1113 CINDY CARR DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002053615-2011-2011-0000-00 22739269 REI 264625 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 COXE, CHRISTOPHER R  JR 1238 MERRIBROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0002054975-2011-2011-0000-00 22750117 REI 264851 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CRAWFORD, JACK J 3319 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002003547-2011-2011-0000-00 21520106 REI 280609 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CREASY ROBERT 2401 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   25.41                                                      3.97 29.38          
0002003547-2012-2012-0000-00 21520106 REI 280663 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CREASY ROBERT 2401 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.15                                                      1.92 20.07          
0002003547-2013-2013-0000-00 21520106 REI 280699 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CREASY ROBERT 2401 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   19.05                                                      1.07 20.12          
0002003547-2014-2014-0000-00 21520106 REI 280737 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CREASY ROBERT 2401 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   19.05                                                      0.12 19.17          
0002052198-2011-2011-0000-00 22731203 REI 264512 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CREVISTON, ELIZABETH JANE 1618 MARQUE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002002255-2011-2011-0000-00 21511123 REI 275305 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 CROMARTIE, RUTH D 2300 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-4639 1/6/2012                                     3.33                                                      0.52 3.85            
0001996670-2011-2011-0000-00 21324167 REI 255023 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CROSS, NORMAN LARRY 1010 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-005399 5410 1/6/2012                                   10.89                                                      1.70 12.59          
0002054920-2011-2011-0000-00 22749353 REI 264840 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CROWELL, DAVID E 1301 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002047280-2011-2011-0000-00 22703443 REI 264190 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CROXTON, PAUL W 242 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     8.77                                                      1.37 10.14          
0002047280-2012-2012-0000-00 22703443 REI 265992 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CROXTON, PAUL W 242 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     8.77                                                      0.93 9.70            
0002047280-2013-2013-0000-00 22703443 REI 267006 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CROXTON, PAUL W 242 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     9.20                                                      0.52 9.72            
0002047280-2014-2014-0000-00 22703443 REI 268098 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CROXTON, PAUL W 242 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     9.20                                                      0.06 9.26            
0001997020-2011-2011-0000-00 21327114 REI 255135 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CRUSAN, ALAN B 2801 HIGH RIDGE RD CHARLOTTE NC 28270 11-INF-010541 10552 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002053385-2011-2011-0000-00 22738168 REI 264581 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CRUSE, DANIEL J 2310 WINEBERRY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   22.68                                                      3.54 26.22          
0002053385-2012-2012-0000-00 22738168 REI 266256 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CRUSE, DANIEL J 2310 WINEBERRY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   21.47                                                      2.27 23.74          
0002053385-2013-2013-0000-00 22738168 REI 267285 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CRUSE, DANIEL J 2310 WINEBERRY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   22.54                                                      1.26 23.80          
0002053385-2014-2014-0000-00 22738168 REI 268399 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CRUSE, DANIEL J 2310 WINEBERRY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   22.54                                                      0.14 22.68          
0002052228-2011-2011-0000-00 22731222 REI 264519 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CUELLAR, GABRIEL 909 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016533 16548 1/6/2012                                   31.15                                                      4.87 36.02          
0002052228-2012-2012-0000-00 22731222 REI 266243 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CUELLAR, GABRIEL 909 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   31.15                                                      3.30 34.45          
0002052228-2013-2013-0000-00 22731222 REI 267272 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CUELLAR, GABRIEL 909 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   32.70                                                      1.83 34.53          
0002052228-2014-2014-0000-00 22731222 REI 268385 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CUELLAR, GABRIEL 909 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   32.70                                                      0.20 32.90          
0002052241-2011-2011-0000-00 22731229 REI 264522 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CULPEPPER, PERRY JOE 1013 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002047415-2011-2011-0000-00 22703611 REI 264233 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CURLEY, JAMES J 630 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     9.38                                                      1.47 10.85          
0002047415-2012-2012-0000-00 22703611 REI 266033 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CURLEY, JAMES J 630 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     9.38                                                      0.99 10.37          
0002047415-2013-2013-0000-00 22703611 REI 267048 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CURLEY, JAMES J 630 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     9.84                                                      0.55 10.39          
0002047415-2014-2014-0000-00 22703611 REI 268142 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CURLEY, JAMES J 630 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     9.84                                                      0.06 9.90            
0002047313-2011-2011-0000-00 22703525 REI 264196 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CURRAN, EDWARD J 313 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.32                                                      0.52 3.84            
0002047313-2012-2012-0000-00 22703525 REI 265997 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CURRAN, EDWARD J 313 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     3.32                                                      0.35 3.67            
0002047313-2013-2013-0000-00 22703525 REI 267011 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CURRAN, EDWARD J 313 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     3.49                                                      0.20 3.69            
0002047313-2014-2014-0000-00 22703525 REI 268105 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CURRAN, EDWARD J 313 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     3.49                                                      0.02 3.51            
0002053792-2011-2011-0000-00 22740327 REI 264675 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CURRY, CHARLES D 2521 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   96.50                                                    15.08 111.58        
0002053792-2012-2012-0000-00 22740327 REI 266306 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CURRY, CHARLES D 2521 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   93.17                                                      9.87 103.04        
0002053792-2013-2013-0000-00 22740327 REI 267339 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CURRY, CHARLES D 2521 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   97.79                                                      5.48 103.27        
0002053792-2014-2014-0000-00 22740327 REI 268455 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 CURRY, CHARLES D 2521 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   98.42                                                      0.61 99.03          
0002002453-2011-2011-0000-00 21512355 REI 258666 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DALE, JOYCE DEREE 8713 CASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0001996659-2011-2011-0000-00 21324160 REI 255018 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DAMATO, CHRISTOPHER J 923 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 4/3/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.04 0.35            
0002047373-2011-2011-0000-00 22703573 REI 264221 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DANIELS, DENNIS C 212 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     8.78                                                      1.37 10.15          
0002047373-2012-2012-0000-00 22703573 REI 266022 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DANIELS, DENNIS C 212 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     8.78                                                      0.93 9.71            
0002047373-2013-2013-0000-00 22703573 REI 267037 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DANIELS, DENNIS C 212 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     9.21                                                      0.52 9.73            
0002047373-2014-2014-0000-00 22703573 REI 268130 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DANIELS, DENNIS C 212 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     9.21                                                      0.06 9.27            
0002049784-2011-2011-0000-00 22721428 REI 264355 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DANNEMILLER, EDWARD N 515 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   20.57                                                      3.22 23.79          
0002049784-2012-2012-0000-00 22721428 REI 266131 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DANNEMILLER, EDWARD N 515 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   20.57                                                      2.18 22.75          
0002049784-2013-2013-0000-00 22721428 REI 267155 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DANNEMILLER, EDWARD N 515 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   21.59                                                      1.21 22.80          
0002049784-2014-2014-0000-00 22721428 REI 268262 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DANNEMILLER, EDWARD N 515 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   21.59                                                      0.13 21.72          
0002053692-2011-2011-0000-00 22740240 REI 275770 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DANSHER, ROY EDWARD 2507 TENSING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6643 1/6/2012                                   35.39                                                      5.53 40.92          
0002053692-2012-2012-0000-00 22740240 REI 276941 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DANSHER, ROY EDWARD 2507 TENSING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6643 1/8/2013                                   35.39                                                      3.75 39.14          
0002053692-2013-2013-0000-00 22740240 REI 278062 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DANSHER, ROY EDWARD 2507 TENSING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6643 1/7/2014                                   37.15                                                      2.08 39.23          
0002053692-2014-2014-0000-00 22740240 REI 279165 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DANSHER, ROY EDWARD 2507 TENSING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6643 1/6/2015                                   37.15                                                      0.23 37.38          
0002054931-2011-2011-0000-00 22749361 REI 264844 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DANTISM, FARJAM 1324 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001997083-2011-2011-0000-00 21327226 REI 255150 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DARNELL, RANDALL P 626 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002049767-2011-2011-0000-00 22721413 REI 264350 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DAVENPORT, CAROL M 531 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-027518 27537 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0001997161-2011-2011-0000-00 21327325 REI 255171 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DAVILA, CARLOS 540 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002056722-2011-2011-0000-00 22764130 REI 275846 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DAVIS, DAVID RAY 1600 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/6/2012                                   15.43                                                      2.41 17.84          
0002056722-2012-2012-0000-00 22764130 REI 276996 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DAVIS, DAVID RAY 1600 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/8/2013                                   15.43                                                      1.63 17.06          
0002056722-2013-2013-0000-00 22764130 REI 278120 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DAVIS, DAVID RAY 1600 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/7/2014                                   16.19                                                      0.91 17.10          
0002056722-2014-2014-0000-00 22764130 REI 279230 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DAVIS, DAVID RAY 1600 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/6/2015                                   16.19                                                      0.10 16.29          
0002049758-2011-2011-0000-00 22721407 REI 264346 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DAVIS, JAKE E 504 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   20.27                                                      3.17 23.44          
0002049758-2012-2012-0000-00 22721407 REI 266127 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DAVIS, JAKE E 504 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   20.27                                                      2.15 22.42          
0002049758-2013-2013-0000-00 22721407 REI 267150 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DAVIS, JAKE E 504 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   21.27                                                      1.19 22.46          
0002049758-2014-2014-0000-00 22721407 REI 268256 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DAVIS, JAKE E 504 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   21.27                                                      0.13 21.40          
0002053714-2011-2011-0000-00 22740257 REI 275778 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DAVIS, RANDALL W 2314 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/6/2012                                   34.79                                                      5.44 40.23          
0002053714-2012-2012-0000-00 22740257 REI 276949 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DAVIS, RANDALL W 2314 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/8/2013                                   34.79                                                      3.68 38.47          
0002053714-2013-2013-0000-00 22740257 REI 278070 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DAVIS, RANDALL W 2314 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/7/2014                                   36.51                                                      2.05 38.56          
0002053714-2014-2014-0000-00 22740257 REI 279173 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DAVIS, RANDALL W 2314 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/6/2015                                   36.51                                                      0.23 36.74          
0002053636-2011-2011-0000-00 22740106 REI 275754 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DAY, JAMES R 1820 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/6/2012                                   82.28                                                    12.86 95.14          
0002053636-2012-2012-0000-00 22740106 REI 276926 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DAY, JAMES R 1820 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/8/2013                                   82.28                                                      8.71 90.99          
0002053636-2013-2013-0000-00 22740106 REI 278046 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DAY, JAMES R 1820 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/7/2014                                   86.36                                                      4.84 91.20          
0002053636-2014-2014-0000-00 22740106 REI 279148 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DAY, JAMES R 1820 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/6/2015                                   86.36                                                      0.53 86.89          
0001992805-2011-2011-0000-00 21302137 REI 254462 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DEBIASE, CHRISTOPHER B 100 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0001997014-2011-2011-0000-00 21327110 REI 255132 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DEFREITAS, KEITH W 9825 HINSON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.65                                                      1.04 7.69            
0002056720-2011-2011-0000-00 22764129 REI 275845 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DEITCH, DAVID W 1604 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/6/2012                                   17.24                                                      2.69 19.93          
0002003955-2011-2011-0000-00 21525156 REI 258817 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DEPEDRO, JOHN SR PO BOX 29385 CHARLOTTE NC 28229 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0002047267-2011-2011-0000-00 22703436 REI 264185 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DERAR, YOSIEF 108 SARDIS PLANTATION DR CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   10.59                                                      1.66 12.25          
0002047267-2012-2012-0000-00 22703436 REI 265987 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DERAR, YOSIEF 108 SARDIS PLANTATION DR CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   10.59                                                      1.12 11.71          
0002047267-2013-2013-0000-00 22703436 REI 267000 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DERAR, YOSIEF 108 SARDIS PLANTATION DR CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   11.12                                                      0.62 11.74          
0002052193-2011-2011-0000-00 22731201 REI 264510 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DESILLES, CATHERINE 1630 MARQUE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   45.08                                                      7.05 52.13          
0002052193-2012-2012-0000-00 22731201 REI 266239 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DESILLES, CATHERINE 1630 MARQUE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   45.08                                                      4.77 49.85          
0002052193-2013-2013-0000-00 22731201 REI 267268 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DESILLES, CATHERINE 1630 MARQUE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   47.31                                                      2.65 49.96          
0002052193-2014-2014-0000-00 22731201 REI 268381 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DESILLES, CATHERINE 1630 MARQUE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   47.31                                                      0.29 47.60          
0002002251-2011-2011-0000-00 21511118 REI 258648 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DEVRIES, DAVID G 1825 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   23.90                                                      3.74 27.64          
0002002251-2012-2012-0000-00 21511118 REI 260777 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DEVRIES, DAVID G 1825 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.06                                                      2.02 21.08          
0002002251-2013-2013-0000-00 21511118 REI 261702 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DEVRIES, DAVID G 1825 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.00                                                      1.12 21.12          
0002002251-2014-2014-0000-00 21511118 REI 262695 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DEVRIES, DAVID G 1825 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   20.00                                                      0.12 20.12          
0001997167-2011-2011-0000-00 21327331 REI 255173 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DICKSON, EDWARD M JR 418 SCARBOROUGH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002054871-2011-2011-0000-00 22749318 REI 275828 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DIEKER, JEFFREY K 1226 RIDGEBURY TER MATTHEWS NC 28105-8800 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002056776-2011-2011-0000-00 22764172 REI 264952 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DIOMEDE, FLAVIO B 1502 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   26.93                                                      4.21 31.14          
0002056776-2012-2012-0000-00 22764172 REI 266502 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DIOMEDE, FLAVIO B 1502 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.93                                                      2.85 29.78          
0002056776-2013-2013-0000-00 22764172 REI 267544 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DIOMEDE, FLAVIO B 1502 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   28.26                                                      1.58 29.84          
0002056776-2014-2014-0000-00 22764172 REI 268671 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DIOMEDE, FLAVIO B 1502 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   28.26                                                      0.17 28.43          
0002003821-2011-2011-0000-00 21520720 REI 258791 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DIPIETR, JACOB 13606 O`TOOLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   14.52                                                      2.27 16.79          
0002003821-2012-2012-0000-00 21520720 REI 260852 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DIPIETR, JACOB 13606 O`TOOLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   14.52                                                      1.54 16.06          
0002003821-2013-2013-0000-00 21520720 REI 261784 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DIPIETR, JACOB 13606 O`TOOLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   15.24                                                      0.85 16.09          
0002003821-2014-2014-0000-00 21520720 REI 262785 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DIPIETR, JACOB 13606 O`TOOLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   15.24                                                      0.09 15.33          
0001996684-2011-2011-0000-00 21324178 REI 255032 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DIPPERT, JOHN P 9529 HINSON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   13.01                                                      2.03 15.04          
0002049863-2011-2011-0000-00 22721553 REI 275691 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DIXON, WILLIAM R 1215 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2809 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0002621347-2011-2011-0000-00 21503133 REI 258605 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DJUNGA, DEMBO 509 MERANCAS MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2012                                     0.93                                                      0.14 1.07            
0002053646-2011-2011-0000-00 22740202 REI 265701 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DOBY, DONNIE E JR 2548 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-003748 7677 1/6/2012                                   30.25                                                      4.73 34.98          
0002053646-2012-2012-0000-00 22740202 REI 266264 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DOBY, DONNIE E JR 2548 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   30.25                                                      3.20 33.45          
0002053646-2013-2013-0000-00 22740202 REI 267293 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DOBY, DONNIE E JR 2548 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   31.75                                                      1.78 33.53          
0002053646-2014-2014-0000-00 22740202 REI 268406 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DOBY, DONNIE E JR 2548 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   31.75                                                      0.20 31.95          
0001997140-2011-2011-0000-00 21327311 REI 255161 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DODD, ROBERT V 9700 WARDLOW CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003601-2011-2011-0000-00 21520229 REI 258747 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DOLAN, LAWRENCE J 13520 OMALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002053580-2011-2011-0000-00 22739246 REI 275748 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DONAHUE, RICKY L 2824 EDGEBROOK CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8885 1/6/2012                                     5.75                                                      0.90 6.65            
0002052207-2011-2011-0000-00 22731209 REI 264515 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DONALD K GLOVER D O  PC, PROFIT SHARING TRUST 4113 ST MICHAEL DR FARMINGTON NM 87401 1/6/2012                                   49.00                                                      7.66 56.66          



0002052207-2012-2012-0000-00 22731209 REI 266241 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DONALD K GLOVER D O  PC, PROFIT SHARING TRUST 4113 ST MICHAEL DR FARMINGTON NM 87401 1/8/2013                                   45.37                                                      4.80 50.17          
0002052207-2013-2013-0000-00 22731209 REI 267270 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DONALD K GLOVER D O  PC, PROFIT SHARING TRUST 4113 ST MICHAEL DR FARMINGTON NM 87401 1/7/2014                                   47.63                                                      2.67 50.30          
0002052207-2014-2014-0000-00 22731209 REI 268383 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DONALD K GLOVER D O  PC, PROFIT SHARING TRUST 4113 ST MICHAEL DR FARMINGTON NM 87401 1/6/2015                                   47.63                                                      0.29 47.92          
0002053857-2011-2011-0000-00 22741140 REI 264686 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DOUBRASKI, LYNDA WRIGHT 2400 HIDDEN TRAIL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.02                                                      0.47 3.49            
0002054870-2011-2011-0000-00 22749317 REI 275827 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 DOUGHERTY, MICHAEL R 1230 RIDGEBURY TER MATTHEWS NC 28105-8800 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002053498-2011-2011-0000-00 22739146 REI 264609 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DRISCOLL, KEITH DAVID 2604 WILLOWDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.05                                                      0.95 7.00            
0002053635-2011-2011-0000-00 22740105 REI 264629 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUBE, AMANDA V 1826 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 107.38                                                    16.78 124.16        
0002053635-2012-2012-0000-00 22740105 REI 266260 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUBE, AMANDA V 1826 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 107.38                                                    11.37 118.75        
0002053635-2013-2013-0000-00 22740105 REI 267289 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUBE, AMANDA V 1826 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 112.71                                                      6.31 119.02        
0002053635-2014-2014-0000-00 22740105 REI 268402 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUBE, AMANDA V 1826 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 112.71                                                      0.69 113.40        
0002049777-2011-2011-0000-00 22721421 REI 264353 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUDA, CHRISTY F 325 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002003396-2011-2011-0000-00 21519154 REI 260735 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUFFEY, BRADLEY RYAN 2820 BATHGATE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-033733 33753 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002047326-2011-2011-0000-00 22703533 REI 264200 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUGGINS, DAVID P 202 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0002047326-2012-2012-0000-00 22703533 REI 266001 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUGGINS, DAVID P 202 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     0.60                                                      0.06 0.66            
0002047326-2013-2013-0000-00 22703533 REI 267015 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUGGINS, DAVID P 202 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     0.63                                                      0.04 0.67            
0002047326-2014-2014-0000-00 22703533 REI 268109 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUGGINS, DAVID P 202 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     0.63                                                      0.00 0.63            
0002047476-2011-2011-0000-00 22703642 REI 264256 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUMPALA, RAVI 420 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   41.44                                                      6.48 47.92          
0002047476-2012-2012-0000-00 22703642 REI 266056 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUMPALA, RAVI 420 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   41.44                                                      4.39 45.83          
0002047476-2013-2013-0000-00 22703642 REI 267072 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUMPALA, RAVI 420 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   43.50                                                      2.44 45.94          
0002047476-2014-2014-0000-00 22703642 REI 268168 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUMPALA, RAVI 420 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   43.50                                                      0.27 43.77          
0001997049-2011-2011-0000-00 21327202 REI 255142 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUNCAN, PAUL D 615 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002047249-2011-2011-0000-00 22703426 REI 264183 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUNN, MARTHA M 509 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.94                                                      0.62 4.56            
0001997018-2011-2011-0000-00 21327113 REI 255134 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 DUPRE, DAVID BRIAN 9808 HINSON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002003885-2011-2011-0000-00 21525115 REI 258795 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 EAST, RICHARD S 14205 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002001674-2011-2011-0000-00 21504165 REI 258618 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 EBAN, Y SIMON 808 SELMA BURKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016367 16382 1/9/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0001999470-2011-2011-0000-00 21342136 REI 255327 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 EDELSTEIN, IRVING H 9303 LOCHMEADE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002053677-2011-2011-0000-00 22740228 REI 275762 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 EDWARDS, DAVID A 2308 SWEET BAY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6650 1/6/2012                                   60.20                                                      9.41 69.61          
0002053677-2012-2012-0000-00 22740228 REI 277059 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 EDWARDS, DAVID A 2308 SWEET BAY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6650 12-BER-004234 47207 1/8/2013                                   57.78                                                      6.12 63.90          
0002053677-2013-2013-0000-00 22740228 REI 278054 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 EDWARDS, DAVID A 2308 SWEET BAY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6650 1/7/2014                                   60.64                                                      3.40 64.04          
0002053677-2014-2014-0000-00 22740228 REI 279157 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 EDWARDS, DAVID A 2308 SWEET BAY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6650 1/6/2015                                   60.64                                                      0.37 61.01          
0002056780-2011-2011-0000-00 22764175 REI 275852 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 EDWARDS, JAMES C 1408 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6834 1/6/2012                                   18.15                                                      2.84 20.99          
0002056780-2012-2012-0000-00 22764175 REI 277003 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 EDWARDS, JAMES C 1408 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6834 1/8/2013                                   15.73                                                      1.67 17.40          
0002056780-2013-2013-0000-00 22764175 REI 278127 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 EDWARDS, JAMES C 1408 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6834 1/7/2014                                   16.51                                                      0.93 17.44          
0002056780-2014-2014-0000-00 22764175 REI 279238 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 EDWARDS, JAMES C 1408 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6834 1/6/2015                                   16.51                                                      0.10 16.61          
0002056706-2011-2011-0000-00 22764120 REI 280626 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 EIDEL, HOWARD EDWARD PO BOX 794 BLOWING ROCK NC 28605 1/6/2012                                   25.41                                                      3.97 29.38          
0002056706-2012-2012-0000-00 22764120 REI 266472 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 EIDEL, HOWARD EDWARD R/T PO BOX 794 BLOWING ROCK NC 28605 1/8/2013                                   19.06                                                      2.02 21.08          
0002056706-2013-2013-0000-00 22764120 REI 267513 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 EIDEL, HOWARD EDWARD R/T PO BOX 794 BLOWING ROCK NC 28605 1/7/2014                                   20.00                                                      1.12 21.12          
0002056706-2014-2014-0000-00 22764120 REI 268638 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 EIDEL, HOWARD EDWARD R/T PO BOX 794 BLOWING ROCK NC 28605 1/6/2015                                   20.00                                                      0.12 20.12          
0002047442-2011-2011-0000-00 22703625 REI 264243 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ELBAZ, ABDEL M 835 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   13.61                                                      2.13 15.74          
0002047442-2012-2012-0000-00 22703625 REI 266043 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ELBAZ, ABDEL M 835 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   13.61                                                      1.44 15.05          
0002047442-2013-2013-0000-00 22703625 REI 267058 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ELBAZ, ABDEL M 835 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   14.28                                                      0.80 15.08          
0002047442-2014-2014-0000-00 22703625 REI 268153 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ELBAZ, ABDEL M 835 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   14.28                                                      0.09 14.37          
0002053779-2011-2011-0000-00 22740315 REI 264668 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ENGLERT, LAWRENCE T 2331 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   45.38                                                      7.09 52.47          
0002053779-2012-2012-0000-00 22740315 REI 266300 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ENGLERT, LAWRENCE T 2331 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   42.35                                                      4.48 46.83          
0002053779-2013-2013-0000-00 22740315 REI 267333 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ENGLERT, LAWRENCE T 2331 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   44.45                                                      2.49 46.94          
0002053779-2014-2014-0000-00 22740315 REI 268450 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ENGLERT, LAWRENCE T 2331 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   44.45                                                      0.27 44.72          
0002052075-2011-2011-0000-00 22731103 REI 279471 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ENGLISH HOLDINGS LLC 26028 MISTY WY TEGA CAY SC 29708 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002054517-2011-2011-0000-00 22746143 REI 264795 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ENOS, STEPHEN P 1011 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   23.29                                                      3.64 26.93          
0002054517-2012-2012-0000-00 22746143 REI 266414 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ENOS, STEPHEN P 1011 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   21.78                                                      2.31 24.09          
0002054517-2013-2013-0000-00 22746143 REI 267449 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ENOS, STEPHEN P 1011 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.78                                                      1.00 18.78          
0002054517-2014-2014-0000-00 22746143 REI 268568 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ENOS, STEPHEN P 1011 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.78                                                      0.11 17.89          
0002047634-2011-2011-0000-00 22706144 REI 264273 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ERWIN, KENNETH T 1528 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/27/2012                                 187.74                                                    28.01 215.75        
0002047634-2012-2012-0000-00 22706144 REI 266072 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ERWIN, KENNETH T 1528 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 6/4/2013                                 193.21                                                    16.57 209.78        
0002047634-2013-2013-0000-00 22706144 REI 267093 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ERWIN, KENNETH T 1528 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 7/29/2014                                 204.23                                                      5.76 209.99        
0001997206-2011-2011-0000-00 21327403 REI 255185 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ESPINOSA, MARIA L. 7068 SW 53 LANE MIAMI FL 33155 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002049742-2011-2011-0000-00 22721317 REI 264342 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ESTEP, JAMIN ANDREW 600 N KINGSBURY ST UNIT 1703 CHICAGO IL 60610 11-INF-004704 4714 1/6/2012                                   17.54                                                      2.74 20.28          
0002049742-2012-2012-0000-00 22721317 REI 266123 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ESTEP, JAMIN ANDREW 600 N KINGSBURY ST UNIT 1703 CHICAGO IL 60610 1/8/2013                                   17.54                                                      1.86 19.40          
0002049742-2013-2013-0000-00 22721317 REI 267146 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ESTEP, JAMIN ANDREW 600 N KINGSBURY ST UNIT 1703 CHICAGO IL 60610 1/7/2014                                   18.42                                                      1.03 19.45          
0002003224-2011-2011-0000-00 21517217 REI 275323 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FAIN, MICHAEL J 2846 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4001 1/6/2012                                     8.47                                                      1.32 9.79            
0002047500-2011-2011-0000-00 22703657 REI 264266 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FAN, MING 930 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-027510 27529 1/6/2012                                   13.31                                                      2.08 15.39          
0002047500-2012-2012-0000-00 22703657 REI 266066 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FAN, MING 930 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   13.31                                                      1.41 14.72          
0002047500-2013-2013-0000-00 22703657 REI 267085 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FAN, MING 930 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   13.97                                                      0.78 14.75          
0002003219-2011-2011-0000-00 21517213 REI 275321 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FARNSWORTH, CHRISTOPHER A 2930 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4048 1/6/2012                                   20.27                                                      3.17 23.44          
0002003219-2012-2012-0000-00 21517213 REI 276716 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FARNSWORTH, CHRISTOPHER A 2930 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4048 1/8/2013                                   19.97                                                      2.11 22.08          
0002003219-2013-2013-0000-00 21517213 REI 277831 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FARNSWORTH, CHRISTOPHER A 2930 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4048 1/7/2014                                   20.95                                                      1.17 22.12          
0002003219-2014-2014-0000-00 21517213 REI 278925 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FARNSWORTH, CHRISTOPHER A 2930 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4048 1/6/2015                                   20.95                                                      0.13 21.08          
0002047495-2011-2011-0000-00 22703654 REI 264264 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FAUCHIER, LOREN 439 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   34.79                                                      5.44 40.23          
0002047495-2012-2012-0000-00 22703654 REI 266064 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FAUCHIER, LOREN 439 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   34.79                                                      3.68 38.47          
0002047495-2013-2013-0000-00 22703654 REI 267082 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FAUCHIER, LOREN 439 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   36.51                                                      2.05 38.56          
0002054940-2011-2011-0000-00 22749365 REI 264847 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FAULER, BRADLEY 1300 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002054033-2011-2011-0000-00 22743119 REI 264702 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FELSBERG, JAMES A 206 PORT ROYAL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.33                                                      0.52 3.85            
0001996612-2011-2011-0000-00 21324130 REI 255003 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FERNANDEZ, JOHN C 909 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0001997125-2011-2011-0000-00 21327301 REI 255157 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FERRARO JR, JOSPEH A 336 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002053719-2011-2011-0000-00 22740261 REI 264651 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FERREN, DONALD M 2305 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-021153 21169 1/6/2012                                   36.91                                                      5.77 42.68          
0002053719-2012-2012-0000-00 22740261 REI 266282 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FERREN, DONALD M 2305 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   36.91                                                      3.91 40.82          
0002053719-2013-2013-0000-00 22740261 REI 267313 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FERREN, DONALD M 2305 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   38.73                                                      2.17 40.90          
0002053719-2014-2014-0000-00 22740261 REI 268430 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FERREN, DONALD M 2305 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   38.73                                                      0.24 38.97          
0001933135-2011-2011-0000-00 19325120 REI 274249 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FIDLER, WILLIAM VICTOR JR 424 W JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-5355 1/6/2012                                   75.93                                                    11.87 87.80          
0001933135-2012-2012-0000-00 19325120 REI 275942 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FIDLER, WILLIAM VICTOR JR 424 W JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-5355 1/8/2013                                   72.00                                                      7.62 79.62          
0001933135-2013-2013-0000-00 19325120 REI 277605 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FIDLER, WILLIAM VICTOR JR 424 W JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-5355 1/7/2014                                   75.57                                                      4.23 79.80          
0001933135-2014-2014-0000-00 19325120 REI 278697 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FIDLER, WILLIAM VICTOR JR 424 W JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-5355 1/6/2015                                   75.57                                                      0.47 76.04          
0002003468-2011-2011-0000-00 21519236 REI 258724 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FIELDMAN, KATHERINE A 2520 FITZPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   12.71                                                      1.99 14.70          
0001933258-2011-2011-0000-00 19327104 REI 274942 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FIELDS, BONNIE M 324 N AMES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-5640 1/6/2012                                   64.74                                                    10.12 74.86          
0001933258-2012-2012-0000-00 19327104 REI 276504 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FIELDS, BONNIE M 324 N AMES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-5640 1/10/2013                                   63.25                                                      6.68 69.93          
0001933258-2013-2013-0000-00 19327104 REI 277609 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FIELDS, BONNIE M 324 N AMES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-5640 1/7/2014                                   65.57                                                      3.67 69.24          
0001999134-2011-2011-0000-00 21338138 REI 255309 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FISS, EDWARD C JR 9331 TILLOT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-024628 24646 1/6/2012                                     4.23                                                      0.66 4.89            
0002053435-2011-2011-0000-00 22738227 REI 264597 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FITZGERALD, JOSEPH P 1101 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002002253-2011-2011-0000-00 21511120 REI 258650 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FLOWE, OLIN TWEED 1917 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   21.78                                                      3.40 25.18          
0002002253-2012-2012-0000-00 21511120 REI 260779 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FLOWE, OLIN TWEED 1917 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   21.78                                                      2.31 24.09          
0002002253-2013-2013-0000-00 21511120 REI 261703 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FLOWE, OLIN TWEED 1917 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   22.86                                                      1.28 24.14          
0002002253-2014-2014-0000-00 21511120 REI 262696 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FLOWE, OLIN TWEED 1917 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   22.86                                                      0.14 23.00          
0002053676-2011-2011-0000-00 22740227 REI 275761 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FORD, DARIN W 2312 SWEET BAY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6650 1/6/2012                                   58.08                                                      9.08 67.16          
0002053676-2012-2012-0000-00 22740227 REI 276933 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FORD, DARIN W 2312 SWEET BAY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6650 1/8/2013                                   58.08                                                      6.15 64.23          
0002053676-2013-2013-0000-00 22740227 REI 278053 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FORD, DARIN W 2312 SWEET BAY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6650 1/7/2014                                   60.96                                                      3.42 64.38          
0002053676-2014-2014-0000-00 22740227 REI 279156 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FORD, DARIN W 2312 SWEET BAY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6650 1/6/2015                                   60.96                                                      0.38 61.34          
0002054487-2011-2011-0000-00 22746122 REI 264780 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FORD, GENE F 912 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   80.77                                                    12.62 93.39          
0002054487-2012-2012-0000-00 22746122 REI 266399 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FORD, GENE F 912 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/31/2013                                   82.39                                                      8.46 90.85          
0002054487-2013-2013-0000-00 22746122 REI 267432 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FORD, GENE F 912 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   80.01                                                      4.48 84.49          
0001997204-2011-2011-0000-00 21327402 REI 255184 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FORDE, CICELY EVELYN 418 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002047348-2011-2011-0000-00 22703553 REI 275660 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FORKER, CHRISTOPHER 104 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-9158 1/6/2012                                   14.22                                                      2.22 16.44          
0002047348-2012-2012-0000-00 22703553 REI 276883 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FORKER, CHRISTOPHER 104 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-9158 1/8/2013                                   14.22                                                      1.51 15.73          
0002047348-2013-2013-0000-00 22703553 REI 278002 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FORKER, CHRISTOPHER 104 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-9158 1/7/2014                                   14.93                                                      0.84 15.77          
0002003562-2011-2011-0000-00 21520202 REI 258740 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FORNITOIS, NICK D 13501 O`TOOLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.54                                                      0.71 5.25            
0002054231-2012-2012-0000-00 22743273 REI 276965 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FORRESTER, EILEEN B 515 LAUREL FORK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1520 1/8/2013                                     1.52                                                      0.16 1.68            
0002054231-2013-2013-0000-00 22743273 REI 278087 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FORRESTER, EILEEN B 515 LAUREL FORK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1520 1/7/2014                                     1.59                                                      0.09 1.68            
0002054231-2014-2014-0000-00 22743273 REI 279193 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FORRESTER, EILEEN B 515 LAUREL FORK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1520 1/6/2015                                     1.59                                                      0.01 1.60            
0002002204-2011-2011-0000-00 21510293 REI 258645 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FORWARD, NANCY ROCHELLE 8826 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001933408-2011-2011-0000-00 19328216 REI 279390 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FOUR LAKES LLC 6716 HEATH GLEN DR CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/6/2012                                   21.17                                                      3.31 24.48          
0001933408-2012-2012-0000-00 19328216 REI 279598 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FOUR LAKES LLC 6716 HEATH GLEN DR CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/8/2013                                   20.26                                                      2.15 22.41          
0001933408-2013-2013-0000-00 19328216 REI 279873 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FOUR LAKES LLC 6716 HEATH GLEN DR CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/7/2014                                   21.27                                                      1.19 22.46          
0001933408-2014-2014-0000-00 19328216 REI 280188 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FOUR LAKES LLC 6716 HEATH GLEN DR CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/6/2015                                   21.27                                                      0.13 21.40          
0001996924-2011-2011-0000-00 21326104 REI 255109 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FOX, PATRICIA HOWIE 9504 HINSON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0001997178-2011-2011-0000-00 21327339 REI 255176 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FRANKEL, JEFFREY B 9610 ENID LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0001992814-2011-2011-0000-00 21302143 REI 254466 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FRAZIER, OLLIE II 216 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.74                                                      0.90 6.64            
0002047428-2011-2011-0000-00 22703618 REI 264239 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FREELAND DONALD 623 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   14.52                                                      2.27 16.79          
0002047428-2012-2012-0000-00 22703618 REI 266039 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FREELAND DONALD 623 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   14.52                                                      1.54 16.06          
0002047428-2013-2013-0000-00 22703618 REI 267054 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FREELAND DONALD 623 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   15.24                                                      0.85 16.09          



0002047428-2014-2014-0000-00 22703618 REI 268148 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FREELAND DONALD 623 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   15.24                                                      0.09 15.33          
0002049751-2011-2011-0000-00 22721325 REI 275685 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FREEMAN, JOEL EUGENE 912 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5752 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0002056729-2011-2011-0000-00 22764138 REI 275850 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FREITAS, THOMAS M 1708 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6862 1/6/2012                                   26.92                                                      4.21 31.13          
0002056729-2012-2012-0000-00 22764138 REI 277001 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FREITAS, THOMAS M 1708 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6862 1/8/2013                                   26.62                                                      2.82 29.44          
0002056729-2013-2013-0000-00 22764138 REI 278125 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FREITAS, THOMAS M 1708 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6862 1/7/2014                                   27.94                                                      1.57 29.51          
0002056729-2014-2014-0000-00 22764138 REI 279236 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 FREITAS, THOMAS M 1708 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6862 1/6/2015                                   27.94                                                      0.17 28.11          
0002053514-2011-2011-0000-00 22739158 REI 264612 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FRIXEN, DAVID G 2400 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002002444-2011-2011-0000-00 21512351 REI 258663 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FRY, RICHARD H 8629 CASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.45                                                      0.85 6.30            
0001997141-2011-2011-0000-00 21327312 REI 255162 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FRYER, DAVID A 9701 WARDLOW CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/10/2012                                     0.94                                                      0.14 1.08            
0002003367-2011-2011-0000-00 21519133 REI 258708 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FURR, BOBBY GENE 2730 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002003367-2012-2012-0000-00 21519133 REI 260806 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FURR, BOBBY GENE 2730 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     1.21                                                      0.13 1.34            
0002003367-2013-2013-0000-00 21519133 REI 261733 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FURR, BOBBY GENE 2730 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     1.27                                                      0.07 1.34            
0002003367-2014-2014-0000-00 21519133 REI 262731 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FURR, BOBBY GENE 2730 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     1.27                                                      0.01 1.28            
0001997180-2011-2011-0000-00 21327341 REI 255177 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FURR, MARK T 9600 ENID LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-010462 10473 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001999098-2011-2011-0000-00 21338111 REI 255301 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 FUTRAL, LAWRENCE E 9333 SARDIS GLEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.33                                                      0.52 3.85            
0002001792-2011-2011-0000-00 21506411 REI 258621 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GAINES, LISA 3128 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016399 16414 1/9/2012                                   39.80                                                      6.20 46.00          
0002001792-2012-2012-0000-00 21506411 REI 260766 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GAINES, LISA 3128 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   38.41                                                      4.07 42.48          
0002001792-2013-2013-0000-00 21506411 REI 261690 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GAINES, LISA 3128 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   40.32                                                      2.26 42.58          
0002001792-2014-2014-0000-00 21506411 REI 262681 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GAINES, LISA 3128 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   40.32                                                      0.25 40.57          
0002004015-2011-2011-0000-00 21525412 REI 258828 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GANCHENKO, VLADISLAV Y 14517 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002056727-2011-2011-0000-00 22764136 REI 275849 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GANNON, TIMOTHY R 1713 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6862 1/6/2012                                   39.03                                                      6.10 45.13          
0002056727-2012-2012-0000-00 22764136 REI 277000 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GANNON, TIMOTHY R 1713 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6862 1/8/2013                                   49.01                                                      5.19 54.20          
0002056727-2013-2013-0000-00 22764136 REI 278124 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GANNON, TIMOTHY R 1713 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6862 1/7/2014                                   51.43                                                      2.88 54.31          
0002056727-2014-2014-0000-00 22764136 REI 279235 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GANNON, TIMOTHY R 1713 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6862 1/6/2015                                   50.80                                                      0.31 51.11          
0002047273-2011-2011-0000-00 22703440 REI 264187 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GARFEIN, JACK 231 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/28/2012                                   35.06                                                      5.09 40.15          
0002047273-2012-2012-0000-00 22703440 REI 265989 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GARFEIN, JACK 231 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/20/2013                                   35.06                                                      3.37 38.43          
0002047273-2013-2013-0000-00 22703440 REI 267003 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GARFEIN, JACK 231 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/19/2014                                   36.81                                                      1.70 38.51          
0002004013-2011-2011-0000-00 21525410 REI 258827 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GARMAN, GREGORY S 14509 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0002054718-2011-2011-0000-00 22748105 REI 264808 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GARRETT, MARK W 620 STRATFORD WOODS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002053736-2011-2011-0000-00 22740273 REI 275783 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GARVIN, FORREST W 2702 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/6/2012                                   42.96                                                      6.71 49.67          
0002053736-2012-2012-0000-00 22740273 REI 276953 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GARVIN, FORREST W 2702 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/8/2013                                   42.96                                                      4.55 47.51          
0002053736-2013-2013-0000-00 22740273 REI 278074 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GARVIN, FORREST W 2702 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/7/2014                                   45.09                                                      2.53 47.62          
0002053736-2014-2014-0000-00 22740273 REI 279179 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GARVIN, FORREST W 2702 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/6/2015                                   45.09                                                      0.28 45.37          
0002053663-2011-2011-0000-00 22740216 REI 275760 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GARWOOD, MICHAEL W 2418 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6644 1/6/2012                                   51.12                                                      7.99 59.11          
0002053663-2012-2012-0000-00 22740216 REI 276932 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GARWOOD, MICHAEL W 2418 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6644 1/8/2013                                   51.12                                                      5.41 56.53          
0002053663-2013-2013-0000-00 22740216 REI 278052 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GARWOOD, MICHAEL W 2418 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6644 1/7/2014                                   53.65                                                      3.01 56.66          
0002053663-2014-2014-0000-00 22740216 REI 279154 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GARWOOD, MICHAEL W 2418 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6644 1/6/2015                                   47.31                                                      0.29 47.60          
0002003722-2011-2011-0000-00 21520511 REI 258772 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GASKIN, TERRELL W 2424 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   23.29                                                      3.64 26.93          
0002003722-2012-2012-0000-00 21520511 REI 260841 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GASKIN, TERRELL W 2424 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   23.29                                                      2.47 25.76          
0002003722-2013-2013-0000-00 21520511 REI 261773 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GASKIN, TERRELL W 2424 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   24.45                                                      1.37 25.82          
0002003722-2014-2014-0000-00 21520511 REI 262775 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GASKIN, TERRELL W 2424 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   24.45                                                      0.15 24.60          
0002055004-2011-2011-0000-00 22750136 REI 264854 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GATHMAN, RANDALL R 1105 WEEPING WILLOW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002054902-2011-2011-0000-00 22749338 REI 264831 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GEHRKE, DAVID P 1209 DRIFTWAY POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.32                                                      0.52 3.84            
0002002156-2011-2011-0000-00 21510263 REI 258638 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GELFAND, MICHELLE 13234 SALIVO DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002053701-2011-2011-0000-00 22740249 REI 264647 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GELINA, RONALD H 2422 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   44.16                                                      6.90 51.06          
0002053701-2012-2012-0000-00 22740249 REI 266279 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GELINA, RONALD H 2422 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   37.81                                                      4.00 41.81          
0002053701-2013-2013-0000-00 22740249 REI 267309 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GELINA, RONALD H 2422 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   39.68                                                      2.22 41.90          
0002053701-2014-2014-0000-00 22740249 REI 268425 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GELINA, RONALD H 2422 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   39.68                                                      0.24 39.92          
0002055113-2011-2011-0000-00 22750238 REI 264864 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GERMAIN, FELIX F 3224 BRIDGEMERE TER MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.52                                                      0.24 1.76            
0002054909-2011-2011-0000-00 22749344 REI 264836 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GILBERT, BRYAN 1222 DRIFTWAY POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002003805-2011-2011-0000-00 21520709 REI 258788 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GILES, NANCY C 13706 PORTPATRICK LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   26.02                                                      4.07 30.09          
0002003805-2012-2012-0000-00 21520709 REI 260849 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GILES, NANCY C 13706 PORTPATRICK LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.02                                                      2.76 28.78          
0002003805-2013-2013-0000-00 21520709 REI 261781 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GILES, NANCY C 13706 PORTPATRICK LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   27.31                                                      1.53 28.84          
0002003805-2014-2014-0000-00 21520709 REI 262782 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GILES, NANCY C 13706 PORTPATRICK LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   27.31                                                      0.17 27.48          
0002054546-2011-2011-0000-00 22746163 REI 275821 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GILLIG, JAMES 423 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2517 1/6/2012                                   75.62                                                    11.82 87.44          
0002054546-2012-2012-0000-00 22746163 REI 276989 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GILLIG, JAMES 423 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2517 1/8/2013                                   75.93                                                      8.04 83.97          
0002054546-2013-2013-0000-00 22746163 REI 278111 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GILLIG, JAMES 423 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2517 1/7/2014                                   79.70                                                      4.47 84.17          
0002053886-2011-2011-0000-00 22741162 REI 264695 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GILMARTIN, ROBERT 2651 BRIGHTMOOR RIDGE DR CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003476-2011-2011-0000-00 21519243 REI 258728 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GIOVENCO, CHRISTOPHER J 13730 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002053783-2011-2011-0000-00 22740319 REI 275790 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GIVENS, CRAIG 2401 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8858 1/6/2012                                   54.45                                                      8.51 62.96          
0002053783-2012-2012-0000-00 22740319 REI 276960 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GIVENS, CRAIG 2401 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8858 1/8/2013                                   48.10                                                      5.09 53.19          
0002053783-2013-2013-0000-00 22740319 REI 278081 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GIVENS, CRAIG 2401 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8858 1/7/2014                                   50.48                                                      2.83 53.31          
0002053783-2014-2014-0000-00 22740319 REI 279187 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GIVENS, CRAIG 2401 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8858 1/6/2015                                   50.48                                                      0.31 50.79          
0002054095-2011-2011-0000-00 22743162 REI 264705 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GLENN, DAVID F 709 FREDRICKSBURG RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     9.38                                                      1.47 10.85          
0002054095-2012-2012-0000-00 22743162 REI 266319 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GLENN, DAVID F 709 FREDRICKSBURG RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     8.17                                                      0.87 9.04            
0002054095-2013-2013-0000-00 22743162 REI 267352 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GLENN, DAVID F 709 FREDRICKSBURG RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     8.57                                                      0.48 9.05            
0002052243-2011-2011-0000-00 22731230 REI 264523 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GLOVER, DONALD K DO PC P/S/TRUST 4113 ST MICHAELS DR FAR,OMGTPM NM 87401 1/6/2012                                   36.00                                                      5.63 41.63          
0002052243-2012-2012-0000-00 22731230 REI 266244 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GLOVER, DONALD K DO PC P/S/TRUST 4113 ST MICHAELS DR FAR,OMGTPM NM 87401 1/8/2013                                   35.39                                                      3.75 39.14          
0002052243-2013-2013-0000-00 22731230 REI 267273 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GLOVER, DONALD K DO PC P/S/TRUST 4113 ST MICHAELS DR FAR,OMGTPM NM 87401 1/7/2014                                   37.15                                                      2.08 39.23          
0002052243-2014-2014-0000-00 22731230 REI 268386 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GLOVER, DONALD K DO PC P/S/TRUST 4113 ST MICHAELS DR FAR,OMGTPM NM 87401 1/6/2015                                   37.15                                                      0.23 37.38          
0002003794-2011-2011-0000-00 21520625 REI 258782 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GLOVER, SIMONE 2509 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   10.58                                                      1.65 12.23          
0002003794-2012-2012-0000-00 21520625 REI 260844 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GLOVER, SIMONE 2509 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   10.28                                                      1.09 11.37          
0002003794-2013-2013-0000-00 21520625 REI 261776 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GLOVER, SIMONE 2509 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   10.79                                                      0.60 11.39          
0002003794-2014-2014-0000-00 21520625 REI 262778 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GLOVER, SIMONE 2509 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   10.79                                                      0.07 10.86          
0002047492-2011-2011-0000-00 22703652 REI 264263 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GODEL, ALAN A 417 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   49.91                                                      7.80 57.71          
0002047492-2012-2012-0000-00 22703652 REI 266063 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GODEL, ALAN A 417 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   49.91                                                      5.28 55.19          
0002047492-2013-2013-0000-00 22703652 REI 267081 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GODEL, ALAN A 417 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   52.39                                                      2.94 55.33          
0002047492-2014-2014-0000-00 22703652 REI 268177 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GODEL, ALAN A 417 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   52.39                                                      0.32 52.71          
0002047490-2011-2011-0000-00 22703651 REI 264262 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GODEL, AVRAHAM 407 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   50.82                                                      7.94 58.76          
0002047490-2012-2012-0000-00 22703651 REI 266062 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GODEL, AVRAHAM 407 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   50.82                                                      5.38 56.20          
0002047490-2013-2013-0000-00 22703651 REI 267080 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GODEL, AVRAHAM 407 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   53.34                                                      2.99 56.33          
0002047490-2014-2014-0000-00 22703651 REI 268176 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GODEL, AVRAHAM 407 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   53.34                                                      0.33 53.67          
0001999464-2011-2011-0000-00 21342132 REI 255325 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GOELZER, ROBERT D 9326 LOCHMEADE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0002056695-2011-2011-0000-00 22764111 REI 264916 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GOLDBERG, PHILLIP 1624 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   20.87                                                      3.26 24.13          
0002056695-2012-2012-0000-00 22764111 REI 266464 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GOLDBERG, PHILLIP 1624 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   20.87                                                      2.21 23.08          
0002056695-2013-2013-0000-00 22764111 REI 267505 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GOLDBERG, PHILLIP 1624 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   21.91                                                      1.23 23.14          
0002056695-2014-2014-0000-00 22764111 REI 268630 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GOLDBERG, PHILLIP 1624 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   21.91                                                      0.14 22.05          
0002053423-2011-2011-0000-00 22738218 REI 264591 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GOODAN, SHARON KAY 2505 NUTFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.54                                                      0.71 5.25            
0002049731-2011-2011-0000-00 22721309 REI 275679 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GORDON, CHARLES C 1031 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5876 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002002109-2011-2011-0000-00 21510233 REI 258633 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GORDON, KENNETH W 8821 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   17.54                                                      2.74 20.28          
0002002109-2012-2012-0000-00 21510233 REI 260773 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GORDON, KENNETH W 8821 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.64                                                      1.76 18.40          
0002002109-2013-2013-0000-00 21510233 REI 261697 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GORDON, KENNETH W 8821 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.47                                                      0.98 18.45          
0002002109-2014-2014-0000-00 21510233 REI 262689 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GORDON, KENNETH W 8821 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.47                                                      0.11 17.58          
0002003900-2011-2011-0000-00 21525123 REI 258801 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GOULD, FRANK 3014 STONEHEDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002003288-2011-2011-0000-00 21518204 REI 258695 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GOWER, DEBORAH D 2136 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   30.55                                                      4.78 35.33          
0002003288-2012-2012-0000-00 21518204 REI 260796 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GOWER, DEBORAH D 2136 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   21.47                                                      2.27 23.74          
0002003288-2013-2013-0000-00 21518204 REI 261722 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GOWER, DEBORAH D 2136 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   22.54                                                      1.26 23.80          
0002003288-2014-2014-0000-00 21518204 REI 262718 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GOWER, DEBORAH D 2136 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   22.54                                                      0.14 22.68          
0001996675-2011-2011-0000-00 21324172 REI 255027 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRADY, LUCAS 920 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002003506-2011-2011-0000-00 21519501 REI 258734 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRAHAM, BARBARA 2530 BATHGATE LN CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002052372-2011-2011-0000-00 22732105 REI 264527 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRAHAM, MARCELLA A 905 CITHARA DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002003078-2011-2011-0000-00 21517101 REI 258672 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRANT, MARY R 13327 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002054878-2011-2011-0000-00 22749321 REI 264827 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRAY, CHARLES L 1212 RIDGEBURY TERRACE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002053722-2011-2011-0000-00 22740264 REI 264652 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRAY, TONY L 2822 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   34.18                                                      5.34 39.52          
0002053722-2012-2012-0000-00 22740264 REI 266283 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRAY, TONY L 2822 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   34.18                                                      3.62 37.80          
0002053722-2013-2013-0000-00 22740264 REI 267314 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRAY, TONY L 2822 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   35.88                                                      2.01 37.89          
0002053722-2014-2014-0000-00 22740264 REI 268431 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRAY, TONY L 2822 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   35.88                                                      0.22 36.10          
0002054911-2011-2011-0000-00 22749345 REI 264837 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GREEN, KELLY L 1218 DRIFTWAY POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0001999137-2011-2011-0000-00 21338140 REI 255310 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GREENBLATT, BARRY D 9401 TILLOT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002003812-2011-2011-0000-00 21520714 REI 275336 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GREENE, GREGORY D 13624 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3002 1/6/2012                                   29.64                                                      4.63 34.27          
0002003812-2012-2012-0000-00 21520714 REI 276724 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GREENE, GREGORY D 13624 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3002 1/8/2013                                   27.83                                                      2.95 30.78          
0002003812-2013-2013-0000-00 21520714 REI 277839 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GREENE, GREGORY D 13624 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3002 1/7/2014                                   29.21                                                      1.64 30.85          
0002003812-2014-2014-0000-00 21520714 REI 278933 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GREENE, GREGORY D 13624 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3002 1/6/2015                                   29.21                                                      0.18 29.39          
0001996850-2011-2011-0000-00 21325315 REI 255091 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GREENWOOD, JAMES B III 9304 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001998186-2011-2011-0000-00 21334133 REI 275284 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GREGG, JIMMY C PO BOX 2692 MATTHEWS NC 28106-2692 1/6/2012                                   73.51                                                    11.49 85.00          
0001998186-2012-2012-0000-00 21334133 REI 276704 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GREGG, JIMMY C PO BOX 2692 MATTHEWS NC 28106-2692 1/8/2013                                   66.25                                                      7.02 73.27          
0001998186-2013-2013-0000-00 21334133 REI 277816 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GREGG, JIMMY C PO BOX 2692 MATTHEWS NC 28106-2692 1/7/2014                                   69.53                                                      3.90 73.43          



0001998186-2014-2014-0000-00 21334133 REI 278909 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GREGG, JIMMY C PO BOX 2692 MATTHEWS NC 28106-2692 1/6/2015                                   69.53                                                      0.43 69.96          
0002047467-2011-2011-0000-00 22703637 REI 264252 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GREULING, THOMAS 506 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   18.46                                                      2.89 21.35          
0002047467-2012-2012-0000-00 22703637 REI 266052 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GREULING, THOMAS 506 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.46                                                      1.95 20.41          
0002047467-2013-2013-0000-00 22703637 REI 267068 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GREULING, THOMAS 506 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   19.37                                                      1.09 20.46          
0002047467-2014-2014-0000-00 22703637 REI 268163 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GREULING, THOMAS 506 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   19.37                                                      0.12 19.49          
0001992773-2011-2011-0000-00 21302109 REI 254460 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRIER, JAMES P 9643 SARDIS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 152.46                                                    23.83 176.29        
0001992773-2012-2012-0000-00 21302109 REI 256074 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRIER, JAMES P 9643 SARDIS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 151.55                                                    16.05 167.60        
0001992773-2013-2013-0000-00 21302109 REI 257123 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRIER, JAMES P 9643 SARDIS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 159.07                                                      8.91 167.98        
0001992769-2011-2011-0000-00 21302107 REI 254459 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRIER, SARA BELK 9643 SARDIS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.52                                                      0.24 1.76            
0002049672-2011-2011-0000-00 22721223 REI 264333 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRIFFIN, JACK F 608 SAGEMONT AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002052246-2011-2011-0000-00 22731232 REI 264525 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRIFFITH, LISA 1031 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0002053681-2011-2011-0000-00 22740231 REI 275764 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GROET, MARTIN J JR 2517 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/6/2012                                   51.12                                                      7.99 59.11          
0002053681-2012-2012-0000-00 22740231 REI 276935 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GROET, MARTIN J JR 2517 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/8/2013                                   47.79                                                      5.06 52.85          
0002053681-2013-2013-0000-00 22740231 REI 278056 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GROET, MARTIN J JR 2517 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/7/2014                                   50.17                                                      2.81 52.98          
0002053681-2014-2014-0000-00 22740231 REI 279159 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GROET, MARTIN J JR 2517 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/6/2015                                   50.17                                                      0.31 50.48          
0002003265-2011-2011-0000-00 21518119 REI 258684 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRUPP, DAVID F 2025 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   31.16                                                      4.87 36.03          
0002003265-2012-2012-0000-00 21518119 REI 260785 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRUPP, DAVID F 2025 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   24.80                                                      2.63 27.43          
0002003265-2013-2013-0000-00 21518119 REI 261711 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRUPP, DAVID F 2025 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.04                                                      1.46 27.50          
0002003265-2014-2014-0000-00 21518119 REI 262705 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GRUPP, DAVID F 2025 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.04                                                      0.16 26.20          
0002003251-2011-2011-0000-00 21518108 REI 275324 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GULYAK, IVAN 3016 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2350 1/6/2012                                   35.69                                                      5.58 41.27          
0002003251-2012-2012-0000-00 21518108 REI 276717 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GULYAK, IVAN 3016 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2350 1/8/2013                                   35.39                                                      3.75 39.14          
0002003251-2013-2013-0000-00 21518108 REI 277832 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GULYAK, IVAN 3016 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2350 1/7/2014                                   37.14                                                      2.08 39.22          
0002003251-2014-2014-0000-00 21518108 REI 278926 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GULYAK, IVAN 3016 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2350 1/6/2015                                   37.14                                                      0.23 37.37          
0002053668-2011-2011-0000-00 22740219 REI 264641 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GUSHUE, CHRISTOPHER M 2400 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.05                                                      0.95 7.00            
0001996645-2011-2011-0000-00 21324153 REI 255015 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 GUSTAFSON, GRANT P 807 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.35                                                      0.99 7.34            
0002053780-2011-2011-0000-00 22740316 REI 275789 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GUTHRIE, CHARLES THOMAS 2501 CHESSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2527 1/6/2012                                   80.16                                                    12.53 92.69          
0002053780-2012-2012-0000-00 22740316 REI 276959 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GUTHRIE, CHARLES THOMAS 2501 CHESSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2527 1/8/2013                                   80.77                                                      8.55 89.32          
0002053780-2013-2013-0000-00 22740316 REI 278080 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GUTHRIE, CHARLES THOMAS 2501 CHESSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2527 1/7/2014                                   84.77                                                      4.75 89.52          
0002053780-2014-2014-0000-00 22740316 REI 279186 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 GUTHRIE, CHARLES THOMAS 2501 CHESSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2527 1/6/2015                                   84.77                                                      0.52 85.29          
0002056395-2011-2011-0000-00 22761126 REI 275838 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HAGGARD, STEVEN DOUGLAS 1714 WALNUT CREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0316 1/6/2012                                     3.02                                                      0.47 3.49            
0001999124-2011-2011-0000-00 21338128 REI 255305 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAHN, ANDREW G 9200 TILLOT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-002215 2220 1/6/2012                                     1.52                                                      0.24 1.76            
0002002447-2011-2011-0000-00 21512352 REI 280388 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HAINES, JOHN K 240 LIBERTY HIGHWAY PUTNAM CT 06260 1/6/2012                                     3.33                                                      0.52 3.85            
0002053434-2011-2011-0000-00 22738226 REI 264596 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALL, BRYAN R 1025 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002054915-2011-2011-0000-00 22749348 REI 264838 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALL, JANET B 1200 DRIFTWAY POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002047332-2011-2011-0000-00 22703539 REI 264203 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALL, JOHN M III 306 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002047332-2012-2012-0000-00 22703539 REI 266004 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALL, JOHN M III 306 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     2.12                                                      0.22 2.34            
0002047332-2013-2013-0000-00 22703539 REI 267018 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALL, JOHN M III 306 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     2.22                                                      0.12 2.34            
0002047332-2014-2014-0000-00 22703539 REI 268112 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALL, JOHN M III 306 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     2.22                                                      0.01 2.23            
0002053679-2011-2011-0000-00 22740229 REI 275763 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HALL, LANNY S 2501 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/6/2012                                   44.46                                                      6.95 51.41          
0002053679-2012-2012-0000-00 22740229 REI 276934 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HALL, LANNY S 2501 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/8/2013                                   43.25                                                      4.58 47.83          
0002053679-2013-2013-0000-00 22740229 REI 278055 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HALL, LANNY S 2501 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/7/2014                                   45.40                                                      2.54 47.94          
0002053679-2014-2014-0000-00 22740229 REI 279158 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HALL, LANNY S 2501 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/6/2015                                   45.40                                                      0.28 45.68          
0002049645-2011-2011-0000-00 22721206 REI 264324 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALL, RICHARD L 1000 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   18.45                                                      2.88 21.33          
0002049645-2012-2012-0000-00 22721206 REI 266118 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALL, RICHARD L 1000 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.45                                                      1.95 20.40          
0002049645-2014-2014-0000-00 22721206 REI 268245 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALL, RICHARD L 1000 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   19.37                                                      0.12 19.49          
0002047479-2011-2011-0000-00 22703645 REI 264259 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALLMAN, DREW M 338 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   34.78                                                      5.44 40.22          
0002047479-2012-2012-0000-00 22703645 REI 266059 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALLMAN, DREW M 338 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   34.78                                                      3.68 38.46          
0002047479-2013-2013-0000-00 22703645 REI 267075 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALLMAN, DREW M 338 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   36.51                                                      2.05 38.56          
0002047479-2014-2014-0000-00 22703645 REI 268171 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HALLMAN, DREW M 338 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   36.51                                                      0.23 36.74          
0002003548-2011-2011-0000-00 21520107 REI 258736 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAMILTON, CHARLES R 2411 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   29.64                                                      4.63 34.27          
0002003548-2012-2012-0000-00 21520107 REI 260821 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAMILTON, CHARLES R 2411 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   23.29                                                      2.47 25.76          
0002003548-2013-2013-0000-00 21520107 REI 261752 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAMILTON, CHARLES R 2411 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   24.44                                                      1.37 25.81          
0002003548-2014-2014-0000-00 21520107 REI 262752 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAMILTON, CHARLES R 2411 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   24.44                                                      0.15 24.59          
0002053466-2011-2011-0000-00 22739122 REI 264603 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAMILTON, ELLEN H 2609 CARRIAGE CROSSING DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002049732-2011-2011-0000-00 22721310 REI 264337 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HANDS, STEPHEN M 1037 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001999111-2011-2011-0000-00 21338119 REI 255304 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HANFT, FREDERICK C 9324 TILLOT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-000181 181 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002056688-2011-2011-0000-00 22764105 REI 265693 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HANMER, STEPHEN R III 1604 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-001289 29980 1/6/2012                                   29.64                                                      4.63 34.27          
0002056688-2012-2012-0000-00 22764105 REI 266459 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HANMER, STEPHEN R III 1604 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.11                                                      2.66 27.77          
0002056688-2013-2013-0000-00 22764105 REI 267499 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HANMER, STEPHEN R III 1604 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.36                                                      1.48 27.84          
0002056688-2014-2014-0000-00 22764105 REI 268624 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HANMER, STEPHEN R III 1604 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.36                                                      0.16 26.52          
0002049866-2011-2011-0000-00 22721556 REI 264377 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HANNON, KENNETH B 1200 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   10.89                                                      1.70 12.59          
0002049866-2012-2012-0000-00 22721556 REI 266151 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HANNON, KENNETH B 1200 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     2.42                                                      0.26 2.68            
0002049866-2013-2013-0000-00 22721556 REI 267175 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HANNON, KENNETH B 1200 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     2.54                                                      0.14 2.68            
0002003746-2011-2011-0000-00 21520524 REI 258775 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HANSON, JOHN 13612 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.15                                                      0.80 5.95            
0001992776-2011-2011-0000-00 21302113 REI 275150 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HARAKAS, THEODORE 139 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP PKWY MATTHEWS NC 28105-1548 1/6/2012                                   48.71                                                      7.61 56.32          
0001992776-2012-2012-0000-00 21302113 REI 276655 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HARAKAS, THEODORE 139 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP PKWY MATTHEWS NC 28105-1548 1/8/2013                                   48.71                                                      5.16 53.87          
0001992776-2013-2013-0000-00 21302113 REI 277765 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HARAKAS, THEODORE 139 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP PKWY MATTHEWS NC 28105-1548 1/7/2014                                   51.12                                                      2.86 53.98          
0002054551-2011-2011-0000-00 22746167 REI 264804 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARDING, JOSPEH B 1314 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   30.55                                                      4.78 35.33          
0002054551-2012-2012-0000-00 22746167 REI 266424 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARDING, JOSPEH B 1314 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   30.55                                                      3.23 33.78          
0002054551-2013-2013-0000-00 22746167 REI 267460 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARDING, JOSPEH B 1314 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   27.62                                                      1.55 29.17          
0002054551-2014-2014-0000-00 22746167 REI 268580 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARDING, JOSPEH B 1314 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   27.62                                                      0.17 27.79          
0002047426-2011-2011-0000-00 22703617 REI 264238 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARGETT, JOHN W 615 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0002047426-2012-2012-0000-00 22703617 REI 266038 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARGETT, JOHN W 615 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     2.72                                                      0.29 3.01            
0002047426-2013-2013-0000-00 22703617 REI 267053 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARGETT, JOHN W 615 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     2.86                                                      0.16 3.02            
0002047426-2014-2014-0000-00 22703617 REI 268147 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARGETT, JOHN W 615 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     2.86                                                      0.02 2.88            
0002049736-2011-2011-0000-00 22721314 REI 275680 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HARLAN, ANN NADINE 1124 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5748 1/6/2012                                     5.75                                                      0.90 6.65            
0002049744-2011-2011-0000-00 22721319 REI 275681 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HARRELL, JERRY W 1024 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5750 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002053732-2011-2011-0000-00 22740270 REI 275781 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HARRISON, MARK M 2726 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 11-INF-016388 16403 1/6/2012                                   33.27                                                      5.20 38.47          
0002053732-2012-2012-0000-00 22740270 REI 276951 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HARRISON, MARK M 2726 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/8/2013                                   33.27                                                      3.52 36.79          
0002053732-2013-2013-0000-00 22740270 REI 278072 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HARRISON, MARK M 2726 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/7/2014                                   34.93                                                      1.96 36.89          
0002053732-2014-2014-0000-00 22740270 REI 279177 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HARRISON, MARK M 2726 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/6/2015                                   34.93                                                      0.22 35.15          
0002047477-2011-2011-0000-00 22703643 REI 264257 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARRISON, PIERRE J 412 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   32.67                                                      5.11 37.78          
0002047477-2012-2012-0000-00 22703643 REI 266057 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARRISON, PIERRE J 412 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   32.67                                                      3.46 36.13          
0002047477-2013-2013-0000-00 22703643 REI 267073 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARRISON, PIERRE J 412 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   34.29                                                      1.92 36.21          
0002047477-2014-2014-0000-00 22703643 REI 268169 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARRISON, PIERRE J 412 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   34.29                                                      0.21 34.50          
0001997134-2011-2011-0000-00 21327306 REI 255160 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARTHAN, DANIEL J 300 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-010528 10539 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002053743-2011-2011-0000-00 22740277 REI 264656 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARTMAN, WILLIAM J 2608 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/10/2012                                 111.89                                                    16.95 128.84        
0002053743-2012-2012-0000-00 22740277 REI 266288 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARTMAN, WILLIAM J 2608 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/4/2013                                 109.10                                                    11.15 120.25        
0002053743-2013-2013-0000-00 22740277 REI 267320 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARTMAN, WILLIAM J 2608 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/19/2014                                 115.36                                                      5.34 120.70        
0002003702-2011-2011-0000-00 21520434 REI 258768 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARVEL, CALVIN L 13819 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   29.95                                                      4.68 34.63          
0002003702-2012-2012-0000-00 21520434 REI 260838 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARVEL, CALVIN L 13819 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   27.22                                                      2.88 30.10          
0002003702-2013-2013-0000-00 21520434 REI 261770 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARVEL, CALVIN L 13819 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   28.58                                                      1.60 30.18          
0002003702-2014-2014-0000-00 21520434 REI 262772 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HARVEL, CALVIN L 13819 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   28.58                                                      0.18 28.76          
0002056433-2011-2011-0000-00 22761153 REI 264900 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HASENJAEGER, LAWRENCE J 2929 PATTERN HILL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002053634-2011-2011-0000-00 22740104 REI 275753 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HASSEL, MARIE ANNE 1832 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/6/2012                                   54.14                                                      8.46 62.60          
0002053634-2012-2012-0000-00 22740104 REI 276925 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HASSEL, MARIE ANNE 1832 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/8/2013                                   54.14                                                      5.73 59.87          
0002053634-2013-2013-0000-00 22740104 REI 278045 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HASSEL, MARIE ANNE 1832 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/7/2014                                   56.83                                                      3.18 60.01          
0002053634-2014-2014-0000-00 22740104 REI 279147 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HASSEL, MARIE ANNE 1832 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/6/2015                                   56.83                                                      0.35 57.18          
0002003295-2011-2011-0000-00 21518210 REI 258698 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HASTINGS, MELVIN H 2030 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002049769-2011-2011-0000-00 22721415 REI 264351 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAVNER, RICHARD SHUFORD 201 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     7.26                                                      1.13 8.39            
0002047359-2011-2011-0000-00 22703562 REI 264214 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAYDON, PHILIP E 213 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     8.77                                                      1.37 10.14          
0002047359-2012-2012-0000-00 22703562 REI 266015 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAYDON, PHILIP E 213 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     9.07                                                      0.96 10.03          
0002047359-2013-2013-0000-00 22703562 REI 267030 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAYDON, PHILIP E 213 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     9.52                                                      0.53 10.05          
0002047359-2014-2014-0000-00 22703562 REI 268124 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAYDON, PHILIP E 213 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     9.52                                                      0.06 9.58            
0001997042-2011-2011-0000-00 21327128 REI 255139 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAYNES, NATHANIEL 9808 CHANEY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002003701-2011-2011-0000-00 21520433 REI 258767 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAZLETT, GEORGE T JR 13811 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   22.09                                                      3.45 25.54          
0002003701-2012-2012-0000-00 21520433 REI 260837 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAZLETT, GEORGE T JR 13811 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   21.78                                                      2.31 24.09          
0002003701-2013-2013-0000-00 21520433 REI 261769 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAZLETT, GEORGE T JR 13811 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   22.86                                                      1.28 24.14          
0002003701-2014-2014-0000-00 21520433 REI 262771 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HAZLETT, GEORGE T JR 13811 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   22.86                                                      0.14 23.00          
0002049821-2011-2011-0000-00 22721521 REI 264366 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEALY, JOSEPH 435 RIVER BANKS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.74                                                      0.90 6.64            
0002003437-2011-2011-0000-00 21519214 REI 258715 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEATH, CASSANDRA E 2515 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002051804-2011-2011-0000-00 22729258 REI 264468 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEAVEY, BRIAN F 2702 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/6/2012                                     6.65                                                      1.04 7.69            
0002051804-2012-2012-0000-00 22729258 REI 266201 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEAVEY, BRIAN F 2702 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/8/2013                                     6.65                                                      0.70 7.35            
0002051804-2013-2013-0000-00 22729258 REI 267228 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEAVEY, BRIAN F 2702 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/9/2014                                     7.12                                                      0.40 7.52            
0002051804-2014-2014-0000-00 22729258 REI 268339 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEAVEY, BRIAN F 2702 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/6/2015                                     6.98                                                      0.04 7.02            
0001996925-2011-2011-0000-00 21326105 REI 255110 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEDRICK, MARY NATALIE 9430 HINSON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0002053295-2011-2011-0000-00 22738103 REI 264561 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEFFNER, MARY MICHELE 2344 FERNRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            



0002054728-2011-2011-0000-00 22748114 REI 264812 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEISE, JOSEPH C 1516 PLUM RIDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0001933396-2011-2011-0000-00 19328206 REI 248771 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HELMS, ALLEN BOYD SR 10728 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   42.65                                                      6.67 49.32          
0001933396-2012-2012-0000-00 19328206 REI 250164 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HELMS, ALLEN BOYD SR 10728 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   36.60                                                      3.88 40.48          
0001933396-2013-2013-0000-00 19328206 REI 251386 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HELMS, ALLEN BOYD SR 10728 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   38.41                                                      2.15 40.56          
0001933396-2014-2014-0000-00 19328206 REI 252671 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HELMS, ALLEN BOYD SR 10728 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   38.41                                                      0.24 38.65          
0001996627-2011-2011-0000-00 21324141 REI 275261 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HELMS, BILLY E 932 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-5525 1/6/2012                                     3.93                                                      0.61 4.54            
0002047307-2011-2011-0000-00 22703520 REI 264194 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HELMS, DARIN S 332 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003965-2011-2011-0000-00 21525161 REI 258819 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HELMS, JEWELL R 2901 HOLCROFT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002053682-2011-2011-0000-00 22740232 REI 275765 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HEMPE, CHRISTOPHER J 2525 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/6/2012                                   55.05                                                      8.60 63.65          
0002053682-2012-2012-0000-00 22740232 REI 276936 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HEMPE, CHRISTOPHER J 2525 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/8/2013                                   55.05                                                      5.83 60.88          
0002053682-2013-2013-0000-00 22740232 REI 278057 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HEMPE, CHRISTOPHER J 2525 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/7/2014                                   59.05                                                      3.31 62.36          
0002053682-2014-2014-0000-00 22740232 REI 279160 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HEMPE, CHRISTOPHER J 2525 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/6/2015                                   59.05                                                      0.36 59.41          
0002049839-2011-2011-0000-00 22721534 REI 264370 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HENDLEY, WESLEY H 308 RIVER BANKS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.03                                                      0.47 3.50            
0002003361-2011-2011-0000-00 21519129 REI 258707 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HENDRICK, MARILYN 2723 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   14.52                                                      2.27 16.79          
0002003361-2012-2012-0000-00 21519129 REI 260805 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HENDRICK, MARILYN 2723 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   12.10                                                      1.28 13.38          
0002003361-2013-2013-0000-00 21519129 REI 261732 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HENDRICK, MARILYN 2723 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   12.70                                                      0.71 13.41          
0002003361-2014-2014-0000-00 21519129 REI 262730 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HENDRICK, MARILYN 2723 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   12.70                                                      0.08 12.78          
0002053819-2011-2011-0000-00 22741118 REI 264681 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HERBST, VALERIE A 938 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-021188 21204 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002053650-2011-2011-0000-00 22740205 REI 275758 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HERHOLD, JOHN A 2232 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6649 1/6/2012                                   42.05                                                      6.57 48.62          
0002053650-2012-2012-0000-00 22740205 REI 276930 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HERHOLD, JOHN A 2232 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6649 1/8/2013                                   42.05                                                      4.45 46.50          
0002053650-2013-2013-0000-00 22740205 REI 278050 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HERHOLD, JOHN A 2232 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6649 1/7/2014                                   44.14                                                      2.47 46.61          
0002053650-2014-2014-0000-00 22740205 REI 279152 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HERHOLD, JOHN A 2232 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6649 1/6/2015                                   44.14                                                      0.27 44.41          
0002053296-2011-2011-0000-00 22738104 REI 264562 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HESS, DAVID JON R 2338 FERNRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   17.85                                                      2.79 20.64          
0002053296-2012-2012-0000-00 22738104 REI 266255 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HESS, DAVID JON R 2338 FERNRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   14.22                                                      1.51 15.73          
0002053296-2013-2013-0000-00 22738104 REI 267284 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HESS, DAVID JON R 2338 FERNRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   14.92                                                      0.84 15.76          
0002053782-2011-2011-0000-00 22740318 REI 264670 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEWITT, STEVEN M 2510 CHESSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   33.58                                                      5.25 38.83          
0002053782-2012-2012-0000-00 22740318 REI 266302 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEWITT, STEVEN M 2510 CHESSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   33.58                                                      3.56 37.14          
0002053782-2013-2013-0000-00 22740318 REI 267335 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEWITT, STEVEN M 2510 CHESSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   35.24                                                      1.97 37.21          
0002053782-2014-2014-0000-00 22740318 REI 268452 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HEWITT, STEVEN M 2510 CHESSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   35.24                                                      0.22 35.46          
0002052230-2011-2011-0000-00 22731223 REI 264520 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HF TRUST LLC 14300 CERVANTES AVE GERMANTOWN MD 20874 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001996609-2011-2011-0000-00 21324128 REI 255002 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HICKS, JERRY LEE 9329 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002049760-2011-2011-0000-00 22721409 REI 264348 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HIEB, MARGARET GRIFFITH 503 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   17.54                                                      2.74 20.28          
0002049760-2012-2012-0000-00 22721409 REI 266128 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HIEB, MARGARET GRIFFITH 503 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   17.54                                                      1.86 19.40          
0002049760-2013-2013-0000-00 22721409 REI 267151 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HIEB, MARGARET GRIFFITH 503 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   18.41                                                      1.03 19.44          
0002049760-2014-2014-0000-00 22721409 REI 268257 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HIEB, MARGARET GRIFFITH 503 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   18.41                                                      0.11 18.52          
0002002194-2011-2011-0000-00 21510286 REI 258641 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HIGGINS, VINCENT L 13217 SALVO DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/14/2012                                   11.50                                                      1.74 13.24          
0002002194-2012-2012-0000-01 21510286 REI 260774 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HIGGINS, VINCENT L 13217 SALVO DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   11.19                                                      1.18 12.37          
0002002194-2013-2013-0000-00 21510286 REI 261699 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HIGGINS, VINCENT L 13217 SALVO DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/11/2014                                   11.97                                                      0.66 12.63          
0002002367-2011-2011-0000-00 21512318 REI 258654 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HILDERBRAND, CRAIG A 8826 CASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.03                                                      0.47 3.50            
0002053522-2011-2011-0000-00 22739205 REI 264614 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HINDLE, LAWRENCE 2729 CARRIAGE CROSSING DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.02                                                      0.47 3.49            
0002056754-2011-2011-0000-00 22764156 REI 264942 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HINRICHS, THOMAS J 1518 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   17.24                                                      2.69 19.93          
0002056754-2012-2012-0000-00 22764156 REI 266491 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HINRICHS, THOMAS J 1518 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   17.24                                                      1.83 19.07          
0002056754-2013-2013-0000-00 22764156 REI 267533 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HINRICHS, THOMAS J 1518 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   18.10                                                      1.01 19.11          
0002056754-2014-2014-0000-00 22764156 REI 268658 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HINRICHS, THOMAS J 1518 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   18.10                                                      0.11 18.21          
0002003696-2011-2011-0000-00 21520430 REI 258765 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HINSON, CYNTHIA L 13721 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/14/2012                                   30.37                                                      4.46 34.83          
0002003696-2012-2012-0000-00 21520430 REI 260836 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HINSON, CYNTHIA L 13721 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   29.34                                                      3.11 32.45          
0002003696-2013-2013-0000-00 21520430 REI 261768 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HINSON, CYNTHIA L 13721 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   30.80                                                      1.73 32.53          
0002054137-2011-2011-0000-00 22743203 REI 275797 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HITE, DAVID M. 717 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1532 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002054137-2012-2012-0000-00 22743203 REI 276963 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HITE, DAVID M. 717 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1532 1/8/2013                                     2.12                                                      0.22 2.34            
0002054137-2013-2013-0000-00 22743203 REI 278085 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HITE, DAVID M. 717 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1532 1/7/2014                                     2.22                                                      0.12 2.34            
0002054137-2014-2014-0000-00 22743203 REI 279191 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HITE, DAVID M. 717 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1532 1/6/2015                                     2.22                                                      0.01 2.23            
0002054955-2011-2011-0000-00 22750105 REI 264848 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HITSMAN, CHARLES LEO JR 3129 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002054022-2011-2011-0000-00 22743111 REI 264700 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HITT, RANDALL C 318 PORT ROYAL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.54                                                      0.71 5.25            
0002054022-2012-2012-0000-00 22743111 REI 266314 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HITT, RANDALL C 318 PORT ROYAL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     4.54                                                      0.48 5.02            
0002054022-2013-2013-0000-00 22743111 REI 267347 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HITT, RANDALL C 318 PORT ROYAL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     4.77                                                      0.27 5.04            
0002001670-2011-2011-0000-00 21504161 REI 258616 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HMOK, Y NGIK 801 SELMA BURKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016407 16422 1/9/2012                                     0.93                                                      0.14 1.07            
0002003085-2011-2011-0000-00 21517107 REI 275308 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HOEFFLER, THEODORE 2901 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4049 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002047399-2011-2011-0000-00 22703604 REI 264227 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOFLAND, JOHN 732 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   16.94                                                      2.65 19.59          
0002047399-2012-2012-0000-00 22703604 REI 266027 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOFLAND, JOHN 732 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.94                                                      1.79 18.73          
0002047399-2013-2013-0000-00 22703604 REI 267042 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOFLAND, JOHN 732 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.78                                                      1.00 18.78          
0002047399-2014-2014-0000-00 22703604 REI 268136 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOFLAND, JOHN 732 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.78                                                      0.11 17.89          
0002056770-2011-2011-0000-00 22764167 REI 264949 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOLDER, ROBERT N 1304 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   17.24                                                      2.69 19.93          
0002056770-2012-2012-0000-00 22764167 REI 266499 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOLDER, ROBERT N 1304 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.63                                                      1.76 18.39          
0002056770-2013-2013-0000-00 22764167 REI 267541 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOLDER, ROBERT N 1304 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.46                                                      0.98 18.44          
0002003125-2011-2011-0000-00 21517133 REI 275316 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HOLLAND, THOMAS J 3239 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3037 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003828-2011-2011-0000-00 21520725 REI 258792 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOLLINGSWORTH, RYAN J 13524 O`TOOLE  DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002056718-2011-2011-0000-00 22764127 REI 275844 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HOLTZAPPLE, R SCOTT 1620 STEVENS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/6/2012                                   16.64                                                      2.60 19.24          
0002056718-2012-2012-0000-00 22764127 REI 276995 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HOLTZAPPLE, R SCOTT 1620 STEVENS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/8/2013                                   15.73                                                      1.67 17.40          
0002056718-2013-2013-0000-00 22764127 REI 278119 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HOLTZAPPLE, R SCOTT 1620 STEVENS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/7/2014                                   16.51                                                      0.93 17.44          
0002056718-2014-2014-0000-00 22764127 REI 279229 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HOLTZAPPLE, R SCOTT 1620 STEVENS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/6/2015                                   16.51                                                      0.10 16.61          
0002053838-2011-2011-0000-00 22741129 REI 264683 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HONEYCUTT, JENNIFER 808 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0001997056-2011-2011-0000-00 21327208 REI 255143 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOOD, ELIZABETH 9617 RIDDICK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002003353-2011-2011-0000-00 21519123 REI 261671 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HORTON, TAMMY L 13531 O`MALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-006995 33751 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002049825-2011-2011-0000-00 22721524 REI 264368 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOUSE, LAURA A 432 RIVER BANKS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   28.44                                                      4.45 32.89          
0002049825-2012-2012-0000-00 22721524 REI 266143 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOUSE, LAURA A 432 RIVER BANKS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   27.23                                                      2.88 30.11          
0002049825-2013-2013-0000-00 22721524 REI 267167 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOUSE, LAURA A 432 RIVER BANKS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   28.58                                                      1.60 30.18          
0002049825-2014-2014-0000-00 22721524 REI 268275 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOUSE, LAURA A 432 RIVER BANKS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   28.58                                                      0.18 28.76          
0002052097-2011-2011-0000-00 22731118 REI 264508 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOUSTON, HALLIE R 801 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016249 16264 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002053884-2011-2011-0000-00 22741161 REI 264694 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOWARD, CHRISTOPHER D 2643 BRIGHTMOOR RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002003487-2011-2011-0000-00 21519251 REI 258731 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOWARTH, LAURA VIRGINIA 13616 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   27.22                                                      4.25 31.47          
0002003487-2012-2012-0000-00 21519251 REI 260818 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOWARTH, LAURA VIRGINIA 13616 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.01                                                      2.75 28.76          
0002003487-2013-2013-0000-00 21519251 REI 261749 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOWARTH, LAURA VIRGINIA 13616 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   27.31                                                      1.53 28.84          
0002003487-2014-2014-0000-00 21519251 REI 262748 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOWARTH, LAURA VIRGINIA 13616 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   27.31                                                      0.17 27.48          
0002003273-2011-2011-0000-00 21518127 REI 258689 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOWIE, DANIEL A 2133 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-025402 25420 1/6/2012                                   36.30                                                      5.67 41.97          
0002003273-2012-2012-0000-00 21518127 REI 260791 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOWIE, DANIEL A 2133 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   36.30                                                      3.84 40.14          
0002003273-2013-2013-0000-00 21518127 REI 261717 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HOWIE, DANIEL A 2133 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   38.10                                                      2.13 40.23          
0002053688-2011-2011-0000-00 22740236 REI 275768 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HUDOME, DAVID 2522 TENSING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6618 1/6/2012                                   40.83                                                      6.38 47.21          
0002053688-2012-2012-0000-00 22740236 REI 276939 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HUDOME, DAVID 2522 TENSING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6618 1/8/2013                                   39.93                                                      4.23 44.16          
0002053688-2013-2013-0000-00 22740236 REI 278060 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HUDOME, DAVID 2522 TENSING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6618 1/7/2014                                   41.91                                                      2.35 44.26          
0002053688-2014-2014-0000-00 22740236 REI 279163 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HUDOME, DAVID 2522 TENSING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6618 1/6/2015                                   41.91                                                      0.26 42.17          
0002049748-2011-2011-0000-00 22721323 REI 264343 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUDSON, SEAN K 527 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/18/2013                                   22.15                                                      2.32 24.47          
0002049748-2012-2012-0000-00 22721323 REI 266124 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUDSON, SEAN K 527 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/18/2013                                   18.20                                                      1.90 20.10          
0002049748-2013-2013-0000-00 22721323 REI 267147 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUDSON, SEAN K 527 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/4/2014                                   19.39                                                      0.94 20.33          
0002056724-2011-2011-0000-00 22764133 REI 275954 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HUEY, BRIAN E 1629 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 11-INF-008576 8587 1/6/2012                                   14.22                                                      2.22 16.44          
0002056724-2012-2012-0000-00 22764133 REI 276998 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HUEY, BRIAN E 1629 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/8/2013                                   14.22                                                      1.51 15.73          
0002056724-2013-2013-0000-00 22764133 REI 278122 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HUEY, BRIAN E 1629 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/7/2014                                   14.93                                                      0.84 15.77          
0002056743-2011-2011-0000-00 22764147 REI 264935 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUGHES, CORY D J 1722 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   22.68                                                      3.54 26.22          
0002056743-2012-2012-0000-00 22764147 REI 266484 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUGHES, CORY D J 1722 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   22.68                                                      2.40 25.08          
0002056743-2013-2013-0000-00 22764147 REI 267525 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUGHES, CORY D J 1722 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   23.81                                                      1.33 25.14          
0002003515-2011-2011-0000-00 21519508 REI 275329 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HUGHES, RICHARD W 2503 BATHGATE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-4678 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0001998160-2011-2011-0000-00 21334114 REI 275283 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HUGHSTON, CHARLES B 239 COACH RIDGE TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6571 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002003245-2011-2011-0000-00 21518104 REI 258680 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUMMELL, RORY SHANE 1900 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.05                                                      0.95 7.00            
0002003245-2012-2012-0000-00 21518104 REI 260781 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUMMELL, RORY SHANE 1900 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     6.05                                                      0.64 6.69            
0002003245-2013-2013-0000-00 21518104 REI 261706 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUMMELL, RORY SHANE 1900 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     6.35                                                      0.36 6.71            
0002003245-2014-2014-0000-00 21518104 REI 262699 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUMMELL, RORY SHANE 1900 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     6.35                                                      0.04 6.39            
0002052106-2011-2011-0000-00 22731124 REI 275713 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 HUMMER, STEVEN MARK 1529 ENGLISH KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8846 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002054184-2011-2011-0000-00 22743239 REI 264711 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUMPHREY, MICHAEL O PO BOX 1886 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012                                     9.07                                                      1.42 10.49          
0002054184-2012-2012-0000-00 22743239 REI 266325 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUMPHREY, MICHAEL O PO BOX 1886 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013                                     8.17                                                      0.87 9.04            
0002054184-2013-2013-0000-00 22743239 REI 267358 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUMPHREY, MICHAEL O PO BOX 1886 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014                                     8.58                                                      0.48 9.06            
0002054184-2014-2014-0000-00 22743239 REI 268473 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUMPHREY, MICHAEL O PO BOX 1886 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015                                     8.58                                                      0.05 8.63            
0002053770-2011-2011-0000-00 22740307 REI 264665 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUNTER, DAVID L 2701 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016540 16555 1/6/2012                                   40.23                                                      6.29 46.52          
0002053770-2012-2012-0000-00 22740307 REI 266296 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUNTER, DAVID L 2701 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   30.25                                                      3.20 33.45          
0002053770-2013-2013-0000-00 22740307 REI 267328 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUNTER, DAVID L 2701 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   31.75                                                      1.78 33.53          
0002053425-2011-2011-0000-00 22738220 REI 264592 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUNTER, GLENN RONALD PO BOX 2483 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002047406-2011-2011-0000-00 22703607 REI 264230 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUNTER, JAMES J 708 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   19.96                                                      3.12 23.08          
0002047406-2012-2012-0000-00 22703607 REI 266030 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUNTER, JAMES J 708 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.96                                                      2.11 22.07          
0002047406-2013-2013-0000-00 22703607 REI 267045 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUNTER, JAMES J 708 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.95                                                      1.17 22.12          



0002047406-2014-2014-0000-00 22703607 REI 268139 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUNTER, JAMES J 708 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   20.95                                                      0.13 21.08          
0002049658-2011-2011-0000-00 22721215 REI 264331 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUNTLEY, DAVID H 1126 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.14                                                      0.80 5.94            
0002056354-2011-2011-0000-00 22760144 REI 264896 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HURT, MICHELLE R 2510 HAMLET CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-004998 5009 1/6/2012                                   96.80                                                    15.13 111.93        
0002056354-2012-2012-0000-00 22760144 REI 266457 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HURT, MICHELLE R 2510 HAMLET CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   96.80                                                    10.25 107.05        
0002056354-2013-2013-0000-00 22760144 REI 267497 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HURT, MICHELLE R 2510 HAMLET CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 101.60                                                      5.69 107.29        
0002056354-2014-2014-0000-00 22760144 REI 268619 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HURT, MICHELLE R 2510 HAMLET CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 101.60                                                      0.63 102.23        
0002003394-2011-2011-0000-00 21519153 REI 258711 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUSKINS, CHARLES CHRISTOPHER 2812 BATHGATE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002003394-2012-2012-0000-00 21519153 REI 260807 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUSKINS, CHARLES CHRISTOPHER 2812 BATHGATE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     1.21                                                      0.13 1.34            
0002003394-2013-2013-0000-00 21519153 REI 261734 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUSKINS, CHARLES CHRISTOPHER 2812 BATHGATE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     1.27                                                      0.07 1.34            
0002003394-2014-2014-0000-00 21519153 REI 262732 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUSKINS, CHARLES CHRISTOPHER 2812 BATHGATE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     1.27                                                      0.01 1.28            
0002003883-2011-2011-0000-00 21525113 REI 258794 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUTCHINS, CHRISTOPHER 14200 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     7.26                                                      1.13 8.39            
0002053767-2011-2011-0000-00 22740305 REI 264664 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUTCHINS, RANDALL D 2623 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   38.72                                                      6.05 44.77          
0002053767-2012-2012-0000-00 22740305 REI 266295 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUTCHINS, RANDALL D 2623 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   35.39                                                      3.75 39.14          
0002053767-2013-2013-0000-00 22740305 REI 267327 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUTCHINS, RANDALL D 2623 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   37.14                                                      2.08 39.22          
0002053767-2014-2014-0000-00 22740305 REI 268445 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUTCHINS, RANDALL D 2623 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   37.14                                                      0.23 37.37          
0002053503-2011-2011-0000-00 22739149 REI 264610 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 HUTCHINSON, MICHAEL S 2605 WILLOWDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002053412-2011-2011-0000-00 22738211 REI 264588 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 IRELAND, KEVIN M 1224 ARMADALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   28.14                                                      4.40 32.54          
0002053412-2012-2012-0000-00 22738211 REI 266257 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 IRELAND, KEVIN M 1224 ARMADALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.93                                                      2.85 29.78          
0002053412-2013-2013-0000-00 22738211 REI 267286 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 IRELAND, KEVIN M 1224 ARMADALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   28.26                                                      1.58 29.84          
0002053412-2014-2014-0000-00 22738211 REI 268400 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 IRELAND, KEVIN M 1224 ARMADALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   28.26                                                      0.17 28.43          
0002003545-2011-2011-0000-00 21520105 REI 275331 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JACKSON, CHARLES R 2337 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-4003 11-INF-016397 16412 1/6/2012                                   19.36                                                      3.03 22.39          
0002003545-2012-2012-0000-00 21520105 REI 276720 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JACKSON, CHARLES R 2337 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-4003 1/8/2013                                   13.61                                                      1.44 15.05          
0002003545-2013-2013-0000-00 21520105 REI 277835 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JACKSON, CHARLES R 2337 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-4003 1/7/2014                                   15.24                                                      0.85 16.09          
0002003545-2014-2014-0000-00 21520105 REI 278929 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JACKSON, CHARLES R 2337 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-4003 1/6/2015                                   15.24                                                      0.09 15.33          
0002003575-2011-2011-0000-00 21520210 REI 258743 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JACKSON, JENNIFER MARIE 13401 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   27.53                                                      4.30 31.83          
0002003575-2012-2012-0000-00 21520210 REI 260826 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JACKSON, JENNIFER MARIE 13401 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.71                                                      2.72 28.43          
0002003575-2013-2013-0000-00 21520210 REI 261758 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JACKSON, JENNIFER MARIE 13401 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.98                                                      1.51 28.49          
0002047374-2011-2011-0000-00 22703574 REI 264222 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JACKSON, ROBERT H 206 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   13.01                                                      2.03 15.04          
0002047374-2012-2012-0000-00 22703574 REI 266023 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JACKSON, ROBERT H 206 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   13.01                                                      1.38 14.39          
0002047374-2013-2013-0000-00 22703574 REI 267038 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JACKSON, ROBERT H 206 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   13.65                                                      0.76 14.41          
0002053683-2011-2011-0000-00 22740233 REI 275766 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JACOBS, BARRY A 2531 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/6/2012                                   48.70                                                      7.61 56.31          
0002053683-2012-2012-0000-00 22740233 REI 276937 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JACOBS, BARRY A 2531 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/8/2013                                   47.19                                                      5.00 52.19          
0002053683-2013-2013-0000-00 22740233 REI 278058 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JACOBS, BARRY A 2531 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/7/2014                                   49.53                                                      2.78 52.31          
0002053683-2014-2014-0000-00 22740233 REI 279161 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JACOBS, BARRY A 2531 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6646 1/6/2015                                   49.53                                                      0.31 49.84          
0002053551-2011-2011-0000-00 22739224 REI 264619 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JACOBSEN, OTIS B 2509 JAYWICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002054219-2011-2011-0000-00 22743264 REI 264715 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JACOBSON, ROBERT A 517 EASTVILLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.66                                                      1.04 7.70            
0002054219-2012-2012-0000-00 22743264 REI 266330 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JACOBSON, ROBERT A 517 EASTVILLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     0.61                                                      0.06 0.67            
0002054219-2013-2013-0000-00 22743264 REI 267363 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JACOBSON, ROBERT A 517 EASTVILLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     0.64                                                      0.04 0.68            
0002054219-2014-2014-0000-00 22743264 REI 268478 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JACOBSON, ROBERT A 517 EASTVILLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     0.64                                                      0.00 0.64            
0002049738-2011-2011-0000-00 22721315 REI 264341 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JAMES, WESLEY 1116 COUNTRY PLACE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0001996702-2011-2011-0000-00 21324189 REI 255037 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JARVIS, KENNETH BOYD 5416 MCCHESNEY DR CHARLOTTE NC 28269 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002047316-2011-2011-0000-00 22703527 REI 264197 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JEANNE, CHARLES E F/T 326 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002047316-2012-2012-0000-00 22703527 REI 265998 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JEANNE, CHARLES E F/T 326 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     1.51                                                      0.16 1.67            
0002047316-2013-2013-0000-00 22703527 REI 267012 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JEANNE, CHARLES E F/T 326 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     1.59                                                      0.09 1.68            
0002047316-2014-2014-0000-00 22703527 REI 268106 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JEANNE, CHARLES E F/T 326 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     1.59                                                      0.01 1.60            
0002054010-2011-2011-0000-00 22743102 REI 264696 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JEBRAM, DAVID W. 607 GILES CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.05                                                      0.95 7.00            
0002054010-2012-2012-0000-00 22743102 REI 266310 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JEBRAM, DAVID W. 607 GILES CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     6.05                                                      0.64 6.69            
0002054010-2013-2013-0000-00 22743102 REI 267343 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JEBRAM, DAVID W. 607 GILES CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     6.67                                                      0.37 7.04            
0002054010-2014-2014-0000-00 22743102 REI 268459 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JEBRAM, DAVID W. 607 GILES CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     6.67                                                      0.04 6.71            
0002053353-2011-2011-0000-00 22738143 REI 264577 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JEFFERSON, LAWRENCE C 1238 WINDY HILL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001998182-2011-2011-0000-00 21334129 REI 255271 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JENKINS, BEN D 9445 HUNTING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002003436-2011-2011-0000-00 21519213 REI 258714 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JENKINS, KELLY L 2507 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002053862-2011-2011-0000-00 22741144 REI 264689 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JILES, JAMES F 935 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0001997104-2011-2011-0000-00 21327238 REI 255155 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOHNS, DEAN GUS JR 723 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002053309-2011-2011-0000-00 22738113 REI 264566 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOHNSON, ANTHONY B 1430 SHADY KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002053750-2011-2011-0000-00 22740282 REI 264660 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOHNSON, DAVID W 2506 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   26.62                                                      4.16 30.78          
0002053750-2012-2012-0000-00 22740282 REI 266292 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOHNSON, DAVID W 2506 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.62                                                      2.82 29.44          
0002053750-2013-2013-0000-00 22740282 REI 267324 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOHNSON, DAVID W 2506 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   27.94                                                      1.57 29.51          
0002054521-2011-2011-0000-00 22746146 REI 275814 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JOHNSON, JEFFREY DAVID 404 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2514 11-INF-016327 16342 1/6/2012                                 160.02                                                    25.01 185.03        
0002054521-2012-2012-0000-00 22746146 REI 276982 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JOHNSON, JEFFREY DAVID 404 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2514 1/8/2013                                 156.09                                                    16.53 172.62        
0002054521-2013-2013-0000-00 22746146 REI 278105 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JOHNSON, JEFFREY DAVID 404 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2514 1/7/2014                                 160.02                                                      8.97 168.99        
0002054521-2014-2014-0000-00 22746146 REI 279214 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JOHNSON, JEFFREY DAVID 404 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2514 1/6/2015                                 160.02                                                      0.99 161.01        
0002002385-2011-2011-0000-00 21512325 REI 258658 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOHNSON, LATONYA D 8714 CASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-012047 12059 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0002053521-2011-2011-0000-00 22739204 REI 264613 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOHNSON, MICHAEL E 2721 CARRIAGE CROSSING DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0001996634-2011-2011-0000-00 21324146 REI 255013 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOHNSON, RICHARD SCOTT 900 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/23/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.04 0.34            
0001992813-2011-2011-0000-00 21302142 REI 254465 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOHNSTONE, SCOTT A 208 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002001654-2011-2011-0000-00 21504151 REI 260747 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOINER, ALLEN DALE 734 SELMA BURKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016383 16398 1/9/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001999473-2011-2011-0000-00 21342139 REI 275292 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 JOLLEY, BENJAMIN JOSEPH 222 SARDIS MILL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6509 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002003243-2011-2011-0000-00 21518102 REI 258678 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOLLY, FREDDIE LEE 1924 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   26.01                                                      4.07 30.08          
0002003243-2012-2012-0000-00 21518102 REI 260780 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOLLY, FREDDIE LEE 1924 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.10                                                      2.66 27.76          
0002003243-2013-2013-0000-00 21518102 REI 261705 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOLLY, FREDDIE LEE 1924 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2014                                   26.88                                                      1.50 28.38          
0002003607-2011-2011-0000-00 21520232 REI 258748 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOLLY, LARRY R 13500 O'MALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-017896 17911 1/6/2012                                     4.54                                                      0.71 5.25            
0002047463-2011-2011-0000-00 22703635 REI 264251 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JONES, DARRELL FLYNT 520 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-004726 16350 1/6/2012                                   12.70                                                      1.99 14.69          
0002047463-2012-2012-0000-00 22703635 REI 266051 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JONES, DARRELL FLYNT 520 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   12.70                                                      1.34 14.04          
0002047463-2013-2013-0000-00 22703635 REI 267067 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JONES, DARRELL FLYNT 520 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   13.34                                                      0.75 14.09          
0002049660-2011-2011-0000-00 22721216 REI 264332 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JONES, FREDERICK W JR 1132 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.54                                                      0.71 5.25            
0001933300-2011-2011-0000-00 19327128 REI 248765 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JONES, JASON CARL 325 N FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   39.62                                                      6.19 45.81          
0001933300-2012-2012-0000-00 19327128 REI 250157 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JONES, JASON CARL 325 N FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   38.11                                                      4.04 42.15          
0001933300-2013-2013-0000-00 19327128 REI 251379 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JONES, JASON CARL 325 N FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   40.00                                                      2.24 42.24          
0001933300-2014-2014-0000-00 19327128 REI 252664 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JONES, JASON CARL 325 N FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   40.00                                                      0.25 40.25          
0001997037-2011-2011-0000-00 21327124 REI 255138 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JONES, VICTORIA M 614 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002047458-2011-2011-0000-00 22703633 REI 264249 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOSHI, NEETA 536  WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   15.12                                                      2.36 17.48          
0002047458-2012-2012-0000-00 22703633 REI 266049 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOSHI, NEETA 536  WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   15.12                                                      1.60 16.72          
0002047458-2013-2013-0000-00 22703633 REI 267065 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOSHI, NEETA 536  WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   15.87                                                      0.89 16.76          
0002056353-2011-2011-0000-00 22760143 REI 264895 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOYNER, WILLIAM CARTER JR 1929 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-021189 21205 1/6/2012                                 122.51                                                    19.15 141.66        
0002056353-2012-2012-0000-00 22760143 REI 266456 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOYNER, WILLIAM CARTER JR 1929 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 122.51                                                    12.97 135.48        
0002056353-2013-2013-0000-00 22760143 REI 267496 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOYNER, WILLIAM CARTER JR 1929 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 128.59                                                      7.20 135.79        
0002056353-2014-2014-0000-00 22760143 REI 268618 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 JOYNER, WILLIAM CARTER JR 1929 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 128.59                                                      0.79 129.38        
0002054992-2011-2011-0000-00 22750130 REI 264853 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KAISER, ROBIN L 1001 WEEPING WILLOW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0002621344-2011-2011-0000-00 21503130 REI 258603 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KALONDA, KALONDA J 504 MERANCAS CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2012                                     0.92                                                      0.14 1.06            
0002047355-2011-2011-0000-00 22703558 REI 264211 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KALOZ, ARTHUR C JR 127 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   19.97                                                      3.12 23.09          
0002047355-2012-2012-0000-00 22703558 REI 266012 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KALOZ, ARTHUR C JR 127 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.97                                                      2.11 22.08          
0002047355-2013-2013-0000-00 22703558 REI 267027 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KALOZ, ARTHUR C JR 127 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.96                                                      1.17 22.13          
0002047410-2011-2011-0000-00 22703609 REI 264232 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KALYANASUNDARAM, SUBRAMANIAN 642 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   16.64                                                      2.60 19.24          
0002047410-2012-2012-0000-00 22703609 REI 266032 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KALYANASUNDARAM, SUBRAMANIAN 642 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.64                                                      1.76 18.40          
0002047410-2013-2013-0000-00 22703609 REI 267047 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KALYANASUNDARAM, SUBRAMANIAN 642 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.46                                                      0.98 18.44          
0002047410-2014-2014-0000-00 22703609 REI 268141 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KALYANASUNDARAM, SUBRAMANIAN 642 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.46                                                      0.11 17.57          
0002054266-2011-2011-0000-00 22743317 REI 264721 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KAO, GEORGE H 1009 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   23.90                                                      3.74 27.64          
0002054266-2012-2012-0000-00 22743317 REI 266338 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KAO, GEORGE H 1009 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   23.90                                                      2.53 26.43          
0002054266-2013-2013-0000-00 22743317 REI 267370 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KAO, GEORGE H 1009 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   25.09                                                      1.41 26.50          
0002056528-2011-2011-0000-00 22761229 REI 264906 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KARIS, JOHN ALAN 1833 CLOUDBURST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.65                                                      1.04 7.69            
0002001774-2011-2011-0000-00 21506406 REI 258619 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KARPEH, DOROTHY 8122 CHOMORE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016356 16371 1/9/2012                                     1.23                                                      0.19 1.42            
0002054495-2011-2011-0000-00 22746127 REI 264784 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KAUFMANN, CRAIG ALAN 424 BIRKENHEAD LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   83.18                                                    13.00 96.18          
0002054495-2012-2012-0000-00 22746127 REI 266403 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KAUFMANN, CRAIG ALAN 424 BIRKENHEAD LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   83.18                                                      8.81 91.99          
0002054495-2013-2013-0000-00 22746127 REI 267437 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KAUFMANN, CRAIG ALAN 424 BIRKENHEAD LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   80.96                                                      4.54 85.50          
0002054495-2014-2014-0000-00 22746127 REI 268556 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KAUFMANN, CRAIG ALAN 424 BIRKENHEAD LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   80.96                                                      0.50 81.46          
0002054509-2011-2011-0000-00 22746136 REI 264790 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KEITH, RICHARD W 931 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 145.81                                                    22.79 168.60        
0002054509-2012-2012-0000-00 22746136 REI 266409 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KEITH, RICHARD W 931 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 145.20                                                    15.38 160.58        
0002054509-2013-2013-0000-00 22746136 REI 267443 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KEITH, RICHARD W 931 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 153.35                                                      8.59 161.94        
0002054509-2014-2014-0000-00 22746136 REI 268562 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KEITH, RICHARD W 931 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 153.35                                                      0.95 154.30        
0001992827-2011-2011-0000-00 21302155 REI 254471 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KELLEY, ROBERT G 207 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0002049774-2011-2011-0000-00 22721419 REI 263763 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KELLEY, ROBERT WILLIAM 309 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   36.30                                                      5.67 41.97          
0002049774-2012-2012-0000-00 22721419 REI 265690 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KELLEY, ROBERT WILLIAM 309 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   36.30                                                      3.84 40.14          
0002049774-2013-2013-0000-00 22721419 REI 266703 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KELLEY, ROBERT WILLIAM 309 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   38.10                                                      2.13 40.23          
0002049774-2014-2014-0000-00 22721419 REI 268258 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KELLEY, ROBERT WILLIAM 309 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   38.10                                                      0.23 38.33          
0002003700-2011-2011-0000-00 21520432 REI 258766 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KELLY, JEFFERY L 13805 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002003595-2011-2011-0000-00 21520224 REI 258745 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KELLY, JEFFREY M 13545 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   28.13                                                      4.40 32.53          



0002003595-2012-2012-0000-00 21520224 REI 260827 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KELLY, JEFFREY M 13545 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   27.52                                                      2.91 30.43          
0002003595-2013-2013-0000-00 21520224 REI 261759 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KELLY, JEFFREY M 13545 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   28.89                                                      1.62 30.51          
0002003595-2014-2014-0000-00 21520224 REI 262760 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KELLY, JEFFREY M 13545 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   28.89                                                      0.18 29.07          
0002003674-2011-2011-0000-00 21520414 REI 258759 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KELLY, MICHAEL R 13731 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002053307-2011-2011-0000-00 22738112 REI 264565 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KERESTAN, JUDI A. 2303 FERNRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001998173-2011-2011-0000-00 21334123 REI 255361 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KERNS, DAVID H 215 MANOR RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-004774 10450 1/6/2012                                     9.68                                                      1.51 11.19          
0002052467-2011-2011-0000-00 22732181 REI 264536 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KERSCH, ROGER N 127 UMI CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0001992809-2011-2011-0000-00 21302139 REI 254463 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KHOURY, KAMIL 9501 HARROWHILL LN BURKE VA 22015 1/6/2012                                   34.18                                                      5.34 39.52          
0001992809-2012-2012-0000-00 21302139 REI 256076 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KHOURY, KAMIL 9501 HARROWHILL LN BURKE VA 22015 1/8/2013                                   34.18                                                      3.62 37.80          
0001992809-2013-2013-0000-00 21302139 REI 257125 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KHOURY, KAMIL 9501 HARROWHILL LN BURKE VA 22015 1/7/2014                                   35.87                                                      2.01 37.88          
0001992809-2014-2014-0000-00 21302139 REI 258221 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KHOURY, KAMIL 9501 HARROWHILL LN BURKE VA 22015 1/6/2015                                   35.87                                                      0.22 36.09          
0001996855-2011-2011-0000-00 21325319 REI 255092 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KIMBER, MARK C 9226 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002003451-2011-2011-0000-00 21519225 REI 260737 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KING, LOIS M 2512 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-006740 6751 1/6/2012                                   23.30                                                      3.64 26.94          
0002003451-2012-2012-0000-00 21519225 REI 260814 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KING, LOIS M 2512 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   22.99                                                      2.43 25.42          
0002003451-2013-2013-0000-00 21519225 REI 261744 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KING, LOIS M 2512 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   24.13                                                      1.35 25.48          
0002003451-2014-2014-0000-00 21519225 REI 262743 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KING, LOIS M 2512 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   24.13                                                      0.15 24.28          
0001933393-2011-2011-0000-00 19328204 REI 274944 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KINNEY, DAVID LEE 2758 LAKE SHORE RD S DENVER NC 28037-8935 1/6/2012                                     8.17                                                      1.28 9.45            
0001933393-2012-2012-0000-00 19328204 REI 276506 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KINNEY, DAVID LEE 2758 LAKE SHORE RD S DENVER NC 28037-8935 1/8/2013                                     7.26                                                      0.77 8.03            
0001933393-2013-2013-0000-00 19328204 REI 277611 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KINNEY, DAVID LEE 2758 LAKE SHORE RD S DENVER NC 28037-8935 1/7/2014                                     7.62                                                      0.43 8.05            
0002053458-2011-2011-0000-00 22739116 REI 264601 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KINSLOW, STEVEN J 2500 CARRIAGE CROSSING DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0001996933-2011-2011-0000-00 21326109B REI 263771 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KIRBY, JOE DEAN 706 MCNABB CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0002054802-2011-2011-0000-00 22749122 REI 275824 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KIRK, KEVIN B 1008 SUNNYVIEW CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2803 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002051809-2011-2011-0000-00 22729261 REI 264471 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KIRKLAND, SAMUEL M 2707 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/6/2012                                     6.66                                                      1.04 7.70            
0002051809-2012-2012-0000-00 22729261 REI 266204 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KIRKLAND, SAMUEL M 2707 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/8/2013                                     6.66                                                      0.71 7.37            
0002051809-2013-2013-0000-00 22729261 REI 267231 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KIRKLAND, SAMUEL M 2707 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/7/2014                                     6.99                                                      0.39 7.38            
0002051809-2014-2014-0000-00 22729261 REI 268342 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KIRKLAND, SAMUEL M 2707 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/6/2015                                     6.99                                                      0.04 7.03            
0002053323-2011-2011-0000-00 22738124 REI 264572 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KIRWAN, JOHN R 2351 FERNRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001996587-2011-2011-0000-00 21324111 REI 254995 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KISSIAH, KENNETH R 1437 RENFROW LN CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002053733-2011-2011-0000-00 22740271 REI 275782 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KLAREN, MATTHEWS J 2718 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/6/2012                                   35.09                                                      5.48 40.57          
0002053733-2012-2012-0000-00 22740271 REI 276952 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KLAREN, MATTHEWS J 2718 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/8/2013                                   35.09                                                      3.72 38.81          
0002053733-2013-2013-0000-00 22740271 REI 278073 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KLAREN, MATTHEWS J 2718 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/7/2014                                   36.83                                                      2.06 38.89          
0002053733-2014-2014-0000-00 22740271 REI 279178 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KLAREN, MATTHEWS J 2718 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/6/2015                                   36.83                                                      0.23 37.06          
0002053704-2011-2011-0000-00 22740251 REI 275775 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KLEIN, GREGORY D 2400 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8857 1/6/2012                                   91.66                                                    14.33 105.99        
0002053704-2012-2012-0000-00 22740251 REI 276946 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KLEIN, GREGORY D 2400 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8857 1/8/2013                                   91.66                                                      9.71 101.37        
0002053704-2013-2013-0000-00 22740251 REI 278067 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KLEIN, GREGORY D 2400 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8857 1/7/2014                                   96.20                                                      5.39 101.59        
0002053704-2014-2014-0000-00 22740251 REI 279170 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KLEIN, GREGORY D 2400 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8857 1/6/2015                                 103.82                                                      0.64 104.46        
0001997023-2011-2011-0000-00 21327117 REI 275274 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KLEIN, MARIA D 9807 MCLENDON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-5508 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003452-2011-2011-0000-00 21519226 REI 258721 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KLOS, DAVID W 2506 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001933400-2011-2011-0000-00 19328209 REI 248773 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KLUTZ, ROBERT CALDWELL 10700 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 6/25/2012                                   81.89                                                    10.88 92.77          
0001933400-2012-2012-0000-00 19328209 REI 250166 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KLUTZ, ROBERT CALDWELL 10700 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   76.84                                                      8.14 84.98          
0001933400-2013-2013-0000-00 19328209 REI 251388 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KLUTZ, ROBERT CALDWELL 10700 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 10/13/2014                                   87.70                                                      1.56 89.26          
0001933400-2014-2014-0000-00 19328209 REI 252673 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KLUTZ, ROBERT CALDWELL 10700 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   80.64                                                      0.50 81.14          
0002053669-2011-2011-0000-00 22740220 REI 264642 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KNECHTEL, RICHARD A 2401 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   89.23                                                    13.95 103.18        
0002053669-2012-2012-0000-00 22740220 REI 266273 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KNECHTEL, RICHARD A 2401 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   88.33                                                      9.35 97.68          
0002053669-2013-2013-0000-00 22740220 REI 267303 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KNECHTEL, RICHARD A 2401 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   92.71                                                      5.19 97.90          
0001933255-2011-2011-0000-00 19327101 REI 274940 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KNICKERBOCKER, STEVEN H 344 N AMES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-5840 1/6/2012                                   48.10                                                      7.52 55.62          
0001933255-2012-2012-0000-00 19327101 REI 276502 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KNICKERBOCKER, STEVEN H 344 N AMES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-5840 1/8/2013                                   44.77                                                      4.74 49.51          
0001933255-2013-2013-0000-00 19327101 REI 277607 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KNICKERBOCKER, STEVEN H 344 N AMES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-5840 1/7/2014                                   46.99                                                      2.63 49.62          
0001992894-2011-2011-0000-00 21302418 REI 254477 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KNIGHT, EMMITT BRADLEY 356 TRAFALGAR PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.15                                                      0.80 5.95            
0001997146-2011-2011-0000-00 21327316 REI 275277 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KNIGHT, THOMAS J 403 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2001 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0002003204-2011-2011-0000-00 21517206 REI 258676 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KOBZAR, SVETLANA 3128 WINDING TRAIL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002049747-2011-2011-0000-00 22721322 REI 275684 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KOESTER, DAVID L 1000 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5750 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002056348-2011-2011-0000-00 22760138 REI 264894 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KOPASZ, DAVID A JR 4649 PERRY CT LEWISTON NY 14092 11-INF-012183 12195 1/6/2012                                 177.27                                                    27.71 204.98        
0002056348-2012-2012-0000-00 22760138 REI 266455 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KOPASZ, DAVID A JR 4649 PERRY CT LEWISTON NY 14092 1/8/2013                                 177.27                                                    18.77 196.04        
0002056348-2013-2013-0000-00 22760138 REI 267495 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KOPASZ, DAVID A JR 4649 PERRY CT LEWISTON NY 14092 1/7/2014                                 186.06                                                    10.42 196.48        
0002056348-2014-2014-0000-00 22760138 REI 268616 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KOPASZ, DAVID A JR 4649 PERRY CT LEWISTON NY 14092 1/6/2015                                 186.06                                                      1.15 187.21        
0002049804-2011-2011-0000-00 22721511 REI 264362 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KOSANOVICH, DAVID Z 406 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   28.44                                                      4.45 32.89          
0002049804-2012-2012-0000-00 22721511 REI 266139 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KOSANOVICH, DAVID Z 406 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   28.44                                                      3.01 31.45          
0002049804-2013-2013-0000-00 22721511 REI 267163 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KOSANOVICH, DAVID Z 406 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   29.84                                                      1.67 31.51          
0002049804-2014-2014-0000-00 22721511 REI 268271 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KOSANOVICH, DAVID Z 406 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   29.84                                                      0.18 30.02          
0001999125-2011-2011-0000-00 21338129 REI 255306 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KOSLICK, JOHN D 9203 TILLOT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001997062-2011-2011-0000-00 21327212 REI 255145 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KOVAR, RUSSELL J 715 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-000788 788 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0001996614-2011-2011-0000-00 21324131 REI 255004 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KOWALSKI, KATHRYN ANNE 913 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002054274-2011-2011-0000-00 22743393 REI 264727 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KRAUSS, WILLIAM S 803 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.75                                                      0.90 6.65            
0002054274-2012-2012-0000-00 22743393 REI 266344 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KRAUSS, WILLIAM S 803 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     5.75                                                      0.61 6.36            
0002054274-2013-2013-0000-00 22743393 REI 267376 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KRAUSS, WILLIAM S 803 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     6.04                                                      0.34 6.38            
0001997132-2011-2011-0000-00 21327304 REI 255158 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KREUTZER, DAVID S 312 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0001996639-2011-2011-0000-00 21324149 REI 275263 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KREWSON, ROBERT WAYNE 806 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-5561 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002001343-2011-2011-0000-00 21503230 REI 258610 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KSOR, HMI 1151 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28015 11-INF-016396 16411 1/9/2012                                   25.61                                                      3.99 29.60          
0002001343-2012-2012-0000-00 21503230 REI 260763 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KSOR, HMI 1151 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28015 1/8/2013                                   24.20                                                      2.56 26.76          
0002001343-2013-2013-0000-00 21503230 REI 261687 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KSOR, HMI 1151 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28015 1/7/2014                                   25.40                                                      1.42 26.82          
0002001343-2014-2014-0000-00 21503230 REI 262678 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KSOR, HMI 1151 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28015 1/6/2015                                   25.40                                                      0.16 25.56          
0002621334-2011-2011-0000-00 21503120 REI 258598 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KSOR, Y BEIN 1023 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2012                                     1.24                                                      0.19 1.43            
0001996671-2011-2011-0000-00 21324168 REI 255024 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KUEHNI, JOERG 1008 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0001997029-2011-2011-0000-00 21327120 REI 275275 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KUHR, ERNESTINE M 9814 MCLENDON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-5508 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0001996846-2011-2011-0000-00 21325312 REI 255089 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KURTZ, ALLISON E 9322 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.96                                                      1.09 8.05            
0002054544-2011-2011-0000-00 22746161 REI 275820 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KURTZ, KATHRYN M 407 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2517 1/6/2012                                   68.36                                                    10.68 79.04          
0002054544-2012-2012-0000-00 22746161 REI 276988 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KURTZ, KATHRYN M 407 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2517 1/8/2013                                   68.36                                                      7.24 75.60          
0002054544-2013-2013-0000-00 22746161 REI 278110 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KURTZ, KATHRYN M 407 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2517 1/7/2014                                   66.99                                                      3.75 70.74          
0002054544-2014-2014-0000-00 22746161 REI 279220 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 KURTZ, KATHRYN M 407 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2517 1/6/2015                                   66.99                                                      0.41 67.40          
0001992955-2011-2011-0000-00 21302631 REI 254480 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KWON, YOUNG A 9301 SARDIS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   33.28                                                      5.20 38.48          
0001992955-2012-2012-0000-00 21302631 REI 256090 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KWON, YOUNG A 9301 SARDIS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   32.07                                                      3.40 35.47          
0001992955-2013-2013-0000-00 21302631 REI 257138 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 KWON, YOUNG A 9301 SARDIS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   33.66                                                      1.89 35.55          
0002047637-2011-2011-0000-00 22706146 REI 264275 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAERA, VITO ANTONIO 1516 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   73.51                                                    11.49 85.00          
0002047637-2012-2012-0000-00 22706146 REI 266074 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAERA, VITO ANTONIO 1516 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   73.51                                                      7.78 81.29          
0002047637-2013-2013-0000-00 22706146 REI 267095 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAERA, VITO ANTONIO 1516 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   77.16                                                      4.32 81.48          
0002047637-2014-2014-0000-00 22706146 REI 268193 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAERA, VITO ANTONIO 1516 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   77.16                                                      0.48 77.64          
0001996603-2011-2011-0000-00 21324123 REI 255000 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAFLEUR, JOAN WILLIAMS 9235 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002053428-2011-2011-0000-00 22738222 REI 264593 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAMAY, WILLIAM L 1231 ARMADALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.23                                                      0.66 4.89            
0002047347-2011-2011-0000-00 22703552 REI 264210 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAMBROPOULOS, PANAGIOTIS A 108 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002047347-2012-2012-0000-00 22703552 REI 266011 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAMBROPOULOS, PANAGIOTIS A 108 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     1.21                                                      0.13 1.34            
0002047347-2013-2013-0000-00 22703552 REI 267025 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAMBROPOULOS, PANAGIOTIS A 108 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     1.27                                                      0.07 1.34            
0002047347-2014-2014-0000-00 22703552 REI 268119 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAMBROPOULOS, PANAGIOTIS A 108 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     1.27                                                      0.01 1.28            
0002053656-2011-2011-0000-00 22740210 REI 275759 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LAMM, BILLY RAY 2215 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6648 1/6/2012                                   40.24                                                      6.29 46.53          
0002053656-2012-2012-0000-00 22740210 REI 276931 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LAMM, BILLY RAY 2215 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6648 1/8/2013                                   40.24                                                      4.26 44.50          
0002053656-2013-2013-0000-00 22740210 REI 278051 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LAMM, BILLY RAY 2215 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6648 1/7/2014                                   42.23                                                      2.37 44.60          
0002053656-2014-2014-0000-00 22740210 REI 279153 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LAMM, BILLY RAY 2215 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6648 1/6/2015                                   42.23                                                      0.26 42.49          
0002049755-2011-2011-0000-00 22721404 REI 264344 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAMM, SUSAN P 530 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.33                                                      0.52 3.85            
0002049755-2012-2012-0000-00 22721404 REI 266125 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAMM, SUSAN P 530 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     3.03                                                      0.32 3.35            
0002049755-2013-2013-0000-00 22721404 REI 267148 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAMM, SUSAN P 530 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     3.18                                                      0.18 3.36            
0002049755-2014-2014-0000-00 22721404 REI 268254 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAMM, SUSAN P 530 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     3.18                                                      0.02 3.20            
0002003963-2011-2011-0000-00 21525160 REI 258818 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LANGILL, ANNA N. 2900 HOLCROFT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0001992774-2011-2011-0000-00 21302111 REI 254461 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LANGLEY, RONALD F 316 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   63.22                                                      9.88 73.10          
0001992774-2012-2012-0000-00 21302111 REI 256075 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LANGLEY, RONALD F 316 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   63.22                                                      6.69 69.91          
0001992774-2013-2013-0000-00 21302111 REI 257124 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LANGLEY, RONALD F 316 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   66.35                                                      3.72 70.07          
0001992774-2014-2014-0000-00 21302111 REI 258220 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LANGLEY, RONALD F 316 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   66.35                                                      0.41 66.76          
0002056714-2011-2011-0000-00 22764124 REI 264927 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LARSEN, FRANK I 1616 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   21.17                                                      3.31 24.48          
0002056714-2012-2012-0000-00 22764124 REI 266476 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LARSEN, FRANK I 1616 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   20.87                                                      2.21 23.08          
0002056714-2013-2013-0000-00 22764124 REI 267517 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LARSEN, FRANK I 1616 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   21.91                                                      1.23 23.14          
0002056714-2014-2014-0000-00 22764124 REI 268642 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LARSEN, FRANK I 1616 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   21.91                                                      0.14 22.05          
0002003909-2011-2011-0000-00 21525130 REI 258805 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LARSON, RHONDA 3017 OAKCROFT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002003381-2011-2011-0000-00 21519143 REI 258710 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LATTA, BARBARA 2614 BATHGATE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002047354-2011-2011-0000-00 22703557 REI 275661 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LAUDER, TIMOTHY B 123 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-9159 1/6/2012                                   24.20                                                      3.78 27.98          
0002047354-2012-2012-0000-00 22703557 REI 276884 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LAUDER, TIMOTHY B 123 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-9159 1/8/2013                                   24.20                                                      2.56 26.76          
0002047354-2013-2013-0000-00 22703557 REI 278003 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LAUDER, TIMOTHY B 123 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-9159 1/7/2014                                   25.40                                                      1.42 26.82          
0002047354-2014-2014-0000-00 22703557 REI 279103 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LAUDER, TIMOTHY B 123 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-9159 1/6/2015                                   25.40                                                      0.16 25.56          
0002056736-2011-2011-0000-00 22764142 REI 264931 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAUER, STEVEN A 1625 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   36.30                                                      5.67 41.97          



0002056736-2012-2012-0000-00 22764142 REI 266480 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAUER, STEVEN A 1625 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   36.00                                                      3.81 39.81          
0002056736-2013-2013-0000-00 22764142 REI 267521 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAUER, STEVEN A 1625 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   37.78                                                      2.12 39.90          
0002056736-2014-2014-0000-00 22764142 REI 268647 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAUER, STEVEN A 1625 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   37.78                                                      0.23 38.01          
0002053684-2011-2011-0000-00 22740234 REI 275767 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LAWING, KEVIN R 1701 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6683 1/6/2012                                   41.44                                                      6.48 47.92          
0002053684-2012-2012-0000-00 22740234 REI 276938 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LAWING, KEVIN R 1701 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6683 1/8/2013                                   41.44                                                      4.39 45.83          
0002053684-2013-2013-0000-00 22740234 REI 278059 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LAWING, KEVIN R 1701 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6683 1/7/2014                                   43.50                                                      2.44 45.94          
0002053684-2014-2014-0000-00 22740234 REI 279162 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LAWING, KEVIN R 1701 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6683 1/6/2015                                   43.50                                                      0.27 43.77          
0002056791-2011-2011-0000-00 22764185 REI 264954 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAWRENCE, JARED 1601 STEVENS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   17.85                                                      2.79 20.64          
0002056791-2012-2012-0000-00 22764185 REI 266504 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAWRENCE, JARED 1601 STEVENS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   17.85                                                      1.89 19.74          
0002056791-2013-2013-0000-00 22764185 REI 267546 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAWRENCE, JARED 1601 STEVENS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   18.73                                                      1.05 19.78          
0002056791-2014-2014-0000-00 22764185 REI 268674 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAWRENCE, JARED 1601 STEVENS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   18.73                                                      0.12 18.85          
0002049643-2011-2011-0000-00 22721204 REI 264322 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LAWS, HEATHER SPICER 924 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002047478-2011-2011-0000-00 22703644 REI 264258 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEAHY, MICHAEL S 404 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-001574 27628 1/6/2012                                   32.67                                                      5.11 37.78          
0002047478-2012-2012-0000-00 22703644 REI 266058 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEAHY, MICHAEL S 404 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   32.67                                                      3.46 36.13          
0002047478-2013-2013-0000-00 22703644 REI 267074 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEAHY, MICHAEL S 404 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   34.29                                                      1.92 36.21          
0002047478-2014-2014-0000-00 22703644 REI 268170 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEAHY, MICHAEL S 404 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   33.34                                                      0.21 33.55          
0002054885-2011-2011-0000-00 22749326 REI 264828 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEAK, TYRONE G 3006 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002047277-2011-2011-0000-00 22703442 REI 264189 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEE, HAYDEN M 239 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.14                                                      0.80 5.94            
0002047277-2012-2012-0000-00 22703442 REI 265991 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEE, HAYDEN M 239 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     5.14                                                      0.54 5.68            
0002047277-2013-2013-0000-00 22703442 REI 267005 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEE, HAYDEN M 239 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 4/21/2014                                     5.63                                                      0.24 5.87            
0002047277-2014-2014-0000-00 22703442 REI 268097 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEE, HAYDEN M 239 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     5.40                                                      0.03 5.43            
0002054925-2011-2011-0000-00 22749357 REI 264842 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEE, JANG YOUL 1327 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-018495 18510 1/6/2012                                   13.61                                                      2.13 15.74          
0002054925-2012-2012-0000-00 22749357 REI 266429 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEE, JANG YOUL 1327 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   13.61                                                      1.44 15.05          
0002054925-2013-2013-0000-00 22749357 REI 267465 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEE, JANG YOUL 1327 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   14.28                                                      0.80 15.08          
0002054874-2011-2011-0000-00 22749319 REI 264825 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEFKO, MICHAEL 1222 RIDGEBURY TERRANCE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0001999178-2011-2011-0000-00 21338170 REI 255313 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEGER, TODD D 234 BENTON WOODS DR CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.52                                                      0.24 1.76            
0002003448-2011-2011-0000-00 21519222 REI 258719 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEMON, VERNON O 2534 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002047275-2011-2011-0000-00 22703441 REI 264188 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEONARD, TY T 235 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.94                                                      0.62 4.56            
0002047275-2012-2012-0000-00 22703441 REI 265990 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEONARD, TY T 235 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     3.94                                                      0.42 4.36            
0002047275-2013-2013-0000-00 22703441 REI 267004 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEONARD, TY T 235 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     4.13                                                      0.23 4.36            
0002047275-2014-2014-0000-00 22703441 REI 268096 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEONARD, TY T 235 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     4.13                                                      0.03 4.16            
0002056517-2011-2011-0000-00 22761221 REI 275841 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LERNER, DAVID L 1812 GATEBROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0344 11-INF-016547 16562 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002053908-2011-2011-0000-00 22741178 REI 275794 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LESTER, LAWRENCE J 1335 SEA MIST CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6640 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002056777-2011-2011-0000-00 22764173 REI 275851 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LESTER, LEON 1424 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6834 1/6/2012                                   65.95                                                    10.31 76.26          
0002056777-2012-2012-0000-00 22764173 REI 277002 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LESTER, LEON 1424 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6834 1/8/2013                                   65.95                                                      6.98 72.93          
0002056777-2013-2013-0000-00 22764173 REI 278126 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LESTER, LEON 1424 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6834 1/7/2014                                   69.22                                                      3.88 73.10          
0002056777-2014-2014-0000-00 22764173 REI 279237 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LESTER, LEON 1424 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6834 1/6/2015                                   69.22                                                      0.43 69.65          
0002053460-2011-2011-0000-00 22739117 REI 264602 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEVESQUE, KEVIN 2501 CARRIAGE CROSSING DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002054512-2011-2011-0000-00 22746138 REI 264792 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER L 418 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   69.88                                                    10.92 80.80          
0002054512-2012-2012-0000-00 22746138 REI 266411 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER L 418 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   69.88                                                      7.40 77.28          
0002054512-2013-2013-0000-00 22746138 REI 267445 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER L 418 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   69.54                                                      3.90 73.44          
0002054512-2014-2014-0000-00 22746138 REI 268564 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER L 418 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   69.54                                                      0.43 69.97          
0002003430-2011-2011-0000-00 21519208 REI 258712 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LEZOTTE, LARRY W 2606 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002053708-2011-2011-0000-00 22740254 REI 275776 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LIBBEY, STEPHEN RICHARD 2338 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/6/2012                                   50.30                                                      7.86 58.16          
0002053708-2012-2012-0000-00 22740254 REI 276947 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LIBBEY, STEPHEN RICHARD 2338 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/8/2013                                   40.42                                                      4.28 44.70          
0002053708-2013-2013-0000-00 22740254 REI 278068 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LIBBEY, STEPHEN RICHARD 2338 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/9/2014                                   42.42                                                      2.37 44.79          
0002054907-2011-2011-0000-00 22749343 REI 264835 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LIDDLE, BARBARA H 1224 DRIFTWAY POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002053749-2011-2011-0000-00 22740281 REI 264659 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LIDE, THEODORE E III 2514 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   95.89                                                    14.99 110.88        
0002053749-2012-2012-0000-00 22740281 REI 266291 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LIDE, THEODORE E III 2514 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   95.89                                                    10.15 106.04        
0002053749-2013-2013-0000-00 22740281 REI 267323 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LIDE, THEODORE E III 2514 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 100.65                                                      5.64 106.29        
0002056692-2011-2011-0000-00 22764108 REI 264914 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LIN, ZHONGJIE 1609 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   12.70                                                      1.99 14.69          
0002056692-2012-2012-0000-00 22764108 REI 266461 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LIN, ZHONGJIE 1609 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 12-BER-001475 44409 1/8/2013                                   12.70                                                      1.34 14.04          
0002056692-2013-2013-0000-00 22764108 REI 267502 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LIN, ZHONGJIE 1609 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   13.34                                                      0.75 14.09          
0002053382-2011-2011-0000-00 22738166 REI 275745 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LIST, NELSON R 2322 WINEBERRY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-5896 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0001996686-2011-2011-0000-00 21324180 REI 255033 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LITSCHERT, LINDA 801 OLD PINE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     7.26                                                      1.13 8.39            
0002047508-2011-2011-0000-00 22703660 REI 264267 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LIU, YING 906 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   19.97                                                      3.12 23.09          
0002047508-2012-2012-0000-00 22703660 REI 266067 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LIU, YING 906 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.97                                                      2.11 22.08          
0002047508-2013-2013-0000-00 22703660 REI 267087 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LIU, YING 906 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.95                                                      1.17 22.12          
0002047508-2014-2014-0000-00 22703660 REI 268185 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LIU, YING 906 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   20.95                                                      0.13 21.08          
0002001651-2011-2011-0000-00 21504148 REI 275958 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LIVINGSTON, CONSTANCE L 733 SELMA BURKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5757 11-INF-016392 16407 1/9/2012                                     0.62                                                      0.10 0.72            
0002002456-2011-2011-0000-00 21512356 REI 258667 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LOCKER, STEPHEN M 8719 CASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002001662-2011-2011-0000-00 21504157 REI 258615 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LOCKETT, REBECCA 706 SELMA BURKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016394 16409 1/9/2012                                     0.93                                                      0.14 1.07            
0002053745-2011-2011-0000-00 22740279 REI 264657 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LOMAN, RANDALL W 2526 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   36.61                                                      5.72 42.33          
0002053745-2012-2012-0000-00 22740279 REI 266289 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LOMAN, RANDALL W 2526 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   36.61                                                      3.88 40.49          
0002053745-2013-2013-0000-00 22740279 REI 267321 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LOMAN, RANDALL W 2526 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   38.42                                                      2.15 40.57          
0002053745-2014-2014-0000-00 22740279 REI 268439 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LOMAN, RANDALL W 2526 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   38.42                                                      0.24 38.66          
0002049811-2011-2011-0000-00 22721515 REI 264364 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONDEREE, JAMES B 326 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   26.31                                                      4.11 30.42          
0002049811-2012-2012-0000-00 22721515 REI 266141 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONDEREE, JAMES B 326 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.05                                                      2.02 21.07          
0002049811-2013-2013-0000-00 22721515 REI 267165 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONDEREE, JAMES B 326 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.00                                                      1.12 21.12          
0002049811-2014-2014-0000-00 22721515 REI 268273 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONDEREE, JAMES B 326 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   20.00                                                      0.12 20.12          
0002049752-2011-2011-0000-00 22721401 REI 275686 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LONG, JEAN MOORE 901 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5751 1/6/2012                                     4.54                                                      0.71 5.25            
0002053647-2011-2011-0000-00 22740203 REI 264633 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONG, JOE RANDALL 2538 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   41.74                                                      6.52 48.26          
0002053647-2012-2012-0000-00 22740203 REI 266265 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONG, JOE RANDALL 2538 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   41.74                                                      4.42 46.16          
0002053647-2013-2013-0000-00 22740203 REI 267294 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONG, JOE RANDALL 2538 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   43.82                                                      2.46 46.28          
0002053647-2014-2014-0000-00 22740203 REI 268407 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONG, JOE RANDALL 2538 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   43.82                                                      0.27 44.09          
0002002102-2011-2011-0000-00 21510228 REI 258631 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONG, JONATHAN C 1844 DANNY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   16.64                                                      2.60 19.24          
0002002102-2012-2012-0000-00 21510228 REI 260771 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONG, JONATHAN C 1844 DANNY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.64                                                      1.76 18.40          
0002002102-2013-2013-0000-00 21510228 REI 261695 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONG, JONATHAN C 1844 DANNY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.46                                                      0.98 18.44          
0002002102-2014-2014-0000-00 21510228 REI 262686 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONG, JONATHAN C 1844 DANNY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.46                                                      0.11 17.57          
0002003090-2011-2011-0000-00 21517110 REI 258674 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LONG, SHERRY L 2925 WINDING TRAIL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002049664-2011-2011-0000-00 22721219 REI 275677 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 LOTZE, KENNETH I 636 SAGEMONT AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105-5885 1/6/2012                                     1.52                                                      0.24 1.76            
0002002383-2011-2011-0000-00 21512324 REI 258657 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LOVE, JOEL K 8720 CASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0001997025-2011-2011-0000-00 21327118 REI 255136 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LOVETT, ALAN S 9815 MCCLENDON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.03                                                      0.47 3.50            
0002621343-2011-2011-0000-00 21503129 REI 258602 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LUAL, MOSES PO BOX 2008 MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002002113-2011-2011-0000-00 21510235 REI 258634 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LUSCHER, BRIAN P 13231 SALVO DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0002002181-2011-2011-0000-00 21510277 REI 258639 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LUSTER-HARPER, SANDRA ANN 2121 PINEAPPLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002003940-2011-2011-0000-00 21525147 REI 258814 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LYAKHOV, VIKTOR 14601 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0001997158-2011-2011-0000-00 21327323 REI 255169 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 LYNCH, JOHN R JR 9732 LEESWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002003268-2011-2011-0000-00 21518122 REI 275326 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MACIAS, JAIME 2047 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-4009 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002054459-2011-2011-0000-00 22746105 REI 264771 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MACLAUGHLIN, CHARLES P III 1206 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 162.44                                                    25.39 187.83        
0002054459-2012-2012-0000-00 22746105 REI 266388 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MACLAUGHLIN, CHARLES P III 1206 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 162.44                                                    17.20 179.64        
0002054459-2013-2013-0000-00 22746105 REI 267421 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MACLAUGHLIN, CHARLES P III 1206 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 166.05                                                      9.30 175.35        
0002047226-2011-2011-0000-00 22703408 REI 264178 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAGEE, RONALD H 122 LINVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002047226-2012-2012-0000-00 22703408 REI 265981 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAGEE, RONALD H 122 LINVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     1.21                                                      0.13 1.34            
0002047226-2013-2013-0000-00 22703408 REI 266994 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAGEE, RONALD H 122 LINVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     1.27                                                      0.07 1.34            
0002047226-2014-2014-0000-00 22703408 REI 268084 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAGEE, RONALD H 122 LINVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     1.27                                                      0.01 1.28            
0002053543-2011-2011-0000-00 22739218 REI 264617 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAHONEY, MATTHEW J 1505 KIRKBRIDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002053446-2011-2011-0000-00 22739108 REI 264599 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAJESKI, RAYMOND R 1508 SCHUSTER CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-018469 18484 1/6/2012                                     6.96                                                      1.09 8.05            
0002054545-2011-2011-0000-00 22746162 REI 264801 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MALCOLM, LANE J 415 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   73.50                                                    11.49 84.99          
0002054545-2012-2012-0000-00 22746162 REI 266421 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MALCOLM, LANE J 415 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   73.50                                                      7.78 81.28          
0002054545-2013-2013-0000-00 22746162 REI 267457 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MALCOLM, LANE J 415 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   71.76                                                      4.02 75.78          
0002054545-2014-2014-0000-00 22746162 REI 268577 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MALCOLM, LANE J 415 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   71.76                                                      0.44 72.20          
0002053665-2011-2011-0000-00 22740218 REI 264640 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MALCOLM, RICHARD STEPHEN 2404 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   68.97                                                    10.78 79.75          
0002053665-2012-2012-0000-00 22740218 REI 266272 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MALCOLM, RICHARD STEPHEN 2404 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/16/2013                                   70.50                                                      7.39 77.89          
0002053665-2013-2013-0000-00 22740218 REI 267302 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MALCOLM, RICHARD STEPHEN 2404 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   72.39                                                      4.06 76.45          
0002053665-2014-2014-0000-00 22740218 REI 268416 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MALCOLM, RICHARD STEPHEN 2404 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   72.39                                                      0.45 72.84          
0002056372-2011-2011-0000-00 22761111 REI 264897 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANDEL, DAVID L 1619 THORNBLADE RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002054491-2011-2011-0000-00 22746125 REI 264783 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANGANELLO-PEARL, LYNDA 431 BIRKENHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-003870 5506 1/6/2012                                   68.37                                                    10.69 79.06          
0002054491-2012-2012-0000-00 22746125 REI 266402 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANGANELLO-PEARL, LYNDA 431 BIRKENHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   65.95                                                      6.98 72.93          
0002054491-2013-2013-0000-00 22746125 REI 267435 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANGANELLO-PEARL, LYNDA 431 BIRKENHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   69.21                                                      3.88 73.09          
0002054491-2014-2014-0000-00 22746125 REI 268554 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANGANELLO-PEARL, LYNDA 431 BIRKENHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   69.53                                                      0.43 69.96          
0002049865-2011-2011-0000-00 22721555 REI 264376 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANIS, TERRY D 1208 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   20.26                                                      3.17 23.43          
0002049865-2012-2012-0000-00 22721555 REI 266150 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANIS, TERRY D 1208 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.05                                                      2.02 21.07          
0002049865-2013-2013-0000-00 22721555 REI 267174 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANIS, TERRY D 1208 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.00                                                      1.12 21.12          
0002047283-2011-2011-0000-00 22703445 REI 264192 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANN, JOHN A 234 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002047283-2012-2012-0000-00 22703445 REI 265994 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANN, JOHN A 234 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     0.61                                                      0.06 0.67            
0002047283-2013-2013-0000-00 22703445 REI 267008 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANN, JOHN A 234 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     0.63                                                      0.04 0.67            



0002002106-2011-2011-0000-00 21510231 REI 258632 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANNING, CHARLES DERRICK 8813 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   16.63                                                      2.60 19.23          
0002002106-2012-2012-0000-00 21510231 REI 260772 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANNING, CHARLES DERRICK 8813 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.63                                                      1.76 18.39          
0002002106-2013-2013-0000-00 21510231 REI 261696 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANNING, CHARLES DERRICK 8813 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.46                                                      0.98 18.44          
0002002106-2014-2014-0000-00 21510231 REI 262688 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANNING, CHARLES DERRICK 8813 HADCO LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.46                                                      0.11 17.57          
0001996843-2011-2011-0000-00 21325310 REI 255087 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MANOHARAN, RANJANA ESTHER 9334 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.32                                                      0.52 3.84            
0002055017-2011-2011-0000-00 22750145 REI 264857 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAPLES, DANIELL W 3526  CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   12.40                                                      1.94 14.34          
0002055017-2012-2012-0000-00 22750145 REI 266436 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAPLES, DANIELL W 3526  CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   11.50                                                      1.22 12.72          
0002055017-2013-2013-0000-00 22750145 REI 267472 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAPLES, DANIELL W 3526  CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   12.07                                                      0.68 12.75          
0002055017-2014-2014-0000-00 22750145 REI 268591 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAPLES, DANIELL W 3526  CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   12.07                                                      0.07 12.14          
0001996592-2011-2011-0000-00 21324114 REI 254997 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARCHANT, JASMINE C. 9108 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002054558-2011-2011-0000-00 22746170 REI 264806 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARINO, BAPTISTE S PO BOX 1707 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012                                 121.91                                                    19.05 140.96        
0002054558-2012-2012-0000-00 22746170 REI 266426 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARINO, BAPTISTE S PO BOX 1707 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013                                 117.67                                                    12.46 130.13        
0002054558-2013-2013-0000-00 22746170 REI 267462 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARINO, BAPTISTE S PO BOX 1707 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014                                 119.38                                                      6.69 126.07        
0002054558-2014-2014-0000-00 22746170 REI 268582 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARINO, BAPTISTE S PO BOX 1707 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015                                 119.38                                                      0.74 120.12        
0002052405-2011-2011-0000-00 22732131 REI 264532 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARKIEWITZ, ROBERT M 308 QUILL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-000945 945 1/6/2012                                 126.45                                                    19.76 146.21        
0002052405-2012-2012-0000-00 22732131 REI 266246 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARKIEWITZ, ROBERT M 308 QUILL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 121.31                                                    12.85 134.16        
0002052405-2013-2013-0000-00 22732131 REI 267275 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARKIEWITZ, ROBERT M 308 QUILL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 127.32                                                      7.13 134.45        
0002052405-2014-2014-0000-00 22732131 REI 268388 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARKIEWITZ, ROBERT M 308 QUILL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 127.32                                                      0.78 128.10        
0002053310-2011-2011-0000-00 22738114 REI 264567 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARSHALL, DANIEL R 1420 SHADY KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002047367-2011-2011-0000-00 22703568 REI 264217 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARSHALL, THOMAS H 301 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   13.91                                                      2.17 16.08          
0002047367-2012-2012-0000-00 22703568 REI 266018 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARSHALL, THOMAS H 301 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   13.91                                                      1.47 15.38          
0002047367-2013-2013-0000-00 22703568 REI 267033 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARSHALL, THOMAS H 301 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/26/2014                                   15.67                                                      0.77 16.44          
0002047367-2014-2014-0000-00 22703568 REI 268127 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARSHALL, THOMAS H 301 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   14.92                                                      0.09 15.01          
0002053496-2011-2011-0000-00 22739144 REI 264608 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARTIN, ALAN J 2620 WILLOWDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002049639-2011-2011-0000-00 22721202 REI 264321 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARTIN, HENRY H 908 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002056723-2011-2011-0000-00 22764132 REI 275847 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MARTIN, KENNETH C 1605 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/6/2012                                   16.64                                                      2.60 19.24          
0002056723-2012-2012-0000-00 22764132 REI 276997 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MARTIN, KENNETH C 1605 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/8/2013                                   16.64                                                      1.76 18.40          
0002056723-2013-2013-0000-00 22764132 REI 278121 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MARTIN, KENNETH C 1605 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/7/2014                                   17.46                                                      0.98 18.44          
0002056723-2014-2014-0000-00 22764132 REI 279231 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MARTIN, KENNETH C 1605 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/6/2015                                   17.46                                                      0.11 17.57          
0002053727-2011-2011-0000-00 22740267 REI 264655 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARTINEAU, GEOFFREY L 2800 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   76.84                                                    12.01 88.85          
0002053727-2012-2012-0000-00 22740267 REI 266286 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARTINEAU, GEOFFREY L 2800 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   76.84                                                      8.14 84.98          
0002053727-2013-2013-0000-00 22740267 REI 267317 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARTINEAU, GEOFFREY L 2800 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   80.65                                                      4.52 85.17          
0002053727-2014-2014-0000-00 22740267 REI 268434 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MARTINEAU, GEOFFREY L 2800 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   80.65                                                      0.50 81.15          
0002052224-2011-2011-0000-00 22731220 REI 275717 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MASKE, KATHERINE D 1536 ENGLISH KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8845 1/6/2012                                     5.44                                                      0.85 6.29            
0001998192-2011-2011-0000-00 21334138 REI 255272 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MASON, KEITH F 9549 HUNTING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002049728-2011-2011-0000-00 22721307 REI 264336 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MASSEY, GABOR 1015 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002003519-2011-2011-0000-00 21519512 REI 275330 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MASTERS, WILLIAM R III 2601 BATHGATE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2348 1/31/2012                                   14.41                                                      2.20 16.61          
0002003519-2012-2012-0000-00 21519512 REI 276719 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MASTERS, WILLIAM R III 2601 BATHGATE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2348 1/8/2013                                   10.58                                                      1.12 11.70          
0002003519-2013-2013-0000-00 21519512 REI 277834 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MASTERS, WILLIAM R III 2601 BATHGATE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2348 1/7/2014                                   11.11                                                      0.62 11.73          
0002003519-2014-2014-0000-00 21519512 REI 278928 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MASTERS, WILLIAM R III 2601 BATHGATE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2348 1/6/2015                                   11.11                                                      0.07 11.18          
0002052381-2011-2011-0000-00 22732113 REI 264528 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MATTACHINI, JOHN N 416 SABOT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016382 16397 1/6/2012                                     3.03                                                      0.47 3.50            
0002047469-2011-2011-0000-00 22703638 REI 264253 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MATTAPALLIL, THOMAS J 500 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   15.73                                                      2.46 18.19          
0002047469-2012-2012-0000-00 22703638 REI 266053 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MATTAPALLIL, THOMAS J 500 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   15.73                                                      1.67 17.40          
0002047469-2013-2013-0000-00 22703638 REI 267069 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MATTAPALLIL, THOMAS J 500 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   16.51                                                      0.93 17.44          
0002047469-2014-2014-0000-00 22703638 REI 268164 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MATTAPALLIL, THOMAS J 500 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   16.51                                                      0.10 16.61          
0002002145-2011-2011-0000-00 21510257 REI 258636 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MATTHEWS, ANTHONY M 13316 SALVO DR CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001997044-2011-2011-0000-00 21327130 REI 255141 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MATTHEWS, CLEMENTINE H 9800 CHANEY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   11.80                                                      1.84 13.64          
0002049644-2011-2011-0000-00 22721205 REI 264323 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MATYS, JAMES M 930 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002049800-2011-2011-0000-00 22721508 REI 264359 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAUNEY, JASON C 424 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016545 16560 1/6/2012                                   19.36                                                      3.03 22.39          
0002049800-2012-2012-0000-00 22721508 REI 266136 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAUNEY, JASON C 424 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.36                                                      2.05 21.41          
0002049800-2013-2013-0000-00 22721508 REI 267160 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAUNEY, JASON C 424 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.32                                                      1.14 21.46          
0002049800-2014-2014-0000-00 22721508 REI 268268 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAUNEY, JASON C 424 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   20.32                                                      0.13 20.45          
0002047626-2011-2011-0000-00 22706142 REI 280406 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MAY, DAVID P PSC 833 BOX 22 FPO AE 09624 1/6/2012                                   32.67                                                      5.11 37.78          
0002047626-2012-2012-0000-00 22706142 REI 280467 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MAY, DAVID P PSC 833 BOX 22 FPO AE 09624 1/8/2013                                   26.02                                                      2.76 28.78          
0002047626-2013-2013-0000-00 22706142 REI 280516 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MAY, DAVID P PSC 833 BOX 22 FPO AE 09624 1/7/2014                                   27.30                                                      1.53 28.83          
0002047626-2014-2014-0000-00 22706142 REI 280566 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MAY, DAVID P PSC 833 BOX 22 FPO AE 09624 1/6/2015                                   27.30                                                      0.17 27.47          
0001992817-2011-2011-0000-00 21302146 REI 254469 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAY, LARRY E 300 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 108.00                                                    16.88 124.88        
0001992817-2012-2012-0000-00 21302146 REI 256080 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAY, LARRY E 300 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 108.00                                                    11.44 119.44        
0001992817-2013-2013-0000-00 21302146 REI 257129 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAY, LARRY E 300 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 113.35                                                      6.35 119.70        
0001992817-2014-2014-0000-00 21302146 REI 258225 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAY, LARRY E 300 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 113.35                                                      0.70 114.05        
0002056753-2011-2011-0000-00 22764155 REI 264941 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAY, R RAYMOND 1526 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   13.62                                                      2.13 15.75          
0002056753-2012-2012-0000-00 22764155 REI 266490 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAY, R RAYMOND 1526 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   13.62                                                      1.44 15.06          
0002056753-2013-2013-0000-00 22764155 REI 267532 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAY, R RAYMOND 1526 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   14.29                                                      0.80 15.09          
0002056753-2014-2014-0000-00 22764155 REI 268657 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAY, R RAYMOND 1526 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   14.29                                                      0.09 14.38          
0002003968-2011-2011-0000-00 21525163 REI 258820 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MAYR, ARTHUR R III 14518 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.44                                                      0.85 6.29            
0002003390-2011-2011-0000-00 21519150 REI 275327 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MCBRIDE, JOHN W 2718 BATHGATE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2344 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002053774-2011-2011-0000-00 22740310 REI 264666 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCCANN, ROBERT T 2725 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   49.91                                                      7.80 57.71          
0002053774-2012-2012-0000-00 22740310 REI 266297 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCCANN, ROBERT T 2725 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   46.89                                                      4.97 51.86          
0002053774-2013-2013-0000-00 22740310 REI 267330 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCCANN, ROBERT T 2725 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   49.21                                                      2.76 51.97          
0002054486-2011-2011-0000-00 22746121 REI 264779 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCCARTHY, JAMES 920 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 101.64                                                    15.89 117.53        
0002054486-2012-2012-0000-00 22746121 REI 266398 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCCARTHY, JAMES 920 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 101.64                                                    10.76 112.40        
0002054486-2013-2013-0000-00 22746121 REI 267431 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCCARTHY, JAMES 920 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 102.24                                                      5.73 107.97        
0002054486-2014-2014-0000-00 22746121 REI 268550 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCCARTHY, JAMES 920 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 102.24                                                      0.63 102.87        
0002003113-2011-2011-0000-00 21517128 REI 275315 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MCCARTHY, JOHN E JR 3201 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3037 1/6/2012                                   56.27                                                      8.80 65.07          
0002003113-2012-2012-0000-00 21517128 REI 276712 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MCCARTHY, JOHN E JR 3201 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3037 1/8/2013                                   56.27                                                      5.96 62.23          
0002003113-2013-2013-0000-00 21517128 REI 277827 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MCCARTHY, JOHN E JR 3201 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3037 1/7/2014                                   59.05                                                      3.31 62.36          
0002003113-2014-2014-0000-00 21517128 REI 278921 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MCCARTHY, JOHN E JR 3201 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3037 1/6/2015                                   59.05                                                      0.36 59.41          
0002054159-2011-2011-0000-00 22743219 REI 264709 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCCLAIN, RICHARD MICHAEL 206 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002003539-2011-2011-0000-00 21520102 REI 258735 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCCLUSKEY, JOHN C 2301 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   23.59                                                      3.69 27.28          
0002003539-2012-2012-0000-00 21520102 REI 260820 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCCLUSKEY, JOHN C 2301 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.75                                                      1.99 20.74          
0002003539-2013-2013-0000-00 21520102 REI 261751 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCCLUSKEY, JOHN C 2301 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   19.68                                                      1.10 20.78          
0002003539-2014-2014-0000-00 21520102 REI 262750 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCCLUSKEY, JOHN C 2301 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   19.68                                                      0.12 19.80          
0001996632-2011-2011-0000-00 21324145 REI 275262 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MCGRAW, TODD R 906 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-5525 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002053799-2011-2011-0000-00 22741103 REI 264677 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCGUIRE, FRANCIS J 1005 CHARCOAL RIDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002053594-2011-2011-0000-00 22739253 REI 264623 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCHARG, PAUL L 1426 ASHSTEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002052240-2011-2011-0000-00 22731228 REI 264521 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCINNIS, DONALD A 3461 GRIBBLE RD INDIAN TRAIL NC 28104 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002053725-2011-2011-0000-00 22740266 REI 264654 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCKELLOP, MICHAEL A 2808 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   39.62                                                      6.19 45.81          
0002053725-2012-2012-0000-00 22740266 REI 266285 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCKELLOP, MICHAEL A 2808 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   39.62                                                      4.20 43.82          
0002053725-2013-2013-0000-00 22740266 REI 267316 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCKELLOP, MICHAEL A 2808 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   41.59                                                      2.33 43.92          
0002053725-2014-2014-0000-00 22740266 REI 268433 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCKELLOP, MICHAEL A 2808 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   41.59                                                      0.26 41.85          
0002055123-2011-2011-0000-00 22750246 REI 264865 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCKINLEY, JAMES E 1308 OLD POND LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0001996665-2011-2011-0000-00 21324164 REI 255021 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCKINNON, CATHY L 1019 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001992951-2011-2011-0000-00 21302630 REI 254479 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCLEARY, JOY 1314 PINECREST AV CHARLOTTE NC 28205 11-INF-027310 27329 1/6/2012                                   96.80                                                    15.13 111.93        
0001992951-2012-2012-0000-00 21302630 REI 256089 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCLEARY, JOY 1314 PINECREST AV CHARLOTTE NC 28205 1/8/2013                                   96.50                                                    10.22 106.72        
0001992951-2013-2013-0000-00 21302630 REI 257137 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCLEARY, JOY 1314 PINECREST AV CHARLOTTE NC 28205 1/7/2014                                 101.28                                                      5.67 106.95        
0001992951-2014-2014-0000-00 21302630 REI 258234 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCLEARY, JOY 1314 PINECREST AV CHARLOTTE NC 28205 1/6/2015                                 101.28                                                      0.62 101.90        
0002047358-2011-2011-0000-00 22703561 REI 264213 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCLENDON, BYRON E 207 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     9.07                                                      1.42 10.49          
0002047358-2012-2012-0000-00 22703561 REI 266014 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCLENDON, BYRON E 207 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     8.17                                                      0.87 9.04            
0002047358-2013-2013-0000-00 22703561 REI 267029 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCLENDON, BYRON E 207 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     8.57                                                      0.48 9.05            
0002047358-2014-2014-0000-00 22703561 REI 268123 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCLENDON, BYRON E 207 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     8.57                                                      0.05 8.62            
0001933144-2011-2011-0000-00 19325127 REI 248763 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCMANUS, GEORGE JUHAN JR PO BOX 1918 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012                                   71.39                                                    11.16 82.55          
0001933144-2012-2012-0000-00 19325127 REI 250156 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCMANUS, GEORGE JUHAN JR PO BOX 1918 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013                                   67.76                                                      7.18 74.94          
0001933144-2013-2013-0000-00 19325127 REI 251376 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCMANUS, GEORGE JUHAN JR PO BOX 1918 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014                                   71.12                                                      3.98 75.10          
0001933144-2014-2014-0000-00 19325127 REI 252659 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCMANUS, GEORGE JUHAN JR PO BOX 1918 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015                                   71.12                                                      0.44 71.56          
0002003112-2011-2011-0000-00 21517127 REI 275314 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MCMILLAN, DANIEL A 3149 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/6/2012                                   22.38                                                      3.50 25.88          
0002003112-2012-2012-0000-00 21517127 REI 276711 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MCMILLAN, DANIEL A 3149 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/8/2013                                   22.08                                                      2.34 24.42          
0002003112-2013-2013-0000-00 21517127 REI 277826 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MCMILLAN, DANIEL A 3149 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/7/2014                                   23.17                                                      1.30 24.47          
0002003112-2014-2014-0000-00 21517127 REI 278920 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MCMILLAN, DANIEL A 3149 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/6/2015                                   23.17                                                      0.14 23.31          
0001996841-2011-2011-0000-00 21325308 REI 255085 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCMURRAY, JAMES 9346 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-029387 29407 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002053328-2011-2011-0000-00 22738125 REI 264573 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCNEELY, GRANT T 2359 FERNRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002054535-2011-2011-0000-00 22746156 REI 264798 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCPHATTER, WILLARD D 432 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-027600 27619 1/6/2012                                 108.60                                                    16.97 125.57        
0002054535-2012-2012-0000-00 22746156 REI 266418 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCPHATTER, WILLARD D 432 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 108.60                                                    11.50 120.10        
0002054535-2013-2013-0000-00 22746156 REI 267453 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCPHATTER, WILLARD D 432 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 109.53                                                      6.14 115.67        
0002054535-2014-2014-0000-00 22746156 REI 268573 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MCPHATTER, WILLARD D 432 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 109.53                                                      0.68 110.21        
0002003296-2011-2011-0000-00 21518211 REI 258699 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MEDLIN, LULA HARGETT 2024 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   22.54                                                      3.52 26.06          
0002003296-2012-2012-0000-00 21518211 REI 260799 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MEDLIN, LULA HARGETT 2024 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/19/2013                                   20.51                                                      2.05 22.56          
0002003296-2013-2013-0000-00 21518211 REI 261725 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MEDLIN, LULA HARGETT 2024 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.95                                                      1.17 22.12          



0002054880-2011-2011-0000-00 22749322 REI 275829 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MELTON, CHRISTOPHER LEE 1206 RIDGEBURY TER MATTHEWS NC 28105-8800 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002002352-2011-2011-0000-00 21512312 REI 258651 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MEMITA, ALISON J 2511 LION HEART LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002003970-2011-2011-0000-00 21525165 REI 258821 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MEREDITH, DAVID L 14506 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002055034-2011-2011-0000-00 22750158 REI 264861 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MERRITT, JANE C 3330 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0002047395-2011-2011-0000-00 22703601 REI 264224 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 METHNER, MARK 314 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   21.78                                                      3.40 25.18          
0002047395-2012-2012-0000-00 22703601 REI 266024 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 METHNER, MARK 314 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   21.78                                                      2.31 24.09          
0002047395-2013-2013-0000-00 22703601 REI 267039 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 METHNER, MARK 314 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   22.86                                                      1.28 24.14          
0002047395-2014-2014-0000-00 22703601 REI 268133 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 METHNER, MARK 314 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   22.86                                                      0.14 23.00          
0002053815-2011-2011-0000-00 22741115 REI 264680 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MEYER, JANE W 6625 PENSFORD LN CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/6/2012                                     2.11                                                      0.33 2.44            
0002047488-2011-2011-0000-00 22703650 REI 264261 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MEYERSON, STUART M 341 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   38.12                                                      5.96 44.08          
0002047488-2012-2012-0000-00 22703650 REI 266061 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MEYERSON, STUART M 341 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   38.12                                                      4.04 42.16          
0002047488-2013-2013-0000-00 22703650 REI 267079 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MEYERSON, STUART M 341 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   40.01                                                      2.24 42.25          
0002047488-2014-2014-0000-00 22703650 REI 268175 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MEYERSON, STUART M 341 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   40.01                                                      0.25 40.26          
0002056764-2011-2011-0000-00 22764162 REI 264945 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MICIC, MELJKO 1617 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   15.12                                                      2.36 17.48          
0002056764-2012-2012-0000-00 22764162 REI 266494 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MICIC, MELJKO 1617 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   15.43                                                      1.63 17.06          
0002056764-2013-2013-0000-00 22764162 REI 267536 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MICIC, MELJKO 1617 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   15.87                                                      0.89 16.76          
0002053696-2011-2011-0000-00 22740244 REI 264646 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MILES, WILLIAM S 1831 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   39.93                                                      6.24 46.17          
0002053696-2012-2012-0000-00 22740244 REI 266278 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MILES, WILLIAM S 1831 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   39.93                                                      4.23 44.16          
0002053696-2013-2013-0000-00 22740244 REI 267308 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MILES, WILLIAM S 1831 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   41.91                                                      2.35 44.26          
0002053696-2014-2014-0000-00 22740244 REI 268424 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MILES, WILLIAM S 1831 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   41.91                                                      0.26 42.17          
0002053655-2011-2011-0000-00 22740209 REI 264637 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MILLE, DANIEL J 2207 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   39.93                                                      6.24 46.17          
0002053655-2012-2012-0000-00 22740209 REI 266269 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MILLE, DANIEL J 2207 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   39.93                                                      4.23 44.16          
0002053655-2013-2013-0000-00 22740209 REI 267298 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MILLE, DANIEL J 2207 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   41.91                                                      2.35 44.26          
0002003673-2011-2011-0000-00 21520413 REI 258758 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MILLER, DIANA J 13725 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.44                                                      0.85 6.29            
0002003905-2011-2011-0000-00 21525128 REI 258803 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MILLER, RICKY D 14323 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002003933-2011-2011-0000-00 21525144 REI 258812 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MILLER, SANDRA L 14417 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.03                                                      0.47 3.50            
0002053624-2011-2011-0000-00 22739275 REI 264626 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MILLS, MICHAEL D 2512 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.23                                                      0.66 4.89            
0002002476-2011-2011-0000-00 21512364 REI 258670 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MILUTIN, RUDOLPH L III 9001 CRUSADERS CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-003777 3787 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002001826-2011-2011-0000-00 21506432 REI 258629 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MOBOMBO, BONONO 3103 RAINBOW RIDGE MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016403 16418 1/9/2012                                     1.24                                                      0.19 1.43            
0002056330-2013-2013-0000-00 22760120 REI 267491 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MOLINARI, KEVIN GERALD 2523 HAMLET CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 109.54                                                      6.14 115.68        
0002056330-2014-2014-0000-00 22760120 REI 268610 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MOLINARI, KEVIN GERALD 2523 HAMLET CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 109.54                                                      0.68 110.22        
0002003470-2011-2011-0000-00 21519238 REI 258726 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MONETTE, JAMES A 2508 FITZPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002056562-2011-2011-0000-00 22761248 REI 264907 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MONTEITH, ANDREW A 1503 MOONSTONE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0002056768-2011-2011-0000-00 22764165 REI 264947 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MOONEY, GEORGE F 1614 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     8.17                                                      1.28 9.45            
0002056768-2012-2012-0000-00 22764165 REI 266497 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MOONEY, GEORGE F 1614 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     8.17                                                      0.87 9.04            
0002056768-2013-2013-0000-00 22764165 REI 267539 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MOONEY, GEORGE F 1614 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     8.57                                                      0.48 9.05            
0002056768-2014-2014-0000-00 22764165 REI 268665 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MOONEY, GEORGE F 1614 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     8.57                                                      0.05 8.62            
0001996654-2011-2011-0000-00 21324158 REI 255017 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MOORE, ALICE P 5124 WESTWIND WAY ANDERSON SC 29626 11-INF-002586 2591 1/6/2012                                     8.16                                                      1.28 9.44            
0002049753-2011-2011-0000-00 22721402 REI 275687 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MOORE, EDWIN L 911 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5751 1/6/2012                                     5.75                                                      0.90 6.65            
0002054453-2011-2011-0000-00 22746101 REI 275809 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MOORE, JAMES DOUGLAS 1230 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2500 1/6/2012                                   19.66                                                      3.07 22.73          
0002054453-2012-2012-0000-00 22746101 REI 276977 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MOORE, JAMES DOUGLAS 1230 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2500 1/8/2013                                   19.66                                                      2.08 21.74          
0002054453-2013-2013-0000-00 22746101 REI 278100 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MOORE, JAMES DOUGLAS 1230 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2500 1/7/2014                                   15.88                                                      0.89 16.77          
0002054453-2014-2014-0000-00 22746101 REI 279209 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MOORE, JAMES DOUGLAS 1230 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2500 1/6/2015                                   15.88                                                      0.10 15.98          
0002056383-2011-2011-0000-00 22761118 REI 275837 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MOORE, JEANNE A 1725 WALNUT CREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0317 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002054737-2011-2011-0000-00 22748118 REI 264813 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MOORE, JOHN F 637 STRATFORD WOODS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     8.47                                                      1.32 9.79            
0001999436-2011-2011-0000-00 21342106 REI 275290 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MOORE, WAYNE A 9421 BIDEFORD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6563 1/17/2012                                     6.18                                                      0.96 7.14            
0002053763-2011-2011-0000-00 22740302 REI 275785 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MOOSE, BRITTAIN LEE 2527 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8849 1/6/2012                                   35.09                                                      5.48 40.57          
0002053763-2012-2012-0000-00 22740302 REI 276955 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MOOSE, BRITTAIN LEE 2527 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8849 1/8/2013                                   35.09                                                      3.72 38.81          
0002053763-2013-2013-0000-00 22740302 REI 278076 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MOOSE, BRITTAIN LEE 2527 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8849 1/7/2014                                   36.83                                                      2.06 38.89          
0002053763-2014-2014-0000-00 22740302 REI 279182 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MOOSE, BRITTAIN LEE 2527 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8849 1/6/2015                                   36.83                                                      0.23 37.06          
0002054040-2011-2011-0000-00 22743124 REI 264703 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORAIS, MANUEL M 227 WAINSLEY PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0002054040-2012-2012-0000-00 22743124 REI 266316 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORAIS, MANUEL M 227 WAINSLEY PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     2.72                                                      0.29 3.01            
0002054040-2013-2013-0000-00 22743124 REI 267349 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORAIS, MANUEL M 227 WAINSLEY PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     2.86                                                      0.16 3.02            
0002054040-2014-2014-0000-00 22743124 REI 268465 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORAIS, MANUEL M 227 WAINSLEY PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     2.86                                                      0.02 2.88            
0002003084-2011-2011-0000-00 21517106 REI 275307 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MORALES, ERNEST ALEJANDRO 2849 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4051 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0001996674-2011-2011-0000-00 21324171 REI 255026 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORAN, BRIAN P 926 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002053313-2011-2011-0000-00 22738116 REI 264569 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORELAND, STEVEN E 1400 SHADY KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002054781-2011-2011-0000-00 22749107 REI 264820 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORGAN, DAVID LEWIS JR 1105 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002003922-2011-2011-0000-00 21525137 REI 258809 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORGAN, FAMILY TRUST 3038 OAKCROFT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002054470-2011-2011-0000-00 22746114 REI 264776 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORGAN, JAY R 1020 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 144.90                                                    22.65 167.55        
0002054470-2012-2012-0000-00 22746114 REI 266393 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORGAN, JAY R 1020 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 144.90                                                    15.34 160.24        
0002054470-2013-2013-0000-00 22746114 REI 267426 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORGAN, JAY R 1020 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 147.63                                                      8.27 155.90        
0002054470-2014-2014-0000-00 22746114 REI 268546 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORGAN, JAY R 1020 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 147.63                                                      0.91 148.54        
0002051808-2011-2011-0000-00 22729260 REI 264470 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORRIS, BRIAN P 2703 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/6/2012                                     8.16                                                      1.28 9.44            
0002051808-2012-2012-0000-00 22729260 REI 266203 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORRIS, BRIAN P 2703 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/8/2013                                     6.65                                                      0.70 7.35            
0002051808-2013-2013-0000-00 22729260 REI 267230 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORRIS, BRIAN P 2703 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/7/2014                                     6.98                                                      0.39 7.37            
0002051808-2014-2014-0000-00 22729260 REI 268341 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORRIS, BRIAN P 2703 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/6/2015                                     6.98                                                      0.04 7.02            
0002047370-2011-2011-0000-00 22703570 REI 264218 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORRIS, LUCINDA E 224 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   14.22                                                      2.22 16.44          
0002047370-2012-2012-0000-00 22703570 REI 266019 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORRIS, LUCINDA E 224 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   14.22                                                      1.51 15.73          
0002047370-2013-2013-0000-00 22703570 REI 267034 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORRIS, LUCINDA E 224 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   14.60                                                      0.82 15.42          
0002047370-2014-2014-0000-00 22703570 REI 268128 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORRIS, LUCINDA E 224 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   14.60                                                      0.09 14.69          
0002053751-2011-2011-0000-00 22740283 REI 275784 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MORRIS, STEVEN W 2539 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2487 1/6/2012                                   42.65                                                      6.67 49.32          
0002053751-2012-2012-0000-00 22740283 REI 276954 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MORRIS, STEVEN W 2539 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2487 1/8/2013                                   42.95                                                      4.55 47.50          
0002053751-2013-2013-0000-00 22740283 REI 278075 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MORRIS, STEVEN W 2539 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2487 1/7/2014                                   45.08                                                      2.53 47.61          
0002004010-2011-2011-0000-00 21525408 REI 258826 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MORRISON, GROFF D 14427 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002053640-2011-2011-0000-00 22740108 REI 275756 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MORTON, JOHN W 1808 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/6/2012                                   44.46                                                      6.95 51.41          
0002053640-2012-2012-0000-00 22740108 REI 276928 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MORTON, JOHN W 1808 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/8/2013                                   43.86                                                      4.64 48.50          
0002053640-2013-2013-0000-00 22740108 REI 278048 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MORTON, JOHN W 1808 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/7/2014                                   46.03                                                      2.58 48.61          
0002053640-2014-2014-0000-00 22740108 REI 279150 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 MORTON, JOHN W 1808 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/6/2015                                   46.03                                                      0.28 46.31          
0001996661-2011-2011-0000-00 21324161 REI 255019 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MOYLE, JOHN 935 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0001933302-2011-2011-0000-00 19327130 REI 248767 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MULARSKI, ERIC 333 N. FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-001206 1206 1/6/2012                                   41.44                                                      6.48 47.92          
0001933302-2012-2012-0000-00 19327130 REI 250159 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MULARSKI, ERIC 333 N. FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   38.11                                                      4.04 42.15          
0001933302-2013-2013-0000-00 19327130 REI 251381 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MULARSKI, ERIC 333 N. FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   40.01                                                      2.24 42.25          
0001933302-2014-2014-0000-00 19327130 REI 252666 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MULARSKI, ERIC 333 N. FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   40.01                                                      0.25 40.26          
0002003471-2011-2011-0000-00 21519239 REI 258727 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MULARSKI, JOHN 2500 FITZPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   12.41                                                      1.94 14.35          
0002053486-2011-2011-0000-00 22739136 REI 264605 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MULL, BRADLEY T 2615 WHISPER RIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002049650-2011-2011-0000-00 22721210 REI 264328 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MULLINS, DAYLE E 1032 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002003892-2011-2011-0000-00 21525120 REI 258799 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MUNSON, ROBERT B 3013 STONEHEDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002054742-2011-2011-0000-00 22748122 REI 264815 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MURPHY, WILLIAM M 717 STRATFORD WOODS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002047319-2011-2011-0000-00 22703529 REI 264198 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MURRAY, HARRY P III 316 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.03                                                      0.47 3.50            
0002047319-2012-2012-0000-00 22703529 REI 265999 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MURRAY, HARRY P III 316 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     3.02                                                      0.32 3.34            
0002047319-2013-2013-0000-00 22703529 REI 267013 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MURRAY, HARRY P III 316 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     3.17                                                      0.18 3.35            
0002047319-2014-2014-0000-00 22703529 REI 268107 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MURRAY, HARRY P III 316 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     3.17                                                      0.02 3.19            
0002054786-2011-2011-0000-00 22749109 REI 264822 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 MYERS, JOHN PATRICK 1220 ROCKWELL VIEW RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002621333-2011-2011-0000-00 21503119 REI 258597 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NAI, Y SOAI 1019 MATHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2012                                     1.24                                                      0.19 1.43            
0002049657-2011-2011-0000-00 22721214 REI 264330 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NAIL, THURMAN D 1120 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0001998148-2011-2011-0000-00 21334108 REI 255270 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NANCE, GRAHAM EVERETT JR 9316 JOINES DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0001997015-2011-2011-0000-00 21327111 REI 255133 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NAPIER, WILLIAM JENNINGS 9822 HINSON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002054959-2011-2011-0000-00 22750107 REI 264849 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NASH, THOMAS C 3207 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002056742-2011-2011-0000-00 22764146 REI 264934 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NATIONS, SCOTT K 1723 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     9.38                                                      1.47 10.85          
0002056742-2012-2012-0000-00 22764146 REI 266483 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NATIONS, SCOTT K 1723 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     9.38                                                      0.99 10.37          
0002056742-2013-2013-0000-00 22764146 REI 267524 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NATIONS, SCOTT K 1723 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     9.85                                                      0.55 10.40          
0002056742-2014-2014-0000-00 22764146 REI 268651 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NATIONS, SCOTT K 1723 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     9.85                                                      0.06 9.91            
0001997148-2011-2011-0000-00 21327318 REI 255165 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NAUMAN, MOLLY A 429 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002056756-2011-2011-0000-00 22764158 REI 264944 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NEERIEMER, WILLIAM JOEL 1502 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   15.73                                                      2.46 18.19          
0002056756-2012-2012-0000-00 22764158 REI 266493 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NEERIEMER, WILLIAM JOEL 1502 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   15.73                                                      1.67 17.40          
0002056756-2013-2013-0000-00 22764158 REI 267535 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NEERIEMER, WILLIAM JOEL 1502 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   16.51                                                      0.93 17.44          
0002056756-2014-2014-0000-00 22764158 REI 268660 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NEERIEMER, WILLIAM JOEL 1502 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   16.51                                                      0.10 16.61          
0002003802-2011-2011-0000-00 21520707 REI 258787 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NELSON, NEAL KEVIN 13716 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   19.36                                                      3.03 22.39          
0002003802-2012-2012-0000-00 21520707 REI 260848 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NELSON, NEAL KEVIN 13716 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.36                                                      2.05 21.41          
0002054015-2011-2011-0000-00 22743105 REI 264697 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NELSON, RON E 602 GILES CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   26.31                                                      4.11 30.42          
0002054015-2012-2012-0000-00 22743105 REI 266311 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NELSON, RON E 602 GILES CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.31                                                      2.79 29.10          
0002054015-2013-2013-0000-00 22743105 REI 267344 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NELSON, RON E 602 GILES CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   27.62                                                      1.55 29.17          
0002054715-2011-2011-0000-00 22748103 REI 275822 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 NEWMAN, F MORGAN 1417 WYNDMERE HILLS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6815 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0001997099-2011-2011-0000-00 21327233 REI 255152 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NEWTON, BRENT M 633 NEILL RIDGE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   10.29                                                      1.61 11.90          
0001996607-2011-2011-0000-00 21324126 REI 255001 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NEWTON, JOHN LOWRY 9307 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001999449-2011-2011-0000-00 21342118 REI 255322 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NGUYEN-LAM, MYLINH 301 BETHWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-010427 10438 1/6/2012                                     8.17                                                      1.28 9.45            



0002001806-2011-2011-0000-00 21506415 REI 258623 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NIANG, THUAN JENG 3110 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016406 16421 1/9/2012                                   38.89                                                      6.06 44.95          
0002001806-2012-2012-0000-00 21506415 REI 260768 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NIANG, THUAN JENG 3110 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   37.21                                                      3.94 41.15          
0002001806-2013-2013-0000-00 21506415 REI 261692 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NIANG, THUAN JENG 3110 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   39.05                                                      2.19 41.24          
0002001806-2014-2014-0000-00 21506415 REI 262683 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NIANG, THUAN JENG 3110 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   39.05                                                      0.24 39.29          
0002056773-2011-2011-0000-00 22764170 REI 264950 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NICHOLSON, ROBERT J 1305 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   12.71                                                      1.99 14.70          
0002056773-2012-2012-0000-00 22764170 REI 266500 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NICHOLSON, ROBERT J 1305 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   12.71                                                      1.35 14.06          
0002056773-2013-2013-0000-00 22764170 REI 267542 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NICHOLSON, ROBERT J 1305 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   13.34                                                      0.75 14.09          
0002056773-2014-2014-0000-00 22764170 REI 268669 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NICHOLSON, ROBERT J 1305 ROCKFISH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   13.34                                                      0.08 13.42          
0002054970-2011-2011-0000-00 22750114 REI 264850 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NIEDERER, HELMUT G 3301 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   10.58                                                      1.65 12.23          
0002054970-2012-2012-0000-00 22750114 REI 266432 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NIEDERER, HELMUT G 3301 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   10.58                                                      1.12 11.70          
0002054970-2013-2013-0000-00 22750114 REI 267468 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NIEDERER, HELMUT G 3301 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   11.11                                                      0.62 11.73          
0002054970-2014-2014-0000-00 22750114 REI 268588 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NIEDERER, HELMUT G 3301 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   11.11                                                      0.07 11.18          
0001992899-2011-2011-0000-00 21302421 REI 280379 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 NIXON, FRANK C PO BOX 833 MATTHEWS NC 28210--083 1/6/2012                                 358.16                                                    55.98 414.14        
0001992899-2012-2012-0000-00 21302421 REI 280453 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 NIXON, FRANK C PO BOX 833 MATTHEWS NC 28210--083 1/8/2013                                 341.52                                                    36.16 377.68        
0002049778-2011-2011-0000-00 22721422 REI 264354 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOE, MARGARET S 335 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   20.57                                                      3.22 23.79          
0002049778-2012-2012-0000-00 22721422 REI 266130 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOE, MARGARET S 335 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.67                                                      2.08 21.75          
0002049778-2013-2013-0000-00 22721422 REI 267153 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOE, MARGARET S 335 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.64                                                      1.16 21.80          
0001997102-2011-2011-0000-00 21327236 REI 255154 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOLAN, ARTHUR 709 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   24.80                                                      3.88 28.68          
0001997102-2012-2012-0000-00 21327236 REI 256282 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOLAN, ARTHUR 709 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   24.80                                                      2.63 27.43          
0001997102-2013-2013-0000-00 21327236 REI 257341 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOLAN, ARTHUR 709 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.03                                                      1.46 27.49          
0001997102-2014-2014-0000-00 21327236 REI 258450 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOLAN, ARTHUR 709 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.03                                                      0.16 26.19          
0002047260-2011-2011-0000-00 22703433 REI 264184 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOLAN, JOHN J 132 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   10.59                                                      1.66 12.25          
0002047260-2012-2012-0000-00 22703433 REI 265986 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOLAN, JOHN J 132 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   10.59                                                      1.12 11.71          
0002047260-2013-2013-0000-00 22703433 REI 266999 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOLAN, JOHN J 132 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   11.11                                                      0.62 11.73          
0002047260-2014-2014-0000-00 22703433 REI 268091 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOLAN, JOHN J 132 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   11.11                                                      0.07 11.18          
0002054906-2011-2011-0000-00 22749342 REI 264834 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NORMAN, DANIEL P 1223 DRIFTWAY POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002053633-2011-2011-0000-00 22740103 REI 264628 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOVAK, DENNIS SCOTT 2524 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   47.19                                                      7.38 54.57          
0002053633-2012-2012-0000-00 22740103 REI 266259 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOVAK, DENNIS SCOTT 2524 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   47.19                                                      5.00 52.19          
0002053633-2013-2013-0000-00 22740103 REI 267288 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NOVAK, DENNIS SCOTT 2524 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   49.53                                                      2.78 52.31          
0002056523-2011-2011-0000-00 22761226 REI 264904 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NUNZIATA, PAUL M 1819 CLOUDBURST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.54                                                      0.71 5.25            
0001997195-2011-2011-0000-00 21327350 REI 255181 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 NURMI, WALTER A 9601 LEESWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.33                                                      0.52 3.85            
0002053318-2011-2011-0000-00 22738120 REI 275742 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 NYTROM, JEFFREY A 1419 SHADY KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-5893 5/4/2012                                     1.27                                                      0.18 1.45            
0002054461-2011-2011-0000-00 22746107 REI 275810 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 O'BANNON, STEPHEN F 1132 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2507 1/6/2012                                 130.98                                                    20.47 151.45        
0002054461-2012-2012-0000-00 22746107 REI 276978 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 O'BANNON, STEPHEN F 1132 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2507 1/8/2013                                 127.35                                                    13.49 140.84        
0002054461-2013-2013-0000-00 22746107 REI 278101 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 O'BANNON, STEPHEN F 1132 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2507 1/7/2014                                 129.22                                                      7.24 136.46        
0001996598-2011-2011-0000-00 21324119 REI 275260 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 OBECK, CARL MARTIN 9201 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2049 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002002373-2011-2011-0000-00 21512320 REI 258655 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 O'CONNOR, JAMES A 8816 CASTLE CLIFF DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.23                                                      0.66 4.89            
0002049851-2011-2011-0000-00 22721544 REI 264372 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ODOM, ANN E 226 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   25.11                                                      3.92 29.03          
0002049851-2012-2012-0000-00 22721544 REI 266146 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ODOM, ANN E 226 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.66                                                      2.08 21.74          
0002049851-2013-2013-0000-00 22721544 REI 267170 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ODOM, ANN E 226 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.64                                                      1.16 21.80          
0001992852-2011-2011-0000-00 21302171 REI 254476 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 OGUZ, HUSEYIN B 1131 MOURFIELD RD KNOXVILLE TN 37922 11-INF-010441 10452 1/6/2012                                     3.03                                                      0.47 3.50            
0001996625-2011-2011-0000-00 21324139 REI 255009 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 OGWYN, IMOGENE 940 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     8.47                                                      1.32 9.79            
0002003258-2011-2011-0000-00 21518113 REI 258682 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ORELLANA, RAFAEL 1901 KIMWAY DR CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   25.11                                                      3.92 29.03          
0002003258-2012-2012-0000-00 21518113 REI 260783 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ORELLANA, RAFAEL 1901 KIMWAY DR CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   23.59                                                      2.50 26.09          
0002003258-2013-2013-0000-00 21518113 REI 261709 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ORELLANA, RAFAEL 1901 KIMWAY DR CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   24.77                                                      1.39 26.16          
0002003258-2014-2014-0000-00 21518113 REI 262702 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ORELLANA, RAFAEL 1901 KIMWAY DR CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   24.77                                                      0.15 24.92          
0002003087-2011-2011-0000-00 21517108 REI 258673 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 O'SHIELDS, KATRINA J 2909 WINDING TL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002053362-2011-2011-0000-00 22738151 REI 264578 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 OSMAN, JOHN SCOTT 2326 HUNTERS BLUFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002054743-2011-2011-0000-00 22748123 REI 264816 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 OWEN, JAMES G 725 STRATFORD WOODS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-001329 1329 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002002364-2011-2011-0000-00 21512317 REI 258653 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 OWENS, THOMAS A SR 8830 CASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002003439-2011-2011-0000-00 21519215 REI 258716 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PADEN, JAMES A 2521 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   22.69                                                      3.55 26.24          
0002003439-2012-2012-0000-00 21519215 REI 260809 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PADEN, JAMES A 2521 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   21.78                                                      2.31 24.09          
0002003439-2013-2013-0000-00 21519215 REI 261738 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PADEN, JAMES A 2521 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   22.86                                                      1.28 24.14          
0002003439-2014-2014-0000-00 21519215 REI 262737 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PADEN, JAMES A 2521 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   22.86                                                      0.14 23.00          
0002047401-2011-2011-0000-00 22703605 REI 264228 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PALEFSKY, HARRY A 724 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   20.27                                                      3.17 23.44          
0002047401-2012-2012-0000-00 22703605 REI 266028 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PALEFSKY, HARRY A 724 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   20.27                                                      2.15 22.42          
0002047401-2013-2013-0000-00 22703605 REI 267043 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PALEFSKY, HARRY A 724 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   21.27                                                      1.19 22.46          
0002047401-2014-2014-0000-00 22703605 REI 268137 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PALEFSKY, HARRY A 724 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   21.27                                                      0.13 21.40          
0002054533-2011-2011-0000-00 22746155 REI 275819 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PALLO, RICHARD JOSEPH 1217 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2524 1/6/2012                                   81.38                                                    12.72 94.10          
0002054533-2012-2012-0000-00 22746155 REI 276987 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PALLO, RICHARD JOSEPH 1217 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2524 1/8/2013                                   81.38                                                      8.62 90.00          
0002054533-2013-2013-0000-00 22746155 REI 278109 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PALLO, RICHARD JOSEPH 1217 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2524 1/7/2014                                   80.33                                                      4.50 84.83          
0002054533-2014-2014-0000-00 22746155 REI 279218 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PALLO, RICHARD JOSEPH 1217 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2524 1/6/2015                                   80.33                                                      0.50 80.83          
0002002187-2011-2011-0000-00 21510281 REI 280608 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PALOMBARO, GABRIELE 2137 PINEAPPLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002003939-2011-2011-0000-00 21525146 REI 258813 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PANEVSKIY, RADU 14519 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002056490-2011-2011-0000-00 22761187 REI 264901 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PAPAROUPAS, SERAFEIM NICK 1947 WILROSE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.65                                                      1.04 7.69            
0002054846-2011-2011-0000-00 22749216 REI 275826 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PARKER, NELSON L JR 1125 SUNNYVIEW CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2883 1/6/2012                                   23.29                                                      3.64 26.93          
0002054846-2012-2012-0000-00 22749216 REI 276991 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PARKER, NELSON L JR 1125 SUNNYVIEW CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2883 1/8/2013                                   23.29                                                      2.47 25.76          
0002054846-2013-2013-0000-00 22749216 REI 278113 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PARKER, NELSON L JR 1125 SUNNYVIEW CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2883 1/7/2014                                   24.45                                                      1.37 25.82          
0002054846-2014-2014-0000-00 22749216 REI 279223 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PARKER, NELSON L JR 1125 SUNNYVIEW CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2883 1/6/2015                                   24.45                                                      0.15 24.60          
0001992818-2011-2011-0000-00 21302147 REI 254470 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PARKER, TED NORRIS 308 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 110.72                                                    17.31 128.03        
0001992818-2012-2012-0000-00 21302147 REI 256081 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PARKER, TED NORRIS 308 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 110.72                                                    11.72 122.44        
0001992818-2013-2013-0000-00 21302147 REI 257130 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PARKER, TED NORRIS 308 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 116.20                                                      6.51 122.71        
0002055020-2011-2011-0000-00 22750148 REI 264859 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PARKER, WILLIAM LACY JR 3516 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002056527-2011-2011-0000-00 22761228 REI 264905 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PARKS, ALFRED C 1829 CLOUDBURST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.75                                                      0.90 6.65            
0002053877-2011-2011-0000-00 22741155 REI 264691 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PARKS, KEVIN 2613  BRIGHTMOOR RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0001997177-2011-2011-0000-00 21327338 REI 255175 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PARKS, WILLIAM E 419 SCARBOROUGH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0001992810-2011-2011-0000-00 21302140 REI 254464 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PARRISH, MILEY E 124 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002047436-2011-2011-0000-00 22703622 REI 264242 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PATEL, PRAJESH D 809 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVENUE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     7.86                                                      1.23 9.09            
0002047436-2012-2012-0000-00 22703622 REI 266042 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PATEL, PRAJESH D 809 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVENUE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     7.86                                                      0.83 8.69            
0002047436-2013-2013-0000-00 22703622 REI 267057 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PATEL, PRAJESH D 809 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVENUE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     8.25                                                      0.46 8.71            
0002047436-2014-2014-0000-00 22703622 REI 268151 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PATEL, PRAJESH D 809 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVENUE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     8.25                                                      0.05 8.30            
0002053642-2011-2011-0000-00 22740110 REI 264630 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PATEL, RAVJIBHAI N 1718 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   97.10                                                    15.18 112.28        
0002053642-2012-2012-0000-00 22740110 REI 266261 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PATEL, RAVJIBHAI N 1718 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   97.10                                                    10.28 107.38        
0002053642-2013-2013-0000-00 22740110 REI 267290 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PATEL, RAVJIBHAI N 1718 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 101.92                                                      5.71 107.63        
0002054727-2011-2011-0000-00 22748113 REI 275823 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PATHAK, VED V 1515 PLUM RIDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-5633 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002003088-2011-2011-0000-00 21517109 REI 275309 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PAULES, GREGORY M 2917 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4049 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002054901-2011-2011-0000-00 22749337 REI 264830 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PAXTON, LYNDA M 112 EAGLECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002053784-2011-2011-0000-00 22740320 REI 264671 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PAYNE, JAMES B JR 2407 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.54                                                      0.71 5.25            
0001996621-2011-2011-0000-00 21324137 REI 255007 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PENWELL, JEFF D 948 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-010480 10491 1/6/2012                                     9.37                                                      1.46 10.83          
0002053822-2011-2011-0000-00 22741121 REI 264682 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PEREZ, ROSEMARY HILL 916 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002003795-2011-2011-0000-00 21520701 REI 258783 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PEREZ, THOMAS W 13826 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     9.68                                                      1.51 11.19          
0002003795-2012-2012-0000-00 21520701 REI 260845 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PEREZ, THOMAS W 13826 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     8.47                                                      0.90 9.37            
0002003795-2013-2013-0000-00 21520701 REI 261777 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PEREZ, THOMAS W 13826 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     8.89                                                      0.50 9.39            
0002003795-2014-2014-0000-00 21520701 REI 262779 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PEREZ, THOMAS W 13826 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     8.89                                                      0.05 8.94            
0002047498-2011-2011-0000-00 22703656 REI 264265 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PERRONE, DANIEL M 511 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   18.45                                                      2.88 21.33          
0002047498-2012-2012-0000-00 22703656 REI 266065 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PERRONE, DANIEL M 511 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.45                                                      1.95 20.40          
0002047498-2013-2013-0000-00 22703656 REI 267084 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PERRONE, DANIEL M 511 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   19.37                                                      1.09 20.46          
0002047498-2014-2014-0000-00 22703656 REI 268181 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PERRONE, DANIEL M 511 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   19.37                                                      0.12 19.49          
0002054813-2011-2011-0000-00 22749130 REI 275825 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PETERSON, ANDREW J 910 SUNNYVIEW CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2801 1/6/2012                                   18.15                                                      2.84 20.99          
0002054813-2012-2012-0000-00 22749130 REI 276990 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PETERSON, ANDREW J 910 SUNNYVIEW CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2801 1/8/2013                                   18.15                                                      1.92 20.07          
0002054813-2013-2013-0000-00 22749130 REI 278112 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PETERSON, ANDREW J 910 SUNNYVIEW CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2801 1/7/2014                                   19.05                                                      1.07 20.12          
0002052204-2011-2011-0000-00 22731208 REI 264514 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PETERSON, DOREEN J 1629 ENGLISH KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   49.00                                                      7.66 56.66          
0002052204-2012-2012-0000-00 22731208 REI 266240 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PETERSON, DOREEN J 1629 ENGLISH KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   45.37                                                      4.80 50.17          
0002052204-2013-2013-0000-00 22731208 REI 267269 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PETERSON, DOREEN J 1629 ENGLISH KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   47.62                                                      2.67 50.29          
0002052204-2014-2014-0000-00 22731208 REI 268382 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PETERSON, DOREEN J 1629 ENGLISH KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   47.62                                                      0.29 47.91          
0002054539-2011-2011-0000-00 22746159 REI 264800 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PETERSON, JEAN F 408 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-027511 27530 1/6/2012                                 144.29                                                    22.55 166.84        
0002054539-2012-2012-0000-00 22746159 REI 266420 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PETERSON, JEAN F 408 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 141.57                                                    14.99 156.56        
0002054539-2013-2013-0000-00 22746159 REI 267455 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PETERSON, JEAN F 408 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 148.59                                                      8.33 156.92        
0002054539-2014-2014-0000-00 22746159 REI 268575 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PETERSON, JEAN F 408 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 148.59                                                      0.92 149.51        
0002052384-2011-2011-0000-00 22732116 REI 264529 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PETERSON, THOMAS A 334 SABOT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002049759-2011-2011-0000-00 22721408 REI 264347 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PETTRY, DAVID 500 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0001996668-2011-2011-0000-00 21324165 REI 255022 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PEZDIRTZ, PENELOPE A 1024 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-008433 8444 1/6/2012                                     3.93                                                      0.61 4.54            
0002053690-2011-2011-0000-00 22740238 REI 275769 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PFEFFERLE, ROBERT JOHN 2500 TENSING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6618 1/6/2012                                   41.44                                                      6.48 47.92          
0002053690-2012-2012-0000-00 22740238 REI 276940 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PFEFFERLE, ROBERT JOHN 2500 TENSING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6618 1/8/2013                                   40.53                                                      4.29 44.82          
0002053690-2013-2013-0000-00 22740238 REI 278061 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PFEFFERLE, ROBERT JOHN 2500 TENSING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6618 1/7/2014                                   42.54                                                      2.38 44.92          
0002053690-2014-2014-0000-00 22740238 REI 279164 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PFEFFERLE, ROBERT JOHN 2500 TENSING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6618 1/6/2015                                   42.54                                                      0.26 42.80          
0002053853-2011-2011-0000-00 22741138 REI 264685 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PFOST, SEAN D 2405 HIDDEN TRAIL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            



0001996856-2011-2011-0000-00 21325320 REI 255093 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PHIFER, JOHN L JR 9220 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0001992830-2011-2011-0000-00 21302157 REI 254473 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PHILLIPS, LAURA H 223 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-010432 10443 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001933203-2011-2011-0000-00 19326210 REI 274939 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PHILLIPS, MARGARET E & PO BOX 265 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0265 1/6/2012                                   24.20                                                      3.78 27.98          
0001933203-2012-2012-0000-00 19326210 REI 276501 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PHILLIPS, MARGARET E & PO BOX 265 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0265 1/8/2013                                   23.29                                                      2.47 25.76          
0001933203-2013-2013-0000-00 19326210 REI 277606 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PHILLIPS, MARGARET E & PO BOX 265 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0265 1/7/2014                                   24.44                                                      1.37 25.81          
0001933203-2014-2014-0000-00 19326210 REI 278698 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PHILLIPS, MARGARET E & PO BOX 265 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0265 1/6/2015                                   24.44                                                      0.15 24.59          
0001998260-2011-2011-0000-00 21334207 REI 275286 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PHILLIPS, TERESA G 116 COACH RIDGE TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6525 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002049859-2011-2011-0000-00 22721550 REI 275690 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PICCOLO, ROSALIND 1123 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5747 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002053319-2011-2011-0000-00 22738121 REI 275743 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PICKERAL, CHARLES R 1425 SHADY KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-5893 2/28/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002053873-2011-2011-0000-00 22741154 REI 264690 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PIERCE, JOHN D 2609 BRIGHTMOOR RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002056802-2011-2011-0000-00 22764206 REI 264958 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PIERCE, JOSEPH A 316 WELLINGSHIRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 299.48                                                    46.81 346.29        
0002056802-2012-2012-0000-00 22764206 REI 266509 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PIERCE, JOSEPH A 316 WELLINGSHIRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 289.19                                                    30.62 319.81        
0002056802-2013-2013-0000-00 22764206 REI 267552 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PIERCE, JOSEPH A 316 WELLINGSHIRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 303.53                                                    17.01 320.54        
0001997059-2011-2011-0000-00 21327210 REI 255144 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PIERMAN, MARK 701 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0002003889-2011-2011-0000-00 21525118 REI 258797 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PILSY, FRANK C 14233 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.03                                                      0.47 3.50            
0002003889-2012-2012-0000-00 21525118 REI 260854 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PILSY, FRANK C 14233 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     0.91                                                      0.10 1.01            
0002003889-2013-2013-0000-00 21525118 REI 261786 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PILSY, FRANK C 14233 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     0.95                                                      0.05 1.00            
0002047334-2011-2011-0000-00 22703540 REI 264204 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PIRONE, BRIAN P 302 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002047334-2012-2012-0000-00 22703540 REI 266005 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PIRONE, BRIAN P 302 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     1.82                                                      0.19 2.01            
0002047334-2013-2013-0000-00 22703540 REI 267019 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PIRONE, BRIAN P 302 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     1.90                                                      0.11 2.01            
0002047334-2014-2014-0000-00 22703540 REI 268113 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PIRONE, BRIAN P 302 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     1.90                                                      0.01 1.91            
0002047232-2011-2011-0000-00 22703413 REI 264180 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PISTIOLIS, KONSTANTINOS S 424 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   11.50                                                      1.80 13.30          
0002047232-2012-2012-0000-00 22703413 REI 265983 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PISTIOLIS, KONSTANTINOS S 424 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   11.50                                                      1.22 12.72          
0002047232-2013-2013-0000-00 22703413 REI 266996 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PISTIOLIS, KONSTANTINOS S 424 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   12.06                                                      0.68 12.74          
0002047232-2014-2014-0000-00 22703413 REI 268086 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PISTIOLIS, KONSTANTINOS S 424 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   12.06                                                      0.07 12.13          
0002054105-2011-2011-0000-00 22743168 REI 264706 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PLANTE, BRIAN R 730 FREDRICKSBURG RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0002054105-2012-2012-0000-00 22743168 REI 266321 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PLANTE, BRIAN R 730 FREDRICKSBURG RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     4.84                                                      0.51 5.35            
0002056801-2011-2011-0000-00 22764205 REI 264957 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PLATEX, THOMAS 320 WELLINGSHIRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-008583 8594 1/6/2012                                 433.18                                                    67.71 500.89        
0002056801-2012-2012-0000-00 22764205 REI 266508 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PLATEX, THOMAS 320 WELLINGSHIRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 426.22                                                    45.13 471.35        
0002056801-2013-2013-0000-00 22764205 REI 267551 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PLATEX, THOMAS 320 WELLINGSHIRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 447.35                                                    25.06 472.41        
0002056801-2014-2014-0000-00 22764205 REI 268680 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PLATEX, THOMAS 320 WELLINGSHIRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 447.35                                                      2.76 450.11        
0002003247-2011-2011-0000-00 21518106 REI 258681 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PLUMMER, DONALD RAYFORD 1824 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   26.32                                                      4.11 30.43          
0002003247-2012-2012-0000-00 21518106 REI 260782 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PLUMMER, DONALD RAYFORD 1824 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.11                                                      2.66 27.77          
0002003247-2013-2013-0000-00 21518106 REI 261707 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PLUMMER, DONALD RAYFORD 1824 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.36                                                      1.48 27.84          
0002003247-2014-2014-0000-00 21518106 REI 262700 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PLUMMER, DONALD RAYFORD 1824 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.36                                                      0.16 26.52          
0001996680-2011-2011-0000-00 21324176 REI 255031 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POCHARDT, JUSTIN W. 808 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     7.26                                                      1.13 8.39            
0002001819-2011-2011-0000-00 21506427 REI 258627 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLE, KHEO 3009 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016393 16408 1/9/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002053717-2011-2011-0000-00 22740259 REI 264650 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLK, JAMES S 2300 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-001235 1235 1/6/2012                                   34.79                                                      5.44 40.23          
0002053717-2012-2012-0000-00 22740259 REI 266281 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLK, JAMES S 2300 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   34.79                                                      3.68 38.47          
0002053717-2013-2013-0000-00 22740259 REI 267312 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLK, JAMES S 2300 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   36.51                                                      2.05 38.56          
0002053717-2014-2014-0000-00 22740259 REI 268429 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLK, JAMES S 2300 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   36.51                                                      0.23 36.74          
0001997164-2011-2011-0000-00 21327328 REI 255172 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLK, MYRTLE S 520 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   28.44                                                      4.45 32.89          
0001997164-2012-2012-0000-00 21327328 REI 256283 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLK, MYRTLE S 520 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   28.13                                                      2.98 31.11          
0001997164-2013-2013-0000-00 21327328 REI 257342 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLK, MYRTLE S 520 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   29.53                                                      1.65 31.18          
0001997164-2014-2014-0000-00 21327328 REI 258451 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLK, MYRTLE S 520 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   29.53                                                      0.18 29.71          
0001997185-2011-2011-0000-00 21327344 REI 255179 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLLARD, JEREMIAH MARTIN 521 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002053649-2011-2011-0000-00 22740204 REI 264634 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLSGROVE, WENDY M 2524 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   40.84                                                      6.38 47.22          
0002053649-2012-2012-0000-00 22740204 REI 266266 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLSGROVE, WENDY M 2524 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   40.84                                                      4.32 45.16          
0002053649-2013-2013-0000-00 22740204 REI 267295 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLSGROVE, WENDY M 2524 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   42.86                                                      2.40 45.26          
0002053649-2014-2014-0000-00 22740204 REI 268408 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POLSGROVE, WENDY M 2524 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   42.86                                                      0.26 43.12          
0002003286-2011-2011-0000-00 21518203 REI 258694 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POON, JOHN CHI PANG PO BOX 691283 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/6/2012                                   16.94                                                      2.65 19.59          
0002003286-2012-2012-0000-00 21518203 REI 260795 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POON, JOHN CHI PANG PO BOX 691283 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/8/2013                                   16.94                                                      1.79 18.73          
0002003286-2013-2013-0000-00 21518203 REI 261721 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POON, JOHN CHI PANG PO BOX 691283 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/7/2014                                   17.78                                                      1.00 18.78          
0002003286-2014-2014-0000-00 21518203 REI 262717 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POON, JOHN CHI PANG PO BOX 691283 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/6/2015                                   17.78                                                      0.11 17.89          
0002054488-2011-2011-0000-00 22746123 REI 264781 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POORE, ROBERT L JR 908 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 121.61                                                    19.01 140.62        
0002054488-2012-2012-0000-00 22746123 REI 266400 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POORE, ROBERT L JR 908 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 121.61                                                    12.88 134.49        
0002054488-2013-2013-0000-00 22746123 REI 267433 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POORE, ROBERT L JR 908 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 123.19                                                      6.90 130.09        
0002054488-2014-2014-0000-00 22746123 REI 268552 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POORE, ROBERT L JR 908 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 123.19                                                      0.76 123.95        
0001999462-2011-2011-0000-00 21342130 REI 275291 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PORTER, CHARLES A 310 BETHWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-6514 1/6/2012                                   17.24                                                      2.69 19.93          
0002004023-2011-2011-0000-00 21525417 REI 258829 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PORTER, KIMBERLY N 14707 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.52                                                      0.24 1.76            
0002003680-2011-2011-0000-00 21520417 REI 258762 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POSTON, JASON ASHLEY 13736 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0001997101-2011-2011-0000-00 21327235 REI 255153 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POTEAT, DAVID G 701 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 5/4/2012                                     0.32                                                      0.04 0.36            
0002053598-2011-2011-0000-00 22739256 REI 275750 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 POTTS, ANNETTE R 1414 ASHSTEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5800 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002054922-2011-2011-0000-00 22749355 REI 264841 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POULER, GEORGIA 1319 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002002185-2011-2011-0000-00 21510280 REI 258640 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 POWELL, MATTHEW A 2133 PINEAPPLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.52                                                      0.24 1.76            
0001997034-2011-2011-0000-00 21327122 REI 255137 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PRASSAS, KATHERINE J 9800 MCCLENDON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001992905-2011-2011-0000-00 21302423 REI 280470 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PRESTON, RYAN D 355 TRAFALGAR PL CHARLOTTE NC 28105 11-BER-006845 10705 1/6/2012                                   14.52                                                      2.27 16.79          
0002003930-2011-2011-0000-00 21525142 REI 258810 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PRICE, CHRISTOPHER L 14401 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002053429-2011-2011-0000-00 22738223 REI 264594 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PRICE, ROGER L 1237 ARMADALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-011735 11747 1/6/2012                                     5.14                                                      0.80 5.94            
0002053582-2011-2011-0000-00 22739248 REI 275749 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PROBST, GEOFFREY B 2812 EDGEBROOK CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8885 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002052110-2011-2011-0000-00 22731127 REI 275714 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PROTZ, BABETTE M 1617 MARQUE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-5898 1/6/2012                                   53.24                                                      8.32 61.56          
0002052110-2012-2012-0000-00 22731127 REI 276912 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PROTZ, BABETTE M 1617 MARQUE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-5898 1/8/2013                                   53.24                                                      5.64 58.88          
0002052110-2013-2013-0000-00 22731127 REI 278031 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PROTZ, BABETTE M 1617 MARQUE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-5898 1/7/2014                                   55.88                                                      3.13 59.01          
0002052110-2014-2014-0000-00 22731127 REI 279132 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PROTZ, BABETTE M 1617 MARQUE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-5898 1/6/2015                                   55.88                                                      0.34 56.22          
0002055114-2011-2011-0000-00 22750239 REI 275832 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PRUETT, SAM E 3222 BRIDGEMERE TER MATTHEWS NC 28105-8892 1/6/2012                                     7.87                                                      1.23 9.10            
0001933389-2011-2011-0000-00 19328202 REI 274943 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PRUITT, MICHAEL JAMES 1322 FOUR LAKES DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-4768 4/4/2012                                   93.66                                                    13.50 107.16        
0001933389-2012-2012-0000-00 19328202 REI 276505 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PRUITT, MICHAEL JAMES 1322 FOUR LAKES DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-4768 3/29/2013                                   88.28                                                      8.38 96.66          
0001933389-2013-2013-0000-00 19328202 REI 277610 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PRUITT, MICHAEL JAMES 1322 FOUR LAKES DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-4768 4/11/2014                                   90.10                                                      3.89 93.99          
0002056689-2011-2011-0000-00 22764106 REI 264913 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PRYSTOWSKY, JOEL F 1600 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   14.22                                                      2.22 16.44          
0002056689-2012-2012-0000-00 22764106 REI 266460 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PRYSTOWSKY, JOEL F 1600 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   14.22                                                      1.51 15.73          
0002056689-2013-2013-0000-00 22764106 REI 267500 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PRYSTOWSKY, JOEL F 1600 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   14.92                                                      0.84 15.76          
0002056689-2014-2014-0000-00 22764106 REI 268625 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PRYSTOWSKY, JOEL F 1600 GUPTON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   14.92                                                      0.09 15.01          
0002053883-2011-2011-0000-00 22741160 REI 264693 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 PUGH, RICHARD C 2637 BRIGHTMOOR RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-034055 34075 1/6/2012                                     3.33                                                      0.52 3.85            
0002053768-2011-2011-0000-00 22740306 REI 275786 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PUTNAM, SCOTT LEE 2631 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8851 1/6/2012                                   39.32                                                      6.15 45.47          
0002053768-2012-2012-0000-00 22740306 REI 276956 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PUTNAM, SCOTT LEE 2631 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8851 1/8/2013                                   39.32                                                      4.16 43.48          
0002053768-2013-2013-0000-00 22740306 REI 278077 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PUTNAM, SCOTT LEE 2631 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8851 1/7/2014                                   41.28                                                      2.31 43.59          
0002053768-2014-2014-0000-00 22740306 REI 279183 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 PUTNAM, SCOTT LEE 2631 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8851 1/6/2015                                   41.28                                                      0.25 41.53          
0002053298-2011-2011-0000-00 22738106 REI 275741 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 QUINN, LLOYD H 2328 FERNRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5883 11-INF-003451 3461 1/6/2012                                     5.75                                                      0.90 6.65            
0002056635-2011-2011-0000-00 22761307 REI 264909 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RABON, JASON A 1530 MOONSTONE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0001996629-2011-2011-0000-00 21324142 REI 255010 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RAFF, VADIM 926 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002003977-2011-2011-0000-00 21525184 REI 258822 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RAGHAVAN, ANISHKUMAR 2910 STONEHEDGE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002003444-2011-2011-0000-00 21519218 REI 260736 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RAGUSIN, RAYMOND C 2539 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016401 16416 1/17/2012                                   27.15                                                      4.20 31.35          
0002003444-2012-2012-0000-00 21519218 REI 260812 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RAGUSIN, RAYMOND C 2539 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/4/2013                                   27.35                                                      2.79 30.14          
0002003444-2013-2013-0000-00 21519218 REI 261741 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RAGUSIN, RAYMOND C 2539 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/15/2014                                   28.92                                                      1.35 30.27          
0002047510-2011-2011-0000-00 22703661 REI 264268 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RAJU, RANJIT C 838 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   16.34                                                      2.55 18.89          
0002047510-2012-2012-0000-00 22703661 REI 266068 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RAJU, RANJIT C 838 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.34                                                      1.73 18.07          
0002047510-2013-2013-0000-00 22703661 REI 267088 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RAJU, RANJIT C 838 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.14                                                      0.96 18.10          
0002056521-2011-2011-0000-00 22761224 REI 275842 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 RANDALL, KENNETH H 1500 IVY BLUFF WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-0302 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002047244-2011-2011-0000-00 22703422 REI 264181 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RANDOLPH, GARY LIVINGSTON 107 BOWEN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   16.03                                                      2.51 18.54          
0002047244-2012-2012-0000-00 22703422 REI 265984 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RANDOLPH, GARY LIVINGSTON 107 BOWEN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.03                                                      1.70 17.73          
0002047244-2013-2013-0000-00 22703422 REI 266997 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RANDOLPH, GARY LIVINGSTON 107 BOWEN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   16.83                                                      0.94 17.77          
0002047244-2014-2014-0000-00 22703422 REI 268089 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RANDOLPH, GARY LIVINGSTON 107 BOWEN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   16.83                                                      0.10 16.93          
0002003931-2011-2011-0000-00 21525143 REI 258811 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RASKOSKIE, DAVID W 14409 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0001999133-2011-2011-0000-00 21338137 REI 255308 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RAYMOND, KENNETH H 9325 TILLOT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.02                                                      0.47 3.49            
0002001782-2011-2011-0000-00 21506408 REI 258620 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RCOM, H PAIH 8110 CHIMORE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016385 16400 1/9/2012                                     0.93                                                      0.14 1.07            
0002001810-2011-2011-0000-00 21506418 REI 258624 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RCOM, HIDEN 3034 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016375 16390 1/9/2012                                   37.95                                                      5.92 43.87          
0002001810-2012-2012-0000-00 21506418 REI 260769 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RCOM, HIDEN 3034 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   36.61                                                      3.88 40.49          
0002001810-2013-2013-0000-00 21506418 REI 261693 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RCOM, HIDEN 3034 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   38.42                                                      2.15 40.57          
0002001810-2014-2014-0000-00 21506418 REI 262684 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RCOM, HIDEN 3034 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   38.42                                                      0.24 38.66          
0002047454-2011-2011-0000-00 22703631 REI 264248 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 REED, TYLER DUKE 546 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   18.15                                                      2.84 20.99          
0002047454-2012-2012-0000-00 22703631 REI 266048 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 REED, TYLER DUKE 546 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.15                                                      1.92 20.07          
0002047454-2013-2013-0000-00 22703631 REI 267063 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 REED, TYLER DUKE 546 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   19.05                                                      1.07 20.12          
0002047454-2014-2014-0000-00 22703631 REI 268158 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 REED, TYLER DUKE 546 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   19.05                                                      0.12 19.17          
0002049803-2011-2011-0000-00 22721510 REI 264361 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 REICH, ELAINE S 412 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   35.39                                                      5.53 40.92          
0002049803-2012-2012-0000-00 22721510 REI 266138 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 REICH, ELAINE S 412 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   35.39                                                      3.75 39.14          
0002049803-2013-2013-0000-00 22721510 REI 267162 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 REICH, ELAINE S 412 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   37.14                                                      2.08 39.22          
0002053478-2011-2011-0000-00 22739131 REI 264604 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 REIMANN, ROGER T 2620 WHISPER RIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            



0002053629-2011-2011-0000-00 22740101 REI 264627 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RENAUD, FRANCIS 2550 WINTERBROOKE DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   88.33                                                    13.81 102.14        
0002053629-2012-2012-0000-00 22740101 REI 266258 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RENAUD, FRANCIS 2550 WINTERBROOKE DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   88.33                                                      9.35 97.68          
0002053629-2013-2013-0000-00 22740101 REI 267287 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RENAUD, FRANCIS 2550 WINTERBROOKE DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/17/2014                                   94.57                                                      5.17 99.74          
0002054529-2011-2011-0000-00 22746152 REI 264796 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 REYNOLDS, LESTER M 1131 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   34.79                                                      5.44 40.23          
0002054529-2012-2012-0000-00 22746152 REI 266415 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 REYNOLDS, LESTER M 1131 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   33.27                                                      3.52 36.79          
0002054529-2013-2013-0000-00 22746152 REI 267450 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 REYNOLDS, LESTER M 1131 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   30.16                                                      1.69 31.85          
0002054529-2014-2014-0000-00 22746152 REI 268570 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 REYNOLDS, LESTER M 1131 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   30.16                                                      0.19 30.35          
0002049638-2011-2011-0000-00 22721201 REI 264320 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RICE, DON DEWEY III 900 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0001999107-2011-2011-0000-00 21338116 REI 255303 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RIDGILL, PRESSLEY A SR 301 BENTON WOODS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.23                                                      0.66 4.89            
0002056792-2011-2011-0000-00 22764186 REI 275853 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 RIEGER, MARK W 1611 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/6/2012                                   18.15                                                      2.84 20.99          
0002056792-2012-2012-0000-00 22764186 REI 277004 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 RIEGER, MARK W 1611 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/8/2013                                   18.15                                                      1.92 20.07          
0002056792-2013-2013-0000-00 22764186 REI 278128 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 RIEGER, MARK W 1611 STEVENS RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6851 1/7/2014                                   19.05                                                      1.07 20.12          
0002003772-2011-2011-0000-00 21520611 REI 258780 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RIVERA, DENISSE JACQUELYN 2404 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 5/14/2012                                     0.95                                                      0.13 1.08            
0002003913-2011-2011-0000-00 21525132 REI 258806 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RIVERS, ANN 3033 OAKCROFT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0002002482-2011-2011-0000-00 21512366 REI 258671 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RIZZO, KENNETH S 9011  CRUSADERS CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002621340-2011-2011-0000-00 21503126 REI 258601 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RMAH, ER 1012 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2012                                     0.94                                                      0.15 1.09            
0001997089-2011-2011-0000-00 21327228 REI 255151 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROBINETTE, MARY C 9711 LEESWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002054905-2011-2011-0000-00 22749341 REI 264833 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROBINSON, JEFFREY B 1221 DRIFTWAY POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001933122-2011-2011-0000-00 19325111 REI 248762 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROBINSON, SANDRA PRIVATTE 556 WEST JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 197.23                                                    30.83 228.06        
0001933122-2012-2012-0000-00 19325111 REI 250154 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROBINSON, SANDRA PRIVATTE 556 WEST JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 194.81                                                    20.63 215.44        
0001933122-2013-2013-0000-00 19325111 REI 251374 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROBINSON, SANDRA PRIVATTE 556 WEST JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 204.47                                                    11.46 215.93        
0001933122-2014-2014-0000-00 19325111 REI 252656 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROBINSON, SANDRA PRIVATTE 556 WEST JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 204.47                                                      1.26 205.73        
0002054532-2011-2011-0000-00 22746154 REI 264797 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROBISON, STEVEN W 1209 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 107.39                                                    16.79 124.18        
0002054532-2012-2012-0000-00 22746154 REI 266417 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROBISON, STEVEN W 1209 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 107.39                                                    11.37 118.76        
0002054532-2013-2013-0000-00 22746154 REI 267452 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROBISON, STEVEN W 1209 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 112.71                                                      6.31 119.02        
0002054532-2014-2014-0000-00 22746154 REI 268572 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROBISON, STEVEN W 1209 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 113.35                                                      0.70 114.05        
0002053359-2011-2011-0000-00 22738149 REI 275744 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ROCHEMONT, THOMAS R JR 2305 HAREFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8803 1/6/2012                                     3.03                                                      0.47 3.50            
0002003693-2011-2011-0000-01 21520428 REI 260738 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RODRIGUEZ, CARMEL 13709 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-017892 17907 1/6/2012                                   28.14                                                      4.40 32.54          
0002003693-2012-2012-0000-00 21520428 REI 260835 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RODRIGUEZ, CARMEL 13709 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   28.14                                                      2.98 31.12          
0002003693-2013-2013-0000-00 21520428 REI 261767 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RODRIGUEZ, CARMEL 13709 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   29.53                                                      1.65 31.18          
0002003693-2014-2014-0000-00 21520428 REI 262769 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RODRIGUEZ, CARMEL 13709 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   29.53                                                      0.18 29.71          
0002003573-2011-2011-0000-00 21520209 REI 258742 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROGERS, JERRY T 13339 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   21.48                                                      3.36 24.84          
0002003573-2012-2012-0000-00 21520209 REI 260825 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROGERS, JERRY T 13339 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   21.17                                                      2.24 23.41          
0002003573-2013-2013-0000-00 21520209 REI 261757 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROGERS, JERRY T 13339 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   22.23                                                      1.25 23.48          
0002003573-2014-2014-0000-00 21520209 REI 262758 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROGERS, JERRY T 13339 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   22.23                                                      0.14 22.37          
0001997115-2011-2011-0000-00 21327245 REI 255156 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROGERS, WILLIAM HOWARD 9616 HINSON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002047446-2011-2011-0000-00 22703627 REI 264245 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROMANZO, MICHAEL W 919 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   31.76                                                      4.96 36.72          
0002047446-2012-2012-0000-00 22703627 REI 266045 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROMANZO, MICHAEL W 919 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 12-BER-004577 47552 1/8/2013                                   27.53                                                      2.92 30.45          
0002047446-2013-2013-0000-00 22703627 REI 267060 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROMANZO, MICHAEL W 919 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   28.90                                                      1.62 30.52          
0002047446-2014-2014-0000-00 22703627 REI 268155 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROMANZO, MICHAEL W 919 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   28.90                                                      0.18 29.08          
0002052213-2011-2011-0000-00 22731213 REI 275716 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ROOKS, CAROL C 1636 ENGLISH KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8847 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002053297-2011-2011-0000-00 22738105 REI 264563 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RORIE, RALPH 2332 FERNRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002003450-2011-2011-0000-00 21519224 REI 258720 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROSSETTI, DAVID ALAN 2518 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   27.83                                                      4.35 32.18          
0002003450-2012-2012-0000-00 21519224 REI 260813 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROSSETTI, DAVID ALAN 2518 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   24.20                                                      2.56 26.76          
0002003450-2013-2013-0000-00 21519224 REI 261743 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROSSETTI, DAVID ALAN 2518 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   25.40                                                      1.42 26.82          
0002003450-2014-2014-0000-00 21519224 REI 262742 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROSSETTI, DAVID ALAN 2518 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   25.40                                                      0.16 25.56          
0001996630-2011-2011-0000-00 21324143 REI 255011 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROUNTREE, JAMES 920 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001933257-2011-2011-0000-00 19327103 REI 274941 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ROWAN, KATHRIN E PO BOX 572 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0572 1/6/2012                                   52.63                                                      8.23 60.86          
0001933257-2012-2012-0000-00 19327103 REI 276503 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ROWAN, KATHRIN E PO BOX 572 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0572 1/8/2013                                   49.91                                                      5.28 55.19          
0001933257-2013-2013-0000-00 19327103 REI 277608 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ROWAN, KATHRIN E PO BOX 572 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0572 1/7/2014                                   52.38                                                      2.93 55.31          
0002052082-2011-2011-0000-00 22731107 REI 264504 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROWELL, MELANIE J 940 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002052082-2012-2012-0000-00 22731107 REI 266236 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROWELL, MELANIE J 940 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     0.30                                                      0.03 0.33            
0002052082-2013-2013-0000-00 22731107 REI 267265 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROWELL, MELANIE J 940 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     0.32                                                      0.02 0.34            
0002052082-2014-2014-0000-00 22731107 REI 268378 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ROWELL, MELANIE J 940 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     0.32                                                      0.00 0.32            
0002053533-2011-2011-0000-00 22739211 REI 264615 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RUDISILL, MICHAEL A 2822 CARRIAGE CROSSING DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0001998224-2011-2011-0000-00 21334163 REI 255275 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RUIZ, JONATHAN CARL 9408 HUNTING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-010536 10547 1/6/2012                                     7.56                                                      1.18 8.74            
0002002407-2011-2011-0000-00 21512335 REI 258660 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RUNYON, DEXTER H 8602 CASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-000170 170 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002003433-2011-2011-0000-00 21519210 REI 258713 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RUPPE, STANLEY M 13601 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002056781-2011-2011-0000-00 22764176 REI 264953 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RUSSELL, JONATHAN M 1400 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0002056781-2012-2012-0000-00 22764176 REI 266503 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RUSSELL, JONATHAN M 1400 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     4.84                                                      0.51 5.35            
0002056781-2013-2013-0000-00 22764176 REI 267545 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RUSSELL, JONATHAN M 1400 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     5.08                                                      0.28 5.36            
0002056781-2014-2014-0000-00 22764176 REI 268672 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RUSSELL, JONATHAN M 1400 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     5.08                                                      0.03 5.11            
0001997186-2011-2011-0000-00 21327345 REI 255180 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RUSSO, BENJAMIN 531 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003215-2011-2011-0000-00 21517211 REI 258677 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 RYBICKI, TRACY ANNE 3000 WINDING TL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002003727-2011-2011-0000-00 21520514 REI 258773 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SALAS, CARLOS J 2406 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   27.83                                                      4.35 32.18          
0002003727-2012-2012-0000-00 21520514 REI 260842 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SALAS, CARLOS J 2406 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   27.83                                                      2.95 30.78          
0002003727-2013-2013-0000-00 21520514 REI 261774 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SALAS, CARLOS J 2406 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   29.21                                                      1.64 30.85          
0002003727-2014-2014-0000-00 21520514 REI 262776 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SALAS, CARLOS J 2406 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   29.21                                                      0.18 29.39          
0002052215-2011-2011-0000-00 22731214 REI 264517 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SALAZAR, TAMARA DE LOS ANGELES 1632 ENGLISH KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002056569-2011-2011-0000-00 22761252 REI 264908 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SALFIA, JAMES 1535 MOONSTONE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002049646-2011-2011-0000-00 22721207 REI 264325 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SAMBROTTO, SHELIA B 1008 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.96                                                      1.09 8.05            
0001997066-2011-2011-0000-00 21327215 REI 255146 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SANCHEZ, THEODORE J JR 750 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-010287 10298 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002054467-2011-2011-0000-00 22746111 REI 264774 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SANDERS, PAUL G JR 1100 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 114.65                                                    17.92 132.57        
0002054467-2012-2012-0000-00 22746111 REI 266391 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SANDERS, PAUL G JR 1100 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 114.65                                                    12.14 126.79        
0002054467-2013-2013-0000-00 22746111 REI 267424 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SANDERS, PAUL G JR 1100 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 116.21                                                      6.51 122.72        
0002054467-2014-2014-0000-00 22746111 REI 268544 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SANDERS, PAUL G JR 1100 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 116.21                                                      0.72 116.93        
0002056804-2011-2011-0000-00 22764208 REI 264959 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SANGMUAH, EUGENE B 306 WELLINGSHIRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-027617 27636 1/6/2012                                 177.87                                                    27.80 205.67        
0002056804-2012-2012-0000-00 22764208 REI 266510 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SANGMUAH, EUGENE B 306 WELLINGSHIRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 177.87                                                    18.83 196.70        
0002056804-2013-2013-0000-00 22764208 REI 267553 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SANGMUAH, EUGENE B 306 WELLINGSHIRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 186.69                                                    10.46 197.15        
0002056804-2014-2014-0000-00 22764208 REI 268682 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SANGMUAH, EUGENE B 306 WELLINGSHIRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 186.69                                                      1.15 187.84        
0002053345-2011-2011-0000-00 22738137 REI 264576 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SARVEY, MARI W 1235 WINDY HILL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002056497-2011-2011-0000-00 22761206 REI 275839 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SAVIGNAC, JEFFREY K 1608 NIGHT SHADE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0308 1/6/2012                                     3.02                                                      0.47 3.49            
0002049792-2011-2011-0000-00 22721503 REI 264356 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEICK, DAVID LEE 518 WILCREST DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   37.20                                                      5.81 43.01          
0002049792-2012-2012-0000-00 22721503 REI 266132 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEICK, DAVID LEE 518 WILCREST DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   35.99                                                      3.81 39.80          
0002049792-2013-2013-0000-00 22721503 REI 267156 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEICK, DAVID LEE 518 WILCREST DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   37.78                                                      2.12 39.90          
0002049792-2014-2014-0000-00 22721503 REI 268263 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEICK, DAVID LEE 518 WILCREST DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   37.78                                                      0.23 38.01          
0002054991-2011-2011-0000-00 22750129 REI 264852 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEUERMANN, PETER K 1000 WEEPING WILLOW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   11.19                                                      1.75 12.94          
0002054991-2012-2012-0000-00 22750129 REI 266433 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEUERMANN, PETER K 1000 WEEPING WILLOW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   11.19                                                      1.18 12.37          
0002054991-2013-2013-0000-00 22750129 REI 267469 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEUERMANN, PETER K 1000 WEEPING WILLOW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   11.74                                                      0.66 12.40          
0002054186-2011-2011-0000-00 22743240 REI 264712 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEVERMAN, KURT WESLEY 506 GRAYSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.84                                                      0.76 5.60            
0002054186-2012-2012-0000-00 22743240 REI 266326 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEVERMAN, KURT WESLEY 506 GRAYSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     4.84                                                      0.51 5.35            
0002054186-2013-2013-0000-00 22743240 REI 267359 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEVERMAN, KURT WESLEY 506 GRAYSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     5.08                                                      0.28 5.36            
0002054186-2014-2014-0000-00 22743240 REI 268474 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEVERMAN, KURT WESLEY 506 GRAYSON CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     5.08                                                      0.03 5.11            
0001933384-2011-2011-0000-00 19328105 REI 248769 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEXNAYDER, KELLY 10709 FOREST DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   25.71                                                      4.02 29.73          
0001933384-2012-2012-0000-00 19328105 REI 250162 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEXNAYDER, KELLY 10709 FOREST DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.41                                                      2.69 28.10          
0001933384-2013-2013-0000-00 19328105 REI 251384 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEXNAYDER, KELLY 10709 FOREST DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.67                                                      1.49 28.16          
0001933384-2014-2014-0000-00 19328105 REI 252668 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHEXNAYDER, KELLY 10709 FOREST DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.67                                                      0.16 26.83          
0002047515-2011-2011-0000-00 22703663 REI 264269 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHILE, PETER E 826 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002047515-2012-2012-0000-00 22703663 REI 266069 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHILE, PETER E 826 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     0.60                                                      0.06 0.66            
0002047515-2013-2013-0000-00 22703663 REI 267089 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHILE, PETER E 826 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     0.64                                                      0.04 0.68            
0002047515-2014-2014-0000-00 22703663 REI 268187 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHILE, PETER E 826 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     0.64                                                      0.00 0.64            
0002003267-2011-2011-0000-00 21518121 REI 258685 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHINDLER, DAVID 2041 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-000451 451 1/6/2012                                   21.78                                                      3.40 25.18          
0002003267-2012-2012-0000-00 21518121 REI 260787 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHINDLER, DAVID 2041 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.97                                                      2.11 22.08          
0002003267-2013-2013-0000-00 21518121 REI 261713 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHINDLER, DAVID 2041 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.95                                                      1.17 22.12          
0002003267-2014-2014-0000-00 21518121 REI 262707 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHINDLER, DAVID 2041 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   20.95                                                      0.13 21.08          
0002003221-2011-2011-0000-00 21517214 REI 275322 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SCHLABACH, ROBERT H 2918 WINDING TL MATTHEWS NC 28105-4048 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002047444-2011-2011-0000-00 22703626 REI 264244 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHMIDT, COLLEEN W 913 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   12.40                                                      1.94 14.34          
0002047444-2012-2012-0000-00 22703626 REI 266044 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHMIDT, COLLEEN W 913 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   12.40                                                      1.31 13.71          
0002047444-2013-2013-0000-00 22703626 REI 267059 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHMIDT, COLLEEN W 913 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   13.02                                                      0.73 13.75          
0002047444-2014-2014-0000-00 22703626 REI 268154 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHMIDT, COLLEEN W 913 GRAND PROVINCIAL AV MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   13.02                                                      0.08 13.10          
0001996696-2011-2011-0000-00 21324186 REI 255035 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHRONCE, JAMES R 9603 HINSON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002047614-2011-2011-0000-00 22706133 REI 264271 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHUBERT, JASON A 1405 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   39.32                                                      6.15 45.47          
0002047614-2012-2012-0000-00 22706133 REI 266071 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHUBERT, JASON A 1405 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   39.32                                                      4.16 43.48          
0002047614-2013-2013-0000-00 22706133 REI 267092 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHUBERT, JASON A 1405 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   41.27                                                      2.31 43.58          
0002047614-2014-2014-0000-00 22706133 REI 268190 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCHUBERT, JASON A 1405 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   41.27                                                      0.25 41.52          
0002049809-2011-2011-0000-00 22721514 REI 264363 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCOTT, BRYON R 332 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   25.41                                                      3.97 29.38          
0002049809-2012-2012-0000-00 22721514 REI 266140 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCOTT, BRYON R 332 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   21.78                                                      2.31 24.09          



0002049809-2013-2013-0000-00 22721514 REI 267164 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCOTT, BRYON R 332 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   22.86                                                      1.28 24.14          
0002049809-2014-2014-0000-00 22721514 REI 268272 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCOTT, BRYON R 332 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   22.86                                                      0.14 23.00          
0001996699-2011-2011-0000-00 21324188 REI 255036 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SCOTT, J BRENT 801 WAGON HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002054504-2011-2011-0000-00 22746133 REI 275812 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SEABORN, DANIEL S 901 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2508 11-INF-016154 16169 1/6/2012                                   90.45                                                    14.14 104.59        
0002054504-2012-2012-0000-00 22746133 REI 276980 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SEABORN, DANIEL S 901 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2508 1/8/2013                                   89.84                                                      9.51 99.35          
0002054504-2013-2013-0000-00 22746133 REI 278103 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SEABORN, DANIEL S 901 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2508 1/7/2014                                   88.90                                                      4.98 93.88          
0002056337-2011-2011-0000-00 22760127 REI 264892 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SEMEL, ADAM 1916 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   99.22                                                    15.51 114.73        
0002056337-2012-2012-0000-00 22760127 REI 266453 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SEMEL, ADAM 1916 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   99.22                                                    10.51 109.73        
0002056337-2013-2013-0000-00 22760127 REI 267493 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SEMEL, ADAM 1916 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 104.14                                                      5.83 109.97        
0002056337-2014-2014-0000-00 22760127 REI 268612 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SEMEL, ADAM 1916 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 104.14                                                      0.64 104.78        
0002054892-2011-2011-0000-00 22749330 REI 264829 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SEMERCIYAN, MIKAYEL 2912 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   29.04                                                      4.54 33.58          
0002054892-2012-2012-0000-00 22749330 REI 266428 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SEMERCIYAN, MIKAYEL 2912 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   29.04                                                      3.08 32.12          
0002054892-2013-2013-0000-00 22749330 REI 267464 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SEMERCIYAN, MIKAYEL 2912 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   30.48                                                      1.71 32.19          
0002054892-2014-2014-0000-00 22749330 REI 268584 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SEMERCIYAN, MIKAYEL 2912 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   30.48                                                      0.19 30.67          
0002053723-2011-2011-0000-00 22740265 REI 264653 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SENGER, THOMAS E 2816 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   29.64                                                      4.63 34.27          
0002053723-2012-2012-0000-00 22740265 REI 266284 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SENGER, THOMAS E 2816 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   29.64                                                      3.14 32.78          
0002053723-2013-2013-0000-00 22740265 REI 267315 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SENGER, THOMAS E 2816 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   31.11                                                      1.74 32.85          
0002053723-2014-2014-0000-00 22740265 REI 268432 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SENGER, THOMAS E 2816 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   67.31                                                      0.41 67.72          
0002055084-2011-2011-0000-00 22750220 REI 275831 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SENN, THOMAS J 1324 GOLDEN HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-8895 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002053814-2011-2011-0000-00 22741114 REI 275792 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SENTIVAN, DAVID 2315 WHISPERING SPRING DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-7146 1/6/2012                                     3.94                                                      0.62 4.56            
0001997203-2011-2011-0000-00 21327401 REI 255183 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SEREPCA, STEPHEN M 426 NEILL RIDGE RD CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     9.37                                                      1.46 10.83          
0001996673-2011-2011-0000-00 21324170 REI 255025 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SERVATIUS, ROBERT C 936 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001996694-2011-2011-0000-00 21324185 REI 255034 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SEXTON, RYAN J 804 OLD PINE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002054903-2011-2011-0000-00 22749339 REI 275830 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHABEN, STEPHEN J 1213 DRIFTWAY POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-8887 1/6/2012                                     2.11                                                      0.33 2.44            
0002047211-2011-2011-0000-00 22703364 REI 275659 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHARMA, AKHILESH 107 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1538 1/6/2012                                     7.87                                                      1.23 9.10            
0002047211-2012-2012-0000-00 22703364 REI 276882 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHARMA, AKHILESH 107 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1538 1/8/2013                                     7.87                                                      0.83 8.70            
0002047211-2013-2013-0000-00 22703364 REI 278001 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHARMA, AKHILESH 107 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1538 1/7/2014                                     8.25                                                      0.46 8.71            
0002047211-2014-2014-0000-00 22703364 REI 279101 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHARMA, AKHILESH 107 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1538 1/6/2015                                     8.25                                                      0.05 8.30            
0002049756-2011-2011-0000-00 22721405 REI 264345 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHARP, JOHN S 520 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   20.87                                                      3.26 24.13          
0002049756-2012-2012-0000-00 22721405 REI 266126 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHARP, JOHN S 520 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.06                                                      2.02 21.08          
0002049756-2013-2013-0000-00 22721405 REI 267149 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHARP, JOHN S 520 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.01                                                      1.12 21.13          
0002049756-2014-2014-0000-00 22721405 REI 268255 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHARP, JOHN S 520 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   20.01                                                      0.12 20.13          
0002054270-2011-2011-0000-00 22743320 REI 264723 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHAW, LORI 1049 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   42.65                                                      6.67 49.32          
0002054270-2012-2012-0000-00 22743320 REI 266340 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHAW, LORI 1049 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   42.65                                                      4.52 47.17          
0002054270-2013-2013-0000-00 22743320 REI 267372 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHAW, LORI 1049 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   44.77                                                      2.51 47.28          
0002054270-2014-2014-0000-00 22743320 REI 268486 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHAW, LORI 1049 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   44.77                                                      0.28 45.05          
0002052202-2011-2011-0000-00 22731207 REI 264513 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHAW, WILLIE O III 5030 HICKORY HILLS DR WOODSTOCK GA 30188 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002003721-2011-2011-0000-00 21520510 REI 258771 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHELL, CHARLES R 13600 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   22.39                                                      3.50 25.89          
0002003721-2012-2012-0000-00 21520510 REI 260840 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHELL, CHARLES R 13600 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   22.08                                                      2.34 24.42          
0002003721-2013-2013-0000-00 21520510 REI 261772 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHELL, CHARLES R 13600 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   23.18                                                      1.30 24.48          
0002003721-2014-2014-0000-00 21520510 REI 262774 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHELL, CHARLES R 13600 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   23.18                                                      0.14 23.32          
0002003886-2011-2011-0000-00 21525116 REI 258796 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHELTON, LARRY K 14209 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002053512-2011-2011-0000-00 22739155 REI 264611 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHEPPERD, M L JOSEPH 2414 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002052416-2011-2011-0000-00 22732140 REI 264533 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHERRILL, JOHN L JR 355 QUILL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-029952 29972 1/6/2012                                     5.44                                                      0.85 6.29            
0002054464-2011-2011-0000-00 22746109 REI 275811 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHINN, ELIZABETH S 1116 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2507 1/6/2012                                 151.25                                                    23.64 174.89        
0002054464-2012-2012-0000-00 22746109 REI 276979 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHINN, ELIZABETH S 1116 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2507 1/8/2013                                 151.25                                                    16.02 167.27        
0002054464-2013-2013-0000-00 22746109 REI 278102 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHINN, ELIZABETH S 1116 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2507 1/21/2014                                 159.41                                                      8.63 168.04        
0002054464-2014-2014-0000-00 22746109 REI 279210 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHINN, ELIZABETH S 1116 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2507 1/6/2015                                 153.98                                                      0.95 154.93        
0002056665-2011-2011-0000-00 22761407 REI 264911 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHOKAIR, MAHMOUD 1924 WILROSE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002053777-2011-2011-0000-00 22740313 REI 275788 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHORT, JAMES L 2817 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8855 1/6/2012                                   38.12                                                      5.96 44.08          
0002053777-2012-2012-0000-00 22740313 REI 276958 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHORT, JAMES L 2817 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8855 1/8/2013                                   38.12                                                      4.04 42.16          
0002053777-2013-2013-0000-00 22740313 REI 278079 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHORT, JAMES L 2817 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8855 1/7/2014                                   40.00                                                      2.24 42.24          
0002053777-2014-2014-0000-00 22740313 REI 279185 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SHORT, JAMES L 2817 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8855 1/6/2015                                   40.00                                                      0.25 40.25          
0002003481-2011-2011-0000-00 21519246 REI 258729 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SHORTER, JON COLLYER 13708 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001999172-2011-2011-0000-00 21338165 REI 255312 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SIGMON, CHARLES DAVID JR 9433 HATHWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002003907-2011-2011-0000-00 21525129 REI 258804 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SIMMONS, WILLIAM C 3009 OAKCROFT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003619-2011-2011-0000-00 21520311 REI 258752 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SIMPSON, JANE LYTLE 13416 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   25.41                                                      3.97 29.38          
0002003619-2012-2012-0000-00 21520311 REI 260829 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SIMPSON, JANE LYTLE 13416 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.41                                                      2.69 28.10          
0002003619-2013-2013-0000-00 21520311 REI 261761 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SIMPSON, JANE LYTLE 13416 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.67                                                      1.49 28.16          
0002003619-2014-2014-0000-00 21520311 REI 262762 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SIMPSON, JANE LYTLE 13416 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.67                                                      0.16 26.83          
0002003244-2011-2011-0000-00 21518103 REI 258679 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SIMPSON, LARRY W 1916 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     7.26                                                      1.13 8.39            
0002052096-2011-2011-0000-00 22731117 REI 264507 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SINOPOLI, PAINYA D 800 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016256 16271 1/6/2012                                     6.05                                                      0.95 7.00            
0002052096-2012-2012-0000-00 22731117 REI 266238 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SINOPOLI, PAINYA D 800 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     2.72                                                      0.29 3.01            
0002052096-2013-2013-0000-00 22731117 REI 267267 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SINOPOLI, PAINYA D 800 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     2.86                                                      0.16 3.02            
0002052096-2014-2014-0000-00 22731117 REI 268380 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SINOPOLI, PAINYA D 800 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     2.86                                                      0.02 2.88            
0002001814-2011-2011-0000-00 21506422 REI 258625 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SIU, DO 3018 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-004949 16386 1/9/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002056698-2011-2011-0000-00 22764114 REI 264918 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SKEWIS, WILLIAM H 1606 CAPE FEAR CT SP MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   11.49                                                      1.80 13.29          
0002056698-2012-2012-0000-00 22764114 REI 266466 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SKEWIS, WILLIAM H 1606 CAPE FEAR CT SP MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   11.49                                                      1.22 12.71          
0002056698-2013-2013-0000-00 22764114 REI 267507 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SKEWIS, WILLIAM H 1606 CAPE FEAR CT SP MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   12.07                                                      0.68 12.75          
0002056698-2014-2014-0000-00 22764114 REI 268632 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SKEWIS, WILLIAM H 1606 CAPE FEAR CT SP MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   12.07                                                      0.07 12.14          
0001999466-2011-2011-0000-00 21342134 REI 255326 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SLEDGE, GEORGE M 9304 LOCHMEADE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002047387-2011-2011-0000-00 22703583 REI 264223 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SLENCZKA, DONALD S 4025 TENNYSON LN NORTH OLMSTED OH 44070 11-INF-002418 2423 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003796-2011-2011-0000-00 21520702 REI 258784 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SLOAN, CARMINE 13820 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0001999199-2011-2011-0000-00 21338185 REI 255315 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, ALWYN P 9538  SARDIS GLEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   10.58                                                      1.65 12.23          
0002047202-2014-2014-0000-00 22703355 REI 268081 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, BRUCE L R 539 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     2.23                                                      0.01 2.24            
0002052456-2011-2011-0000-00 22732173 REI 264535 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, CYNTHIA J 126 UMI CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002049780-2011-2011-0000-00 22721424 REI 263762 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, DAVID B 409 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002053495-2011-2011-0000-00 22739143 REI 264607 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, ELIZABETH 2626 WILLOWDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002053492-2011-2011-0000-00 22739141 REI 264606 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, JAY D 2657 WHISPER RIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/15/2012                                     0.93                                                      0.14 1.07            
0001996678-2011-2011-0000-00 21324175 REI 255030 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, JENNIFER L 816 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002055021-2011-2011-0000-00 22750149 REI 264860 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, JOAN C 3512 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003303-2011-2011-0000-00 21518217 REI 258701 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, JOHN MOFFIT 1900 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   22.68                                                      3.54 26.22          
0002003303-2012-2012-0000-00 21518217 REI 260801 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, JOHN MOFFIT 1900 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   22.68                                                      2.40 25.08          
0002003303-2013-2013-0000-00 21518217 REI 261728 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, JOHN MOFFIT 1900 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   23.81                                                      1.33 25.14          
0001997133-2011-2011-0000-00 21327305 REI 255159 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, KENNETH P 304 NEILL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002054475-2011-2011-0000-00 22746116 REI 264778 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, MICHAEL T 1008 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   16.94                                                      2.65 19.59          
0002054475-2012-2012-0000-00 22746116 REI 266395 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, MICHAEL T 1008 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.94                                                      1.79 18.73          
0002054475-2013-2013-0000-00 22746116 REI 267428 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, MICHAEL T 1008 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   13.01                                                      0.73 13.74          
0002054475-2014-2014-0000-00 22746116 REI 268548 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, MICHAEL T 1008 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   13.01                                                      0.08 13.09          
0002003799-2011-2011-0000-00 21520705 REI 258786 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, PAUL EUGENE 13800 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   27.83                                                      4.35 32.18          
0002003799-2012-2012-0000-00 21520705 REI 260847 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, PAUL EUGENE 13800 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.62                                                      2.82 29.44          
0002003799-2013-2013-0000-00 21520705 REI 261780 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, PAUL EUGENE 13800 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   27.94                                                      1.57 29.51          
0002003799-2014-2014-0000-00 21520705 REI 262781 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, PAUL EUGENE 13800 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   27.94                                                      0.17 28.11          
0002003489-2011-2011-0000-00 21519401 REI 258732 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, RUSSELL 2041 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   13.91                                                      2.17 16.08          
0002003489-2012-2012-0000-00 21519401 REI 260819 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, RUSSELL 2041 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     7.86                                                      0.83 8.69            
0002003489-2013-2013-0000-00 21519401 REI 261750 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, RUSSELL 2041 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     8.26                                                      0.46 8.72            
0002003489-2014-2014-0000-00 21519401 REI 262749 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, RUSSELL 2041 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     8.26                                                      0.05 8.31            
0002056345-2011-2011-0000-00 22760135 REI 264893 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, WALDO A 1728 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/6/2012                                   95.29                                                    14.89 110.18        
0002056345-2012-2012-0000-00 22760135 REI 266454 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, WALDO A 1728 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/8/2013                                   94.08                                                      9.96 104.04        
0002056345-2013-2013-0000-00 22760135 REI 267494 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, WALDO A 1728 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/7/2014                                   98.74                                                      5.53 104.27        
0002056345-2014-2014-0000-00 22760135 REI 268614 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SMITH, WALDO A 1728 KINGS MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/6/2015                                   98.74                                                      0.61 99.35          
0002052209-2011-2011-0000-00 22731210 REI 264516 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SNEE, SEAN T 1637 ENGISH KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   32.06                                                      5.01 37.07          
0002052209-2012-2012-0000-00 22731210 REI 266242 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SNEE, SEAN T 1637 ENGISH KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   32.06                                                      3.39 35.45          
0002052209-2013-2013-0000-00 22731210 REI 267271 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SNEE, SEAN T 1637 ENGISH KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   33.66                                                      1.89 35.55          
0002052209-2014-2014-0000-00 22731210 REI 268384 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SNEE, SEAN T 1637 ENGISH KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   33.66                                                      0.21 33.87          
0002003253-2011-2011-0000-00 21518110 REI 275325 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SNEED, JERRY LYNN 3000 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2350 1/6/2012                                   23.90                                                      3.74 27.64          
0002003253-2012-2012-0000-00 21518110 REI 276718 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SNEED, JERRY LYNN 3000 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2350 1/8/2013                                   23.59                                                      2.50 26.09          
0002003253-2013-2013-0000-00 21518110 REI 277833 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SNEED, JERRY LYNN 3000 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2350 1/7/2014                                   24.77                                                      1.39 26.16          
0002054197-2011-2011-0000-00 22743251 REI 264713 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SNIDER, DELLA I 531 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.93                                                      0.61 4.54            
0002054197-2012-2012-0000-00 22743251 REI 266328 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SNIDER, DELLA I 531 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     3.93                                                      0.42 4.35            
0002054197-2013-2013-0000-00 22743251 REI 267361 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SNIDER, DELLA I 531 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     4.13                                                      0.23 4.36            
0002054876-2011-2011-0000-00 22749320 REI 264826 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SNYDER, MARK W 9118 ARDREY WOODS DR CHARLOTTE NC 28277 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002055108-2011-2011-0000-00 22750235 REI 264863 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SOBOLEWSKI, SCOTT A 3219 BRIDGEMERE TER MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.54                                                      0.71 5.25            
0002049651-2011-2011-0000-00 22721211 REI 264329 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SOUTHERLAND, JAMES H 1100 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002047362-2011-2011-0000-00 22703564 REI 264215 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPARKS, TED C JR 225 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     8.77                                                      1.37 10.14          
0002047362-2012-2012-0000-00 22703564 REI 266016 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPARKS, TED C JR 225 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     9.08                                                      0.96 10.04          
0002047362-2013-2013-0000-00 22703564 REI 267031 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPARKS, TED C JR 225 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     9.52                                                      0.53 10.05          



0002047362-2014-2014-0000-00 22703564 REI 268125 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPARKS, TED C JR 225 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     9.52                                                      0.06 9.58            
0002056734-2011-2011-0000-00 22764141 REI 264930 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPENCER, STEPHEN M 1619 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   25.71                                                      4.02 29.73          
0002056734-2012-2012-0000-00 22764141 REI 266479 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPENCER, STEPHEN M 1619 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.71                                                      2.72 28.43          
0002056734-2013-2013-0000-00 22764141 REI 267520 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPENCER, STEPHEN M 1619 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.99                                                      1.51 28.50          
0002056734-2014-2014-0000-00 22764141 REI 268646 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPENCER, STEPHEN M 1619 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.99                                                      0.17 27.16          
0002056700-2011-2011-0000-00 22764116 REI 264920 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPITZ, WILLIAM LAWSON 1607 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.54                                                      0.71 5.25            
0002056700-2012-2012-0000-00 22764116 REI 266468 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPITZ, WILLIAM LAWSON 1607 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     4.54                                                      0.48 5.02            
0002056700-2013-2013-0000-00 22764116 REI 267509 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPITZ, WILLIAM LAWSON 1607 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     4.77                                                      0.27 5.04            
0002049745-2011-2011-0000-00 22721320 REI 275682 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SPIVEY, ROSEMARY 1016 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5750 1/6/2012                                   23.59                                                      3.69 27.28          
0002049745-2012-2012-0000-00 22721320 REI 276899 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SPIVEY, ROSEMARY 1016 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5750 1/8/2013                                   18.15                                                      1.92 20.07          
0002049745-2013-2013-0000-00 22721320 REI 278018 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SPIVEY, ROSEMARY 1016 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5750 1/7/2014                                   19.05                                                      1.07 20.12          
0002049745-2014-2014-0000-00 22721320 REI 279119 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SPIVEY, ROSEMARY 1016 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5750 1/6/2015                                   19.05                                                      0.12 19.17          
0002056508-2011-2011-0000-00 22761215 REI 275840 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SPOHN, ALLISON M 1530 IVY BLUFF WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-0302 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002047371-2011-2011-0000-00 22703571 REI 264219 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPRAGUE, RICHARD C 220 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   10.89                                                      1.70 12.59          
0002047371-2012-2012-0000-00 22703571 REI 266020 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPRAGUE, RICHARD C 220 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   10.89                                                      1.15 12.04          
0002047371-2013-2013-0000-00 22703571 REI 267035 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPRAGUE, RICHARD C 220 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   11.43                                                      0.64 12.07          
0002054747-2011-2011-0000-00 22748126 REI 264817 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SPRATT, DAVID R, JR 738 STRATFORD WOODS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     7.86                                                      1.23 9.09            
0002003269-2011-2011-0000-00 21518123 REI 258686 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STALLINGS, LESLIE E 2053 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   19.05                                                      2.98 22.03          
0002003269-2012-2012-0000-00 21518123 REI 260788 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STALLINGS, LESLIE E 2053 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   17.24                                                      1.83 19.07          
0002003269-2013-2013-0000-00 21518123 REI 261714 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STALLINGS, LESLIE E 2053 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   18.09                                                      1.01 19.10          
0002003269-2014-2014-0000-00 21518123 REI 262708 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STALLINGS, LESLIE E 2053 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   18.09                                                      0.11 18.20          
0001998230-2011-2011-0000-00 21334167 REI 275285 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 STANCIL, ROY CHARLES 9318 HUNTING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-1539 11-INF-024575 24593 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002003598-2011-2011-0000-00 21520226 REI 258746 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STANLEY, BETTY M 2521 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002054498-2011-2011-0000-00 22746129 REI 264786 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARCHER, TRACY TODD JR 412 BIRKENHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   66.85                                                    10.45 77.30          
0002054498-2012-2012-0000-00 22746129 REI 266405 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARCHER, TRACY TODD JR 412 BIRKENHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   66.85                                                      7.08 73.93          
0002054498-2013-2013-0000-00 22746129 REI 267439 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARCHER, TRACY TODD JR 412 BIRKENHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   65.72                                                      3.68 69.40          
0002054498-2014-2014-0000-00 22746129 REI 268558 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARCHER, TRACY TODD JR 412 BIRKENHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   65.72                                                      0.41 66.13          
0002053452-2011-2011-0000-00 22739112 REI 264600 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARCK, RONALD L 1513 DALWEN GREEN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002056765-2011-2011-0000-00 22764163 REI 264946 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARK, MICHAEL 1622 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016126 16141 1/6/2012                                   19.06                                                      2.98 22.04          
0002056765-2012-2012-0000-00 22764163 REI 266495 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARK, MICHAEL 1622 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.06                                                      2.02 21.08          
0002056765-2013-2013-0000-00 22764163 REI 267537 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARK, MICHAEL 1622 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.00                                                      1.12 21.12          
0002056765-2014-2014-0000-00 22764163 REI 268663 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARK, MICHAEL 1622 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   20.00                                                      0.12 20.12          
0002053643-2011-2011-0000-00 22740111 REI 264631 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARK, PHILIP L 1710 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   51.73                                                      8.09 59.82          
0002053643-2012-2012-0000-00 22740111 REI 266262 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARK, PHILIP L 1710 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   51.73                                                      5.48 57.21          
0002053643-2013-2013-0000-00 22740111 REI 267291 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARK, PHILIP L 1710 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   54.29                                                      3.04 57.33          
0002053643-2014-2014-0000-00 22740111 REI 268404 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARK, PHILIP L 1710 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   54.29                                                      0.33 54.62          
0002054525-2011-2011-0000-00 22746148 REI 275816 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 STARNER, MARK S 401 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2515 1/6/2012                                   75.63                                                    11.82 87.45          
0002054525-2012-2012-0000-00 22746148 REI 276984 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 STARNER, MARK S 401 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2515 1/8/2013                                   74.42                                                      7.88 82.30          
0002054525-2013-2013-0000-00 22746148 REI 278106 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 STARNER, MARK S 401 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2515 1/7/2014                                   73.98                                                      4.14 78.12          
0002054525-2014-2014-0000-00 22746148 REI 279215 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 STARNER, MARK S 401 BRENWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2515 1/6/2015                                   73.98                                                      0.46 74.44          
0002003554-2011-2011-0000-00 21520113 REI 258738 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARNES, MARSHALL E 2308 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   39.63                                                      6.19 45.82          
0002003554-2012-2012-0000-00 21520113 REI 260823 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARNES, MARSHALL E 2308 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   39.63                                                      4.20 43.83          
0002003554-2013-2013-0000-00 21520113 REI 261754 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STARNES, MARSHALL E 2308 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   41.59                                                      2.33 43.92          
0001996617-2011-2011-0000-00 21324134 REI 274247 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 STASCZAK, RICHARD A 937 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-5525 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002056794-2011-2011-0000-00 22764187 REI 264955 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEFANAC, JASON 1617 STEVENS RIDGE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   28.44                                                      4.45 32.89          
0002056794-2012-2012-0000-00 22764187 REI 266505 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEFANAC, JASON 1617 STEVENS RIDGE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   28.44                                                      3.01 31.45          
0002056794-2013-2013-0000-00 22764187 REI 267547 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEFANAC, JASON 1617 STEVENS RIDGE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   29.85                                                      1.67 31.52          
0002056794-2014-2014-0000-00 22764187 REI 268675 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEFANAC, JASON 1617 STEVENS RIDGE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   29.85                                                      0.18 30.03          
0002053698-2011-2011-0000-00 22740246 REI 275772 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 STEIN, JEFFREY K 2508 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8859 1/6/2012                                   42.35                                                      6.62 48.97          
0002053698-2012-2012-0000-00 22740246 REI 276943 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 STEIN, JEFFREY K 2508 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8859 1/8/2013                                   42.05                                                      4.45 46.50          
0002053698-2013-2013-0000-00 22740246 REI 278064 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 STEIN, JEFFREY K 2508 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8859 1/7/2014                                   44.13                                                      2.47 46.60          
0002053698-2014-2014-0000-00 22740246 REI 279167 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 STEIN, JEFFREY K 2508 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8859 1/6/2015                                   44.13                                                      0.27 44.40          
0001997170-2011-2011-0000-00 21327333 REI 255174 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEPHAN, JOHN D 406 SCARBOROUGH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-004167 10493 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0002053747-2011-2011-0000-00 22740280 REI 264658 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEVENS, ANDREA H 2520 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   16.94                                                      2.65 19.59          
0002053747-2012-2012-0000-00 22740280 REI 266290 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEVENS, ANDREA H 2520 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.94                                                      1.79 18.73          
0002053747-2013-2013-0000-00 22740280 REI 267322 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEVENS, ANDREA H 2520 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.78                                                      1.00 18.78          
0002053747-2014-2014-0000-00 22740280 REI 268440 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEVENS, ANDREA H 2520 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.78                                                      0.11 17.89          
0002003277-2011-2011-0000-00 21518128 REI 258690 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEVENSON, KEVIN 2143 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.73                                                      0.43 3.16            
0001996599-2011-2011-0000-00 21324120 REI 254998 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEVENSON, PHILIP R 9211 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002052085-2011-2011-0000-00 22731110 REI 264505 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEWART, DAN H 926 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.93                                                      0.61 4.54            
0002003454-2011-2011-0000-00 21519228 REI 258723 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEWART, HENRY V JR 13703 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-025409 25427 1/6/2012                                   27.83                                                      4.35 32.18          
0002003454-2012-2012-0000-00 21519228 REI 260816 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEWART, HENRY V JR 13703 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   23.89                                                      2.53 26.42          
0002003454-2013-2013-0000-00 21519228 REI 261746 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEWART, HENRY V JR 13703 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   25.08                                                      1.41 26.49          
0002003454-2014-2014-0000-00 21519228 REI 262745 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEWART, HENRY V JR 13703 TYNECASTLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   25.08                                                      0.15 25.23          
0002055019-2011-2011-0000-00 22750147 REI 264858 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEWART, ROY A 3520 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   12.40                                                      1.94 14.34          
0002055019-2012-2012-0000-00 22750147 REI 266437 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEWART, ROY A 3520 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   12.71                                                      1.35 14.06          
0002055019-2013-2013-0000-00 22750147 REI 267473 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEWART, ROY A 3520 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   13.33                                                      0.75 14.08          
0002055019-2014-2014-0000-00 22750147 REI 268592 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STEWART, ROY A 3520 CRESCENT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   13.33                                                      0.08 13.41          
0001997157-2011-2011-0000-00 21327322 REI 255168 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STOFFEL, BONNIE M 9738 LEESWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-009073 9084 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0001996589-2011-2011-0000-00 21324113 REI 254996 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STOGNER, BEMIE W 9114 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002054904-2011-2011-0000-00 22749340 REI 264832 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STOKES, ELEANOR J LIVING TRUST 1217 DRIFTWAY POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.12                                                      0.33 2.45            
0002001596-2011-2011-0000-00 21504111 REI 258613 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STRAWDERMAN, LINDA MAHON 702 SELMA BURKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016379 16394 1/9/2012                                     0.62                                                      0.10 0.72            
0002056749-2011-2011-0000-00 22764152 REI 264938 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STRICKERT, DAVID H 1620 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   33.28                                                      5.20 38.48          
0002056749-2012-2012-0000-00 22764152 REI 266487 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STRICKERT, DAVID H 1620 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   30.86                                                      3.27 34.13          
0002056749-2013-2013-0000-00 22764152 REI 267529 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STRICKERT, DAVID H 1620 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   32.38                                                      1.81 34.19          
0002056749-2014-2014-0000-00 22764152 REI 268655 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 STRICKERT, DAVID H 1620 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   31.75                                                      0.20 31.95          
0002003780-2011-2011-0000-00 21520616 REI 275335 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SUDLER, DEBRA C 13418 WESTER ROSS CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2330 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002053731-2011-2011-0000-00 22740269 REI 275780 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SULT, PAUL W III 2734 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/6/2012                                   76.23                                                    11.91 88.14          
0002053731-2012-2012-0000-00 22740269 REI 276950 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SULT, PAUL W III 2734 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/8/2013                                   76.23                                                      8.07 84.30          
0002053731-2013-2013-0000-00 22740269 REI 278071 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SULT, PAUL W III 2734 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/7/2014                                   80.01                                                      4.48 84.49          
0002053731-2014-2014-0000-00 22740269 REI 279176 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 SULT, PAUL W III 2734 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8852 1/6/2015                                   80.01                                                      0.49 80.50          
0002047676-2011-2011-0000-00 22706167 REI 264276 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMAN, SHAILENDRA K 1101 PORTER`S POND LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   46.29                                                      7.24 53.53          
0002047676-2012-2012-0000-00 22706167 REI 266075 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMAN, SHAILENDRA K 1101 PORTER`S POND LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/4/2013                                   32.56                                                      3.20 35.76          
0002047676-2013-2013-0000-00 22706167 REI 267096 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMAN, SHAILENDRA K 1101 PORTER`S POND LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 4/24/2014                                   34.42                                                      1.42 35.84          
0002003469-2011-2011-0000-00 21519237 REI 258725 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMNER, BARTON M 2516 FITZPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 4/4/2012                                   19.87                                                      2.86 22.73          
0002003469-2012-2012-0000-00 21519237 REI 260817 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMNER, BARTON M 2516 FITZPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/22/2013                                   18.48                                                      1.77 20.25          
0002003469-2013-2013-0000-00 21519237 REI 261748 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMNER, BARTON M 2516 FITZPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 5/1/2014                                   19.67                                                      0.79 20.46          
0001933266-2011-2011-0000-00 19327109 REI 248764 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMNERS, ALVIE CECIL 317 N FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     9.08                                                      1.42 10.50          
0001933266-2012-2012-0000-00 19327109 REI 250752 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMNERS, ALVIE CECIL 317 N FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 12-BER-004558 47533 1/8/2013                                     8.17                                                      0.87 9.04            
0001933266-2013-2013-0000-00 19327109 REI 251378 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMNERS, ALVIE CECIL 317 N FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 13-INF-000881 49211 1/7/2014                                     8.57                                                      0.48 9.05            
0001933266-2014-2014-0000-00 19327109 REI 252662 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMNERS, ALVIE CECIL 317 N FREEMONT ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     8.57                                                      0.05 8.62            
0002047448-2011-2011-0000-00 22703628 REI 264246 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMWALT, VERNON R 925 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-003990 21176 1/6/2012                                     8.47                                                      1.32 9.79            
0002047448-2012-2012-0000-00 22703628 REI 266046 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMWALT, VERNON R 925 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     6.35                                                      0.67 7.02            
0002047448-2013-2013-0000-00 22703628 REI 267061 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMWALT, VERNON R 925 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     6.66                                                      0.37 7.03            
0002047448-2014-2014-0000-00 22703628 REI 268156 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUMWALT, VERNON R 925 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     6.66                                                      0.04 6.70            
0002052245-2011-2011-0000-00 22731231 REI 264524 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUNDERMAN, PATRICIA R 1025 BRENHAM LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.32                                                      0.52 3.84            
0001997068-2011-2011-0000-00 21327217 REI 255148 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SURRATT, PATRICK S 742 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-004647 4657 1/6/2012                                     2.73                                                      0.43 3.16            
0002054067-2011-2011-0000-00 22743147 REI 264704 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUTTON, DONALD LEE 138 SAVANNAH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   14.21                                                      2.22 16.43          
0002054067-2012-2012-0000-00 22743147 REI 266317 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUTTON, DONALD LEE 138 SAVANNAH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   14.21                                                      1.50 15.71          
0002054067-2013-2013-0000-00 22743147 REI 267350 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUTTON, DONALD LEE 138 SAVANNAH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   14.92                                                      0.84 15.76          
0002054067-2014-2014-0000-00 22743147 REI 268466 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SUTTON, DONALD LEE 138 SAVANNAH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   14.92                                                      0.09 15.01          
0002001822-2011-2011-0000-00 21506430 REI 258628 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SWANN, CHERYL 3031 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016387 16402 1/9/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002001817-2011-2011-0000-00 21506425 REI 258626 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SWARINGEN, ELIZABETH 3004 RAINBOW RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016363 16378 1/9/2012                                     0.32                                                      0.05 0.37            
0002052196-2011-2011-0000-00 22731202 REI 264511 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 SYKES, JUSTIN 1624 MARQUE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.81                                                      0.28 2.09            
0002053670-2011-2011-0000-00 22740221 REI 264643 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TALLEY, RONALD MARK 2405 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-027595 27614 1/6/2012                                   76.23                                                    11.91 88.14          
0002053670-2012-2012-0000-00 22740221 REI 266274 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TALLEY, RONALD MARK 2405 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   76.23                                                      8.07 84.30          
0002053670-2013-2013-0000-00 22740221 REI 267304 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TALLEY, RONALD MARK 2405 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   80.01                                                      4.48 84.49          
0002053670-2014-2014-0000-00 22740221 REI 268418 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TALLEY, RONALD MARK 2405 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   80.96                                                      0.50 81.46          
0002054511-2011-2011-0000-00 22746137 REI 264791 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TARR, ANDREW W J 939 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   64.13                                                    10.02 74.15          
0002054511-2012-2012-0000-00 22746137 REI 266410 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TARR, ANDREW W J 939 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   64.13                                                      6.79 70.92          
0002054511-2013-2013-0000-00 22746137 REI 267444 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TARR, ANDREW W J 939 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   62.54                                                      3.50 66.04          
0002054511-2014-2014-0000-00 22746137 REI 268563 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TARR, ANDREW W J 939 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   62.54                                                      0.39 62.93          
0002054507-2011-2011-0000-00 22746135 REI 264789 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TARULLI, MICHAEL G 923 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   31.76                                                      4.96 36.72          
0002054507-2012-2012-0000-00 22746135 REI 266408 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TARULLI, MICHAEL G 923 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   31.76                                                      3.36 35.12          
0002054507-2013-2013-0000-00 22746135 REI 267442 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TARULLI, MICHAEL G 923 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   28.58                                                      1.60 30.18          
0002054507-2014-2014-0000-00 22746135 REI 268561 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TARULLI, MICHAEL G 923 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   28.58                                                      0.18 28.76          
0002053638-2011-2011-0000-00 22740107 REI 275755 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 TATICH, DAVID P 1814 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/6/2012                                   33.88                                                      5.30 39.18          



0002053638-2012-2012-0000-00 22740107 REI 276927 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 TATICH, DAVID P 1814 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/8/2013                                   33.88                                                      3.59 37.47          
0002053638-2013-2013-0000-00 22740107 REI 278047 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 TATICH, DAVID P 1814 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/7/2014                                   35.56                                                      1.99 37.55          
0002053638-2014-2014-0000-00 22740107 REI 279149 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 TATICH, DAVID P 1814 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/6/2015                                   35.56                                                      0.22 35.78          
0002054257-2011-2011-0000-00 22743311 REI 264718 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TAYLOR, JAMES MALLETTE 1038 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   24.81                                                      3.88 28.69          
0002054257-2012-2012-0000-00 22743311 REI 266333 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TAYLOR, JAMES MALLETTE 1038 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   24.81                                                      2.63 27.44          
0002054257-2013-2013-0000-00 22743311 REI 267365 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TAYLOR, JAMES MALLETTE 1038 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.04                                                      1.46 27.50          
0002054257-2014-2014-0000-00 22743311 REI 268480 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TAYLOR, JAMES MALLETTE 1038 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.04                                                      0.16 26.20          
0001996622-2011-2011-0000-00 21324138 REI 255008 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TAYLOR, MARGARET E 944 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.45                                                      0.85 6.30            
0002056408-2011-2011-0000-00 22761133 REI 264898 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TAYLOR, REBECCA 1841 THORNBLADE RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002052109-2011-2011-0000-00 22731126 REI 264509 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TAYLOR, THOMAS H JR 1613 MARQUE PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/29/2012                                     1.25                                                      0.19 1.44            
0002003270-2011-2011-0000-00 21518124 REI 258687 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TAYLOR, VIRGINIA IVEY 2101 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   17.85                                                      2.79 20.64          
0002003270-2012-2012-0000-00 21518124 REI 260789 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TAYLOR, VIRGINIA IVEY 2101 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   17.85                                                      1.89 19.74          
0002003270-2013-2013-0000-00 21518124 REI 261715 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TAYLOR, VIRGINIA IVEY 2101 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   18.73                                                      1.05 19.78          
0001996842-2011-2011-0000-00 21325309 REI 255086 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TEAGUE, BILL C 9340 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.33                                                      0.52 3.85            
0002053302-2011-2011-0000-00 22738109 REI 264564 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TEAL, JAMES MILLS JR 2310 FERNRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0001998235-2011-2011-0000-00 21334171 REI 255276 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TENNANT, ROBERT S 9216 HUNTING CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002001345-2011-2011-0000-00 21503232 REI 258611 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TER, TANG 1201 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-040276 40298 1/9/2012                                   27.16                                                      4.23 31.39          
0002001345-2012-2012-0000-00 21503232 REI 260764 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TER, TANG 1201 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.41                                                      2.69 28.10          
0002001345-2013-2013-0000-00 21503232 REI 261688 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TER, TANG 1201 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.67                                                      1.49 28.16          
0002001345-2014-2014-0000-00 21503232 REI 262679 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TER, TANG 1201 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.67                                                      0.16 26.83          
0002054103-2012-2012-0000-00 22743166 REI 266320 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TETTMAR, CHRISTOPHER J 733 FREDRICKSBURG RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     0.30                                                      0.03 0.33            
0002054103-2013-2013-0000-00 22743166 REI 267353 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TETTMAR, CHRISTOPHER J 733 FREDRICKSBURG RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     0.31                                                      0.02 0.33            
0002054225-2011-2011-0000-00 22743269 REI 279473 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 THE AFFLITTO FAMILY TRUST, . 628 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.23                                                      0.66 4.89            
0002054225-2012-2012-0000-00 22743269 REI 279697 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 THE AFFLITTO FAMILY TRUST, . 628 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     0.30                                                      0.03 0.33            
0002054225-2013-2013-0000-00 22743269 REI 279987 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 THE AFFLITTO FAMILY TRUST, . 628 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     0.32                                                      0.02 0.34            
0002054225-2014-2014-0000-00 22743269 REI 280327 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 THE AFFLITTO FAMILY TRUST, . 628 WALNUT POINT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     0.32                                                      0.00 0.32            
0002054111-2011-2011-0000-00 22743173 REI 279472 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 THE POTTER F/T, . 318 LONGBRIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0001999145-2011-2011-0000-00 21338145 REI 279446 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 THE WHALES R/L/T, . 415 BRADWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002054536-2011-2011-0000-00 22746157 REI 264799 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THEYSON, THOMAS W 424 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016155 16170 1/6/2012                                 128.56                                                    20.09 148.65        
0002054536-2012-2012-0000-00 22746157 REI 266419 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THEYSON, THOMAS W 424 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 128.56                                                    13.61 142.17        
0002054536-2013-2013-0000-00 22746157 REI 267454 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THEYSON, THOMAS W 424 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 130.17                                                      7.29 137.46        
0002054536-2014-2014-0000-00 22746157 REI 268574 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THEYSON, THOMAS W 424 SHREWSBURY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 130.17                                                      0.80 130.97        
0002056730-2011-2011-0000-00 22764139 REI 264929 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMAS, DAVID S 1609 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   17.24                                                      2.69 19.93          
0002056730-2012-2012-0000-00 22764139 REI 266478 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMAS, DAVID S 1609 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.64                                                      1.76 18.40          
0002056730-2013-2013-0000-00 22764139 REI 267519 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMAS, DAVID S 1609 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.47                                                      0.98 18.45          
0002056730-2014-2014-0000-00 22764139 REI 268645 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMAS, DAVID S 1609 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.47                                                      0.11 17.58          
0001997043-2011-2011-0000-00 21327129 REI 255140 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMAS, DIANNE G 9804 CHANEY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002002376-2011-2011-0000-00 21512321 REI 258656 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMAS, HOLLIS E 8810 CASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002621348-2011-2011-0000-00 21503134 REI 258606 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMAS, LYCONIA MONIQUE 940 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2012                                     0.63                                                      0.10 0.73            
0001933388-2011-2011-0000-00 19328201 REI 280365 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 THOMAS, MICHAEL S 315 ARLINGTON AVE UNIT 806 CHARLOTTE NC 28203 1/6/2012                                     6.35                                                      0.99 7.34            
0001933388-2012-2012-0000-00 19328201 REI 280445 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 THOMAS, MICHAEL S 315 ARLINGTON AVE UNIT 806 CHARLOTTE NC 28203 1/8/2013                                     6.35                                                      0.67 7.02            
0001933388-2013-2013-0000-00 19328201 REI 280498 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 THOMAS, MICHAEL S 315 ARLINGTON AVE UNIT 806 CHARLOTTE NC 28203 1/7/2014                                     6.67                                                      0.37 7.04            
0001933388-2014-2014-0000-00 19328201 REI 252670 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMAS, MICHAEL S 315 ARLINGTON AVE UNIT 806 CHARLOTTE NC 28203 1/6/2015                                     6.67                                                      0.04 6.71            
0002003943-2011-2011-0000-00 21525150 REI 258816 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMAS, WILLIAM J 14625 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.90                                                      0.14 1.04            
0002049647-2011-2011-0000-00 22721208 REI 264326 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMPSON, BETTY L 1016 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.91                                                      0.14 1.05            
0001996857-2011-2011-0000-00 21325321 REI 255094 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMPSON, MARK 9214 NEW TOWNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-001911 1916 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002003282-2011-2011-0000-00 21518135 REI 258692 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMPSON, RAY ALAN 1817 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/31/2012                                   19.44                                                      2.97 22.41          
0002003282-2012-2012-0000-00 21518135 REI 260793 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMPSON, RAY ALAN 1817 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.06                                                      2.02 21.08          
0002003282-2013-2013-0000-00 21518135 REI 261719 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMPSON, RAY ALAN 1817 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.01                                                      1.12 21.13          
0002003282-2014-2014-0000-00 21518135 REI 262714 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 THOMPSON, RAY ALAN 1817 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   20.01                                                      0.12 20.13          
0002053765-2011-2011-0000-00 22740304 REI 264663 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TIMBERLAKE, DAROL C 2615 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   40.54                                                      6.34 46.88          
0002053765-2012-2012-0000-00 22740304 REI 266294 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TIMBERLAKE, DAROL C 2615 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   41.14                                                      4.36 45.50          
0002053765-2013-2013-0000-00 22740304 REI 267326 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TIMBERLAKE, DAROL C 2615 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   43.18                                                      2.42 45.60          
0002053765-2014-2014-0000-00 22740304 REI 268444 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TIMBERLAKE, DAROL C 2615 OXBOROUGH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   43.18                                                      0.27 43.45          
0002054155-2011-2011-0000-00 22743216 REI 264708 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TIMMERMAN, PHILLIP R 300 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.36                                                      0.99 7.35            
0002054155-2012-2012-0000-00 22743216 REI 266324 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TIMMERMAN, PHILLIP R 300 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     6.36                                                      0.67 7.03            
0002054155-2013-2013-0000-00 22743216 REI 267356 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TIMMERMAN, PHILLIP R 300 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     6.67                                                      0.37 7.04            
0002054155-2014-2014-0000-00 22743216 REI 268471 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TIMMERMAN, PHILLIP R 300 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     6.67                                                      0.04 6.71            
0002621339-2011-2011-0000-00 21503125 REI 258600 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TIMMONS, ULANI 1016 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2012                                     1.24                                                      0.19 1.43            
0002049864-2011-2011-0000-00 22721554 REI 264375 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TODD, DAVID B 1212 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   49.01                                                      7.66 56.67          
0002049864-2012-2012-0000-00 22721554 REI 266149 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TODD, DAVID B 1212 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   46.59                                                      4.93 51.52          
0002049864-2013-2013-0000-00 22721554 REI 267173 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TODD, DAVID B 1212 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   48.89                                                      2.74 51.63          
0002054724-2011-2011-0000-00 22748110 REI 264811 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TODD, WILLIAM HENRY JR 613 STRATFORD WOODS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002054720-2011-2011-0000-00 22748107 REI 264809 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TODYS, MARTIN H 600 STRAFORD WOODS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     7.86                                                      1.23 9.09            
0002002150-2011-2011-0000-00 21510260 REI 258637 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TOOLEY, ADRIAN Y 13304 SALVO DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.11                                                      0.33 2.44            
0002056699-2011-2011-0000-00 22764115 REI 264919 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRAPANI, S PAUL III 1600 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   14.52                                                      2.27 16.79          
0002056699-2012-2012-0000-00 22764115 REI 266467 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRAPANI, S PAUL III 1600 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   14.52                                                      1.54 16.06          
0002056699-2013-2013-0000-00 22764115 REI 267508 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRAPANI, S PAUL III 1600 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   15.24                                                      0.85 16.09          
0002056699-2014-2014-0000-00 22764115 REI 268633 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRAPANI, S PAUL III 1600 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   15.24                                                      0.09 15.33          
0002054017-2011-2011-0000-00 22743107 REI 264699 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRAYNOR, MICHAEL J 406 PORT ROYAL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002054017-2012-2012-0000-00 22743107 REI 266313 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRAYNOR, MICHAEL J 406 PORT ROYAL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     0.30                                                      0.03 0.33            
0002054017-2013-2013-0000-00 22743107 REI 267346 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRAYNOR, MICHAEL J 406 PORT ROYAL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     0.32                                                      0.02 0.34            
0002054017-2014-2014-0000-00 22743107 REI 268462 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRAYNOR, MICHAEL J 406 PORT ROYAL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     0.32                                                      0.00 0.32            
0002003279-2011-2011-0000-00 21518129 REI 258691 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TREHARN, STANFORD L 1735 FAIR FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   38.12                                                      5.96 44.08          
0002003279-2012-2012-0000-00 21518129 REI 260792 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TREHARN, STANFORD L 1735 FAIR FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   38.12                                                      4.04 42.16          
0002003279-2013-2013-0000-00 21518129 REI 261718 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TREHARN, STANFORD L 1735 FAIR FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   40.00                                                      2.24 42.24          
0002003279-2014-2014-0000-00 21518129 REI 262713 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TREHARN, STANFORD L 1735 FAIR FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   40.00                                                      0.25 40.25          
0002054937-2011-2011-0000-00 22749363 REI 264845 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRUAX, SHAWN C 1314 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.45                                                      0.85 6.30            
0002054937-2012-2012-0000-00 22749363 REI 266431 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRUAX, SHAWN C 1314 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     5.45                                                      0.58 6.03            
0002054937-2013-2013-0000-00 22749363 REI 267467 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRUAX, SHAWN C 1314 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     5.71                                                      0.32 6.03            
0002054937-2014-2014-0000-00 22749363 REI 268587 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRUAX, SHAWN C 1314 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     5.71                                                      0.04 5.75            
0001996631-2011-2011-0000-00 21324144 REI 255012 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRUITT, RALPH II 912 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002047324-2011-2011-0000-00 22703531 REI 264199 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRUMP, CHRIS A 302 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     8.47                                                      1.32 9.79            
0002047324-2012-2012-0000-00 22703531 REI 266000 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRUMP, CHRIS A 302 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     8.47                                                      0.90 9.37            
0002047324-2013-2013-0000-00 22703531 REI 267014 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRUMP, CHRIS A 302 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     8.89                                                      0.50 9.39            
0002047324-2014-2014-0000-00 22703531 REI 268108 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TRUMP, CHRIS A 302 BRAMWELL PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     8.89                                                      0.05 8.94            
0002054496-2011-2011-0000-00 22746128 REI 264785 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TURNER, GARY N 420 BIRKENHAND LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   30.25                                                      4.73 34.98          
0002054496-2012-2012-0000-00 22746128 REI 266404 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TURNER, GARY N 420 BIRKENHAND LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   30.25                                                      3.20 33.45          
0002054496-2013-2013-0000-00 22746128 REI 267438 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TURNER, GARY N 420 BIRKENHAND LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.67                                                      1.49 28.16          
0002054496-2014-2014-0000-00 22746128 REI 268557 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TURNER, GARY N 420 BIRKENHAND LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.67                                                      0.16 26.83          
0002054926-2011-2011-0000-00 22749358 REI 264843 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TURNER, PHILLIP L 1329 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-028820 28840 1/6/2012                                   14.22                                                      2.22 16.44          
0002054926-2012-2012-0000-00 22749358 REI 266430 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TURNER, PHILLIP L 1329 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   13.61                                                      1.44 15.05          
0002054926-2013-2013-0000-00 22749358 REI 267466 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TURNER, PHILLIP L 1329 CINDY CARR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   14.29                                                      0.80 15.09          
0002003209-2011-2011-0000-00 21517209 REI 275318 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 TURNER, QUINN K 3022 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3034 1/6/2012                                   16.34                                                      2.55 18.89          
0002003209-2012-2012-0000-00 21517209 REI 276713 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 TURNER, QUINN K 3022 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3034 1/8/2013                                   15.43                                                      1.63 17.06          
0002003209-2013-2013-0000-00 21517209 REI 277828 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 TURNER, QUINN K 3022 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3034 1/7/2014                                   16.19                                                      0.91 17.10          
0002003209-2014-2014-0000-00 21517209 REI 278922 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 TURNER, QUINN K 3022 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3034 1/6/2015                                   16.19                                                      0.10 16.29          
0002053860-2011-2011-0000-00 22741143 REI 264688 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TURNER, RICHARD W 929 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   20.57                                                      3.22 23.79          
0002053860-2012-2012-0000-00 22741143 REI 266309 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TURNER, RICHARD W 929 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.64                                                      1.76 18.40          
0002053860-2013-2013-0000-00 22741143 REI 267342 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TURNER, RICHARD W 929 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.46                                                      0.98 18.44          
0002053860-2014-2014-0000-00 22741143 REI 268458 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TURNER, RICHARD W 929 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.46                                                      0.11 17.57          
0002053657-2011-2011-0000-00 22740211 REI 264638 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TWISDALE, HAROLD W 2221 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   46.28                                                      7.23 53.51          
0002053657-2012-2012-0000-00 22740211 REI 266270 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TWISDALE, HAROLD W 2221 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   47.49                                                      5.03 52.52          
0002053657-2013-2013-0000-00 22740211 REI 267299 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TWISDALE, HAROLD W 2221 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   49.85                                                      2.79 52.64          
0002053657-2014-2014-0000-00 22740211 REI 268413 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 TWISDALE, HAROLD W 2221 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   49.85                                                      0.31 50.16          
0002053556-2011-2011-0000-00 22739229 REI 264622 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 UICKER, LEO W 2522 JAYWICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0001996931-2011-2011-0000-00 21326108B REI 263770 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ULRICH, MARY JO 712 MCNABB CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.23                                                      0.66 4.89            
0002052375-2011-2011-0000-00 22732108 REI 275718 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 USHER, JEFFREY R 427 SABOT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2631 11-INF-034056 34076 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002047282-2011-2011-0000-00 22703444 REI 264191 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VANDERLIP, WILLIAM J JR 238 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.72                                                      0.43 3.15            
0002047282-2012-2012-0000-00 22703444 REI 265993 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VANDERLIP, WILLIAM J JR 238 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     2.72                                                      0.29 3.01            
0002047282-2013-2013-0000-00 22703444 REI 267007 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VANDERLIP, WILLIAM J JR 238 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     2.85                                                      0.16 3.01            
0002047282-2014-2014-0000-00 22703444 REI 268099 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VANDERLIP, WILLIAM J JR 238 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     2.85                                                      0.02 2.87            
0002047417-2011-2011-0000-00 22703612 REI 264234 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VASUDEVA, VIVEK 624 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   15.12                                                      2.36 17.48          
0002047417-2012-2012-0000-00 22703612 REI 266034 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VASUDEVA, VIVEK 624 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   15.12                                                      1.60 16.72          
0002047417-2013-2013-0000-00 22703612 REI 267049 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VASUDEVA, VIVEK 624 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   15.87                                                      0.89 16.76          
0002047417-2014-2014-0000-00 22703612 REI 268143 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VASUDEVA, VIVEK 624 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   15.87                                                      0.10 15.97          
0002003902-2011-2011-0000-00 21525125 REI 258802 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VENDITTI, DAWN K 14301 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            



0002054268-2011-2011-0000-00 22743319 REI 264722 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VENEZIA, STEVEN 1041 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   20.87                                                      3.26 24.13          
0002054268-2012-2012-0000-00 22743319 REI 266339 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VENEZIA, STEVEN 1041 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.97                                                      2.11 22.08          
0002054268-2013-2013-0000-00 22743319 REI 267371 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VENEZIA, STEVEN 1041 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.95                                                      1.17 22.12          
0002002393-2011-2011-0000-00 21512329 REI 258659 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VENSON, MARITZA 8632 CASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0002003283-2014-2014-0000-00 21518201 REI 262715 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VERENCHUK, IGOR 5927 BRIGHTSTAR VALLEY RD CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/6/2015                                 191.14                                                      1.18 192.32        
0002003720-2011-2011-0000-00 21520509 REI 258770 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VERRET, GREGORY J 13606 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   27.83                                                      4.35 32.18          
0002003720-2012-2012-0000-00 21520509 REI 260839 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VERRET, GREGORY J 13606 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.62                                                      2.82 29.44          
0002003720-2013-2013-0000-00 21520509 REI 261771 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VERRET, GREGORY J 13606 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   27.94                                                      1.57 29.51          
0002003720-2014-2014-0000-00 21520509 REI 262773 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VERRET, GREGORY J 13606 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   27.94                                                      0.17 28.11          
0002052387-2011-2011-0000-00 22732118 REI 264530 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VINCENT, MELISSA O 318 SABOT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 114.64                                                    17.92 132.56        
0002052387-2012-2012-0000-00 22732118 REI 266245 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VINCENT, MELISSA O 318 SABOT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 114.64                                                    12.14 126.78        
0002052387-2013-2013-0000-00 22732118 REI 267274 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VINCENT, MELISSA O 318 SABOT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 120.33                                                      6.74 127.07        
0002052387-2014-2014-0000-00 22732118 REI 268387 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VINCENT, MELISSA O 318 SABOT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 120.33                                                      0.74 121.07        
0002051806-2011-2011-0000-00 22729259 REI 264469 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VINYARD, DAVID W 2700 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/6/2012                                   19.36                                                      3.03 22.39          
0002051806-2012-2012-0000-00 22729259 REI 266202 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VINYARD, DAVID W 2700 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/8/2013                                   19.36                                                      2.05 21.41          
0002051806-2013-2013-0000-00 22729259 REI 267229 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VINYARD, DAVID W 2700 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/7/2014                                   20.32                                                      1.14 21.46          
0002051806-2014-2014-0000-00 22729259 REI 268340 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VINYARD, DAVID W 2700 KIPPERLY CT CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/6/2015                                   20.32                                                      0.13 20.45          
0002047452-2011-2011-0000-00 22703630 REI 264247 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VIROJA, MANSUKH N 545 WILLOW BROOK DRIVE MATTHES NC 28105 11-INF-003833 3843 1/6/2012                                   16.03                                                      2.51 18.54          
0002047452-2012-2012-0000-00 22703630 REI 266047 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VIROJA, MANSUKH N 545 WILLOW BROOK DRIVE MATTHES NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.03                                                      1.70 17.73          
0002047452-2013-2013-0000-00 22703630 REI 267062 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VIROJA, MANSUKH N 545 WILLOW BROOK DRIVE MATTHES NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   16.83                                                      0.94 17.77          
0002047452-2014-2014-0000-00 22703630 REI 268157 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VIROJA, MANSUKH N 545 WILLOW BROOK DRIVE MATTHES NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   16.83                                                      0.10 16.93          
0002047170-2011-2011-0000-00 22703333 REI 264176 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VLACHOS, BILL T 125 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.32                                                      0.52 3.84            
0002047170-2012-2012-0000-00 22703333 REI 265978 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VLACHOS, BILL T 125 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     3.32                                                      0.35 3.67            
0002047170-2013-2013-0000-00 22703333 REI 266991 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VLACHOS, BILL T 125 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     3.49                                                      0.20 3.69            
0002047170-2014-2014-0000-00 22703333 REI 268078 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VLACHOS, BILL T 125 SARDIS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     3.49                                                      0.02 3.51            
0001999200-2011-2011-0000-00 21338186 REI 255316 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VONCANNON, LLOYD EUGENE 9534 SARDIS GLEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002056752-2011-2011-0000-00 22764154 REI 264940 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VYAS, KALYANI K 1604 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-000759 759 1/6/2012                                   24.81                                                      3.88 28.69          
0002056752-2012-2012-0000-00 22764154 REI 266489 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VYAS, KALYANI K 1604 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   24.81                                                      2.63 27.44          
0002056752-2013-2013-0000-00 22764154 REI 267531 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 VYAS, KALYANI K 1604 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.04                                                      1.46 27.50          
0002003291-2011-2011-0000-00 21518206 REI 258696 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, ARTHUR WILLIS 2116 LIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   18.15                                                      2.84 20.99          
0002003291-2012-2012-0000-00 21518206 REI 260797 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, ARTHUR WILLIS 2116 LIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.15                                                      1.92 20.07          
0002003291-2013-2013-0000-00 21518206 REI 261723 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, ARTHUR WILLIS 2116 LIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   19.05                                                      1.07 20.12          
0002003291-2014-2014-0000-00 21518206 REI 262719 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, ARTHUR WILLIS 2116 LIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   19.05                                                      0.12 19.17          
0001933380-2011-2011-0000-00 19328103 REI 248768 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, DOUGLAS H 10627 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   25.41                                                      3.97 29.38          
0001933380-2012-2012-0000-00 19328103 REI 250161 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, DOUGLAS H 10627 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.41                                                      2.69 28.10          
0001933380-2013-2013-0000-00 19328103 REI 251383 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, DOUGLAS H 10627 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.67                                                      1.49 28.16          
0001933380-2014-2014-0000-00 19328103 REI 252667 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, DOUGLAS H 10627 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.67                                                      0.16 26.83          
0002620728-2011-2011-0000-00 19328110 REI 248770 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, DOUGLAS HENDREN 10627 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   11.80                                                      1.84 13.64          
0002620728-2012-2012-0000-00 19328110 REI 250163 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, DOUGLAS HENDREN 10627 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   10.29                                                      1.09 11.38          
0002620728-2013-2013-0000-00 19328110 REI 251385 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, DOUGLAS HENDREN 10627 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   10.79                                                      0.60 11.39          
0002620728-2014-2014-0000-00 19328110 REI 252669 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, DOUGLAS HENDREN 10627 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   10.79                                                      0.07 10.86          
0002053816-2011-2011-0000-00 22741116 REI 275793 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WALKER, JOE D 2335 WHISPERING SPRING DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-7146 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002053552-2011-2011-0000-00 22739225 REI 264620 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, RICHARD L II 2517 JAYWICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     4.54                                                      0.71 5.25            
0002053788-2011-2011-0000-00 22740324 REI 264672 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, SCOTT G 2439 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   40.53                                                      6.33 46.86          
0002053788-2012-2012-0000-00 22740324 REI 266303 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, SCOTT G 2439 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   40.53                                                      4.29 44.82          
0002053788-2013-2013-0000-00 22740324 REI 267336 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALKER, SCOTT G 2439 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   42.55                                                      2.38 44.93          
0002003107-2011-2011-0000-00 21517122 REI 275311 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WALKER, TERRY FRANKLIN 3101 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/6/2012                                     6.95                                                      1.09 8.04            
0002003107-2012-2012-0000-00 21517122 REI 276708 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WALKER, TERRY FRANKLIN 3101 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/8/2013                                     5.74                                                      0.61 6.35            
0002003107-2013-2013-0000-00 21517122 REI 277822 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WALKER, TERRY FRANKLIN 3101 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/7/2014                                     6.03                                                      0.34 6.37            
0002003107-2014-2014-0000-00 21517122 REI 278916 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WALKER, TERRY FRANKLIN 3101 WINDING TRL MATTHEWS NC 28105-3038 1/6/2015                                     6.03                                                      0.04 6.07            
0002049834-2011-2011-0000-00 22721530 REI 264369 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WALTON, RONALD N 330 RIVER BANKS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002047408-2011-2011-0000-00 22703608 REI 264231 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WANG, VICKIE HUEY-YI 700 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   19.36                                                      3.03 22.39          
0002047408-2012-2012-0000-00 22703608 REI 266031 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WANG, VICKIE HUEY-YI 700 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   19.36                                                      2.05 21.41          
0002047408-2013-2013-0000-00 22703608 REI 267046 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WANG, VICKIE HUEY-YI 700 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   20.32                                                      1.14 21.46          
0002047408-2014-2014-0000-00 22703608 REI 268140 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WANG, VICKIE HUEY-YI 700 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   20.32                                                      0.13 20.45          
0002047481-2011-2011-0000-00 22703646 REI 264260 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WANG, WENLI 330 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-021183 21199 1/6/2012                                   12.70                                                      1.99 14.69          
0002047481-2012-2012-0000-00 22703646 REI 266060 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WANG, WENLI 330 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   12.70                                                      1.34 14.04          
0002047481-2013-2013-0000-00 22703646 REI 267076 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WANG, WENLI 330 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   13.33                                                      0.75 14.08          
0001999455-2011-2011-0000-00 21342123 REI 255323 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WARREN, S PARKS 335 BETHWYCK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-010297 10308 1/6/2012                                     3.33                                                      0.52 3.85            
0002053842-2011-2011-0000-00 22741132 REI 264684 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WATKINS, RACHEL 803 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.52                                                      0.24 1.76            
0002003590-2011-2011-0000-00 21520221 REI 258744 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WATTS, ISAAC L 13527 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002053715-2011-2011-0000-00 22740258 REI 275779 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WEATHERFORD, HAROLD LLOYD SR 2306 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8861 1/6/2012                                     3.63                                                      0.57 4.20            
0002053791-2011-2011-0000-00 22740326 REI 264674 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEAVER, ERAN L 2509 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   50.22                                                      7.85 58.07          
0002053791-2012-2012-0000-00 22740326 REI 266305 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEAVER, ERAN L 2509 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   44.47                                                      4.71 49.18          
0002053791-2013-2013-0000-00 22740326 REI 267338 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEAVER, ERAN L 2509 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   46.67                                                      2.61 49.28          
0002053791-2014-2014-0000-00 22740326 REI 268454 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEAVER, ERAN L 2509 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   46.67                                                      0.29 46.96          
0002053441-2011-2011-0000-00 22739103 REI 264598 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEBSTER, MICHAEL 1506 DARLEY DALE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 4/16/2012                                     0.63                                                      0.09 0.72            
0002003572-2011-2011-0000-00 21520208 REI 258741 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEISBERG, JAMES P 13333 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002003572-2013-2013-0000-00 21520208 REI 261756 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEISBERG, JAMES P 13333 KINTYRE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     3.81                                                      0.21 4.02            
0002622064-2011-2011-0000-00 22764201 REI 264956 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WELLING, MARJORIE A 10010 SAW MILL RD CHARLOTTE NC 28278 1/6/2012                                 129.47                                                    20.24 149.71        
0002622064-2012-2012-0000-00 22764201 REI 266507 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WELLING, MARJORIE A 10010 SAW MILL RD CHARLOTTE NC 28278 1/8/2013                                 129.47                                                    13.71 143.18        
0002622064-2013-2013-0000-00 22764201 REI 267549 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WELLING, MARJORIE A 10010 SAW MILL RD CHARLOTTE NC 28278 1/7/2014                                 135.89                                                      7.61 143.50        
0002054256-2011-2011-0000-00 22743310 REI 264717 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WELSH, ERIC D 1048 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   22.69                                                      3.55 26.24          
0002054256-2012-2012-0000-00 22743310 REI 266332 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WELSH, ERIC D 1048 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   22.69                                                      2.40 25.09          
0002054256-2013-2013-0000-00 22743310 REI 267364 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WELSH, ERIC D 1048 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   23.81                                                      1.33 25.14          
0002054256-2014-2014-0000-00 22743310 REI 268479 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WELSH, ERIC D 1048 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   23.81                                                      0.15 23.96          
0002054273-2011-2011-0000-00 22743323 REI 264726 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WELSH, ERIC D 1048 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-018643 18659 1/6/2012                                     5.75                                                      0.90 6.65            
0002054273-2012-2012-0000-00 22743323 REI 266343 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WELSH, ERIC D 1048 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     5.75                                                      0.61 6.36            
0002054273-2013-2013-0000-00 22743323 REI 267375 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WELSH, ERIC D 1048 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     6.04                                                      0.34 6.38            
0002054273-2014-2014-0000-00 22743323 REI 268488 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WELSH, ERIC D 1048 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     6.04                                                      0.04 6.08            
0002001346-2011-2011-0000-00 21503233 REI 258612 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEMBOLUA, OLENGA 1207 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28015 11-INF-016408 16423 1/9/2012                                   25.62                                                      3.99 29.61          
0002001346-2012-2012-0000-00 21503233 REI 260765 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEMBOLUA, OLENGA 1207 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28015 1/8/2013                                   24.20                                                      2.56 26.76          
0002001346-2013-2013-0000-00 21503233 REI 261689 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEMBOLUA, OLENGA 1207 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28015 1/7/2014                                   25.40                                                      1.42 26.82          
0002001346-2014-2014-0000-00 21503233 REI 262680 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEMBOLUA, OLENGA 1207 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28015 1/6/2015                                   25.40                                                      0.16 25.56          
0002054261-2011-2011-0000-00 22743313 REI 264720 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WENSIL, DAVID S 1026 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   18.76                                                      2.93 21.69          
0002054261-2012-2012-0000-00 22743313 REI 266335 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WENSIL, DAVID S 1026 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.76                                                      1.99 20.75          
0002054261-2013-2013-0000-00 22743313 REI 267367 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WENSIL, DAVID S 1026 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   19.68                                                      1.10 20.78          
0002054261-2014-2014-0000-00 22743313 REI 268481 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WENSIL, DAVID S 1026 ELIZABETH MANOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   19.68                                                      0.12 19.80          
0002003921-2011-2011-0000-00 21525136 REI 258808 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WERTS, RAYMOND FRANKLIN 3042 OAKCROFT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     3.32                                                      0.52 3.84            
0002053391-2011-2011-0000-00 22738173 REI 264584 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEST, CHRISTOPHER S 2317 WINEBERRY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002049723-2011-2011-0000-00 22721303 REI 275678 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WEST, MICHAEL E 308 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5878 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002049723-2012-2012-0000-00 22721303 REI 276898 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WEST, MICHAEL E 308 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5878 1/8/2013                                     2.11                                                      0.22 2.33            
0002049723-2013-2013-0000-00 22721303 REI 278017 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WEST, MICHAEL E 308 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5878 1/7/2014                                     2.22                                                      0.12 2.34            
0002049723-2014-2014-0000-00 22721303 REI 279118 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WEST, MICHAEL E 308 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5878 1/6/2015                                     2.22                                                      0.01 2.23            
0002049848-2011-2011-0000-00 22721542 REI 264371 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEST, MICHAEL E 308 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   78.35                                                    12.25 90.60          
0002049848-2012-2012-0000-00 22721542 REI 266145 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEST, MICHAEL E 308 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   78.05                                                      8.26 86.31          
0002049848-2013-2013-0000-00 22721542 REI 267169 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEST, MICHAEL E 308 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   81.92                                                      4.59 86.51          
0002049848-2014-2014-0000-00 22721542 REI 268277 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WEST, MICHAEL E 308 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   81.92                                                      0.50 82.42          
0002054741-2011-2011-0000-00 22748121 REI 264814 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WHATLEY, AANA LISA  (TRUST) 733 PLANTATION ESTATES DR B411 MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002047230-2011-2011-0000-00 22703411 REI 264179 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WHEELER, EDWARD B 440 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     9.38                                                      1.47 10.85          
0002047230-2012-2012-0000-00 22703411 REI 265982 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WHEELER, EDWARD B 440 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     9.38                                                      0.99 10.37          
0002047230-2013-2013-0000-00 22703411 REI 266995 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WHEELER, EDWARD B 440 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   14.61                                                      0.82 15.43          
0002047230-2014-2014-0000-00 22703411 REI 268085 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WHEELER, EDWARD B 440 CLAIRVIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   14.61                                                      0.09 14.70          
0002049735-2011-2011-0000-00 22721313 REI 264340 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WHITE, CHARLES G 1129 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   21.48                                                      3.36 24.84          
0002049735-2012-2012-0000-00 22721313 REI 266122 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WHITE, CHARLES G 1129 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   21.18                                                      2.24 23.42          
0002049735-2013-2013-0000-00 22721313 REI 267145 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WHITE, CHARLES G 1129 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   22.22                                                      1.24 23.46          
0002049735-2014-2014-0000-00 22721313 REI 268251 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WHITE, CHARLES G 1129 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   22.22                                                      0.14 22.36          
0002003549-2011-2011-0000-00 21520108 REI 258737 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WHITE, JAMES W 2414 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0001996927-2011-2011-0000-00 21326106B REI 263769 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WHITE, MICHELE S 9420 HINSON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/15/2012                                     2.20                                                      0.32 2.52            
0002002413-2011-2011-0000-00 21512338 REI 260734 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WHITECAVAGE, ELAINE P 7203 SHENANDOAH DR FORT MILL SC 29707 11-INF-005687 5698 1/6/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002049853-2011-2011-0000-00 22721545 REI 264373 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WIENS, HUGO & LYDIA WIENS R/T 220 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-027601 27620 1/6/2012                                   17.85                                                      2.79 20.64          
0002049853-2012-2012-0000-00 22721545 REI 266147 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WIENS, HUGO & LYDIA WIENS R/T 220 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   17.85                                                      1.89 19.74          
0002049853-2013-2013-0000-00 22721545 REI 267171 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WIENS, HUGO & LYDIA WIENS R/T 220 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   18.74                                                      1.05 19.79          
0002049853-2014-2014-0000-00 22721545 REI 268279 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WIENS, HUGO & LYDIA WIENS R/T 220 WILCREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   18.74                                                      0.12 18.86          
0002004004-2011-2011-0000-00 21525402 REI 258825 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WIESE, MARY 14404 BUCKTON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.11                                                      0.33 2.44            
0002053315-2011-2011-0000-00 22738118 REI 264571 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WIESER, DAVID J 1405 SHADY KNOLL CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/9/2012                                     1.56                                                      0.24 1.80            
0002049858-2011-2011-0000-00 22721549 REI 275689 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WIKE, DAVID W 1115 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5747 1/6/2012                                     2.73                                                      0.43 3.16            



0002049858-2012-2012-0000-00 22721549 REI 276902 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WIKE, DAVID W 1115 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5747 1/8/2013                                     2.42                                                      0.26 2.68            
0002049858-2013-2013-0000-00 22721549 REI 278021 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WIKE, DAVID W 1115 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5747 1/7/2014                                     2.54                                                      0.14 2.68            
0002049858-2014-2014-0000-00 22721549 REI 279122 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WIKE, DAVID W 1115 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5747 1/6/2015                                     2.54                                                      0.02 2.56            
0002003877-2011-2011-0000-00 21525104 REI 258793 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILDS, EDWIN B 2901 OAKCROFT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002056740-2011-2011-0000-00 22764145 REI 264933 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILKENS, THOMAS L 1719 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     7.56                                                      1.18 8.74            
0002056740-2012-2012-0000-00 22764145 REI 266482 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILKENS, THOMAS L 1719 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     7.56                                                      0.80 8.36            
0002056740-2013-2013-0000-00 22764145 REI 267523 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILKENS, THOMAS L 1719 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     7.94                                                      0.44 8.38            
0001992816-2011-2011-0000-00 21302145 REI 254468 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILL, DUANE A 232 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   36.30                                                      5.67 41.97          
0001992816-2012-2012-0000-00 21302145 REI 256079 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILL, DUANE A 232 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   34.48                                                      3.65 38.13          
0001992816-2013-2013-0000-00 21302145 REI 257128 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILL, DUANE A 232 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   36.19                                                      2.03 38.22          
0001992816-2014-2014-0000-00 21302145 REI 258224 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILL, DUANE A 232 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   36.19                                                      0.22 36.41          
0002003807-2011-2011-0000-00 21520711 REI 258789 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, CATHERINE S 13642 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   15.43                                                      2.41 17.84          
0002003807-2012-2012-0000-00 21520711 REI 260850 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, CATHERINE S 13642 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   15.12                                                      1.60 16.72          
0002003807-2013-2013-0000-00 21520711 REI 261782 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, CATHERINE S 13642 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   15.88                                                      0.89 16.77          
0002003807-2014-2014-0000-00 21520711 REI 262783 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, CATHERINE S 13642 PORTPATRICK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   15.88                                                      0.10 15.98          
0002053700-2011-2011-0000-00 22740248 REI 275774 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILLIAMS, CURTIS T 2430 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8857 1/6/2012                                   34.18                                                      5.34 39.52          
0002053700-2012-2012-0000-00 22740248 REI 276945 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILLIAMS, CURTIS T 2430 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8857 1/8/2013                                   34.18                                                      3.62 37.80          
0002053700-2013-2013-0000-00 22740248 REI 278066 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILLIAMS, CURTIS T 2430 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8857 1/7/2014                                   35.88                                                      2.01 37.89          
0002053700-2014-2014-0000-00 22740248 REI 279169 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILLIAMS, CURTIS T 2430 WINTERBROOKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8857 1/6/2015                                   35.88                                                      0.22 36.10          
0002001339-2011-2011-0000-00 21503226 REI 258608 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, CYNTHIA A 1125 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-016389 16404 1/9/2012                                   26.53                                                      4.14 30.67          
0002001339-2012-2012-0000-00 21503226 REI 260761 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, CYNTHIA A 1125 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   25.71                                                      2.72 28.43          
0002001339-2013-2013-0000-00 21503226 REI 261685 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, CYNTHIA A 1125 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   26.99                                                      1.51 28.50          
0002001339-2014-2014-0000-00 21503226 REI 262676 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, CYNTHIA A 1125 TANK TOWN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   26.99                                                      0.17 27.16          
0002049746-2011-2011-0000-00 22721321 REI 275683 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILLIAMS, HARRISON L 1008 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5750 1/6/2012                                   20.27                                                      3.17 23.44          
0002049746-2012-2012-0000-00 22721321 REI 276900 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILLIAMS, HARRISON L 1008 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5750 1/8/2013                                   17.85                                                      1.89 19.74          
0002049746-2013-2013-0000-00 22721321 REI 278019 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILLIAMS, HARRISON L 1008 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5750 1/7/2014                                   18.73                                                      1.05 19.78          
0002049746-2014-2014-0000-00 22721321 REI 279120 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILLIAMS, HARRISON L 1008 COUNTRY PLACE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5750 1/6/2015                                   18.73                                                      0.12 18.85          
0001933399-2011-2011-0000-00 19328208 REI 248772 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, JOHN T 10712 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   62.61                                                      9.79 72.40          
0001933399-2012-2012-0000-00 19328208 REI 250165 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, JOHN T 10712 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   60.80                                                      6.44 67.24          
0001933399-2013-2013-0000-00 19328208 REI 251387 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, JOHN T 10712 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   63.81                                                      3.58 67.39          
0001933399-2014-2014-0000-00 19328208 REI 252672 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, JOHN T 10712 FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   63.81                                                      0.39 64.20          
0002053859-2011-2011-0000-00 22741142 REI 264687 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILLIAMS, MATTHEW GLENN 921 BRIGHTMOOR DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002053609-2011-2011-0000-00 22739264 REI 275751 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILLIE, DOUGLAS D 1229 MERRIBROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6639 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0001998140-2011-2011-0000-00 21334101 REI 275282 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILSON, JOSEPH L 9301 JOINES DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6543 1/12/2012                                     4.01                                                      0.62 4.63            
0002053641-2011-2011-0000-00 22740109 REI 275757 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILSON, MICHAEL D 1800 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/6/2012                                   51.13                                                      7.99 59.12          
0002053641-2012-2012-0000-00 22740109 REI 276929 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILSON, MICHAEL D 1800 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/8/2013                                   51.13                                                      5.41 56.54          
0002053641-2013-2013-0000-00 22740109 REI 278049 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WILSON, MICHAEL D 1800 CROSS POINT RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-6681 1/7/2014                                   53.66                                                      3.01 56.67          
0002003284-2011-2011-0000-00 21518202 REI 258693 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILSON, ROGER B 2200 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   17.55                                                      2.74 20.29          
0002003284-2012-2012-0000-00 21518202 REI 260794 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILSON, ROGER B 2200 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   17.55                                                      1.86 19.41          
0002003284-2013-2013-0000-00 21518202 REI 261720 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILSON, ROGER B 2200 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   18.41                                                      1.03 19.44          
0002003284-2014-2014-0000-00 21518202 REI 262716 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILSON, ROGER B 2200 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   18.41                                                      0.11 18.52          
0002047341-2011-2011-0000-00 22703546 REI 264208 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILSON, WAYNE C 132 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     6.95                                                      1.09 8.04            
0002047341-2012-2012-0000-00 22703546 REI 266009 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILSON, WAYNE C 132 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     6.95                                                      0.74 7.69            
0002047341-2013-2013-0000-00 22703546 REI 267023 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILSON, WAYNE C 132 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     7.30                                                      0.41 7.71            
0002047341-2014-2014-0000-00 22703546 REI 268117 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILSON, WAYNE C 132 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     7.30                                                      0.05 7.35            
0002003292-2011-2011-0000-00 21518207 REI 258697 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILSON, WOODROW E 2108 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   17.84                                                      2.79 20.63          
0002003292-2012-2012-0000-00 21518207 REI 260798 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILSON, WOODROW E 2108 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   17.84                                                      1.89 19.73          
0002003292-2013-2013-0000-00 21518207 REI 261724 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILSON, WOODROW E 2108 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   18.73                                                      1.05 19.78          
0002003292-2014-2014-0000-00 21518207 REI 262720 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WILSON, WOODROW E 2108 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   18.73                                                      0.12 18.85          
0002003773-2011-2011-0000-00 21520612 REI 258781 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WINGATE, KENZA LEE 2401 KIRKHOLM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 4/4/2012                                     1.90                                                      0.27 2.17            
0002052437-2011-2011-0000-00 22732157 REI 264534 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WINSLOW, WILLIAM M 800 MANSARD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.82                                                      0.28 2.10            
0002003309-2011-2011-0000-00 21518220 REI 258702 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WISSBAUM, ALAN R 1816 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   18.76                                                      2.93 21.69          
0002003309-2012-2012-0000-00 21518220 REI 260802 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WISSBAUM, ALAN R 1816 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.45                                                      1.95 20.40          
0002003309-2013-2013-0000-00 21518220 REI 261729 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WISSBAUM, ALAN R 1816 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   19.37                                                      1.09 20.46          
0002003309-2014-2014-0000-00 21518220 REI 262726 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WISSBAUM, ALAN R 1816 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   19.37                                                      0.12 19.49          
0002003668-2011-2011-0000-00 21520408 REI 258756 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WISSBAUM, JOHN DARYL 13633 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002054075-2011-2011-0000-00 22743151 REI 275795 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WOLF, KATIE V 114 SAVANNAH DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6527 1/31/2012                                     0.30                                                      0.05 0.35            
0002049764-2011-2011-0000-00 22721412 REI 264349 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WOOD, RONALD E 521 ARBORLEA CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002003707-2011-2011-0000-00 21520501 REI 275333 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WOODFIN, ROBERT A 2401 FRASERBURGH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3009 1/6/2012                                   26.31                                                      4.11 30.42          
0002003707-2012-2012-0000-00 21520501 REI 276722 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WOODFIN, ROBERT A 2401 FRASERBURGH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3009 1/8/2013                                   26.31                                                      2.79 29.10          
0002003707-2013-2013-0000-00 21520501 REI 277837 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WOODFIN, ROBERT A 2401 FRASERBURGH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3009 1/7/2014                                   27.62                                                      1.55 29.17          
0002003707-2014-2014-0000-00 21520501 REI 278931 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WOODFIN, ROBERT A 2401 FRASERBURGH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3009 1/6/2015                                   27.62                                                      0.17 27.79          
0002054178-2011-2011-0000-00 22743234 REI 264710 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WOODS, ZADA 307 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   26.01                                                      4.07 30.08          
0002054178-2013-2013-0000-00 22743234 REI 267357 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WOODS, ZADA 307 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   27.30                                                      1.53 28.83          
0002054178-2014-2014-0000-00 22743234 REI 268472 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WOODS, ZADA 307 FOXFIELD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                 121.92                                                      0.75 122.67        
0002003302-2011-2011-0000-00 21518216 REI 258700 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WOODWARD, MARCOS J 1908 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   42.95                                                      6.71 49.66          
0002003302-2012-2012-0000-00 21518216 REI 260800 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WOODWARD, MARCOS J 1908 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   34.79                                                      3.68 38.47          
0002003302-2013-2013-0000-00 21518216 REI 261727 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WOODWARD, MARCOS J 1908 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   36.52                                                      2.05 38.57          
0002003302-2014-2014-0000-00 21518216 REI 262724 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WOODWARD, MARCOS J 1908 KIMWAY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   36.52                                                      0.23 36.75          
0001992836-2011-2011-0000-00 21302162 REI 254474 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WORKMAN, PHILLIP 317 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   47.79                                                      7.47 55.26          
0001992836-2012-2012-0000-00 21302162 REI 256084 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WORKMAN, PHILLIP 317 SARDIS GROVE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   40.53                                                      4.29 44.82          
0002003453-2011-2011-0000-00 21519227 REI 258722 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WORTHY, JONAH E 2500 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   22.38                                                      3.50 25.88          
0002003453-2012-2012-0000-00 21519227 REI 260815 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WORTHY, JONAH E 2500 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   22.38                                                      2.37 24.75          
0002003453-2013-2013-0000-00 21519227 REI 261745 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WORTHY, JONAH E 2500 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   23.50                                                      1.32 24.82          
0002003453-2014-2014-0000-00 21519227 REI 262744 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WORTHY, JONAH E 2500 CLEARKIRK CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   23.50                                                      0.14 23.64          
0002003891-2011-2011-0000-00 21525119 REI 258798 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WOTTON, PATRICIA S 3009 STONEHEDGE CT CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002053564-2011-2011-0000-00 22739235 REI 275747 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 WRENN, NEAL PATRICK 2713 EDGEBROOK CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8871 1/6/2012                                     0.31                                                      0.05 0.36            
0001996662-2011-2011-0000-00 21324162 REI 255020 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WRENN, SUE ANNE 1005 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     0.61                                                      0.10 0.71            
0002002429-2011-2011-0000-00 21512344 REI 258662 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WRIGHT, JUDITH 8515 DASTLE CLIFF DR MATTHEWS NC 28015 1/6/2012                                     3.33                                                      0.52 3.85            
0002056747-2011-2011-0000-00 22764151 REI 264937 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WRIGHT, LAWRENCE J 1628 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-002348 2353 1/6/2012                                   15.13                                                      2.36 17.49          
0002056747-2012-2012-0000-00 22764151 REI 266486 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WRIGHT, LAWRENCE J 1628 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   15.13                                                      1.60 16.73          
0002056747-2013-2013-0000-00 22764151 REI 267528 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WRIGHT, LAWRENCE J 1628 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   15.88                                                      0.89 16.77          
0002056747-2014-2014-0000-00 22764151 REI 268654 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WRIGHT, LAWRENCE J 1628 REVERDY OAKS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   15.88                                                      0.10 15.98          
0002054506-2011-2011-0000-00 22746134 REI 264788 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WRIGHT-PFEILSCHIFTER, GLENDA L 913 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                 102.55                                                    16.03 118.58        
0002054506-2012-2012-0000-00 22746134 REI 266407 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WRIGHT-PFEILSCHIFTER, GLENDA L 913 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                 101.34                                                    10.73 112.07        
0002054506-2013-2013-0000-00 22746134 REI 267441 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WRIGHT-PFEILSCHIFTER, GLENDA L 913 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                 102.55                                                      5.75 108.30        
0002056708-2011-2011-0000-00 22764121 REI 264924 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WU, XIAOHUA 1632 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   22.09                                                      3.45 25.54          
0002056708-2012-2012-0000-00 22764121 REI 266473 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WU, XIAOHUA 1632 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   22.09                                                      2.34 24.43          
0002056708-2013-2013-0000-00 22764121 REI 267514 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WU, XIAOHUA 1632 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   23.18                                                      1.30 24.48          
0002056708-2014-2014-0000-00 22764121 REI 268639 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 WU, XIAOHUA 1632 PENDERLEA LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   23.18                                                      0.14 23.32          
0002047471-2011-2011-0000-00 22703639 REI 264254 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YI, HYEONG 440 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   16.34                                                      2.55 18.89          
0002047471-2012-2012-0000-00 22703639 REI 266054 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YI, HYEONG 440 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   16.34                                                      1.73 18.07          
0002047471-2013-2013-0000-00 22703639 REI 267070 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YI, HYEONG 440 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   17.15                                                      0.96 18.11          
0002047471-2014-2014-0000-00 22703639 REI 268165 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YI, HYEONG 440 WILLOW BROOK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   17.15                                                      0.11 17.26          
0002047421-2011-2011-0000-00 22703614 REI 264236 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YODZIS, JOSEPH B 610 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   10.28                                                      1.61 11.89          
0002047421-2012-2012-0000-00 22703614 REI 266036 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YODZIS, JOSEPH B 610 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   10.28                                                      1.09 11.37          
0002047421-2013-2013-0000-00 22703614 REI 267051 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YODZIS, JOSEPH B 610 SWANCROFT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   10.80                                                      0.61 11.41          
0002053651-2011-2011-0000-00 22740206 REI 264635 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YORIO, JAMES J 2224 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   42.35                                                      6.62 48.97          
0002053651-2012-2012-0000-00 22740206 REI 266267 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YORIO, JAMES J 2224 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   42.35                                                      4.48 46.83          
0002053651-2013-2013-0000-00 22740206 REI 267296 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YORIO, JAMES J 2224 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   44.45                                                      2.49 46.94          
0002053651-2014-2014-0000-00 22740206 REI 268409 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YORIO, JAMES J 2224 STREATLEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   44.45                                                      0.27 44.72          
0002053538-2011-2011-0000-00 22739214 REI 264616 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YOUNG, THELMON L 2812 CARRIAGE CROS MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0001996677-2011-2011-0000-00 21324174 REI 255029 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YOUNGBLOOD, KENNETH JEROME JR 900 BLACK OAK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.15                                                      0.80 5.95            
0002003714-2011-2011-0000-00 21520505 REI 258769 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 YURTKURAN, TERESA 13634 STRATHAVEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     2.42                                                      0.38 2.80            
0002056728-2014-2014-0000-00 22764137 REI 268644 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZAFFARESE, RAYMOND V JR 1712 STEVENS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   21.91                                                      0.14 22.05          
0001999091-2011-2011-0000-00 21338104 REI 255300 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZALAQUETT, GEORGE M 9322 SARDIS GLEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.51                                                      0.24 1.75            
0002047339-2011-2011-0000-00 22703544 REI 264207 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZALAQUETT, JOHN 202 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   45.07                                                      7.04 52.11          
0002047339-2012-2012-0000-00 22703544 REI 266008 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZALAQUETT, JOHN 202 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   45.07                                                      4.77 49.84          
0002047339-2013-2013-0000-00 22703544 REI 267022 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZALAQUETT, JOHN 202 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   47.30                                                      2.65 49.95          
0002047339-2014-2014-0000-00 22703544 REI 268116 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZALAQUETT, JOHN 202 SOUTHERN CROSS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   47.30                                                      0.29 47.59          
0001997111-2011-2011-0000-00 21327242 REI 275276 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ZALECKI, GEROGE ROBERT 9708 HINSON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5529 1/6/2012                                     0.60                                                      0.09 0.69            
0002047271-2011-2011-0000-00 22703439 REI 264186 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZHANG, TONG 223 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     1.21                                                      0.19 1.40            
0002047271-2012-2012-0000-00 22703439 REI 265988 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZHANG, TONG 223 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     1.21                                                      0.13 1.34            
0002047271-2013-2013-0000-00 22703439 REI 267002 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZHANG, TONG 223 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     1.27                                                      0.07 1.34            
0002047271-2014-2014-0000-00 22703439 REI 268094 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZHANG, TONG 223 ROSEDALE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     1.27                                                      0.01 1.28            
0002047520-2011-2011-0000-00 22703665 REI 264270 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZHUANG, YIPING 810 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   30.25                                                      4.73 34.98          
0002047520-2012-2012-0000-00 22703665 REI 266070 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZHUANG, YIPING 810 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   30.25                                                      3.20 33.45          



0002047520-2013-2013-0000-00 22703665 REI 267091 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZHUANG, YIPING 810 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   31.75                                                      1.78 33.53          
0002047520-2014-2014-0000-00 22703665 REI 268189 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZHUANG, YIPING 810 GRAND PROVINCIAL AVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   31.75                                                      0.20 31.95          
0002054469-2011-2011-0000-00 22746113 REI 264775 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZIEFERT, MICHAEL S 1028 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   83.18                                                    13.00 96.18          
0002054469-2012-2012-0000-00 22746113 REI 266392 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZIEFERT, MICHAEL S 1028 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   75.62                                                      8.01 83.63          
0002054469-2013-2013-0000-00 22746113 REI 267425 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZIEFERT, MICHAEL S 1028 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   75.56                                                      4.23 79.79          
0002054469-2014-2014-0000-00 22746113 REI 268545 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZIEFERT, MICHAEL S 1028 GATESHEAD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   75.56                                                      0.47 76.03          
0001996839-2011-2011-0000-00 21325306 REI 255084 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZILBER, EUGENE A 815 TADLOCK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     8.16                                                      1.28 9.44            
0002049727-2011-2011-0000-00 22721306 REI 264335 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZIMMERMAN, TONIA DENISE 1007 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   19.06                                                      2.98 22.04          
0002049727-2012-2012-0000-00 22721306 REI 266120 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZIMMERMAN, TONIA DENISE 1007 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   18.76                                                      1.99 20.75          
0002049727-2013-2013-0000-00 22721306 REI 267143 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZIMMERMAN, TONIA DENISE 1007 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   19.69                                                      1.10 20.79          
0002049727-2014-2014-0000-00 22721306 REI 268249 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZIMMERMAN, TONIA DENISE 1007 GLENSHANNON RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   21.59                                                      0.13 21.72          
0001992957-2011-2011-0000-00 21302802 REI 254481 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZION, KENNETH G 832 STRATFORDSHIRE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-029499 29519 10/13/2011                                   76.83                                                    12.90 89.73          
0001992957-2012-2012-0000-00 21302802 REI 256091 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZION, KENNETH G 832 STRATFORDSHIRE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   72.00                                                      7.62 79.62          
0001992957-2013-2013-0000-00 21302802 REI 257139 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZION, KENNETH G 832 STRATFORDSHIRE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/18/2014                                   78.46                                                      3.64 82.10          
0002053680-2011-2011-0000-00 22740230 REI 264645 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZITO, DAVID A 2509 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                   26.62                                                      4.16 30.78          
0002053680-2012-2012-0000-00 22740230 REI 266276 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZITO, DAVID A 2509 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                   26.62                                                      2.82 29.44          
0002053680-2013-2013-0000-00 22740230 REI 267306 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZITO, DAVID A 2509 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                   27.94                                                      1.57 29.51          
0002053680-2014-2014-0000-00 22740230 REI 268421 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZITO, DAVID A 2509 HONEY CREEK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                   22.23                                                      0.14 22.37          
0002056705-2011-2011-0000-00 22764119 REI 264923 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZITTROUER, JOHN D 1623 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                                     5.44                                                      0.85 6.29            
0002056705-2012-2012-0000-00 22764119 REI 266471 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZITTROUER, JOHN D 1623 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                                     5.44                                                      0.58 6.02            
0002056705-2013-2013-0000-00 22764119 REI 267512 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZITTROUER, JOHN D 1623 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                                     5.72                                                      0.32 6.04            
0002056705-2014-2014-0000-00 22764119 REI 268637 SL 362 Adjustment 12/20/2014 ZITTROUER, JOHN D 1623 CAPE FEAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                                     5.72                                                      0.04 5.76            
0002003647-2011-2011-0000-00 21520329 REI 275332 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ZUBEL, MICHAEL P 2415 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-4078 1/6/2012                                   25.72                                                      4.02 29.74          
0002003647-2012-2012-0000-00 21520329 REI 276721 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ZUBEL, MICHAEL P 2415 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-4078 1/8/2013                                   25.72                                                      2.72 28.44          
0002003647-2013-2013-0000-00 21520329 REI 277836 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ZUBEL, MICHAEL P 2415 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-4078 1/7/2014                                   26.99                                                      1.51 28.50          
0002003647-2014-2014-0000-00 21520329 REI 278930 SL 362 Adjustment 12/21/2014 ZUBEL, MICHAEL P 2415 HEATHERSHIRE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-4078 1/6/2015                                   26.99                                                      0.17 27.16          

82,455.67                7,082.70                               89,538.37   



PAGE 1 of 1 

Bill # Parcel Date of Adj. Refund Recipient Name Bill Payment 
Date

Refund 
Amount ($)

Int if paid by 
1/30/2015

1/30/2015 Refund Address Refund # Owner Name Source 
Type

Adj. # Adj. Reasons

4974
0002053031-2012-2012-0000-00-REG 22736252 12/18/2014 CIEPCIELINSKI, KIM B 1/8/2013 216.9                    22.34 239.2436712 632 STANHOPE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1513 398552 CIEPCIELINSKI, KIM b REI 248029 BER SL362 

Decision

4974
0002053031-2013-2013-0000-00-REG 22736252 12/18/2014 CIEPCIELINSKI, KIM B 1/7/2014 227.65 12.01 239.6561986 632 STANHOPE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1513 398553 CIEPCIELINSKI, KIM b REI 248030 BER SL362 

Decision

4974
0002053031-2011-2011-0000-00-REG 22736252 12/18/2014 CIEPCIELINSKI, KIM B 1/6/2012 216.9 33.19 250.0886712 632 STANHOPE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1513 398554 CIEPCIELINSKI, KIM B REI 248031 BER SL362 

Decision

4975
0001933830-2012-2012-0000-00-REG 19331251 12/16/2014 KLEMONS, BARRY A 1/8/2013 65.64 6.73 72.37484384 2657 CIRCA DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 398209 KLEMONS, BARRY A REI 247696 BER SL362 

Decision

4975
0001933830-2011-2011-0000-00-REG 19331251 12/16/2014 KLEMONS, BARRY A 1/6/2012 65.64 10.04 75.68381918 2657 CIRCA DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 398210 KLEMONS, BARRY A REI 247697 BER SL362 

Decision

4976
0002052985-2013-2013-0000-00-REG 22736220 12/16/2014 SORKIN, JONATHAN J 1/7/2014 71.12 3.75 74.87084932 1201 ILSEMONT PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 398221 SORKIN, JONATHAN J REI 247699 BER SL362 

Decision

4976
0002052985-2012-2012-0000-00-REG 22736220 12/16/2014 SORKIN, JONATHAN J 1/8/2013 67.76 6.95 74.71236164 1201 ILSEMONT PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 398222 SORKIN, JONATHAN J REI 247700 BER SL362 

Decision

4976
0002052985-2011-2011-0000-00-REG 22736220 12/16/2014 SORKIN, JONATHAN J 1/6/2012 67.76 10.37 78.12820822 1201 ILSEMONT PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 398223 SORKIN, JONATHAN J REI 247701 BER SL362 

Decision

999.37 105.39 1104.7586



Bill Number BOCC Month Parcel Number Source Type Adj Number Adjustment Reason Date Of Adjustment Vendor # Refund Recipient Name Address Line 1 Address Line 2 City State Zip Code Case Number Appeal Id Payment Date For Interest Total Refund
 Total Interest If 

Paid by 2-6-15 2/6/2015
0001932276-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19312119 REI 200864 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4909 ABEL, MANFRED P 9516 CHANSON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 2.12 0.33 2.45
0001932276-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19312119 REI 243477 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4909 ABEL, MANFRED P 9516 CHANSON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 2.12 0.22 2.34
0001932276-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19312119 REI 246201 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4909 ABEL, MANFRED P 9516 CHANSON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 2.22 0.12 2.34
0001933347-2011-2011-0000-00 June BOCC 19327217 REI 235651 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4910 AJAN, NIHAD 4 FORGE GATE DR APT F4B COLD SPRING NY 10516 1/6/2012 1.21 0.19 1.40
0001937341-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19343109 REI 200962 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4911 ANABTAWI, RAJA 1931 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 17.55 2.71 20.26
0001937341-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19343109 REI 243490 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4911 ANABTAWI, RAJA 1931 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 17.55 1.82 19.37
0001937341-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19343109 REI 246217 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4911 ANABTAWI, RAJA 1931 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 18.42 1.00 19.42
0001936051-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19339105 REI 212597 SL 362 Adjustment 11/1/2014 4912 ARETHAS, ELEFTHERIOS 2007 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-BER-000600 24850 1/6/2012 3.63 0.56 4.19
0001936051-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19339105 REI 243478 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4912 ARETHAS, ELEFTHERIOS 2007 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 3.63 0.38 4.01
0001936051-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19339105 REI 246203 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4912 ARETHAS, ELEFTHERIOS 2007 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 3.81 0.21 4.02
0001937456-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19343308 REI 200972 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4913 BENSON, GERALD O 2208 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 9.68 1.49 11.17
0001937456-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19343308 REI 243494 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4913 BENSON, GERALD O 2208 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 7.26 0.75 8.01
0001937456-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19343308 REI 246221 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4913 BENSON, GERALD O 2208 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 7.62 0.41 8.03
0001936463-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19340425 REI 200951 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4914 BRAUER, GARY RUSSELL 12439 WOODBEND DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 9.98 1.54 11.52
0001936463-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19340425 REI 243487 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4914 BRAUER, GARY RUSSELL 12439 WOODBEND DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 3.93 0.41 4.34
0001936463-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19340425 REI 246214 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4914 BRAUER, GARY RUSSELL 12439 WOODBEND DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 4.13 0.22 4.35
0002050215-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 22722319 REI 202587 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4915 BROWN, GEORGE ROBERT JR 3607  SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 72.91 11.26 84.17
0002050215-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 22722319 REI 243996 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4915 BROWN, GEORGE ROBERT JR 3607  SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 65.95 6.86 72.81
0002050215-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 22722319 REI 246753 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4915 BROWN, GEORGE ROBERT JR 3607  SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 69.21 3.74 72.95
0002056044-2011-2011-0000-00 July BOCC 22756236 REI 241454 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4916 BURROUGHS, C ROBERT 2207 NORTH CASTLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 69.58 10.74 80.32
0002056044-2012-2012-0000-00 July BOCC 22756236 REI 244010 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4916 BURROUGHS, C ROBERT 2207 NORTH CASTLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 69.58 7.23 76.81
0002056044-2013-2013-0000-00 July BOCC 22756236 REI 188036 SL 362 Adjustment 9/13/2014 4916 BURROUGHS, C ROBERT 2207 NORTH CASTLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 73.03 3.95 76.98
0002056043-2011-2011-0000-00 July BOCC 22756235 REI 241453 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4917 CROWGEY, FREDERICK R 2203  NORTH CASTLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 69.58 10.74 80.32
0002056043-2012-2012-0000-00 July BOCC 22756235 REI 244009 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4917 CROWGEY, FREDERICK R 2203  NORTH CASTLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 69.58 7.23 76.81
0002056043-2013-2013-0000-00 July BOCC 22756235 REI 246767 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4917 CROWGEY, FREDERICK R 2203  NORTH CASTLE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 73.03 3.95 76.98
0001938060-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346229 REI 200985 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4918 DANFORD, JOHN M 2442 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 5.14 0.79 5.93
0001938060-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346229 REI 243504 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4918 DANFORD, JOHN M 2442 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 5.14 0.53 5.67
0001938060-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346229 REI 246232 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4918 DANFORD, JOHN M 2442 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 5.39 0.29 5.68
0001939274-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19353319 REI 201005 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4919 DANIEL, LEON A 2448 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 31.16 4.81 35.97
0001939274-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19353319 REI 243513 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4919 DANIEL, LEON A 2448 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 31.16 3.24 34.40
0001939274-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19353319 REI 246242 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4919 DANIEL, LEON A 2448 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 32.70 1.77 34.47
0001938001-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346202 REI 200976 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4920 DAUGHTRY, ANGELA T 2107 DUNNWOOD HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 3.63 0.56 4.19
0001938001-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346202 REI 243495 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4920 DAUGHTRY, ANGELA T 2107 DUNNWOOD HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 3.63 0.38 4.01
0001938001-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346202 REI 246222 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4920 DAUGHTRY, ANGELA T 2107 DUNNWOOD HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 3.81 0.21 4.02
0002050238-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 22722330 REI 202591 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4921 DEANER, BOYD CALVIN 3626 SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 71.70 11.07 82.77
0002050238-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 22722330 REI 244001 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4921 DEANER, BOYD CALVIN 3626 SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 65.34 6.79 72.13
0002050238-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 22722330 REI 246757 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4921 DEANER, BOYD CALVIN 3626 SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 68.58 3.71 72.29
0001936097-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19339226 REI 200885 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4922 DOHERTY, LAWRENCE J 9633 NEWBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.23 0.65 4.88
0001936097-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19339226 REI 243479 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4922 DOHERTY, LAWRENCE J 9633 NEWBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 4.23 0.44 4.67
0001936097-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19339226 REI 246206 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4922 DOHERTY, LAWRENCE J 9633 NEWBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 4.45 0.24 4.69
0001936245-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19340136 REI 200915 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4923 DOUGLAS, KAREN LYNNE 2900 LAUREL WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0806 1/6/2012 54.75 8.45 63.20
0001936245-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19340136 REI 243485 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4923 DOUGLAS, KAREN LYNNE 2900 LAUREL WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0806 1/8/2013 54.75 5.69 60.44
0001936245-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19340136 REI 246212 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4923 DOUGLAS, KAREN LYNNE 2900 LAUREL WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0806 1/7/2014 57.46 3.11 60.57
0001938066-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346232 REI 200987 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4924 DURAN, OSCAR 2420 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 6.65 1.03 7.68
0001938066-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346232 REI 243506 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4924 DURAN, OSCAR 2420 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 6.65 0.69 7.34
0001938066-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346232 REI 246234 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4924 DURAN, OSCAR 2420 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 6.98 0.38 7.36
0001936104-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19339230 REI 200887 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4925 FERRELL, EARL DOUGLAS 2423 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.23 0.65 4.88
0001936104-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19339230 REI 243480 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4925 FERRELL, EARL DOUGLAS 2423 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 4.23 0.44 4.67
0001936104-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19339230 REI 246207 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4925 FERRELL, EARL DOUGLAS 2423 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 4.45 0.24 4.69
0001936303-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19340178 REI 200925 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4926 FINCH, LARRY R 12407 WOODBEND DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.84 0.75 5.59
0001936303-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19340178 REI 243486 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4926 FINCH, LARRY R 12407 WOODBEND DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 3.32 0.35 3.67
0001936303-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19340178 REI 246213 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4926 FINCH, LARRY R 12407 WOODBEND DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 3.49 0.19 3.68
0001938053-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346226 REI 200983 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4927 FLETCHER, JOYCE M 2429 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/31/2013 5.71 0.58 6.29
0001938053-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346226 REI 243502 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4927 FLETCHER, JOYCE M 2429 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/31/2013 5.25 0.53 5.78
0001938053-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346226 REI 246229 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4927 FLETCHER, JOYCE M 2429 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 5.40 0.29 5.69
0001938067-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346233 REI 200988 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4928 GASKINS, RAYMOND 2240 DUNNWOOD HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 5.14 0.79 5.93
0001938067-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346233 REI 243507 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4928 GASKINS, RAYMOND 2240 DUNNWOOD HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 5.14 0.53 5.67
0001938067-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346233 REI 246235 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4928 GASKINS, RAYMOND 2240 DUNNWOOD HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 5.39 0.29 5.68
0002622057-2011-2011-0000-00 July BOCC 22756278 REI 236471 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4929 GBEMUDU, ALPHIDE J 2519 CLARKS WYND MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 69.58 10.74 80.32
0002622057-2012-2012-0000-00 July BOCC 22756278 REI 236801 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4929 GBEMUDU, ALPHIDE J 2519 CLARKS WYND MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 69.58 7.23 76.81
0002622057-2013-2013-0000-00 July BOCC 22756278 REI 237222 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4929 GBEMUDU, ALPHIDE J 2519 CLARKS WYND MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 73.03 3.95 76.98
0001939136-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19353133 REI 200999 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4930 HARTJES, DOUGLAS J 2525 MACIE GLEN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-1271 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
0001939136-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19353133 REI 246238 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4930 HARTJES, DOUGLAS J 2525 MACIE GLEN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-1271 1/7/2014 4.76 0.26 5.02
0001938055-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346227 REI 200984 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4931 HAWKINS, SAMUEL L 1780 SHERBROOKE ST SAN DIEGO CA 92139 1/6/2012 5.75 0.89 6.64
0001938055-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346227 REI 243503 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4931 HAWKINS, SAMUEL L 1780 SHERBROOKE ST SAN DIEGO CA 92139 1/8/2013 5.75 0.60 6.35
0001938055-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346227 REI 246230 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4931 HAWKINS, SAMUEL L 1780 SHERBROOKE ST SAN DIEGO CA 92139 1/7/2014 6.03 0.33 6.36
0002050225-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 22722323 REI 202589 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4932 HICKS, CLINTON C. 3631  SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 71.69 11.07 82.76
0002050225-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 22722323 REI 243999 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4932 HICKS, CLINTON C. 3631  SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 71.69 7.45 79.14
0002050225-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 22722323 REI 246755 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4932 HICKS, CLINTON C. 3631  SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 75.24 4.07 79.31
0002050219-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 22722321 REI 212568 SL 362 Adjustment 11/1/2014 4933 HIGGINS, JOHN T 3619 SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 72.30 11.16 83.46
0002050219-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 22722321 REI 243997 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4933 HIGGINS, JOHN T 3619 SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 12-BER-001473 44407 1/8/2013 66.25 6.89 73.14
0002050219-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 22722321 REI 246754 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4933 HIGGINS, JOHN T 3619 SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 69.54 3.76 73.30
0001938039-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346219 REI 200978 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4934 HIGGINS, ROY L 9100 AVEBURY DR APT M CHARLOTTE NC 28213 1/6/2012 5.14 0.79 5.93
0001938039-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346219 REI 243497 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4934 HIGGINS, ROY L 9100 AVEBURY DR APT M CHARLOTTE NC 28213 1/8/2013 5.14 0.53 5.67
0001938039-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346219 REI 246224 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4934 HIGGINS, ROY L 9100 AVEBURY DR APT M CHARLOTTE NC 28213 1/7/2014 5.39 0.29 5.68
0001939246-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19353303 REI 201004 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4935 HOANG, KAREN S 2638 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 26.92 4.16 31.08
0001939246-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19353303 REI 243512 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4935 HOANG, KAREN S 2638 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 26.92 2.80 29.72
0001939246-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19353303 REI 246241 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4935 HOANG, KAREN S 2638 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 28.26 1.53 29.79
0001936049-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19339103 REI 200872 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4936 HOUSER, STEVEN J 1921 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
0001936049-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19339103 REI 246202 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4936 HOUSER, STEVEN J 1921 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 4.13 0.22 4.35
0001936159-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19339264 REI 200899 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4937 HUNTER, WILLIAM MICHAEL 2222 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 15.12 2.33 17.45
0001936159-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19339264 REI 243483 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4937 HUNTER, WILLIAM MICHAEL 2222 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 15.12 1.57 16.69
0001936159-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19339264 REI 246210 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4937 HUNTER, WILLIAM MICHAEL 2222 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 20.32 1.10 21.42
0002050296-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 22722375 REI 202595 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4938 JENKINS, JACK CARLTON 3530  SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 85.30 13.17 98.47
0002050296-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 22722375 REI 244008 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4938 JENKINS, JACK CARLTON 3530  SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 76.83 7.99 84.82
0002050296-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 22722375 REI 246766 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4938 JENKINS, JACK CARLTON 3530  SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 80.64 4.36 85.00
0001938068-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346234 REI 200989 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4939 JOHNSON, DONALD W 2232 DUNNWOOD HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.84 0.75 5.59
0001938068-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346234 REI 243508 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4939 JOHNSON, DONALD W 2232 DUNNWOOD HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 4.84 0.50 5.34
0001938068-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346234 REI 246236 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4939 JOHNSON, DONALD W 2232 DUNNWOOD HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 5.08 0.27 5.35
0001936567-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19340542 REI 200958 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4940 JONES, DORIS 2924 WINDSOR MEADOW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 14.82 2.29 17.11
0001936567-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19340542 REI 243489 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4940 JONES, DORIS 2924 WINDSOR MEADOW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 14.82 1.54 16.36
0001936567-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19340542 REI 246216 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4940 JONES, DORIS 2924 WINDSOR MEADOW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 15.56 0.84 16.40
0001939197-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19353172 REI 201003 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4941 JONES, TANYA L 2305 TORY OAK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 9.37 1.45 10.82
0001939197-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19353172 REI 243511 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4941 JONES, TANYA L 2305 TORY OAK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 9.37 0.97 10.34
0001939197-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19353172 REI 246240 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4941 JONES, TANYA L 2305 TORY OAK PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 9.84 0.53 10.37
0001937447-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19343301 REI 200970 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4942 JOYCE, ZACHARY H 2100 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 3.32 0.51 3.83
0001937447-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19343301 REI 243493 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4942 JOYCE, ZACHARY H 2100 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 3.32 0.35 3.67
0001937447-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19343301 REI 246220 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4942 JOYCE, ZACHARY H 2100 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 3.49 0.19 3.68
0002056006-2011-2011-0000-00 July BOCC 22756216 REI 237427 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4943 JUNE GREENE THE JOSEPH  JUNE, GREEN    2011 WOODBURN TERR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 68.06 10.51 78.57
0002056006-2012-2012-0000-00 July BOCC 22756216 REI 237559 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4943 JUNE GREENE THE JOSEPH  JUNE, GREEN    2011 WOODBURN TERR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 68.06 7.08 75.14
0002056006-2013-2013-0000-00 July BOCC 22756216 REI 237730 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4943 JUNE GREENE THE JOSEPH  JUNE, GREEN    2011 WOODBURN TERR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 71.44 3.87 75.31
0001936153-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19339260 REI 200898 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4944 LARSON, GARY A 2400 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 3.93 0.61 4.54
0001936153-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19339260 REI 243482 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4944 LARSON, GARY A 2400 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 3.93 0.41 4.34
0001936153-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19339260 REI 246209 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4944 LARSON, GARY A 2400 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 4.13 0.22 4.35
0002050262-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 22722347 REI 202592 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4945 LEDBETTER, KAPILA MATHUR 5126 POPLAR KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 63.52 9.81 73.33
0002050262-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 22722347 REI 244003 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4945 LEDBETTER, KAPILA MATHUR 5126 POPLAR KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 63.22 6.57 69.79
0002050262-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 22722347 REI 246761 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4945 LEDBETTER, KAPILA MATHUR 5126 POPLAR KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 66.36 3.59 69.95
0001938043-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346221 REI 200980 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4946 LEWIS, JEFFREY S 1114 ATRIUM WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.84 0.75 5.59
0001938043-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346221 REI 243499 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4946 LEWIS, JEFFREY S 1114 ATRIUM WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 4.84 0.50 5.34
0001938043-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346221 REI 246226 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4946 LEWIS, JEFFREY S 1114 ATRIUM WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 5.08 0.27 5.35
0002621977-2011-2011-0000-00 July BOCC 22717217 REI 236468 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4947 MARGRAVES, JACK 1943 MCKIRKLAND CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 69.58 10.74 80.32
0002621977-2012-2012-0000-00 July BOCC 22717217 REI 236797 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4947 MARGRAVES, JACK 1943 MCKIRKLAND CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 69.58 7.23 76.81
0002621977-2013-2013-0000-00 July BOCC 22717217 REI 237215 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4947 MARGRAVES, JACK 1943 MCKIRKLAND CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 73.03 3.95 76.98
0001938069-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346235 REI 200990 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4948 MINTON, SANDRA K 2224 DUNNWOOD HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.54 0.70 5.24
0001938069-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346235 REI 243509 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4948 MINTON, SANDRA K 2224 DUNNWOOD HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 4.54 0.47 5.01
0001938069-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346235 REI 246237 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4948 MINTON, SANDRA K 2224 DUNNWOOD HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 4.76 0.26 5.02
0001938051-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346225 REI 200982 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4949 MOORE, EBONY D 2423 BLUBERRY RIDGE RD MATTEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.84 0.75 5.59
0001938051-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346225 REI 243501 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4949 MOORE, EBONY D 2423 BLUBERRY RIDGE RD MATTEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 4.84 0.50 5.34
0001938051-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346225 REI 246228 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4949 MOORE, EBONY D 2423 BLUBERRY RIDGE RD MATTEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 5.08 0.27 5.35
0002050282-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 22722365 REI 202594 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4950 MUELLER, CYNTHIA 5317 POPLAR KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 63.82 9.85 73.67
0002050282-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 22722365 REI 244005 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4950 MUELLER, CYNTHIA 5317 POPLAR KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 63.52 6.60 70.12
0002050282-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 22722365 REI 246763 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4950 MUELLER, CYNTHIA 5317 POPLAR KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 66.67 3.61 70.28
0002050282-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19343206 REI 200964 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4951 MYERS, LYNN L 2044 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-024821 24839 1/6/2012 43.26 6.68 49.94
0001937384-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19343206 REI 243491 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4951 MYERS, LYNN L 2044 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 43.26 4.50 47.76
0001937384-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19343206 REI 246218 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4951 MYERS, LYNN L 2044 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 45.40 2.46 47.86
0002056008-2011-2011-0000-00 July BOCC 22756217 REI 237428 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4952 NETTLES ADRIENNE 3239  ABBEY WALK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 68.06 10.51 78.57
0002056008-2012-2012-0000-00 July BOCC 22756217 REI 237560 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4952 NETTLES ADRIENNE 3239  ABBEY WALK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 68.06 7.08 75.14
0002056008-2013-2013-0000-00 July BOCC 22756217 REI 237731 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4952 NETTLES ADRIENNE 3239  ABBEY WALK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 71.43 3.87 75.30
0002621980-2011-2011-0000-00 July BOCC 22717220 REI 236469 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4953 NEWNAM, JOHN A 1979 MCKIRKLAND CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 80.77 12.47 93.24
0002621980-2012-2012-0000-00 July BOCC 22717220 REI 236798 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4953 NEWNAM, JOHN A 1979 MCKIRKLAND CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 80.77 8.40 89.17
0002621980-2013-2013-0000-00 July BOCC 22717220 REI 237216 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4953 NEWNAM, JOHN A 1979 MCKIRKLAND CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 84.78 4.59 89.37
0001936353-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19340223 REI 238506 SL 362 Adjustment 11/22/2014 4954 O'STEEN, MARION G 12208 WOODBEND DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
0001938041-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346220 REI 200979 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4955 PERERA, NALIN 8230 CARTER CREEK DR APT 103 CHARLOTTE NC 28227-4720 1/6/2012 6.96 1.07 8.03
0001938041-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346220 REI 243498 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4955 PERERA, NALIN 8230 CARTER CREEK DR APT 103 CHARLOTTE NC 28227-4720 1/8/2013 6.96 0.72 7.68
0001938041-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346220 REI 246225 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4955 PERERA, NALIN 8230 CARTER CREEK DR APT 103 CHARLOTTE NC 28227-4720 4/11/2014 7.61 0.31 7.92
0001936112-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19339236 REI 243481 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4956 REYES, OMAR F 2531 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 4.24 0.44 4.68
0001936112-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19339236 REI 246208 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4956 REYES, OMAR F 2531 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 4.45 0.24 4.69
0001936179-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19339274 REI 200902 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4957 SMITH, ANA R 2026 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.24 0.65 4.89
0001936179-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19339274 REI 243484 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4957 SMITH, ANA R 2026 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 3.63 0.38 4.01
0001936179-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19339274 REI 246211 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4957 SMITH, ANA R 2026 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/4/2014 3.91 0.20 4.11
0002050230-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 22722325 REI 202590 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4958 SPOTO, SAMUEL P JR 3641 SAVANNAH HILLS MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 65.04 10.04 75.08
0002050230-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 22722325 REI 244000 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4958 SPOTO, SAMUEL P JR 3641 SAVANNAH HILLS MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 62.92 6.54 69.46
0002050230-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 22722325 REI 246756 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4958 SPOTO, SAMUEL P JR 3641 SAVANNAH HILLS MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 66.04 3.57 69.61
0001937390-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19343211 REI 200966 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4959 STARK, SAM J 2000 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 11-INF-017076 17091 2/27/2012 54.70 8.06 62.76
0001937390-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19343211 REI 243492 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4959 STARK, SAM J 2000 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 53.24 5.54 58.78
0001937390-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19343211 REI 246219 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4959 STARK, SAM J 2000 TANFIELD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 55.88 3.02 58.90
0001938064-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346231 REI 200986 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4960 TEPEDINO, SALVATORE 2428 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 5.44 0.84 6.28
0001938064-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346231 REI 243505 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4960 TEPEDINO, SALVATORE 2428 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 5.44 0.57 6.01
0001938064-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346231 REI 246233 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4960 TEPEDINO, SALVATORE 2428 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 5.71 0.31 6.02
0001938047-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346223 REI 200981 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4961 TESFAGABIR, MESFEN B 2411 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.84 0.75 5.59
0001938047-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346223 REI 243500 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4961 TESFAGABIR, MESFEN B 2411 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 4.84 0.50 5.34
0001938047-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346223 REI 246227 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4961 TESFAGABIR, MESFEN B 2411 BLUEBERRY RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 5.08 0.27 5.35
0002050204-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 22722311 REI 202586 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4962 THEBERGE, ANDRE M 3517 SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 78.95 12.19 91.14
0002050204-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 22722311 REI 243995 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4962 THEBERGE, ANDRE M 3517 SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 78.95 8.21 87.16
0002050204-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 22722311 REI 246751 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4962 THEBERGE, ANDRE M 3517 SAVANNAH HILLS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 82.87 4.48 87.35
0001933829-2011-2011-0000-00 June BOCC 19331250 REI 235992 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4963 TOUSSI, AZITA A 4124 CART PATH TERRE HAUTE IN 47802 1/6/2012 0.90 0.14 1.04
0001933906-2011-2011-0000-00 June BOCC 19331325 REI 235994 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4963 TOUSSI, AZITA A 4124 CART PATH TERRE HAUTE IN 47802 1/6/2012 0.91 0.14 1.05
0001933334-2011-2011-0000-00 June BOCC 19327207 REI 228996 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 4964 TREADWELL, ARTHUR BETTS 1170 DEAN HALL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.21 0.19 1.40
0001939157-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19353147 REI 201001 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4965 VERRUTO, JENNIFER LYNN 2501 ASHBY WOODS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 2.73 0.42 3.15
0001939157-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19353147 REI 243510 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4965 VERRUTO, JENNIFER LYNN 2501 ASHBY WOODS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 2.73 0.28 3.01
0001939157-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19353147 REI 246239 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4965 VERRUTO, JENNIFER LYNN 2501 ASHBY WOODS DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 2.86 0.15 3.01
0002056012-2011-2011-0000-00 July BOCC 22756219 REI 236470 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4966 WALLACE, MARGARET A 3250 ABBEY WALK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 83.49 12.89 96.38
0002056012-2012-2012-0000-00 July BOCC 22756219 REI 236800 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4966 WALLACE, MARGARET A 3250 ABBEY WALK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 83.49 8.68 92.17
0002056012-2013-2013-0000-00 July BOCC 22756219 REI 237219 SL 362 Adjustment 11/15/2014 4966 WALLACE, MARGARET A 3250 ABBEY WALK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 87.63 4.74 92.37
0001936076-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19339214 REI 200881 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 353 WATKINS, RYAN A 9642 NEWBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3739 1/6/2012 3.63 0.56 4.19
0001936076-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19339214 REI 246205 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 353 WATKINS, RYAN A 9642 NEWBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3739 1/7/2014 3.81 0.21 4.02
0001938037-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 19346218 REI 200977 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4968 WENCE, MELVIN 2317 BLUEBERRY RIDGE ROAD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 5.14 0.79 5.93
0001938037-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 19346218 REI 243496 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4968 WENCE, MELVIN 2317 BLUEBERRY RIDGE ROAD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 5.14 0.53 5.67
0001938037-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 19346218 REI 246223 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4968 WENCE, MELVIN 2317 BLUEBERRY RIDGE ROAD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 5.40 0.29 5.69
0002050263-2011-2011-0000-00 August BOCC 22722348 REI 202593 SL 362 Adjustment 10/18/2014 4969 WRIGHT, THOMAS A 5120 POPLAR KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 77.14 11.91 89.05
0002050263-2012-2012-0000-00 August BOCC 22722348 REI 244004 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4969 WRIGHT, THOMAS A 5120 POPLAR KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 72.90 7.58 80.48
0002050263-2013-2013-0000-00 August BOCC 22722348 REI 246762 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 4969 WRIGHT, THOMAS A 5120 POPLAR KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 76.52 4.14 80.66

5,122.99           530.38                   5,653.37      
5,653.37 



Bill # Parcel Date of 
Adj.

Refund Recipient Name Refund 
Amount ($)

Refund Address Refund # Owner Name Source 
Type

Adj. # Adj. Reasons

4977
0002046769-2014-2014-0000-01-REG 22702626 12/10/2014 LINDNER, MARSHALL W 142.88 214 ROBINLYNN RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 397629 LINDNER, MARSHALL W REI 247003 Adjustment





 

 
 
Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDAC) Appointments    
      
DATE:   January 21, 2015 
RE:   Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDAC) Appointments  
FROM: Jamie Justice, Assistant Town Manager 
 
 
Background/Issue:   
The Town’s Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDAC) includes a Board member position 
and an alternate appointed by the Board.  Currently, Commissioner John Higdon is the primary 
appointee and Commissioner Kress Query is the alternate.  Due to scheduling conflicts, both John 
and Kress have agreed to switching places so Kress would be the primary and John the alternate.                
 
Proposal/Solution: 
Appoint Kress Query as the primary and John Higdon as the alternate.     
 
Financial Impact: 
None.  
 
Related Town Goal:  
Economic Development/Land Use Planning   
 
Recommended Action:  
Appoint Kress Query as the primary and John Higdon as the alternate.     
   

 
 
 
 

 



 

 
Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDAC) Amendment to By-Laws    
      
DATE:   January 21, 2015 
RE:   Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDAC) Amendment to By-Laws  
FROM: Jamie Justice, Assistant Town Manager 
 
 
Background/Issue:   
The 4 Towns Alliance (Alliance of South Charlotte Communities) has recently formed and is working 
through its initial action items.  A Matthews-appointed representative to the Alliance has also served 
in an Ex-Officio capacity on EDAC in order to have a line of communication between EDAC and the 
Alliance.  As a result of changes in the Alliance representatives and the members of EDAC, there are 
now two members of EDAC that are also representatives on the Alliance.  Therefore, it is not 
necessary to appoint an additional Matthews-appointed representative from the Alliance to serve as 
Ex-Officio on EDAC.                  
 
Proposal/Solution: 
Approve the attached amendment (shown in track change format) to the EDAC By-Laws that allows if 
there is a current EDAC member that is also an Alliance representative then there is no requirement 
to appoint an Ex-Officio member to EDAC from the Alliance.     
 
Financial Impact: 
None.  
 
Related Town Goal:  
Economic Development/Land Use Planning   
 
Recommended Action:  
Approve the Amendment the EDAC By-Laws that allows if there is a current EDAC member that is 
also an Alliance representative then there is no requirement to appoint an Ex-Officio member to 
EDAC from the Alliance.     
     
   

 
 
 
 

 



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (EDAC) 

BY-LAWS  

TOWN OF MATTHEWS, NC 

I. PURPOSE  
 
Section 1 - Mission 
The mission of the Economic Development Program is to advance the economic development of 
the Matthews community to benefit all citizens and businesses in the Town of Matthews. 
 
Section 2 – Role of the Economic Development Advisory Committee 
The role of the Economic Development Advisory Committee, hereafter referred to as the EDAC, 
is to act in an advisory capacity to the Town’s Economic Development staff on the direction of 
the Economic Development Program.  The EDAC may make recommendations to the Town 
Board regarding the Economic Development Program.  The EDAC may, at the request of staff, 
participate in the recruitment and retention of companies or work with the development 
community to identify and formulate product (i.e. land, buildings) in Matthews.  The EDAC may 
become involved in other tasks as requested by Town staff.  Additional subcommittees or task 
forces may be created as needed.        
 
II. APPOINTMENT AND TERMS 
 
The EDAC shall consist of eleven (11) members who have been duly appointed by the Town 
Board for designated terms.  The terms, described as follows, shall begin with the calendar year 
2009.  Members may serve an unlimited number of terms.  Ten members shall serve staggered, 
two-year terms.  Seats one through five shall be appointed to serve an initial one-year term and 
thereafter those seats shall be for two-year terms.  Seats six through ten shall be appointed to 
serve an initial two-year term and thereafter those seats shall be for two-year terms.  The 
appointed Town Board member shall be assigned to seat one and be a full voting member of the 
EDAC.  The eleventh member shall be the current Matthews Chamber of Commerce President 
or, in the event that the current President is a member of EDAC, a member of the Chamber of 
Commerce Board of Directors as designated by the current President.  It is the intent of EDAC to 
include as a representative at least one downtown Matthews business owner.  
 
If a vacancy on the EDAC occurs by reason of death, resignation, or any other cause, the seat 
shall be filled, upon recommendation of the staff liaison and EDAC Chairman, by the Town 
Board in an expeditious manner for the duration of the unexpired term. 
  
III. OFFICERS AND DUTIES 
 
Section 1 - Officers 
The officers of the EDAC shall consist of a Chairperson and a Vice-Chairperson. 
 
 



2 

 

Section 2 - Chairperson 
The Chairperson shall be elected by a majority vote of the membership of the EDAC from 
among its members.  The term of the Chairperson shall be for one year and until a successor is 
elected, beginning with the first regular January meeting of each calendar year.  The Chairperson 
shall be eligible for reelection. 
 
The Chairperson (unless absent or excused), shall chair each meeting of the EDAC and shall be a 
full voting member.  The Chairperson shall decide upon all points of order and procedure unless 
otherwise directed by a majority of the EDAC in session at the time.  The Chairperson shall 
represent the EDAC in execution of the Economic Development Program when called upon by 
staff or directed by the EDAC.  
 
Section 3 - Vice-Chairperson 
A Vice-Chairperson shall be elected from among the members in the same manner and for the 
same term as the Chairperson.  The Vice-Chairperson shall serve as Acting Chairperson in the 
absence of the Chairperson and in such capacity, shall have the same powers and duties as the 
Chairperson. 
 
IV. EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS 
 
The Matthews Chamber of Commerce Executive Director shall be an Ex-Officio member of the 
EDAC.  A Matthews-appointed representative to the Towns Alliance shall be an Ex-Officio 
member of EDAC unless a Matthews-appointed representative to the Towns Alliance is already 
a member of EDAC.         
 
Ex-Officio members will not be counted for quorum purposes and will not vote.  Ex-Officio 
members are encouraged to participate in discussion at meetings and assist with other aspects of 
the Economic Development Program.      
  
V. STAFF 
 
A Town staff member will act as liaison to the EDAC.   The staff liaison is considered a non-
voting position and serves as staff to the EDAC.   
  
VI. MEETINGS 
 
Section 1 – Open Meetings Law 
The EDAC of the Town of Matthews, NC, shall be considered a "public body" and is subject to 
all rules and regulations for public bodies contained in North Carolina’s Open Meetings Law.  
The EDAC may need to discuss specific economic development projects and therefore shall 
meet in closed session under an exception to the Open Meetings Law.  The staff liaison, in 
consultation with the Town’s legal counsel, shall recommend when the EDAC meets in closed 
session and shall be responsible for adherence to all laws regarding closed sessions.         
 
 



3 

 

 
Section 2 - Regular Meetings 
Regular meetings of the EDAC shall be held bi-monthly, beginning in March 2009, on the third 
Thursday at 7:00 AM.  Notice of a meeting, with information on agenda items shall be supplied 
before each meeting to all members and to the media. 
 
Section 3 - Special or Called Meetings 
Special meetings of the EDAC may be called at any time by the Chairperson or Acting 
Chairperson in the Chair’s absence.  Notice of the time and place of a called meeting shall be 
given to all members and the media at least forty-eight hours prior to the meeting by the 
Chairperson or staff liaison.  The Chairperson or staff liaison will attempt to contact each 
member of the EDAC as soon as possible after a special or called meeting is set. 
 
Section 4 - Quorum 
A quorum of the EDAC shall be required to open any meeting and to conduct business.  A 
quorum shall be a minimum of five (5) members.  If the capability is available, members may 
participate by phone with voting privileges and be counted present for quorum purposes.    
 
Section 5 - Participation 
Members of the EDAC are strongly encouraged to participate and attend EDAC meetings.  
Participation is essential for a successful Economic Development Program.  Any member, who 
shall fail to attend at least 75% of the regular and special meetings of the EDAC during any one-
year period, shall be subject to removal.  The Chairperson shall notify the Town Board of 
Commissioners of any member who shall so fail to attend.  The vacancy can be filled, upon 
recommendation of the Committee liaison and Chairperson, by the Town Board of 
Commissioners. 
   
VII. VOTING; CONDUCT OF MEETINGS 
 
Section 1 - Voting 
Voting, at the discretion of the Chairperson, shall be by voice or show of hands.  All matters to 
be voted on by the EDAC shall be by a duly made motion and second.  It is the duty of all EDAC 
members present at a meeting to vote on all issues coming before the EDAC unless such member 
has been specifically excused from voting on an issue.  Any non-excused member who abstains 
from voting shall be counted as having cast a "yes" vote. 
 
Section 2 - Conduct of Meetings 
All meetings shall be open to the public.  The order of business at meetings shall generally be as 
follows: 
 
(a) Open Meeting & Declare a Quorum 
(b) Approval of Minutes 
(c) Old Business 
(d) New Business  
(e) Adjournment 



4 

 

The Chairperson shall have the authority to amend the order of business at any meeting.  Items of 
business for discussion at the meeting shall appear on the agenda.   
 
VIII. RULES OF CONDUCT FOR MEMBERS 
 
No member of the EDAC shall seek to influence a decision, participate in any action or cast a 
vote involving any matter that is before the EDAC which may result in a private benefit to 
themselves, their immediate relatives or their business interest.  A member may be excused from 
voting on a particular issue under the following circumstances: 
 
a. If the member has a direct financial interest in the outcome of the matter at hand; 
b. If the matter at hand involves a business entity in which the member is an officer or director; 
or 
c. If the matter at hand involves the member’s own official conduct. 
 
If an EDAC member determines that he/she may have a conflict of interest on a particular issue, 
he/she shall declare the nature of such conflict and ask to be excused from deliberating and 
voting on the issue related to the conflict.  The remaining EDAC members, by majority vote, 
shall determine whether such conflict exists and whether the member may be excused from 
further deliberations on the matter.  If a member is excused from voting, he/she shall leave the 
meeting table and not participate in any further discussion on the matter.  In no instance may a 
member be excused from voting merely due to an unwillingness to vote on the issue at hand and 
where no conflict of interest is found to exist. 
 
A challenge to the existence of a conflict of interest or a challenge of an undisclosed conflict of 
interest may be filed by any member of the EDAC.  Any challenge made to the EDAC shall be 
supported by competent evidence and shall be submitted at a properly convened meeting of the 
EDAC.  The EDAC shall hear all evidence.  In order to find that a member does have a conflict 
of interest, a majority vote of the remaining members shall be required. 
 
IX. ADOPTION AND AMENDMENTS 
 
These rules shall at all times be consistent with all other ordinances of the Town of Matthews 
and the State of North Carolina.  These By-Laws, within the limits allowed by law, may be 
amended by the Town Board upon recommendation by the EDAC.    
 
Amended this 26th day of January, 2015. 
 
         ________________________ 
         James P. Taylor, Mayor 
 
 
_________________________ 
Lori Canapinno, Town Clerk 



 

Monthly Financial Summary 
 

Date: January 21, 2015 

From: Lindsey Wiggs, Finance Specialist 

 

Background:  Review monthly the actual versus budget financial data to ensure compliance, track trends and/or 
note concerns in order to keep management and governing body abreast of current financial conditions.  

Update:   
 
FY 14-15 
     Revenues 

• Revenues collected through December 31, 2014 were 57%. 
• Sales taxes – distribution runs 2 months in arrears – annualized 3-month collections tracking  

Approx. 9% above budget.  
• Franchise taxes – distribution received in December for 1st quarter ending September were $61,659 
• Powell Bill funding – received 100% as of December.  Exceeds original budget by 2.25% 
• Privilege License – slated to expire July 1, 2015.  This is last year for collections. Slated for invoicing in 

April/May and due by May 31 
 

     Expenditures 
• Expenditures through December were approx. 48% of budget.   
• Categories with a 10% variance (under 30% or over 36.7%) include the following: 

No Expense Categories Over 10% Variance for November 
 
Other updates: 
 

• Ad Valorem refund taxes paid out current FY-T-D exceed $152,000.  Pearson Group is working Matthews and 
work will continue until the end of their work plan. We expect some parcels to remain unvisited until the very 
end of the project (12/2014) based on email information.   
 
 

Financial Impact:  To maintain effective budgeting and cost control 

Related Town Goal:  Vision #7 – Financial Performance 
To provide financial resources in a prudent and responsible manner through traditional and alternative sources of 
revenue, effective budgeting, and cost control with a focus on maintaining a healthy fund balance. 
 

Recommended Motion:  Received as information 

 



1/21/2015        3:21 PM C:\Users\lcanopinno\Desktop\BOC_2015-01-26\docs\fwdmonthlyreports\FY 14-15 Monthly Report December 2014 1

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTUAL Y-T-D % FY 14 FY 13 FY 12
REVENUES BUDGET BUDGET COLLECTED ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS

AD VALOREM PROPERTY TAXES 9,906,500$          9,906,500$           7,217,346$          72.85% 6,413,589$           5,990,557$           5,766,236$             
MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 706,300$             706,300$              370,763$             52.49% 494,947$              373,483$              386,431$                
AUTO TAG FEE 587,500$             587,500$              184,097$             31.34% 238,880$              164,587$              169,266$                
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAXES 2,495,861$          2,495,861$           903,727$             36.21% 791,193$              712,652$              755,756$                
POWELL BILL FUNDS 750,000$             766,626$              766,103$             99.93% 745,750$              726,986$              698,539$                
BEER & WINE TAX / ABC DISTRIBUTIONS 117,000$             117,000$              0 0.00% 0 15,231$                0
PIPED NATURAL GAS TAX 150,000$             150,000$              (185)$                   -0.12% 24,646$                15,500$                15,322$                  
ELECTRIC SERVICES TAX 880,650$             880,650$              318,386$             36.2% 278,135$              274,473$              252,162$                
TELECOMMUNICATIONS TAX 331,200$             331,200$              104,971$             31.69% 79,323$                88,448$                97,460$                  
CABLE FRANCHISE TAX 196,692$             196,692$              61,659$               31.35% 50,127$                51,383$                55,543$                  
STORM WATER FEES 613,758$             613,758$              246,922$             40.23% 243,042$              253,045$              244,922$                
PRIVILEGE LICENSE 200,000$             200,000$              7,082$                 3.54% 4,391$                  8,965$                  7,185$                    
PARKS & REC / CULTURAL ARTS 317,000$             317,000$              164,332$             51.84% 129,269$              151,582$              172,170$                
G/O BOND REIMBURSEMENTS (CMUD) 450,063$             450,063$              25,031$               5.56% 31,694$                38,275$                44,938$                  
ALL OTHER REVENUES & FUNDING 1,649,001$          2,087,029$           1,197,758$          57.39% 505,988$              520,554$              452,782$                
FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 346,844$             492,065$              0 0.00% 0 0 0

19,698,369$        20,298,244$         11,567,992$        56.99% 10,030,974$         9,385,721$           9,118,712$             

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTUAL Y-T-D %  FY 14 FY 13 FY 12
EXPENDITURES BUDGET BUDGET SPENT ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 3,501,613$          3,504,977$           1,903,647$          54.31% 1,790,686$           1,288,121$           1,114,240$             
POLICE/ANIMAL CONTROL 5,519,052$          5,637,962$           3,064,907$          54.36% 2,861,980$           3,382,315$           3,027,835$             
FIRE/EMS 1,811,268$          1,811,268$           828,932$             45.77% 552,791$              682,897$              596,974$                
PUBLIC WORKS 3,661,102$          4,125,098$           1,382,963$          33.53% 1,306,746$           2,287,626$           1,824,867$             
SANITATION 1,923,200$          1,923,200$           793,760$             41.27% 776,426$              762,209$              748,199$                
PLANNING DEVELOPMENT 451,531$             451,531$              216,485$             47.94% 189,447$              235,924$              209,846$                
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 20,000$               20,000$                4,942$                 24.71% (292)$                   5,370$                  5,970$                    
PARKS & REC / CULTURAL ARTS 1,142,550$          1,174,819$           671,965$             57.20% 563,520$              679,814$              602,302$                
DEBT SERVICE 1,372,383$          1,372,383$           548,915$             40.00% 595,900$              604,279$              739,550$                
CONTINGENCY / TRANFERS TO CIP 295,670$             277,006$              265,670$             95.91% 367,483$              0 1,000$                    

19,698,369$        20,298,244$         9,682,186$          47.70% 9,004,687$           9,928,555$           8,870,783$             

Y-T-D FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE) -$                            0$                            1,885,806$          

NOTES:
NOTES:

REVENUES
AD VALOREM PROPERTY TAXES Receive majority in months of Nov, Dec, Jan
MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES Receive monthly distributions
AUTO TAG FEE Receive monthly distributions
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAXES Receive monthly distributions - 2 months in arrears
POWELL BILL FUNDS Receive equal distributions bi-annual: Oct & Jan
BEER & WINE TAX / ABC DISTRIBUTIONS Receive quarterly from County, annual from state in May
PIPED NATURAL GAS TAX Receive quarterly from State.  First fiscal distribution received in Dec
ELECTRIC SERVICES TAX Receive quarterly from State.  First fiscal distribution received in Dec
TELECOMMUNICATIONS TAX Receive quarterly from State.  First fiscal distribution received in Dec
CABLE FRANCHISE TAX Receive quarterly from State.  First fiscal distribution received in Dec
STORM WATER FEES Receive monthly from County
PRIVILEGE LICENSE To be invoiced in April, due by May 31
PARKS & REC / CULTURAL ARTS Collected through out year, based on events and programming

EXPENDITURES
Large expenses incurred during July/Aug each yr due to annual contracts, insurance premiums, dues, capital outlay (vehicles/equipment) purchases

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTUAL Y-T-D %  FY 14 FY 13 FY 12
REVENUES BUDGET BUDGET COLLECTED ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS

TOURISM MERCHANDISE 1,000$                 1,000$                  601$                    60.12%
OCCUPANCY TAX 429,629$             429,629$              208,742$             48.59%
PREPARED FOOD & BEVERAGE TAX 809,859$             809,859$              413,086$             51.01%
RENTAL CAR TAX 131,328$             131,328$              72,821$               55.45%
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 1,000$                 293,000$              292,000$             99.66%
FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED -$                     0 0

1,372,816$          1,664,816$           987,251$             59.30% 631,887$                586,396$                529,273$                  

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTUAL Y-T-D % FY 14 FY 13 FY 12
EXPENDITURES BUDGET BUDGET SPENT ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS

MARKETING 25,000$               25,000$                191$                    0.77% 4,736$                  0 0
DECORATIONS/BANNERS/FLAGS 45,000$               45,000$                0 0.00% 24,450$                0 0

TOWN OF MATTHEWS
          FINANCIAL SUMMARY REPORT

          FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015   (JULY-DECEMBER)

G E N E R A L    F U N D PRIOR YRS COMPARSION

 TOURISM TOTAL REVENUE ONLY AVAILABLE
BREAKDOWN AS TO CATEGORY NOT AVAILABLE 

TOURISM REVENUE TOTAL

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

T O U R I S M   F U N D PRIOR YRS COMPARSION

 $7,217,346  

 $370,763  
 $184,097  

 $903,727  

 $766,103  
0 

 $(185) 
 $318,386  

 $104,971  
 $61,659  

 $246,922  

 $7,082   $164,332  

 $25,031  

 $1,197,758  
0 

AD VALOREM PROPERTY TAXES

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES

AUTO TAG FEE

LOCAL OPTION SALES TAXES

POWELL BILL FUNDS

BEER & WINE TAX / ABC DISTRIBUTIONS

PIPED NATURAL GAS TAX

ELECTRIC SERVICES TAX

TELECOMMUNICATIONS TAX

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FEES

CABLE FRANCHISE TAX

STORM WATER FEES

PRIVILEGE LICENSE

PARKS & REC / CULTURAL ARTS

G/O BOND REIMBURSEMENTS (CMUD)

ALL OTHER REVENUES & FUNDING

 $-  $500,000  $1,000,000  $1,500,000  $2,000,000  $2,500,000  $3,000,000  $3,500,000

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
POLICE/ANIMAL CONTROL

FIRE/EMS
PUBLIC WORKS

SANITATION
PLANNING DEVELOPMENT

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
PARKS & REC / CULTURAL ARTS

DEBT SERVICE
CONTINGENCY

 $601  
 $208,742  

 $413,086  
 $72,821  

 $292,000  

0 
TOURISM MERCHANDISE

OCCUPANCY TAX

PREPARED FOOD & BEVERAGE TAX

RENTAL CAR TAX

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

 $-  $50,000  $100,000  $150,000  $200,000  $250,000  $300,000  $350,000  $400,000

MARKETING



1/21/2015        3:21 PM C:\Users\lcanopinno\Desktop\BOC_2015-01-26\docs\fwdmonthlyreports\FY 14-15 Monthly Report December 2014 2

DEPOT EXHIBIT ITEMS 2,500$                 2,500$                  162$                    6.48% 300$                     544$                     984$                       
LANDSCAPING 10,000$               10,000$                0 0.00% 0 14,099$                0
TOURISM PROJECTS 86,084$               49,584$                8,434$                 17.01% 500$                     51,121$                53,520$                  
MATTHEWS HISTORICAL 40,000$               40,000$                19,382$               48.45% 18,882$                17,499$                0
SPORTSPLEX 194,075$             486,075$              365,401$             75.17% 40,341$                0 0
FULLWOOD THEATER 26,000$               26,000$                0 0.00% 0 0 0
OUTEN POTTERY -$                     36,500$                6,450$                 17.67% 0 0 0
TOURISM GRANTS 60,000$               60,000$                42,500$               70.83% 29,500$                0 0
MATTHEWS ALIVE! 60,000$               60,000$                0 0.00% 45,000$                497$                     0
ASC SOUTH DIRECTOR 10,000$               10,000$                10,000$               100.00% 10,000$                10,000$                10,000$                  
TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 609,157$             609,157$              0 0.00% 31,200$                0 0
TRANSFER TO HEALTH FUND -$                     -$                          0 0.00% 0 0 0
TRANSFER TO CIP 205,000$             205,000$              205,000$             100.00% 220,000$              0 0
ROTARY 0 0 0 0 3500 2500
MARA 0 0 0 0 9000 0
PLAYHOUSE 0 0 0 0 29000 27500
CHAMBER 0 0 0 10,500$                11500 10500
WOMAN'S CLUB 0 0 0 0 1000 0

1,372,816$          1,664,816$           657,520$             39.50% 435,409$              147,760$              105,004$                

-$                     -$                      329,730$             

NOTES:
REVENUES
TOURISM MERCHANDISE
OCCUPANCY TAX Receive monthly distributions
PREPARED FOOD & BEVERAGE TAX Receive equal distributions bi-annual: Oct &Mar
RENTAL CAR TAX Receive monthly distributions

TOURISM FUND EXPENDITURE TOTAL

Y-T-D FUND BALANCE INCREASE/(DECREASE)

DECORATIONS/BANNERS/FLAGS

DEPOT EXHIBIT ITEMS

LANDSCAPING

TOURISM PROJECTS

MATTHEWS HISTORICAL

SPORTSPLEX

FULLWOOD THEATER

OUTEN POTTERY

TOURISM GRANTS

MATTHEWS ALIVE!

ASC SOUTH DIRECTOR

TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

TRANSFER TO CIP



 

 
  
 
 
 
2015 Planning Conference Draft Agenda 
 
TO:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners  
DATE:  January 21, 2015 
FROM: Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
 
The 2015 Planning Conference is scheduled for the last weekend in February. Attached is a list of possible 
discussion items as suggested by Council and staff. 
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 
The Board should discuss the attached list, prioritize and suggest new items as needed. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
None 
 
 
Related Town Goals and Strategies: 
 
Operational Performance: to plan, allocate resources and operate all departments effectively and efficiently in 
order to meet the citizens’ needs for local government services.  
 
 
 
Recommendation Action: 
 
Review the proposed agenda and make changes as necessary.     



Ideas/Suggestions  

2015 Planning Conference 

Monday, January 26, 2015 

 

A. VISION 

1. What is our long term vision for Matthews?  I'm not talking philosophically, but physically.  Is our 
infrastructure and planned infrastructure adequate to accommodate the growth we expect ten, twenty 
or thirty years from now?  What can we do now to better prepare for the future?   
 

2. Ethics Review (Charlie) 
a. Who are we? 
b. What do we do versus what don’t we do? 
c. Protect & Defend NC Constitution versus “Looking out for citizens” 
d. What’s appropriate and inappropriate conduct? 

 

B. FINANCE 

1. Financial target of 34 % Fund Balance discussion, Itemized list of all fund balance expenditures 
ongoing by year. Discussion of an Infrastructure Development Bond to cover – Sewers, Power, Roads, 
Parks and etc /so on…  Similar to Huntersville and other towns that received buy in from the citizens and 
voted for infrastructure growth and catch up for the town.  
 

2. Budgetopolis 
a. Budget Simulation 
b. Staff & Council 
c. Evening team building after dinner? 

 
3. April 2016 we will lose grant funds for 3 fire fighter positions. Should we budget funds for the last 3 

months of FY16? What about ongoing years? 
 

4. During the budget preparation any items that are funded through the use of a fund balance appropriation 
need to be highlighted. 
 

5. Discuss replacing the loss of privilege license tax. Our loss is $185,000 
 

6. CIP update 
 

7. Capital Facilities Maintenance plan 
 

8. Revaluation hit of $600,000+ 
 

9. 5-year Financial Plan 

 

 



C. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

1. Downtown Business/Red Brick Organization 
a. Review Concept 

i. Who, what, when, where & why? 
b. Discuss Relationship with Chamber of Commerce 

i. Could this be a committee instead of separate organization? 
c. Goals and metrics 
d. Funding Options 
e. Not all board members and staff attended presentation. 

 
2. EDAC and Developmental plan for Downtown & Ent Efforts –  Discuss the Ent and Downtown as a 
possible tie in. Setting target growth in this area and resident target numbers.  Development Housing Strategy 
Plan for town.  Shovel ready projects. 
 
3. Red Brick Foundation 

 

D. IT 

1. Technology Upgrades 
a. Bringing the Town into the 21st Century 
b. The website won an award but it could be improved. 
c. Hood Room technology upgrades 
d. Jordan Room technology upgrades  
e. Are there any applications that can be completed online? 

 

E. PARKS 

1. As soon as possible, the town should make available land and perhaps watering resources for a 
community garden (participants could help offset the utility costs).  The community garden located near 
the corner of Highway 51 and John Street is continually surrounded by traffic and is a far less than ideal 
spot for a garden.   There is a great demand for more gardening spots within the town, and many 
residences have no gardening areas available. 
 

2. Greenway/dirtways - Set priorities 
• 4-mile Creek S. Trade to Reverdy 
• Dirtway from Sam Newell to Paces Commons to Matthews Mint Hill Road 
• Dirtway from Liberty Nursing Home to Butler to The Heathers 

 

F. PLANNING 

1. The only other minor topic that I have is to discuss the paving of the empty lot in Matthews Station to the 
right of the Nail Salon.  That is an obvious 'opportunity' in this Commissioners view. 
 

2. Consider a revolving fund for future historic building preservation 



3. What is the appropriate number of dwelling units in downtown Matthews? Do we set a goal? 
 

4. Discuss the best use of the vacant lot next to the Phillips Sisters house. 

 

G. PUBLIC WORKS 

1. Prioritization of Infrastructure Upgrades (could include, but not limited to transportation)  
a. What can we control? 
b. What are immediate needs? 
c. What are long term goals? 
d. Funding sources 

i. How close are we to Erickson money? 
e. What needs to be upgraded/added to handle impact of current and future development? 

 
2. Consider the need to raise storm water fees. 

 

H. TRANSPORTATION 

1. Roads, roads, roads….   Create a Matthews Town Transportation plan (MTTP) – Integrated Road Plan 
– Have a holistic view of State, Developers, and town developed roads with an overlay for each by project 
and year. 

a. Create a plan that outlines – State projects / Funded  and unfunded for the next 3 major buckets 
of State planning STI. State has released projects for next 10 years and proposed projects …  S. 
Trade – Independence, 51 , 485 (TOLLROADS) and greylock extension/Independence Pt 
extension 

b. Create a plan that outlines possible developmental roads by Builders – By possible 5 or 10 year 
increments – to be updated and overlaid on State Plan – ongoing updates 

c. Create a plan – that shows possible road projects for the town of Matthews – to be updated in 5 
or 10 year buckets and overlaid on State plan – Ongoing updates 
 

2. Create one document for transportation- show roads to be built with NCDOT funds, roads built with town 
funds and other road needs. 
 

3. Road Resurfacing List 

 

I. MISC 

1. I would like to see the allotted time for displaying campaign signs for Matthews mayor and council 
reduced.  The signs litter up the town and are a pain to maintain.  Nobody likes them.  Let's keep this 
imposition and eyesore to a minimum. 
 

2. Pay and Classification Study 
 

3. Discuss the Town’s Legislative agenda 


	7G-tax_refunds.pdf
	022015 Matthews SL362 Oct 2014 Pt 1.pdf
	Matthews Oct 2014 Pt 1

	012615 Matthews BER SL362 12-27-14.pdf
	Matthews BER SL362

	012615 Matthews Misc 2014 Part 3.pdf
	Matthews

	012615 Matthews BER 12-27-14 (REG) Report.pdf
	Matthews BER


	8A-budget_report.pdf
	FY 14-15 Monthly Report December 2014.pdf
	Sheet1



